
SCV Water Agency 
Regular Board Meeting 

Tuesday, June 4, 2024 
Regular Board Meeting Begins at 6:00 PM 

Members of the public may attend by the following options: 

Have a Public Comment?

Members of the public unable to attend this meeting may submit comments either in writing to ajacobs@scvwa.org or 
by mail to April Jacobs, Board Secretary, Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency, 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, 
CA 91350. All written comments received before 4:00 PM the day of the meeting will be distributed to the Board 
members and posted on the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency website prior to the start of the meeting. Anything 
received after 4:00 PM the day of the meeting will be made available at the meeting, if practicable, and posted on the 
SCV Water website the following day. All correspondence with comments, including letters or emails, will be posted in 
their entirety. (Public comments take place during Item 3 of the Agenda and before each Item is considered. Please see 
the Agenda for details.) 

------------ 

This meeting will be recorded and the audio recording for all Board meetings will be posted to yourSCVwater.com 
within 3 business days from the date of the Board meeting. 

Disclaimer: Attendees should be aware that while the Agency is following all applicable requirements and guidelines 
regarding COVID-19, the Agency cannot ensure the health of anyone attending a Board meeting. Attendees should 
therefore use their own judgment with respect to protecting themselves from exposure to COVID-19. 

IN PERSON 
TEMPORARY   

LOCATION CHANGE 
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 

Pine Street Location – Training Room 
23780 Pine Street 
Newhall, CA 91321 

BY PHONE 

Toll Free: 1-(833)-568-8864 
Webinar ID: 161 265 2254

VIRTUALLY 

Please join the meeting from your computer, 
tablet or smartphone: 

https://scvwa.zoomgov.com/j/1612652254 

1

mailto:ajacobs@scvwa.org
https://scvwa.zoomgov.com/j/1612652254


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

2



 

 

27234 BOUQUET CANYON ROAD •  SANTA CLARITA,  CALIFORNIA 91350-2173 •  661 297•1600 •  FAX 661 297•1611 
webs i t e  address :  www.yourscvwate r . com 

        
 
 
 

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY  
REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

 
TUESDAY, JUNE 4, 2024 AT 6:00 PM 

 
TEMPORARY LOCATION CHANGE 

 
SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY 

PINE STREET LOCATION  
TRAINING ROOM 

23780 PINE STREET 
NEWHALL, CA 91321 

 
 

IMPORTANT NOTICES  
 

This meeting will be conducted in person at the address listed above. As a convenience to the 
public, members of the public may also participate virtually by using the Agency’s Call-In 

Number 1-(833)-568-8864, Webinar ID: 161 265 2254 or Zoom Webinar by clicking on the 
link https://scvwa.zoomgov.com/j/1612652254. Any member of the public may listen to the 

meeting or make comments to the Board using the call-in number or Zoom Webinar link above.  
However, in the event there is a disruption of service which prevents the Agency from 

broadcasting the meeting to members of the public using either the call-in option or internet-
based service, this meeting will not be postponed or rescheduled but will continue without 

remote participation. The remote participation option is being provided as a convenience to the 
public and is not required. Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting in person.   

 
Attendees should be aware that while the Agency is following all applicable requirements and 
guidelines regarding COVID-19, the Agency cannot ensure the health of anyone attending a 
Board meeting. Attendees should therefore use their own judgment with respect to protecting 

themselves from exposure to COVID-19. 
 

Members of the public unable to attend this meeting may submit comments either in writing to 
ajacobs@scvwa.org or by mail to April Jacobs, Board Secretary, Santa Clarita Valley Water 

Agency, 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350. All written comments received 
before 4:00 PM the day of the meeting will be distributed to the Board members and posted on 

the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency website prior to the start of the meeting. Anything 
received after 4:00 PM the day of the meeting will be made available at the meeting, if 

practicable, and will be posted on the SCV Water website the following day. All correspondence 
with comments, including letters or emails, will be posted in their entirety. 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER  
 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
 

 

3

tel:+18668994679,,963232301
tel:+18668994679,,660724405
https://scvwa.zoomgov.com/j/1612652254


June 4, 2024 
Page 2 of 4 

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Members of the public may comment as to items within the
subject matter jurisdiction of the Agency that are not on the Agenda at this time.
Members of the public wishing to comment on items covered in this Agenda may do so
at the time each item is considered. (Comments may, at the discretion of the Board’s
presiding officer, be limited to three minutes for each speaker.) Members of the public
wishing to comment on items covered in Closed Session before they are considered by
the Board must request to make comment at the commencement of the meeting at 6:00
PM. To participate in public comment from your computer, tablet, or smartphone, click
the “raise hand” feature in Zoom. You will be notified when it is your turn to speak,
please unmute when requested. To participate in public comment via phone, dial *9 to
raise your hand. When it is your turn to speak, dial *6 to unmute.

4. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

5. CLOSED SESSION

5.1 Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation – Paragraph (1) of
Subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9 Name of Case: Katarina Ford vs. Santa 
Clarita Valley Water Agency, et al. Los Angeles Superior Court Case No. 
20STCV44809 

6. CLOSED SESSION ANNOUNCEMENTS

7. ACWA JPIA UPDATE – PRESENTED BY JPIA’S CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
ADRIENNE BEATTY – 20 MINUTES

8. CONSENT CALENDAR   PAGE 

8.1   * Approve Minutes of the May 13, 2024 Santa Clarita Valley 
Water Agency Special Board of Directors Meeting 7 

8.2   * Approve Minutes of the May 21, 2024 Santa Clarita Valley 
Water Agency Regular Board of Directors Meeting 11 

8.3   * Approve Adopting a Resolution Authorizing a Purchase Order 
to Kennedy Jenks Consultants, Inc. for Planning Services for 
the Rio Vista Water Treatment Plant Mechanical Shop and 
Access Road Paving Project and Finding the Project 
Categorically Exempt from the California Environmental 
Quality Act Pursuant to CEQA Guidelines Section 15262 17 

8.4   * Approve a Resolution Adopting the Appropriation of All As-Yet 
Unappropriated Funds for FY 2023/24 29 

8.5   * Approve a Resolution Adopting the Appropriation Limit for FY 
2024/25 33 

8.6   * Approve Adopting a Resolution Authorizing the General 
Manager to Apply for Grant Funding Under the Bureau of 
Reclamation’s FY 2024 WaterSmart Planning and Project 
Design Grant Program for the Agency’s Pinetree 
Groundwater Recharge Facility Project 39 

8.7   * Approve Authorizing the General Manager to Execute the 
Legislative Advocacy Contracts 43 

4



June 4, 2024 
Page 3 of 4 

9. ACTION ITEMS FOR APPROVAL   PAGE 

9.1   * Approve a Resolution Revising the FY 2024/25 Budget 57 
9.2   * Approve Receiving and Filing of the March 2024 Monthly and 

FY 2023/24 Third Quarter Financial Report (January – March 
2024) – March 2024 Check Register 145 

10. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT ON ACTIVITIES, PROJECTS AND PROGRAMS

11. COMMITTEE MEETING RECAP REPORTS FOR INFORMATIONAL
PURPOSES ONLY   PAGE 

11.1   * May 15, 2024 Rescheduled Water Resources and Watershed 
Committee Meeting Recap Report 251 

11.2   * May 16, 2024 Public Outreach and Legislation Committee 
Meeting Recap Report 257 

11.3   * May 20, 2024 Finance and Administration Committee Meeting 
Recap Report  263 

12. WRITTEN REPORTS FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY PAGE 

12.1  * Engineering Services Section Report 269 
12.2  * Finance, Administration and Information Technology Services 

Section Report 281 
12.3  * Treatment, Distribution, Operations and Maintenance Section 

Report 289 
12.4  * Water Resources and Outreach Section Report 299 
12.5  * Committee Planning Calendars 309 

13. PRESIDENT’S REPORT

14. AB 1234 WRITTEN AND VERBAL REPORTS PAGE 

14.1 AB 1234 Reports 

15. DIRECTOR REPORTS

16. DIRECTOR REQUESTS FOR APPROVAL FOR EVENT ATTENDANCE

17. ADJOURNMENT

* Indicates Attachment
 Indicates Handout

Note: The Board reserves the right to discuss or take action or both on all of the above 
Agenda items. 

5

https://www.yourscvwater.com/sites/default/files/SCVWA/departments/finance/check-registers/Check-Register-March-2024.pdf


June 4, 2024 
Page 4 of 4 

NOTICES 

Any person may make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation needed 
for that person to be able to participate in the public meeting by telephoning April Jacobs, 
Secretary to the Board of Directors, at (661) 297-1600, or in writing to Santa Clarita Valley 
Water Agency at 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350. Requests must 
specify the nature of the disability and the type of accommodation requested. A telephone 
number or other contact information should be included so that Agency staff may discuss 
appropriate arrangements. Persons requesting a disability-related accommodation should make 
the request with adequate time before the meeting for the Agency to provide the requested 
accommodation. 

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.5, non-exempt public records that relate to open 
session agenda items and are distributed to a majority of the Board less than seventy-two (72) 
hours prior to the meeting will be available for public inspection at the Santa Clarita Valley 
Water Agency, located at 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350, during 
regular business hours. When practical, these public records will also be made available on the 
Agency’s Internet Website, accessible at http://www.yourscvwater.com.  

Posted on May 29, 2024. 

6

http://www.yourscvwater.com/
April Jacobs
Matt Stone



 
Minutes of the Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Santa Clarita Valley Water 
Agency – May 13, 2024 
              
      
A special meeting of the Board of Directors of the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency was held 
at Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency, 23780 Pine Street, Newhall, CA 91321 at 6:00 PM on 
Monday, May 13, 2024. A copy of the Agenda is inserted in the Minute Book of the Agency 
preceding these minutes. The meeting recording can be accessed by clicking on the following 
link: Board Meeting Recording. 
 
DIRECTORS PRESENT: Kathye Armitage, Beth Braunstein, William Cooper, Maria Gutzeit, 

Dirk Marks, Gary Martin and Piotr Orzechowski. 
 
DIRECTORS ABSENT:   Ed Colley and Ken Petersen. 
   
Also present: Assistant General Manager Steve Cole, Board Secretary April Jacobs, Chief 
Engineer Courtney Mael, Chief Financial and Administrative Officer Rochelle Patterson, Chief 
Operating Officer Keith Abercrombie, Director of Technology Services Cris Perez, General 
Counsel Joe Byrne, General Manager Matthew Stone, GIS Analyst Doug Richan, Human 
Resources Manager Ari Mantis, Information Technology Technician II Jonathan Thomas, as 
well as additional SCV Water Agency staff (Virtually), and members of the public (In Person and 
Virtually).   
 
President Martin called the meeting to order at 6:03 PM. A quorum was present. 
 
There were no changes to the May 13, 2024 Board Agenda and it was accepted as shown (Item 
4).  
 

-------------- 
 
Upon motion of Director Cooper, seconded by Director Armitage and carried, the Board 
approved the Consent Calendar by the following roll call votes (Item 5): 
 
Director Armitage   Yes   Director Braunstein   Yes  
Director Colley   Absent    Director Cooper   Yes  
Vice President Gutzeit  Yes   Director Marks    Yes  
President Martin   Yes    Vice President Orzechowski  Yes   
Director Petersen   Absent 
 

 ------------- 
 
Upon motion of Vice President Orzechowski, seconded by Director Armitage and carried, the 
Board approved 1) the changes to the Agency’s Classification Plan, 2) the Agency’s Position 
Control and 3) class specifications for Security Operations Specialist, Financial Analyst I/II and 
Senior Quality Assurance Scientist by the following roll call votes (Item 6.1): 
 
Director Armitage   Yes   Director Braunstein   Yes 
Director Colley   Absent    Director Cooper   Yes  
Vice President Gutzeit  Yes   Director Marks    Yes  
President Martin   Yes    Vice President Orzechowski  Yes   
Director Petersen   Absent 

7

https://www.yourscvwater.com/sites/default/files/2024-05/Board-Recording_051324.mp3
April Jacobs
Draft

April Jacobs
Item 8.1



May 13, 2024 
Page 2 of 4 
 
 

  

Upon motion of Vice President Orzechowski, seconded by Director Braunstein and carried, the 
Board approved making the Boundary Adjustment changes to the Canyon Village 
Condominiums now before the November 5, 2024 General Election by the following roll call 
votes (Item 6.2):     
 
Director Armitage   Yes   Director Braunstein   Yes 
Director Colley   Absent    Director Cooper   Yes  
Vice President Gutzeit  Yes   Director Marks    Yes  
President Martin   Yes    Vice President Orzechowski  Yes   
Director Petersen   Absent 

-------------- 
 
General Manager’s Report on Activities, Projects and Programs (Item 7). 
 
The General Manager reported on the following:  
 
He addressed the public comment on why there was a special Board meeting this evening.  
 
He updated the Board on the recent ACWA Spring Conference held in Sacramento on May 7 
through the 9, 2024. He mentioned meetings that were held with other water agencies on 
various issues, to check in and build relationships. He advised there were some meet and 
greets and opportunities to catch up with legal counsel. Lastly, he spoke about the Governor’s 
presence at the conference.  
 
He provided a brief update on the Whittaker-Bermite Litigation.  
 
To hear the full comments, please refer to the Board recording by clicking the meeting recording 
link on the first page of these minutes or visiting the SCV Water Website. 
 

-------------- 
 

Committee Meeting Recap Reports for Informational Purposes Only (Item 8). 
 
There were no comments on the recap reports. 
 

-------------- 
 
Written Reports for Informational Purposes Only (Item 9). 
 
There were no comments on the written reports.    
 

--------------- 
 
President’s Report (Item 10). 
  
President Martin updated the Board on upcoming meetings and events and updates.  
 

-------------- 
 
 
 

8



May 13, 2024 
Page 3 of 4 
 
 

  

AB 1234 Written and Verbal Reports (Item 11). 
 
Written reports were submitted by Vice President Gutzeit and Director Marks which were 
included in the Board packet. Additional written reports were submitted by President Martin 
and Director Petersen which were emailed, posted to the website and are part of the record. 
 
Director Cooper reported that he attended the 2024 ACWA Spring Conference held in 
Sacramento on May 7-9, 2024. 
 
Director Armitage reported that she virtually attended the Executive Committee of the Special 
Districts Association of North Los Angeles County on April 29, 2024, virtually attended the 
ACWA Subcommittee of ACWA’s Local Government Committee called the City and County 
Planning Nexus Subcommittee held on May 1, 2024 and attended the check presentation to 
SCV Water for the Arundo Removal from the Santa Clara River from Assemblywoman Pilar 
Schiavo presented by the riverbed near Bouquet Canyon Road on April 21, 2024.   
 
Vice President Orzechowski reported that he attended the check presentation to SCV Water for 
the Arundo Removal from the Santa Clara River from Assemblywoman Pilar Schiavo presented 
by the riverbed near Bouquet Canyon Road on April 21, 2024.   
 
Director Braunstein reported that she attended the 2024 ACWA Spring Conference held in 
Sacramento on May 7-9, 2024. 
 
There were no other AB 1234 Reports.  
 

-------------- 
 
Director Reports (Item 12). 
 
Director Armitage mentioned an article that was in the ACWA April 19, 2024 News titled 
“Agency Calculates Watershed Value at $1.6 Trillion”. She wanted to encourage the Board to 
read the article, she felt it held a lot of value. She also wanted to acknowledge that last week 
was Public Service Recognition week and wanted to thank staff for all they do.  
 
To hear the full report, please refer to the Board recording by clicking the meeting recording link 
on the first page of these minutes or visiting the SCV Water Website. 
 
There were no other Director reports. 
 

-------------- 
 
Director Requests for Approval for Event Attendance (Item 13). 
 
There were no requests for event attendance.  
 

-------------- 
 
The meeting was adjourned in memory of Mr. Ed Dunn Jr. at 7:01 PM (Item 14). 
 
 

9



May 13, 2024 
Page 4 of 4 
 
 

  

             
         April Jacobs, Board Secretary 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
     
President of the Board 
 
 
 

10



 
Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Santa Clarita Valley Water 
Agency – May 21, 2024 
              
      
A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency was held 
at Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency, 23780 Pine Street, Newhall, CA 91321 at 6:00 PM on 
Tuesday, May 21, 2024. A copy of the Agenda is inserted in the Minute Book of the Agency 
preceding these minutes. The meeting recording can be accessed by clicking on the following 
link: Board Meeting Recording. 
 
 
DIRECTORS PRESENT: Kathye Armitage, Beth Braunstein, Ed Colley, William Cooper, 

Maria Gutzeit, Dirk Marks, Gary Martin, Piotr Orzechowski and 
Ken Petersen. 

 
DIRECTORS ABSENT:   None. 
   
Also present: Assistant General Manager Steve Cole, Board Secretary April Jacobs, Chief 
Engineer Courtney Mael, Chief Financial and Administrative Officer Rochelle Patterson, Chief 
Operating Officer Keith Abercrombie, Communications Manager Kevin Strauss, Director of 
Water Resources Ali Elhassan, General Counsel Tom Bunn, General Manager Matthew Stone, 
Information Technology Supervisor Jeff Herbert, Information Technology Technician II Jonathan 
Thomas, Senior Engineer Shadi Bader (Virtually), Water Systems Supervisor Ryan Bye, as well 
as additional SCV Water Agency staff (Virtually), and members of the public (In Person and 
Virtually).   
 
President Martin called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM. A quorum was present. 
 
There were no changes to the May 21, 2024 Board Agenda and it was accepted as shown (Item 
4).  
 

-------------- 
 
Upon motion of Vice President Orzechowski, seconded by Director Cooper and carried, the 
Board approved the Consent Calendar including Resolution Nos. SCV-421, SCV-422, SCV-
423 and SCV-424 by the following roll call votes (Item 5): 
 
Director Armitage   Yes   Director Braunstein   Yes  
Director Colley   Yes     Director Cooper   Yes  
Vice President Gutzeit  Yes   Director Marks    Yes  
President Martin   Yes    Vice President Orzechowski  Yes   
Director Petersen   Yes 

 
RESOLUTION NO. SCV-421 

 
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

OF THE SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY 
AUTHORIZING THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE 
ON-CALL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENTS 

 
FULL RESOLUTION MAY BE VIEWED BY VISITING THE SCV WATER WEBSITE 

 

11

https://www.yourscvwater.com/sites/default/files/2024-05/Board-Recording_052124.mp3
April Jacobs
Draft

April Jacobs
Item 8.2



May 21, 2024 
Page 2 of 5 

RESOLUTION NO. SCV-422 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY 

PURSUANT TO A CATEGORICAL EXEMPTION UNDER CEQA GUIDELINES SECTION 
15301, AND A CATEGORICAL EXCLUSION UNDER NEPA,  

AWARDING A CONTRACT TO REHABILITATE SAUGUS WELL 1  
TO BAKERSFIELD WELL & PUMP CO. 

FULL RESOLUTION MAY BE VIEWED BY VISITING THE SCV WATER WEBSITE 

RESOLUTION NO. SCV-423 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
OF THE SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY 

AUTHORIZING A PURCHASE ORDER TO HAZEN AND SAWYER, INC. 
FOR FINAL DESIGN SERVICES FOR THE NEWHALL WELLS (N13, N11 AND N12) 

GROUNDWATER TREATMENT IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT AND FINDING THE PROJECT 
CATEGORICALLY EXEMPT FROM THE CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT 

PURSUANT TO CEQA GUIDELINES SECTIONS 15303 

FULL RESOLUTION MAY BE VIEWED BY VISITING THE SCV WATER WEBSITE 

RESOLUTION NO. SCV-424 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
OF THE SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY  

REJECTING ALL BIDS FOR THE SMYTH DRIVE WATER LINE IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 

FULL RESOLUTION MAY BE VIEWED BY VISITING THE SCV WATER WEBSITE 

 ------------- 

Upon motion of Director Cooper, seconded by Director Colley and carried, the Board approved 
eliminating the retail debt threshold in its entirety by the following roll call votes (Item 6.1): 

Director Armitage  Yes Director Braunstein Yes 
Director Colley  Yes Director Cooper Yes 
Vice President Gutzeit Yes Director Marks  Yes 
President Martin  Yes Vice President Orzechowski  Yes  
Director Petersen  Yes 

Upon motion of Director Cooper, seconded by Director Petersen and carried, the Board 
approved, pursuant to the previously adopted Mitigated Negative Declaration and Addendum, 
adopted Resolution No. SCV-425 for a construction contract with Ferreira Construction Co., Inc. 
in an amount not to exceed $13,819,311 and authorized the General Manager to execute 
purchase orders to Woodard & Curran for an amount not to exceed $500,000 for engineering 
services during construction and MNS Engineers, Inc. for an amount not to exceed $1,200,000 
for construction management and inspection services for the South End Recycled Water Main 
Extension (Phase 2C) project by the following roll call votes (Item 6.2):     

12



May 21, 2024 
Page 3 of 5 
 
 

  

Director Armitage   Yes   Director Braunstein   Yes 
Director Colley   Yes   Director Cooper   Yes  
Vice President Gutzeit  Yes   Director Marks    Yes  
President Martin   Yes    Vice President Orzechowski  Yes   
Director Petersen   Yes 
 

RESOLUTION NO. SCV-425 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY 

AWARDING A CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT TO 
FERREIRA CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. AND APPROVING PURCHASE ORDERS TO 

WOODARD & CURRAN FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES DURING CONSTRUCTION AND 
MNS ENGINEERS, INC. FOR CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AND INSPECTION 

SERVICES FOR THE SOUTH END RECYCLED WATER MAIN EXTENSION (PHASE 2C – 
REACH 1) PROJECT 

 
FULL RESOLUTION MAY BE VIEWED BY VISITING THE SCV WATER WEBSITE 

 
-------------- 

 
General Manager’s Report on Activities, Projects and Programs (Item 7). 
 
The General Manager reported on the following:  
 
He mentioned that SCV Water hosted an employee family picnic at the Rio Vista Treatment 
Plant location this past Saturday, which included activities for the kids, food, and tours of the 
treatment plant. He stated that the tours were very popular, and it was nice to see our treatment 
operations and maintenance staff get a chance to share their knowledge with their fellow SCV 
Water employees and families.  
 
He gave a brief update on the recent PFAS case, stating that there has been another settlement 
proposal reached in the multi district AFFF litigation. He said, this time BASF will settle for 
$312,500,000 bringing the total settlement across four parties to up to $14,747,500. He advised 
that SCV Water is working on its first claims submittals for the DuPont and 3M portions of the 
settlement, reporting that payments will depend on the total quantity of claims and will be paid 
out over several years.  
 
To hear the full comments, please refer to the Board recording by clicking the meeting recording 
link on the first page of these minutes or visiting the SCV Water Website. 
 

-------------- 
 

Committee Meeting Recap Report for Informational Purposes Only (Item 8). 
 
There were no comments on the recap report. 
 

-------------- 
 
 
 

13



May 21, 2024 
Page 4 of 5 
 
 

  

President’s Report (Item 9). 
  
President Martin updated the Board on upcoming meetings and events. 
 

-------------- 
 
AB 1234 Written and Verbal Reports (Item 10). 
 
There was one report submitted by Director Marks which was emailed, posted to the website 
and is part of the record.  
 
Director Cooper reported that he attended the Public Officials Night held at California Institute of 
the Arts on May 16, 2024.  
 
Director Marks reported that he attended the Public Officials Night held at California Institute of 
the Arts on May 16, 2024.  
 
President Martin reported that he attended both the DCA Board regular and special meetings as 
well as the Finance Committee meeting held in Sacramento on May 16, 2024.   
 
There were no other AB 1234 Reports.  
 

-------------- 
 
Director Reports (Item 11). 
 
Director Armitage congratulated all of this year’s graduates.   
 
There were no other Director reports. 
 

-------------- 
 
Director Requests for future Agenda Items (Item 12). 
 
There were no requests for future Agenda Items.   
 

-------------- 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 6:43 PM (Item 13). 
 
 
 
 
             
         April Jacobs, Board Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 

14



May 21, 2024 
Page 5 of 5 
 
 

  

ATTEST: 
 
 
     
President of the Board 
 
 

15



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

16



 

BOARD MEMORANDUM 
 
 

              
 
SUMMARY 
 
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (Agency) is planning to improve the access road at the Rio 
Vista Water Treatment Plant (RVWTP) by paving the road, improving the drainage near the 
Plant Water Tower to eliminate the water ponding, and to construct the mechanical 
shop/warehouse structure for the Agency’s fleet equipment repair and maintenance.  
 
Staff issued the Request for Proposal (RFP) for the planning and design services to six (6) on-
call consultants for this Project and received two (2) proposals. Staff is recommending 
approving a resolution authorizing a purchase order to Kennedy Jenks Consultants, Inc. (KJ) 
for planning services for the RVWTP Mechanical Shop and Access Road Paving Project 
(Project). 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
The Agency is planning to improve the RVWTP access road from the gate on Newhall Ranch 
Road by installing asphaltic pavement on the unpaved gravel road. The Agency is planning as 
a part of this Project to construct a mechanical shop/warehouse structure for maintaining and 
repairing the Agency’s fleet equipment and storing the necessary tools and replacement parts. 
The Agency is also planning to improve the site’s drainage near the access road adjacent to 
the Plant Water Tower to eliminate water ponding conditions.  
  
On January 24, 2024, staff issued the RFP for planning and design services to six (6) of the 
Agency’s on-call consultants to identify necessary improvements and to provide 30% design 
drawings. On February 28, 2024, staff received proposals from two (2) consultants, Kennedy 
Jenks Consultants, Inc. and Lee+Ro, Inc. The proposals were reviewed and evaluated by staff 
from the Engineering Services Section, the Treatment, Distribution, Operations and 
Maintenance Department, and the Finance and Administration Department. The evaluation 
team reviewed the proposals based on a qualifications-based selection process applying the 
following criteria: responsiveness (conformance and compliance) to the RFP requirements, 
project understanding, project approach, responsibilities 
(resources/capability/qualifications/availability) to perform the work, scope of work, and 

DATE: May 3, 2024 
 

TO: Board Of Directors 
 

FROM: Courtney Mael, P.E. 
Chief Engineer 
 

SUBJECT Approve Adopting a Resolution Authorizing a Purchase Order to Kennedy 
Jenks Consultants, Inc. for Planning Services for the Rio Vista Water 
Treatment Plant Mechanical Shop and Access Road Paving Project and 
Finding the Project Categorically Exempt from the California Environmental 
Quality Act Pursuant to CEQA Guidelines Section 15262 

17

April Jacobs
Item 8.3

April Jacobs
Courtney Meal



 

schedule. The evaluation team selected KJ to provide planning and design services for the 
Project.   
 
The planning services scope of work will include but is not limited to identifying and 
completing a layout of necessary improvements that are needed to improve the access road, 
drainage near the Plant Water Tower and to build the mechanical shop/warehouse structure, 
preparing estimated construction costs and providing preliminary design of the recommended 
improvements. After the improvements are defined, an environmental evaluation will be 
performed under the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA).  
 
CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT (CEQA) CONSIDERATIONS 
 
The approval of a purchase order to KJ for planning services for the RVWTP Mechanical Shop 
and Access Road Paving Project authorizes the preparation of feasibility and planning studies 
and does not constitute an approval for the construction of the RVWTP Mechanical Shop and 
Access Road Paving Project and so is exempt from further review under the CEQA Guidelines 
Section 15262. 
 
On May 2, 2024, the Engineering and Operations Committee considered staff’s 
recommendation to approve adopting a resolution authorizing a purchase order to Kennedy 
Jenks Consultants, Inc. for planning services for the Rio Vista Water Treatment Plant 
Mechanical Shop and Access Road Paving Project and finding the project categorically exempt 
from the California Environmental Quality Act pursuant to CEQA Guidelines Section 15262. 
  
STRATEGIC PLAN NEXUS 
 
The award of the planning services contract will help meet Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency’s 
Strategic Plan Objective B.2.1: “Update and carry out capital projects related to water system 
reliability and sustainability” and B.3.1: “Maintain all facilities and appurtenances in a consistent 
fashion to achieve operational efficiency and functionality.” 
 
FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS 
 
The Project is included in the Agency’s Budget Fiscal Year (FY) 2023/24 and FY 2024/25 for the 
RVWTP Mechanical Shop and Access Road Paving Project. The planning services would be 
performed on a time and expense basis with a not to exceed budget of $240,000.  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
The Engineering and Operations Committee recommends that the Santa Clarita Valley Water 
Agency’s Board of Directors approve adopting the attached resolution authorizing the General 
Manager or Chief Engineer to award a purchase order to Kennedy Jenks Consultants, Inc. for 
planning services for an amount not to exceed $240,000 for the Rio Vista Water Treatment 
Plant Mechanical Shop and Access Road Paving Project and finding that approval of the 
proposed action is exempt from CEQA review, in accordance with CEQA Guidance Section 
15262.  
 
Attachment 

18

April Jacobs
Matt Stone



RESOLUTION NO. SCV-XXX 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY 

AUTHORIZING THE GENERAL MANAGER OR CHIEF ENGINEER TO AWARD A 
PURCHASE ORDER TO KENNEDY JENKS CONSULTANTS, INC. 

FOR PLANNING SERVICES FOR THE RIO VISTA WATER TREATMENT PLANT 
MECHANICAL SHOP AND ACCESS ROAD PAVING PROJECT AND FINDING THE 

PROJECT CATEGORICALLY EXEMPT FROM THE CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL 
QUALITY ACT PURSUANT TO CEQA GUIDELINES SECTION 15262 

 
WHEREAS, Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (Agency) wishes to conduct feasibility and 
planning studies with regard to a potential future Rio Vista Water Treatment Plant (RVWTP) 
Mechanical Shop and Access Road Paving Project, as it continues to work towards meeting its 
Strategic Plan Objectives B.2.1: “Update and carry out capital projects related to water system 
reliability and sustainability” and B.3.1: “Maintain all facilities and appurtenances in a consistent 
fashion to achieve operational efficiency and functionality”; and 
 
WHEREAS, the adoption of the resolution for the award of a purchase order to Kennedy Jenks 
Consultants, Inc. for planning services for the RVWTP Mechanical Shop and Access Road 
Paving Project authorizes the preparation of feasibility and planning studies, and does not 
constitute an approval for the construction of the RVWTP Mechanical Shop and Access Road 
Paving and so is exempt from further review under the California Environmental Quality Act 
(CEQA) Guidelines Section 15262; and 
 
WHEREAS, this resolution does not commit the Agency to any current or future projects, and 
does not entail any construction or other activity that could result in a potential physical change 
to the environment; and 
 
WHEREAS, a Notice of Exemption (NOE) will be submitted to the State Clearinghouse of the 
Los Angeles County within five (5) days of the execution of this Resolution; and  
 
WHEREAS, on January 24, 2024, the Agency issued the Request for Proposal (RFP) to several of 
its on-call consultants on PlanetBids for planning and final design services for the RVWTP 
Mechanical Shop and Access Road Paving Project; and 
 
WHEREAS, on February 28, 2024, proposals from two (2) consultants were electronically received 
on the Agency’s website page on PlanetBids pursuant to the Agency’s RFP for the RVWTP 
Mechanical Shop and Access Road Paving Project; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is in the Agency’s best interest that the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency’s 
Board of Directors, on behalf of the Agency, authorize its General Manager or Chief Engineer to 
award a purchase order to Kennedy Jenks Consultants, Inc. for planning services in the amount 
not to exceed $240,000. 
 
NOW, THREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency’s Board of 
Directors does hereby find and determine as follows: 
  

SECTION 1. RECITALS. The Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency’s Board of Directors 
finds that the administrative record has been completed in compliance with CEQA, the CEQA 

19



Guidelines, and that the CEQA findings reflect the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency’s Board of 
Directors’ independent judgment. 

  
SECTION 2. LOCATION AND CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS. The documents and 

materials associated with the Project and the Notice of Exemption that constitute the record of 
proceedings on which these findings are based can be requested from the Custodian of Record 
located at Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency, 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 
91350. The Custodian of Record is the Board Secretary April Jacobs. 
  
RESOLVED FURTHER that the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency’s Board of Directors does 
authorize its General Manager or Chief Engineer to award a purchase order to Kennedy Jenks 
Consultants, Inc. for planning services for an amount not to exceed $240,000 for the RVWTP 
Mechanical Shop and Access Road Paving Project.  
 

20



R
IO

 V
IS

TA
 W

A
T

E
R

 T
R

E
A

T
M

E
N

T
 

P
LA

N
T

 M
E

C
H

A
N

IC
A

L 
S

H
O

P
 A

N
D

 
A

C
C

E
S

S
 R

O
A

D
 P

A
V

IN
G

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g

Ju
ne

 4
, 2

02
4

El
iz

ab
et

h 
So

bc
za

k
As

so
ci

at
e 

En
gi

ne
er

21



R
V

W
T

P
 M

E
C

H
A

N
IC

A
L 

S
H

O
P

 A
N

D
 A

C
C

E
S

S
 R

O
A

D
 P

A
V

IN
G

 
P

R
O

JE
C

T
 V

IC
IN

IT
Y

 M
A

P

2

22



R
V

W
T

P
 M

E
C

H
A

N
IC

A
L 

S
H

O
P

 A
N

D
 A

C
C

E
S

S
 R

O
A

D
 P

A
V

IN
G

 
P

R
O

JE
C

T
 M

A
P

3

C
re

at
ed

 u
si

ng
 G

oo
gl

e 
Ea

rth
 

23



P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

4

•
D

at
a 

co
lle

ct
io

n 
an

d 
re

vi
ew

 
•

So
il 

ge
ot

ec
hn

ic
al

 in
ve

st
ig

at
io

n 
an

d 
po

th
ol

in
g

•
To

po
gr

ap
hi

c 
su

rv
ey

 
•

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

de
si

gn
 

•
Ac

ce
ss

 R
oa

d 
•

M
ec

ha
ni

ca
l s

ho
p 

st
ru

ct
ur

e
•

D
ra

in
ag

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

•
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
de

si
gn

 c
al

cu
la

tio
ns

•
Id

en
tif

ic
at

io
n 

of
 p

er
m

its
 a

nd
 p

er
m

its
 re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 

•
Es

tim
at

ed
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

co
st

s 
•

Pr
oj

ec
t m

ee
tin

gs
 a

nd
 w

or
ks

ho
ps

•
C

EQ
A/

N
EP

A 
su

pp
or

t.

S
co

pe
 o

f 
W

or
k

24



P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 P
R

O
P

O
S

A
LS

 A
N

D
 C

O
N

S
U

LT
A

N
T

 
S

E
LE

C
T

IO
N

5•
Ja

nu
ar

y 
24

, 2
02

4:
 R

eq
ue

st
 fo

r P
ro

po
sa

l (
R

FP
) a

dv
er

tis
ed

 o
n 

Pl
an

et
Bi

ds
 

•
Fe

br
ua

ry
 2

8,
 2

02
4:

 T
w

o 
(2

) P
ro

po
sa

ls
 re

ce
iv

ed
 

•
Ke

nn
ed

y 
Je

nk
s 

C
on

su
lta

nt
s,

 In
c.

•
Le

e+
R

o,
 In

c.
 

•
Ev

al
ua

tio
n 

Te
am

: 
•

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

 S
ec

tio
n

•
Tr

ea
tm

en
t, 

D
is

tri
bu

tio
n,

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 a

nd
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
•

Fi
na

nc
e 

an
d 

Ad
m

in
is

tra
tio

n 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t

•
Ke

nn
ed

y 
Je

nk
s 

C
on

su
lta

nt
s,

 In
c.

 s
el

ec
te

d 
ba

se
d 

on
: 

•
R

es
po

ns
iv

en
es

s 
(c

on
fo

rm
an

ce
 a

nd
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e)
 to

 th
e 

R
FP

 re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 
•

Pr
oj

ec
t u

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

•
R

es
po

ns
ib

ilit
y 

(re
so

ur
ce

s/
ca

pa
bi

lit
y/

qu
al

ifi
ca

tio
ns

/a
va

ila
bi

lit
y)

 to
 p

er
fo

rm
 th

e 
w

or
k 

•
Sc

op
e 

of
 w

or
k

•
Sc

he
du

le
 

25



C
E

Q
A

 D
E

T
E

R
M

IN
A

T
IO

N

6Th
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t i

s 
ex

em
pt

 fr
om

 C
EQ

A 
pu

rs
ua

nt
 to

 th
e 

C
la

ss
 3

 C
at

eg
or

ic
al

 E
xe

m
pt

io
n 

un
de

r C
EQ

A 
G

ui
de

lin
es

 S
ec

tio
n 

15
26

2

C
al

if
or

ni
a 

E
nv

ir
on

m
en

ta
l Q

ua
lit

y 
A

ct
 (

C
E

Q
A

)

26



P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

H
E

D
U

LE

7Pu
rc

ha
se

 O
rd

er
 A

w
ar

d 
Ph

as
e:

•
M

ay
 2

, 2
02

4:
 E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
an

d 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 C
om

m
itt

ee
•

Ju
ne

 4
, 2

02
4:

 B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g

Pr
oj

ec
t P

la
nn

in
g 

Ph
as

e:
 

•
Ju

ne
 2

02
4:

 N
ot

ic
e 

to
 P

ro
ce

ed
•

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

4:
 P

la
nn

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

 C
om

pl
et

ed

S
ch

ed
ul

e

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 P

la
n 

O
bj

ec
ti

ve
s

B.
2.

1:
 “U

pd
at

e 
an

d 
ca

rry
 o

ut
 c

ap
ita

l p
ro

je
ct

s 
re

la
te

d 
to

 w
at

er
 s

ys
te

m
 re

lia
bi

lit
y 

an
d 

su
st

ai
na

bi
lit

y”
B.

3.
1:

 “M
ai

nt
ai

n 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

an
d 

ap
pu

rte
na

nc
es

 in
 a

 c
on

si
st

en
t f

as
hi

on
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 
op

er
at

io
na

l e
ffi

ci
en

cy
 a

nd
 fu

nc
tio

na
lit

y”

27



PROJECT RECOMMENDATION

8

• Approve adopting a resolution authorizing the General Manager or Chief 
Engineer to award a purchase order to Kennedy Jenks, Consultants, Inc. 
for the planning services for an amount not to exceed $240,000 for the 
Rio Vista Water Treatment Plant Mechanical Shop and Access Road 
Paving Project and

• Find that the project is exempt from the environmental review under the 
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant to CEQA 
Guidelines Section 15262.

The Engineering and Operations Committee recommends that the Santa 
Clarita Valley Water Agency’s Board of Directors: 

28



BOARD MEMORANDUM 
 
 

              
 
SUMMARY AND DISCUSSION 
 
Pursuant to Article XIII-B of the California Constitution, the Agency must appropriate all as-yet 
unappropriated funds each year prior to June 30. This is a legal formality to ensure that no 
funds of the Agency are unappropriated and thereby subject to forfeiture. 
 
On May 20, 2024, the Finance and Administration Committee considered staff’s 
recommendation to approve a resolution adopting the appropriation of all as-yet unappropriated 
funds for FY 2023/24. 
 
STRATEGIC PLAN NEXUS 
 
This helps achieve SCV Water’s Strategic Plan Goal E: Financial Resiliency: “Maintain a long-
range, transparent, stable and well-planned financial condition, resulting in current and future 
water users receiving fair and equitable rates and charges.” 
 
FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS 
 
None. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
The Finance and Administration Committee recommends that the Board of Directors adopt the 
attached resolution appropriating all as-yet unappropriated funds for FY 2023/24. 
 
RP/ed 
 
Attachment 

DATE: May 21, 2024 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Rochelle Patterson 
Chief Financial and Administrative Officer 

SUBJECT: Approve a Resolution Adopting the Appropriation of All As-Yet Unappropriated 
Funds for FY 2023/24 

29

April Jacobs
Rochelle

April Jacobs
Item 8.4

April Jacobs
Matt Stone



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

30



 

RESOLUTION NO. ____ 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE 
SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

ADOPTING THE APPROPRIATION OF ALL AS-YET UNAPPROPRIATED FUNDS 
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023/24 

 
 
WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of all Agency citizens that the Agency amend its Fiscal Year 
2023/24 Budget by appropriating pursuant to Article XIII-B of the California Constitution all as-
yet unappropriated funds. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Santa Clarita Valley 
Water Agency hereby amends its Fiscal Year 2023/24 Budget by appropriating all as-yet 
unappropriated funds received through June 30, 2024 to the General Fund/Operating Fund of 
the Agency. 

31



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

32



BOARD MEMORANDUM 

SUMMARY AND DISCUSSION 

Article XIIIB of the California Constitution, commonly referred to as the GANN Appropriations 
Limit, adopted by California voters in 1980, placed limits on the amount of tax proceeds that 
state and local agencies can appropriate and spend each year. The Agency is required to 
calculate the limit for each upcoming fiscal year, which the governing body must adopt by 
resolution. The amount of the limit is based on the amount of tax proceeds authorized to be 
spent in Fiscal Year 1978/1979, modified for changes in per capita income and population. The 
appropriations limit applies to taxes which are not specifically approved by voters. Therefore, 
the appropriations limit includes the Agency’s One-Percent tax revenues but does not include its 
State Water Project tax revenues. 

The limit for each year is equal to the limit for the prior year, adjusted for changes (adjustment 
factor) in the cost-of-living and population, and various other adjustments. This information is 
published by the California Department of Finance annually in May. 

The appropriation limit for FY 2024/25 is $55,043,931. Based upon the revised estimated Fiscal 
Year 2024/25 general tax receipts of $34,630,270, the Agency is under the limit by $20,413,661 
and is able to appropriate 100% of its general taxes. Attached is a copy of the resolution 
(Attachment 1) and summary calculation sheet for the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency’s 
appropriation limit for FY 2024/25 (Attachment 2). 

On May 20, 2024, the Finance and Administration Committee considered staff’s 
recommendation to adopt the appropriation limit for FY 2024/25. 

STRATEGIC PLAN NEXUS 

This helps meet SCV Water’s Strategic Plan Goal E: “Financial Resiliency – Maintain a long-
range, transparent, stable and well-planned financial condition, resulting in current and future 
water users receiving fair and equitable rates and charges.” 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS 

None. 

DATE: May 21, 2024 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Rochelle Patterson 
Chief Financial and Administrative Officer 

SUBJECT: Approve a Resolution Adopting the Appropriation Limit for FY 2024/25 

33

April Jacobs
Rochelle

April Jacobs
Item 8.5



RECOMMENDATION 

The Finance and Administration Committee recommends that the Board of Directors approve a 
resolution adopting the appropriation limit for FY 2024/25. 

RP/ed 

Attachments 

34

April Jacobs
Matt Stone



RESOLUTION NO. ____ 

RESOLUTION OF THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY 

ADOPTING THE APPROPRIATION LIMIT 
FOR FY 2024/25 

WHEREAS, the Agency’s General Manager has caused to be prepared a calculation of the
Agency’s annual appropriation limit for the Agency FY 2024/25; and 

WHEREAS, documentation used in the determination of said appropriation limit has been
publicly available at the Agency’s offices for the period required by law; and 

WHEREAS, Proposition 111 has determined that the appropriation limit may be set by using
either the change in California per capita income or the change in assessed value of non-
residential development; and 

WHEREAS, it has been determined that the change in California per capita income is the
appropriation selection of the Agency; and 

WHEREAS, the calculation is hereby found to have been completed in full accordance with
Article XIII-B of the California State Constitution and the implementing legislation for Article XIII-
B. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Santa Clarita Valley
Water Agency does hereby, based upon said calculation, adopt the sum of $55,043,931 as its 
FY 2024/25 appropriation limit. 

ATTACHMENT 1

35



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

36



Ratio Amount

Fiscal Year 2023/24 GANN Limit 53,236,756$        

Fiscal Year 2024/25 Change in California Per Capita Income1 1.036200

2023 to 2024 Change in Population1 0.997824

Calculation Factor (1.036200 x .997824) 1.033946       

Fiscal Year 2024/25 GANN Limit ($53,236,756 x 1.033946) 55,043,931$        

Estimated Proceeds from General Property Taxes2 34,630,270           

Amount under Limit 20,413,661$        

1 Source: California Department of Finance Price Factor and Population Information May 2024
2 Source: SCV Water FY 2024/25 Revised Budget

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency
GANN Appropriations Limit

Fiscal Year 2024/25 Calculation

DMS #38436

ATTACHMENT 2

37



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

38



BOARD MEMORANDUM 

SUMMARY 

Consistent with Board direction to pursue grant opportunities, staff seeks to apply for $400,000 in 
grant funding under the Bureau of Reclamation’s FY 2024 WaterSmart Planning and Project 
Design Grant Program to support the planning and design of the Agency’s Pinetree Groundwater 
Recharge Facility project (Project).  

Grant application procedures require that the SCV Water Board of Directors adopt a resolution 
authorizing the General Manager to apply for the grant, execute a grant agreement, carry out the 
Agency’s obligations under any future Grant Agreement, comply with California Environmental 
Quality Act (CEQA) and the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA), and commit to providing 
matching funds of at least $400,000 and up to the balance of funds necessary to complete the 
project. 

DISCUSSION 

Expansion of local water supply is of vital importance as the severity of California’s recent 
droughts, high variability of State Water Project supplies, increasing demands within the valley, 
and projected long-term impacts of climate change, continue to add complexity in developing 
resilient water management strategies to meet current and future demands. The Agency 
proactively approved a grant funded groundwater recharge feasibility study (completed in January 
2024) to explore the possibility of increasing water supplies through local storage. The study 
found that the geology at Pinetree site, located on the east end of the basin, was suitable for 
recharging 10,000 AFY with the potential for additional recharge due to the high infiltration 
capacity. SCV Water now seeks grant funding to begin the planning and design phase of the 
Project. 

The United States Department of the Interior is offering grant funding through its Bureau of 
Reclamation’s FY 2024 WaterSMART (Sustain and Manage America’s Resources for Tomorrow) 
Planning and Project Design Grants (Grant Program) for eligible projects. The Grant Program 
provides funding up to a maximum of $400,000 for planning and design projects which can be 
completed within 3 years, but not to exceed 50% of the total project cost. The planning activities 
covered by the grant will assist the Agency in reaching at least 60% design specifications for the 
Project. 

DATE: June 4, 2024 

TO: Water Resources and Watershed Committee 

FROM: Ali Elhassan, Ph. D., P.E. 
Director of Water Resources 

SUBJECT Approve Adopting a Resolution Authorizing the General Manager to Apply for 
Grant Funding Under the Bureau of Reclamation’s FY 2024 WaterSmart 
Planning and Project Design Grant Program for the Agency’s Pinetree 
Groundwater Recharge Facility Project 

39

April Jacobs
Item 8.6



On May 15, 2024, the Water Resources and Watershed Committee considered staff’s 
recommendation to approve a resolution to amend and adopt the new 2024 Local CEQA 
Guidelines for implementing the California Environmental Quality Act (Public Resources Code §§ 
21000 ET SEQ.) for Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency. The Committee members, through 
consensus deemed this item suitable for the Consent Calendar.  

STRATEGIC PLAN NEXUS 

This Project will help meet the Agency’s Strategic Plan goals as follows: 

Strategy C.1 - Conduct planning to ensure long-term water demands and system resiliency needs 
are met. 

• C.1.3 Update the Water Supply Reliability Plan every two years to verify the appropriate
supply availability given supply and demand uncertainties. Initiate planning for projects
identified in the plan to enhance long-term water supply reliability.

Strategy C.3 - Advance the integrated management of imported and local water resources. 

• C.3.6 Identify and secure access or ownership of suitable groundwater recharge areas in
the watershed

Strategy E.1 - Establish rates and charges that cover SCV Water costs. 

• E.1.4 Optimize grant opportunities to manage rate impacts

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS 

Funding for the planning and design of the Project is estimated at $920,000. The FY 2024/25 
Capital Budget includes $500,000 for the Project and additional funding necessary to complete 
the project will be requested in the FY 2025/26 Capital Budget. If awarded, the grant will offset 
$400,000 of project costs.     

RECOMMENDATION 

The Water Resources and Watershed Committee recommends that the Board of Directors adopt 
the attached resolution authorizing the General Manager to (1) apply for grant funding under the 
Bureau of Reclamation’s FY 2024 WaterSmart Planning and Design grant to assist the Agency in 
the planning stages of the Pinetree Groundwater Recharge Facility project, (2) execute a Grant 
Agreement, (3) carry out the Agency’s obligations under any future Grant Agreement and (4) 
pending Board compliance with California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and the National 
Environmental Policy Act (NEPA), provide a minimum of 100% matching funds (up to $400,000) 
and up to the balance of funds needed to complete the Project. 

EV 

Attachment 

40

April Jacobs
Matt Stone



RESOLUTION NO. XXX 
  

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY AUTHORIZING 
AN APPLICATION FOR GRANT FUNDING BY THE BUREAU 
OF RECLAMATION’S FY 2024 WATERSMART PLANNING 

AND PROJECT DESIGN GRANTS FOR THE PINETREE 
GROUNDWATER RECHARGE FACILITY PROJECT 

 
 
WHEREAS, the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (Agency) provides potable water for the 
businesses and residents in its service area; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Agency has completed the Pinetree Wellfield Site Characterization and 
Recharge Feasibility Study Technical Memorandum in order to establish a groundwater 
recharge program; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Agency is in the planning stages of the Pinetree Groundwater Recharge Facility 
Project (Design Project) to construct a local groundwater recharge facility with the capability of 
recharging approximately 10,000 acre-feet per year with excess wet and normal year surface 
water supplies to increase the Agency’s resilience to future drought conditions; and  
   
WHEREAS, the United States Department of the Interior offers grant funding through its Bureau 
of Reclamation’s FY 2024 WaterSMART (Sustain and Manage America’s Resources for 
Tomorrow) Planning and Project Design Grant Program (Grant Program) for planning projects 
which can be completed within 3 years and result in 60% design plans and specifications. The 
Grant Program provides funding up to a maximum of $400,000 for eligible costs, but not to 
exceed 50% of the total project cost; and  
   
WHEREAS, the Agency desires to fund part of the cost of the Design Project with grant 
funding from the FY 2024 WaterSMART Planning and Project Design Grant program. 
  
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Board of Directors of the Santa Clarita Valley 
Water Agency hereby finds, determines, declares and resolves as follows:  
  

1. The Board hereby supports a grant application to the FY 2024 WaterSMART Planning 
and Project Design for the Pinetree Groundwater Recharge Facility Project. 
 

2. The Board hereby authorizes and directs the General Manager, or his or 
her designee, to complete, review, sign and submit, for and on behalf of the 
Agency, a grant application to the Bureau of Reclamation’s FY 2024 WaterSMART 
Planning and Project Design for the Pinetree Groundwater Recharge Facility 
Project.  
  

3. The General Manager, or his or her designee, is authorized and designated to 
provide the assurances, certifications, and commitments required for the grant 
application, including executing a financial assistance or similar agreement 
with the Bureau of Reclamation within established deadlines and any amendments 
or changes thereto.   
 

41



4. The General Manager, or his or her designee, is authorized and designated to 
represent the Agency in carrying out the Agency’s responsibilities under any grant 
future agreement, including certifying disbursement requests on behalf of the 
Agency and compliance with applicable state and federal laws.   
 

5. If a grant award is made to the Agency by the Bureau of Reclamation, the Agency 
commits, pending Board compliance with the California Environmental Quality Act 
(CEQA) and the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA), and approval of the 
Pinetree Groundwater Recharge Facility Project, to providing a minimum of 50% in 
matching funds for the Project, and up to the balance of funds needed to complete 
the Project.  
 

6. This Resolution shall take effect immediately. 
 
 
 
 

 
 

42



BOARD MEMORANDUM 

SUMMARY 

Strategy A.3 in SCV Water’s 2024-28 Strategic Plan states the Agency will “engage with local, 
regional, state and federal governments, industry associations and organizations to influence 
water policy for the benefit of our service area customers.” To accomplish this, the Water 
Resources department has entered into professional services agreements with legislative 
advocates at the state and federal levels. These agreements are overseen by the Assistant 
General Manager and the Communications Manager. The agreements with the current 
consultants expire June 30, 2024, and the staff is seeking direction on extensions. 

DISCUSSION 

Each year, the Public Outreach and Legislation Committee (Committee) recommends a 
Legislative Platform that is reviewed and approved by the full Board of Directors (Board). Since 
forming in 2018, the Agency has engaged advocacy consultants at the local, state and federal 
levels to advance policy goals and assist in grant funding opportunities. For the past several 
years, California Advocates and Van Scoyoc Associates Inc. (VSA) have served the agency 
well as State and Federal advocates. In recent months, the Committee adopted the 2024 
Legislative Platform and legislative advocacy goals. 

As part of their efforts on behalf of the Agency, VSA and California Advocates engage with 
legislators, federal and state agencies based on each firm’s scope of work. Responsibilities 
include tracking and reporting on bills, ballot measures and other items with potential impact to 
the Agency, testifying and/or submitting comments favoring or opposing such items. Another 
key responsibility is the role advocacy plays in facilitating our very successful grant program. 

Based on demonstrated performance over the current agreement period, the status of ongoing 
projects involving California Advocates and VSA, and knowledge of SCV Water’s Legislative 
Platform and established priorities, staff recommends that the Committee support the Board 
extending agreements with VSA and California Advocates for a term of two years (July 1, 2024, 
through June 30, 2026). Both agreements are subject to a 30-day cancellation clause.  

On May 15, 2024, the Water Resources and Watershed Committee recommended through 
consensus to forward the Legislative Advocacy’s proposals for approval by the Board of 
Directors. This item has been deemed suitable for the Consent Calendar. 

DATE: June 4, 2024 

TO: Public Outreach and Legislation Committee 

FROM: Steve Cole 
Assistant General Manager 

SUBJECT: Approve Authorizing the General Manager to Execute the Legislative Advocacy 
Contracts 

43

April Jacobs
Item 8.7



 

STRATEGIC PLAN NEXUS 
 
Professional services agreements with legislative consultants helps support Strategy A.3 of 
SCV Water’s 2024-28 Strategic Plan, which is to “Engage with local, regional, state and federal 
governments, industry associations and organizations to influence water policy for the benefit of 
our service area customers.” 
 
FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS 
 
Van Scoyoc Associates Inc. (Attachment 1) has submitted a proposal for federal legislative 
advocate services at a retainer of $9,250 monthly, with the addition of reasonable costs for 
directly related business expenses capped at $5,000 annually. The total proposal for two years 
is for $222,000 ($111,000 each year), or $232,000 with capped business expenses ($116,000 
each year). This represents a 16% increase from the prior two-year agreement. 
 
California Advocates (Attachment 2) has submitted a proposal for state legislative advocate 
services at a retainer of $10,200 monthly, with an added quarterly reimbursement of $130 for 
Fair Political Practices Commission (FPPC) filing fees. Additionally, SCV Water would 
reimburse California Advocates no more than $150 per month ($1,800 per year) for directly 
related expenses incurred on the Agency’s behalf. The total proposal for two years is $245,840 
for the retainer plus filing fees ($122,920 each year), or $249,440 with added reimbursed 
expenses ($124,720 each year). This represents a 5.5% increase from the prior two-year 
agreement. 
 
The total advocacy budget for Fiscal Year 2024/25 is $315,000, and both proposals fit into the 
budgeted amount.  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
The Public Outreach and Legislation Committee recommends the Board of Directors approve 
a two-year Federal Legislative Advocacy contract with Van Scoyoc Associates, Inc. and a two-
year State Legislative Advocacy contract with California Advocates effective July 1, 2024.  
 
Attachments 

44

April Jacobs
Matt Stone



Van Scoyoc Associates Inc  I  800 Maine Ave, SW, Suite 800  I  Washington, D.C. 20024 
202.638.1950  I  www.vsadc.com 

Page 1 

Submitted by: 

Geoff Bowman & Pete Evich 
Van Scoyoc Associates Inc. 
800 Maine Avenue Southwest 
Suite 800 
Washington, D.C. 20024  
202-737-8165
202-306-1431 mobile
gbowman@vsadc.com

April 15, 2024 

PROPOSAL TO PROVIDE FEDERAL LEGISLATIVE ADVOCATE SERVICES FOR THE: 

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 

ATTACHMENT 1

45

http://www.vsadc.com/
mailto:gbowman@vsadc.com


 
Van Scoyoc Associates Inc  I  800 Maine Ave, SW, Suite 800  I  Washington, D.C. 20024 

202.638.1950  I  www.vsadc.com 
Page 2 

Cover Letter 

 

April 15, 2024 

Kevin Strauss 
Communications Manager 
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 
26501 Summit Circle 
Santa Clarita, California 91350 
 
Dear Kevin:  
 
Van Scoyoc Associates (VSA) has been honored to represent the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (SCV Water) 
for close to five years.  We appreciate the opportunity to provide you a proposal to renew our contract for 
federal advocacy services.  We have extensive experience working on behalf of water districts, advocating for 
federal funding, enacting legislation, and modifying regulations and agency policies to address local and 
regional concerns.   
 
VSA is uniquely qualified to continue representing SCV Water.  Your team has experience influencing 
legislation, regulations, guidance, and permitting in ways that can expedite projects and programs.  This 
knowledge has been gained through our backgrounds as former Capitol Hill staff, as well as our decades of 
experience representing local government entities on issues dealing with the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, the 
Bureau of Reclamation, the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), and the United States Department of 
Agriculture. 
 
Our VSA team is ideally suited to meet your needs, and Vice Presidents Geoff Bowman and Pete Evich hope to 
continue in their roles with SCV Water.   
 
Mr. Bowman most recently served as the Staff Director for the House Transportation and Infrastructure 
Committee’s Water Resources and Environment Subcommittee, where he shepherded passage of the Water 
Infrastructure Improvements for the Nation (WIIN) Act of 2016.  He has more than 25 years of experience in 
public policy as it pertains to the nation’s water resources development infrastructure.   
 
Mr. Evich has been helping water agencies and local government entities achieve their federal priorities before 
Congress and Executive Branch agencies for almost 20 years as a principal at Van Scoyoc Associates. Mr. Evich, 
a former Legislative Director for a California House Member who served on the Energy and Water 
Appropriations Subcommittee and Chaired the House Natural Resources Subcommittee on Water and Power.      
 
Thank you for your consideration in renewing our contract, we have truly enjoyed this engagement, and would 
be honored to continue to work on behalf of the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency to help accomplish your 
goals.  

Sincerely, 

 

Geoff Bowman, Vice President 

46

http://www.vsadc.com/


 
Van Scoyoc Associates Inc  I  800 Maine Ave, SW, Suite 800  I  Washington, D.C. 20024 

202.638.1950  I  www.vsadc.com 
Page 3 

Scope of Work 

 

VSA will continue to be SCV Water’s “eyes and ears” and “arms and legs” in Washington, D.C., providing 
timely information on all legislative and budgetary issues of concern.  We will provide up-to-the-minute 
information and analysis to SCV Water officials and staff.  We will identify and define short and long-
term funding trends well before they become apparent and identify the intersection of SCV Water’s 
priorities and federal opportunities.  We will work with SCV Water’s Congressional delegation and their 
staff, key authorizing committees, and officials at the federal departments and agencies to emphasize 
your budget and policy priorities, and in that context, help shape your legislative strategy.   
 
VSA will maintain day-to-day contact with Senators Alex Padilla and Laphonza Butler, as well as 
Representative Mike Garcia and other Congressional leaders and senior staff.  We will provide liaison 
services as needed to the Congressional Committees to implement SCV Water’s legislative strategy.  We 
will also reach out to other Congressional offices in California on issues of regional or national 
significance.  VSA will keep your Congressional delegation abreast of the SCV Water’s funding and 
legislative priorities.  In addition, VSA will help raise SCV Water’s profile among the Congressional 
Committees and federal agencies, making SCV Water more competitive for grant funding and ensuring 
that legislation addresses your needs.     
 
VSA will monitor all legislation and federal agency actions important to SCV Water.  Based on your 
priorities, VSA will track the progress of legislation and advocate your position on pending bills, seeking 
to introduce, support, revise, or halt provisions that affect SCV Water.  VSA will also monitor regulations 
and policy developed in the federal agencies.  We will confer with agency officials to ensure that SCV 
Water’s concerns are addressed.  We have influenced federal actions in such diverse matters as 
navigation improvements, floodplain management, stormwater, and the environment.  VSA will 
coordinate actions with many national associations such as the National Water Resources Association, 
the National Association of Clean Water Agencies, the Association of Metropolitan Water Agencies, the 
National Association of Flood and Stormwater Management Agencies, the National Waterways 
Conference, the Association of California Water Agencies, the California Association of Sanitation 
Agencies, and the WateReuse Association to ensure SCV Water priorities are also their priorities.   
 
VSA has extensive experience representing municipal water districts in Washington, D.C., and we are 
uniquely qualified to ensure effective advocacy for SCV Water’s most critical federal legislative issues.  
VSA will help SCV Water define specific goals and objectives, develop strategies to achieve those 
objectives, and undertake the work necessary to secure funding and authorization for SCV Water’s 
projects and programs. 
 

For instance, each year VSA advocates for increased funding levels for programs of importance to our 
clients.  We work with agencies, as well as the Office of Management and Budget to ensure project-
specific items are included in the President’s budget.  As the Congressional Appropriations process 
follows, VSA engages Members of Congress and the Committees of jurisdiction to advocate project-
specific funding in the annual appropriations bills, including projects important to SCV Water like Arundo 
removal and restoration of Bouquet Canyon. 
 

VSA will leverage our experience with the federal agencies and program contacts to track and anticipate 
upcoming grant opportunities and eligible program funding based on budget execution plans and 

47

http://www.vsadc.com/


 
Van Scoyoc Associates Inc  I  800 Maine Ave, SW, Suite 800  I  Washington, D.C. 20024 

202.638.1950  I  www.vsadc.com 
Page 4 

federal appropriations.  We will identify short-term and long-term funding trends and opportunities, 
often before they become officially announced.  We will work with SCV Water to seek agency advice and 
understand agency priorities prior to the submission of your grant applications.  We will list strategies, 
review criteria, milestones, schedules, responsible assignees for input, and recurring coordination to 
measure progress.   As part of the specific coordination steps, VSA will include meeting with the agency 
grant representatives during the preannouncement time window to screen proposal ideas, eligibility, 
and other criteria.  Additionally, we will let the federal agencies know that SCV Water plans to submit a 
grant application.  This approach has led to successful grant awards for our clients. 
 
VSA will reach out to your Congressional delegation to engage them at the appropriate time in support 

of your authorizations, project funding, and grant requests.  In addition, we will identify and seek out 

the key Committee Members and their staffs to educate.  VSA will schedule meetings so that SCV Water 

is delivering the right message to the right person at the right time.  VSA will work with SCV Water to 

produce materials to leave behind at meetings that succinctly describe the request.  Also, VSA will draft 

letters to decision-makers as well as draft letters for elected officials expressing support for the SCV 

Water agenda.  VSA will draft legislative language and amendments as needed to achieve SCV Water’s 

goals.   
 

VSA’s professionals also have extensive experience working with Executive Branch departments and 
agencies, having either carried out oversight actions while on Capitol Hill, helped write the laws that 
impact these departments and agencies, or worked with them to help clients resolve policy or 
regulatory issues.  We know how to help SCV Water navigate the policy, budgetary, and legislative 
processes to secure funding, grants, and address changes in regulations.  We have worked issues from 
the lowest levels of an agency through the Office of Management and Budget and the White House.   
The VSA team for SCV Water brings an insider’s understanding of how, when, and where decisions are 
made on budget proposals, legislative initiatives, new regulations, and grant awards that affect 
municipal water districts.  We meet regularly with both senior political appointees and career officials at 
the Bureau of Reclamation, the Army Corps of Engineers, the Environmental Protection Agency, the 
Department of Agriculture, the Federal Emergency Management Agency, and the Department of 
Defense.  VSA will use these connections, coupled with our experience, to ensure that federal agencies 
understand your needs and how federal programs either help or adversely impact your customers.   
 

Communication is critical to the success of any relationship.  Through the course of our work experience, 
we have found that it is not uncommon to spend as much time communicating with the client as we 
spend advocating your agenda to federal officials.  VSA prides itself on ensuring the client has the most 
up-to-date information available and that opportunities and progress toward achieving goals are well-
understood.  VSA will establish open lines of communication with SCV Water officials and staff through 
both regularly scheduled and time-sensitive phone calls and emails.   
 

VSA will continue to work with SCV Water to draft and implement its strategic federal advocacy plan.  
Additionally, VSA is committed to preparing and submitting regular reports on activities and meetings, 
as well as time-sensitive reports on federal activities that affect each part of this process.  These reports 
may include summaries of Congressional hearings, committee meetings, floor debates, regulatory 
actions, budgetary proposals, and third-party analysis of issues of concern.  VSA will also draft legislation 
as needed, analyze relevant federal proposals, and prepare briefings and updates for dissemination to 
SCV Water officials and staff.  
 

48

http://www.vsadc.com/


 
Van Scoyoc Associates Inc  I  800 Maine Ave, SW, Suite 800  I  Washington, D.C. 20024 

202.638.1950  I  www.vsadc.com 
Page 5 

When circumstances permit travel to Washington and in-person meetings, VSA will handle many aspects 
of coordinating SCV Water’s Washington, DC lobby trips.  Prior to your arrival in Washington, VSA will 
prepare a list of potential meetings for SCV Water officials and staff to attend.  Once the SCV Water has 
reviewed and approved the potential meeting list, VSA will schedule all meetings on Capitol Hill and with 
the federal agencies.  Upon arrival in Washington, VSA will brief SCV Water officials and staff prior to our 
meetings to ensure that the proper message and tone is conveyed in each meeting.  We will attend all 
meetings and complete all follow-up items resulting from the meetings.  Until that time, VSA has 
excelled at working remotely both with clients and with Congressional and Agency staff via telephone 
and videoconference.   
 
The VSA team has close working relationships with House and Senate leaders of both parties and will 
use them to ensure that SCV Water’s interests are advocated at the highest levels of Congress.  On the 
Senate side, VSA has close relationships with Senate Majority Leader Mitch McConnell, Majority Whip 
John Thune, and Democratic Leader Senator Chuck Schumer.  On the House side, we have close working 
relationships with senior staff in the Offices of Speaker Mike Johnson, Majority Leader Steve Scalise, 
Minority Leader Hakeem Jeffries, and Minority Whip Katherine Clark.  In addition, your VSA team’s 
experience working for Congressional committees and advocating for existing clients before both House 
and Senate has allowed us to maintain working and personal relationships with key committee 
Members and their staffs.  The upcoming election, retirements, and reassignments will bring fresh faces 
to leadership positions.  VSA can quickly identify the new targets that need to be approached and 
educated.    
 

Similarly, we have collaborated with the Army Corps of Engineers, the Bureau of Reclamation, the 
Environmental Protection Agency, and the Office of Management and Budget for decades.  At those, 
and other Executive Branch agencies, we maintain relationships with the political appointees, high-level 
leaders, and senior executives.   
 

Description of Your VSA Team 

 

VSA has extensive experience representing water districts in Washington, D.C. We are uniquely qualified 
to ensure effective advocacy for the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency’s most critical federal legislative 
issues.  Your VSA team brings close working relationships with House and Senate leaders of both parties 
and will use them to ensure that SCV Water’s interests are advocated for at the highest levels of 
Congress.  
 
Geoff Bowman is one of the nation’s leaders on water resources and infrastructure policy.  Having spent 
15 years as a Professional Staff Member and later Staff Director on the House Transportation and 
Infrastructure Committee, Geoff offers clients an insider’s perspective on the policy, players, and politics 
involved in these issues. 
 
Before joining VSA in the middle of 2017, Geoff was the Staff Director of the House Transportation and 
Infrastructure Committee’s Water Resources and Environment Subcommittee, where he shepherded 
passage of the Water Infrastructure Improvements for the Nation (WIIN) Act of 2016.  Prior to that, he 
was instrumental in the passage of WRDA 2007, WRRDA 2014, and other critical water quality 
laws.  Geoff has also worked closely with the many federal agencies under the Committee’s jurisdiction, 
including the Army Corps of Engineers and the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA).   

49

http://www.vsadc.com/


 
Van Scoyoc Associates Inc  I  800 Maine Ave, SW, Suite 800  I  Washington, D.C. 20024 

202.638.1950  I  www.vsadc.com 
Page 6 

 
Geoff’s more than two decades of water and infrastructure policy experience make him a valuable 
resource to states, communities, and other organizations looking to partner with the federal 
government.  He can guide clients through both the legislative process and the bureaucracy at the 
Corps, EPA, and other relevant federal agencies.   
 
Pete Evich has been providing advice on a wide range of issues to Members of Congress and to clients 
for over two decades.  Drawing on his experience as a top aide for a Member of the California 
Congressional Delegation and Appropriations Committee, Pete guides his clients through the often 
complex legislative and administrative processes in the areas of appropriations, health care, 
transportation, and natural resources.    
 
Clients particularly value Pete’s wealth of relationships with Members and staff on key Committees and 
throughout the federal agencies.  As a Vice President at VSA, he is well-regarded for his experience and 
knowledge in developing and implementing advocacy plans tailored to achieve the specific goals of each 
client.  He has an impressive record helping clients achieve their federal objectives, including securing 
legislative language, stopping, or amending adverse Congressional proposals or agency regulatory 
policies, and securing federal funding. 
 
Ashley Strobel joined VSA as a Manager of Government Relations in the fall of 2020. Ashley brings three 
years of federal advocacy experience in water resources, energy, natural resources, and integrative 
health issues. In her role at VSA, Ashley provides strategic and technical assistance for a variety of clients 
including municipalities, ports, water districts, and infrastructure associations. Ashley works closely with 
VSA’s water clients, and in her role manages and directs much of the annual appropriations process for 
these entities.   
 
She monitors a host of legislative and regulatory actions, providing clients with guidance on potential 
federal actions and next steps.  Prior to joining VSA, Ashley spent three years at the lobbying firm 
Williams & Jensen where she was responsible for helping manage clients' federal advocacy needs on an 
array of policy issues including, energy, health care, natural resources, tax, and pensions.  
 
 

Record of Success 

 

VSA prides itself on demonstrated success in securing funds for projects and programs which are the  
priorities of our clients.  The following are recent highlights of successes we helped SCV Water achieve 
at the federal level over the years of our working partnership: 
 
Title XVI Water Recycling Feasibility Study 

• VSA assisted SCV Water in drafting and submitting an application for the Agency’s Title XVI 
Recycling Facility Feasibility Study (Feasibility Report) to submit to the Bureau of Reclamation.  
SCV Water secured approval of the Feasibility Report which granted eligibility to apply for Title 
XVI grant funding. 

 
 
 

50

http://www.vsadc.com/


Van Scoyoc Associates Inc  I  800 Maine Ave, SW, Suite 800  I  Washington, D.C. 20024 
202.638.1950  I  www.vsadc.com 

Page 7 

Automated Metering Infrastructure Project (Phase 1) 

• VSA assisted SCV Water in successfully securing a Bureau of Reclamation FY2022 WaterSMART
Water and Energy Efficiency Grant for the Automated Metering Infrastructure Project (Phase 1).

Arundo Removal and Bouquet Canyon Creek FY2023 Community Project Funding 

• VSA worked with Representative Garcia and Senators Feinstein and Padilla to advocate for
inclusion of funding for the Bouquet Canyon Creek Recovery Project and the Santa Clara River
Watershed Arundo Management Project in their Community Project Funding and
Congressionally Directed Spending requests to the House and Senate Appropriations
Subcommittees.  Funds were included in the final FY2023 Appropriations bills for both of these
and VSA continues to work with the United States Department of Agriculture and the US Army
Corps of Engineers respectively on executing those investments.

S-Wells PFAS Treatment and Disinfection Facilities (Phase I) FY2024 Community Project Funding

• VSA worked with Representative Garcia and Senators Padilla, Butler, and the late Senator
Feinstein to secure funding for the S-Wells PFAS Treatment and Disinfection Facilities Project in
their Community Project Funding and Congressionally Directed Spending requests to the House
and Senate Appropriations Subcommittees.  In their FY2024 requests to the respective
Appropriations Subcommittees, Representative Garcia, and Senator Padilla both included $3
million for the project.  Ultimately, $2.1 million for the project was included in the final FY2024
Interior, EPA, and Related Agencies appropriations bill that President Biden recently signed into
law.

Rate Schedule 

Van Scoyoc Associates structures its relationships with clients in a way that ensures complete and open 
communication.  We typically charge a flat fee for services on a monthly retainer basis.  We believe this 
payment structure allows for open and unhindered communication with our clients.  We base our 
retainer rates on the number of principals and staff devoted to a client and the expected scope of work. 

While negotiable, based on our analysis of the scope of work for SCV Water, VSA proposes to continue 

our Professional Government Relations Advocacy Services for a monthly retainer of $9,250.00 starting 

on July 1, 2024 until June 30, 2026, with the addition of reasonable costs for directly related business 

expenses, which VSA would offer to cap at $5,000.00 annually.  Long-distance, pre-approved travel, if 

required, would be in addition to these amounts.  Per previous discussions, we would be happy to 

include 30-day cancellation clause should we agree to a contract renewal.  All legislative advocacy 

services/activities outlined in the proposal would be included in the monthly retainer rate.   

51

http://www.vsadc.com/


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

52



Via Email 
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 

Agreement for California State Government Affairs Representation 
California Advocates (Contractor) will perform state government affairs services for Santa 
Clarita Valley Water Agency (SCVWA) under the following terms: 

1. SCOPE OF WORK

1.1. Contractor shall provide all services set forth below: 

• Participate as a legislative advocate in state legislation and budget matters affecting
SCVWA;

• Monitor legislation affecting SCVWA and report to staff, the Public Outreach and
Legislation Committee and ad hoc committees dealing with legislative matters;

• Participate in water industry coalition efforts;
• Inform designated SCVWA representative periodically on the status of all state

legislation affecting SCVWA as requested;
• Perform water industry-related activities such as attend meetings of the ACWA State

and Regulatory Affairs Committee;
• Participate in State Water Contractors meetings;
• Attend ACWA lobbyist meetings during legislative session; and
• Prepare and submit quarterly written reports to SCVWA.
• Track legislation impacting SCVWA specifically, as well as general legislation that

could impact water agencies and state water contractors.
• Work on the budget to identify opportunities for funding and threats to SCVWA

and/or the state water contractors.

1.2. Independent Contractor; Agency - The Consultant is acting hereunder as an independent 
contractor and not as an agent or employee of SCVWA.  The Consultant is thus not 
eligible to receive workers' compensation, medical, indemnity or retirement benefits, 
including but not limited to enrollment in CalPERS.   Except as expressly provided herein, 
the Consultant is not eligible to receive overtime, vacation or sick pay.   The Consultant 
shall not represent or otherwise hold out itself or any of its directors, officers, partners, 
employees, or agents to be an agent or employee of SCVWA. 

1.3. Extra Services - Before performing any services outside the scope of this Agreement 
("Extra Services"), Consultant shall submit a written request for approval of such Extra 
Services and receive written approval from SCVWA.  SCVWA shall have no responsibility 

ATTACHMENT 2

53



to compensate Consultant for any Extra Services provided by Consultant without such 
prior written approval. 

1.4. Methods - Consultant shall have the sole and absolute discretion in determining the 
methods, details and means of performing the Services required by SCVWA. SCVWA 
shall not have any right to direct the methods, details and means of the Services; 
however, Consultant must receive prior written approval from SCVWA before assigning 
or changing any assignment of Consultant's project manager or key personnel and 
before using any sub-consultants ("Sub-consultants") or Sub-consultant agreements for 
services or materials under this Agreement and any work authorizations. 

1.5. Review - Consultant shall furnish SCVWA with reasonable opportunities from time to 
time to ascertain whether the Services of Consultant are being performed in accordance 
with this Agreement. All work done and materials furnished shall be subject to final 
review and approval by SCVWA.  SCVWA’s review and approval of the Services shall not, 
however, relieve Consultant of any of its obligations under this Agreement. 

2. COMPENSATION 

2.1. Amount - As consideration for the Services described above, SCVWA will pay the 
Consultant a monthly retainer fee of Ten Thousand and Two Hundred Dollars ($10,200) 
representing full payment for services performed during the respective month.  SCVWA 
agrees to reimburse California Advocates for Fair Political Practices Commission (FPPC) 
filings fee of one hundred and thirty dollars ($130) per quarter. SCVWA agrees to 
reimburse Consultant for all customary out-of-pocket expenses incurred by Consultant 
on behalf of SCVWA including, but not limited to, postage and delivery, copying, 
telephone, fax and internet. However, in no event shall reimbursable expenses in one 
calendar month exceed one Hundred and fifty dollars ($150). 

SCVWA shall pay approved invoice amounts within thirty (30) days of receipt. SCVWA'S 
determinations regarding verification of Consultant's performance accrued 
reimbursable expenses and percentage of completion shall be binding and conclusive. 
Consultant's time records, invoices, receipts and other documentation supporting the 
invoices shall be available for review by SCVWA upon reasonable notice and shall be 
retained by Consultant for three (3) years after completion of the Project. 

3. DURATION 

3.1 The agreement shall commence on July 1, 2024, terminating June 30, 2026, unless 
extended by written agreement.     

PRIORITY ACTIVITIES 

Below are a few bullets of activities we are currently actively engaging in and that we will likely 
be engaged in the coming year including the end of this session and positioning for next.  

54



• Advocate to maintain funding for “Chemical of Emerging Concerns.”  CalAd is 
leading a coalition including Orange County Water Agency, San Gabriel Valley 
MWD, Lake Elsinore Water District and Santa Clarita.  The Governor is adjusting 
funding due to the difficult budget and we have attended several meeting sand 
advocated for maintaining funding.   

• Coordinating with State Water Contractors on key legislation and funding.  We 
advocate by contacting the delegation representing the district, committee 
consultants and work additional legislative contacts.  This includes the “Healthy 
Rivers and Landscapes” proposal to provide additional habitat improvements, 
environmental investments and improved conveyance.   

• Dennis Albiani serves on the ACWA State Legislative Committee on behalf of 
SCVWA which includes a 2-3 hour meeting every third Friday, meetings for 
region 8 ACWA state leg meeting attendees, and coordinating with SCVWA staff 
on positions when appropriate.  Preparation for the State Legislative Committee 
includes an additional hours reviewing packets, speaking with other region 8 
members, and coordinating positions.  This is in addition to attending the weekly 
ACWA lobbyist meeting and subsequent coordination with ACWA on a host of 
legislative and funding bills.  4 

• Work with ACWA coalition on bond funding for a variety of priorities including 
invasive plants, impacted water clean up, and funding for Healthy Rivers and 
Landscapes” projects.   

• Opposing legislation that will impact the State Water Contractors “water rights” 
and water reliability.  We continue to coordinate with State Water Contractors 
and a coalition of water agencies to ensure these measures are thoughtful and 
minimize unintended consequences.   

 

55



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

56



BOARD MEMORANDUM 

SUMMARY AND DISCUSSION 

Management is pleased to present the revised Operating FY 2024/25 Budget (budget) for SCV 
Water.  

In February 2019, the multi-year budget format or biennial budget process was adopted by the 
Board. As a reminder, the biennial budget process cycle is as follows:  

• The budget for the upcoming fiscal year is approved and the following year budget
(spending plan) is conditionally approved.

• At the following budget season, the budget that was conditionally approved is updated and
approved.

• The following year during budget season, a two-year conditional budget is approved.
• Last year, the first year (FY 2023/24) of a biennial budget was formally adopted, and the

second year’s (FY 2024/25) appropriations were conditionally approved to be used as the
spending plan for year two.

Staff has completed its review process of the conditionally-approved FY 2024/2025 spending plan 
(revised budget). This report contains a review of the adopted FY 2023/24 budget and a 
comparison of the conditionally-approved, verses the revised FY 2024/25 spending plan 
(Attachment 1).  

Table Definitions 
• Audited Actuals – FY 2021/22
• Audited Actuals – FY 2022/23
• Adopted Budget FY 2023/24 – Adopted Biennial Budget (May 16, 2023)
• Projected FY 2023/24 – Projected account balances at fiscal year-end (June 30, 2024),

using actuals through January 2024 and projecting account balances through the end of
the fiscal year.

• Approved Budget FY 2024/25 – Conditionally-approved budget (May 16, 2023), second
year of Biennial Budget FY 2024/25

• Revised Budget FY 2024/25 – Revised spending plan for FY 2024/25

DATE: May 21, 2024 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Rochelle Patterson 
Chief Finance and Administrative Officer 

SUBJECT: Approve a Resolution Revising the FY 2024/25 Budget 

57

April Jacobs
Item 9.1

April Jacobs
Rochelle



FY 2024/25 Revised Budget 
 
The FY 2024/25 conditionally-approved budget has been revised to reflect planned activities to 
meet SCV Water’s Mission Statement and remains aligned with the Strategic Plan, while also 
addressing new regulations and water quality mandates. This revised budget represents the 
spending plan for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2024, and the revenues and resources available 
to fund the plan.  
 
Financial information is reported on an enterprise fund accounting basis as required by SB 634.  
SB 634 (section 4(l)) also allows the Agency to treat divisions as a single unit for purposes of 
operations and expenses to the extent that it is economically beneficial for the operations of the 
Agency as a whole. Outstanding preexisting indebtedness of a retail division is required to be 
accounted for separately. As part of the recent cost-of-service study, that indebtedness continues 
to be allocated to that retail division and paid from that retail division’s rates and charges. 
 
State Mandates, Key Initiatives and Activities  
 
Projects and programs are undertaken either due to state mandates or to achieve strategic 
objectives (or both). SCV Water will comply with state water mandates, integrate technology 
throughout the Agency and lay the groundwork for water resiliency to ensure the Agency’s water 
resources are sustainable. The revised FY 2024/25 budget enables these important activities while 
maintaining the financial health of the Agency.  
 
State Mandate – Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (FY 2024/25 – $1,222,500)  
  
2014 saw the passage of the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (SGMA), authored by 
State Senator Fran Pavley and State Assemblyman Roger Dickinson. The legislation, and 
subsequent administrative guidance developed by the State, drove large state-mandated 
expenditures to meet the new requirements to form groundwater sustainability agencies, requiring 
technical studies, governance, stakeholder engagement, and preparation of a Groundwater 
Sustainability Plan (GSP). 
 
The Santa Clarita Valley Groundwater Sustainability Agency (SCV-GSA) is composed of SCV 
Water, LA County Waterworks District #36, the County of Los Angeles, and the City of Santa 
Clarita. Its Board of Directors operates under a Joint Powers Agreement, and generally meets 
quarterly. An Administrative Services Agreement exists between SCV Water and the SCV-GSA 
calling for SCV Water to lead administrative and technical aspects. 
 
GSP development was a multi-year effort, requiring significant consultant services, as well as staff 
time. To date, approximately $1.3 million in GSP development costs have been reimbursed 
through grant revenue. The GSP was adopted by the SCV-GSA Board of Directors in early 2022. 
 
With the GSP development completed, future costs are related to plan implementation, estimated 
consultant costs and staff costs. Budget updates are performed annually in line with the  
SCV-GSA’s adoption of its annual budget. The revised FY 2024/25 budget estimated cost is 
$1,222,500 and includes technical studies and support for implementation of the adopted GSP, 
facilitation support, legal services, staff time, and potential new work related to a pending Round 2 
SGMA Implementation Grant application.  
 
 

58



State Mandate – Conservation Long-term Framework: AB 1668 and SB 606 (FY 2024/25 – 
$2,790,000) 
 
In 2018, the California State Legislature passed Assembly Bill 1668 and Senate Bill 606 which 
established the Conservation Long-term Framework (CLTF) following the sunset of SBx7-7 in 2020 
(20% reduction in gallons per capita day by 2020). The CLTF, to formally launch in FY 2022/23, 
required urban water suppliers to develop, measure, and comply with annual Urban Water Use 
Objectives (UWUO) for residential indoor and outdoor water use, commercial outdoor water use, 
and annual water loss standards. Additionally, urban water suppliers are to develop specific 
Commercial, Industrial, and Institutional (CII) performance standards, and submit annual reports 
on compliance. 
 
For FY 2024/25, budget estimates consider the implementation of the conservation programs 
($2,690,000) and research and evaluation efforts ($100,000). Further, the revised FY 2024/25 
budget estimates expenses related to the update to the Water Shortage Contingency Plan 
(WSCP). The current WSCP was completed and adopted by the SCV Water Board of Directors in 
2021 and this effort seeks to build upon successful implementation of the WSCP as seen during 
drought years in FY 2020/21 and FY 2021/22. The WSCP update is scheduled to be completed in 
advance of the 2025 Urban Water Management Plan. The revised FY 2024/25 estimated cost 
coming from the operating budget for this initiative is $2,790,000. 
 
Environmental Spending – Water Resiliency Initiative (FY 2024/25 – $1,065,000)  
 
SCV Water’s supplies will be subject to a wide variety of known and unknown risks in the coming 
years. To ensure a sustainable water supply for its customers, SCV Water will need to respond to 
more extreme droughts, floods, rising temperatures, and changing regulatory requirements. The 
Board approved a multi-year Water Resiliency Initiative with the objective of taking actions that will 
ensure safe and resilient water supplies and healthy ecosystems for our community, economy, and 
the environment. The Santa Clara River’s environmental resources and water supplies are 
interdependent, and an integrated approach is required. Further, SCV Water will face significant 
investment decisions related to water supplies in upcoming years. The Water Resiliency Initiative 
seeks to expand our knowledge, develop necessary analytic tools, and prepare associated studies 
and other activities to inform SCV Water’s investment strategies. The revised FY 2024/25 estimate 
cost coming from the operating budget for this initiative is $1,065,000. 
 
Technology Initiative – Technology Improvements (FY 2024/25 – $4,930,985) 
  
Technology has become a quintessential pillar in delivering safe and reliable drinking water. 
Security, operational efficiencies, transparency, and enterprise-level solutions have become 
imperative to meet the expectations of the people we serve. The three areas of growth within the 
Agency’s Technology Department are the expansion of the Operational Technology Department, 
expanding the customer support platform, and continuing cross-integrations and maintenance of 
recently adopted and implemented enterprise systems. Operational Technology is made up of 
Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA), radio communications, and remote sensing. 
This department will focus on preventative maintenance and continue exploring and keeping pace 
with evolving technologies and security, specific to industrial control systems. 
 
The customer support platform expansion includes adding a chat function and mobile phone 
application to improve the customer experience, and access to their information. Continued 
enterprise systems integrations involve cross-integrations between Geographic Information 
System (GIS) and SCADA systems to support Engineering and Operations through hydraulic 

59



modeling and more advanced data reporting tools. A complex data warehousing project will serve 
expansive modeling and analysis, and finally, the Agency is piloting an asset management system 
that will benefit all Agency departments. 
 
Human Capital Management System Phase 2 and Phase 3 is a strategic investment designed to 
deliver returns in efficiency, cost savings, and improved operational functionality aligned with the 
Agency’s long-term vision of one unified system while optimizing workforce management, 
enhancing productivity, and fostering employee engagement. The revised FY 2024/25 estimate 
cost coming from the capital budget for this initiative is $4,930,985. 
 
PFAS Treatment – Water Treatment Facilities (FY 2024/25 – $29,309,000) 
  
Like many communities throughout the nation, a group of chemicals known as per- and 
polyfluoroalkyl substances (PFAS) have been found in the Santa Clarita Valley’s water supply. 
PFAS are a group of man-made chemicals that have been manufactured and used in a variety of 
industries worldwide for more than 70 years. PFAS chemicals exceed the State’s Response Level 
in multiple SCV Water wells, and these wells have been removed from service while treatment 
facilities can be designed and installed.  
  
These forever chemicals are found in thousands of commonly used products, such as non-stick 
cookware, shampoo, food wrappers, firefighting foam, clothing, paints, and cleaning products. 
Additionally, these chemicals exist in the environment due to manufacturing, product use and 
discharge of treated wastewater. Most people have measurable amounts of PFAS in their blood 
and are typically exposed to PFAS through eating food grown in contaminated water/soil or 
consuming food from packaging that contains PFAS; breathing air with dust particles from 
contaminated soil, upholstery, clothing; inhaling fabric sprays containing PFAS; or from drinking 
water containing PFAS. 
 
PFAS has and will continue to impact the Agency water system. SCV Water has already invested 
more than $27.4 million to construct and operate several PFAS groundwater treatment facilities. 
Over the last two years, SCV Water has brought online two PFAS groundwater treatment plants; 
N-Wells and Valley Center Well sites. A third facility is expected to be completed in May 2024 and 
a fourth will begin construction in July 2024. There are six (6) additional facilities expected to be 
constructed by FY 2032/33 that have an estimated cost of $76.5 million. The associated operating 
permits require ongoing water quality sampling and analysis to ensure safe drinking water. In 
addition, SCV Water will conduct sampling under the Environmental Protection Agency’s (EPA) 
Unregulated Contaminant Monitoring Rule 5 (UCMR5) over the next few years. While SCV Water 
has invested in upgrading their internal laboratory, the increase in sampling volume requires 
contract laboratory analytical services. The revised FY 2024/25 estimate cost coming from the 
capital budget for this initiative is $29,309,000. 
 
Equipment and Vehicle Improvements & Replacements (FY 2024/25 – $2,000,000) 
 
The State of California’s Air Resources Board (CARB) proposed and adopted ambitious goals and 
regulations designed to reduce emissions from the transportation sector, and to accelerate the 
transition to zero emission electric vehicles (EV) and equipment beginning January 2024. These 
new regulations have a significant financial and operational impact on public agencies, such as 
SCV Water, which provide essential services. To comply with these new regulations, SCV Water 
began transitioning its fleet to zero emissions with the anticipation of acquiring five to fifteen EV 
vehicles and equipment. 
 

60



SCV Water will begin to build out the infrastructure to support this transition. This new 
infrastructure is necessary to support the Agency’s daily operations and will ensure that the 
Agency is equipped to respond during emergencies. The revised FY 2024/25 estimate cost coming 
from the capital budget for this initiative is $2,000,000. 

Operating Budget 

For more than six years, SCV Water has focused on integrating the merged organizations. The 
Agency is committed to synchronizing business processes and functions, as well as cultures and 
objectives. The operating budget consists of revenues from water sales, one-percent property 
taxes, one-time water sales, grants and reimbursements and other miscellaneous revenue 
sources. These revenue sources are used to fund operating expenses that includes expenses, 
debt service and pay-go capital.  

Water Sales Revenues 

The revised FY 2024/25 budget water sales revenues are projected at $105.5 million. Revenue 
projections include a 6.5% revenue increase consistent with the retail cost-of-service study. It is 
projected that 59,804-acre feet will be sold in FY 2024/25 under normal conditions. Water sales in 
FY 2023/24 are projected at 93,385,654 which is a 4.5% decrease from the adopted FY 2023/24 
budget. Lower water sales can be attributed to higher-than-average rainfall and water 
conservation.  

Other Revenues 

Other revenues consist of property taxes, communication/rental income, facility/retail capacity fees 
(FCF/RCF), grants and reimbursements, and investment revenues. The FY 2024/25 revised 
budget projects approximately $55.1 million in other revenues, which is an increase of $1.2 million 
from the FY 2024/25 conditionally-approved budget. The primary reason for the increase is 
attributed to property tax revenues and FCF/RCF.  

Property tax revenues for the FY 2024/25 revised budget assumes a 2.34% increase over the  
FY 2023/24 year-end projections. This assumption is based on historical data (2008-2019) that 
was calculated using the mean which gave a growth rate of 2.34% and included the low years of 
the recession, drought and normal years to estimate future property tax revenue. FCF/RCF are 
based on engineers’ estimate and the current growth trend. Although the Agency anticipates 
receiving nearly $19 million in grant revenue, only $4.5 million will reduce operating expenses and 
pay-go capital, the remainder will offset debt funded capital projects. 

Operating Revenues 
APPROVED 

BUDGET    
FY 2024/25 

REVISED 
BUDGET    

FY 2024/25 Difference %  
Water Sales     $105,130,713  $105,530,713 $ 400,000 0.38% 
Property Tax        31,676,548      34,630,270      2,953,722 9.32% 
FCF/RCF   1,948,800        6,700,000      4,751,200 243.80% 
Misc. Revenues   7,089,900        6,984,842       (105,058) -1.48%
Grants & Reimbursements          13,158,300        6,746,450    (6,411,850) -48.73%

Total Operating Revenues      $159,004,262  $160,592,276    $1,588,014 1.00% 

61



Operating Expenses 

Operating expenses include expenses from all departments, debt service payments and the 
portion of pay-go capital funded by water sales and other revenues. The FY 2024/25 revised 
operating expenses are projected to be approximately $160.6 million, which is an increase of $1.6 
million from the FY 2024/25 conditionally-approved budget. New drivers in operating expenses are 
inflation impacts to energy, employee costs, technology services, expenses to support the 
Groundwater Sustainability Agency, professional services, conservation mandates and 
sustainability initiatives and other items.  

Operating Expenses 
APPROVED 

BUDGET    
FY 2024/25 

REVISED 
BUDGET    

FY 2024/25 Difference %  
Operating Expenses    $105,560,998 $109,564,204   $4,003,206 3.79% 

Debt Service1         37,685,430     37,083,930     (601,500) -1.60%

Capital Pay-Go*          15,757,834     13,944,142  (1,813,692) -11.51%

Total Operating Expenses     $159,004,262  $160,592,276   $1,588,013 1.00% 

1 Includes $40,000 for SBITA (GASB 96)
*Capital Project (Pay-Go) Funds available from water rates and other revenues

Expenses from all departments increased by 3.79 % in the FY 2024/25 revised budget over the 
FY 2024/25 conditionally-approved budget. 

Operating Expenses 
APPROVED 

BUDGET    
FY 2024/25 

REVISED 
BUDGET    

FY 2024/25 Difference % 
Management         $4,210,276  $ 4,480,076     $269,801 6.41% 
Finance, Administration & IT         25,773,077     24,297,847  (1,475,230) -5.72%
Customer Care  3,143,402       3,433,737      290,335 9.24% 
Transmission & Distribution         11,377,167     11,613,472       236,305 2.08% 
Pumping Wells & Storage         18,763,365     19,166,558       403,193 2.15% 
Water Resources         11,678,620     13,378,239    1,699,619 14.55% 
Source of Supply         11,632,181     11,643,543         11,362 0.10% 
Water Quality, Treatment & Maintenance         15,283,884     16,151,840       867,956 5.68% 
Engineering Services  3,699,025       4,059,892       360,867 9.76% 
Pension Liability Expense  -       1,339,000    1,339,000 100.00% 

Total Operating Expenses     $105,560,998 $109,564,204  $4,003,207 3.79% 

Significant expense increases >10% are attributable to: 

• Water Resources – Cost increases associated with updates on conservation mandates,
Urban Water Management Planning, Sustainability Initiatives, Invasive Species
Management Program, new work to address Department of Water Resources (DWR)
comments, and unanticipated grant funding.

• Pension Liability Expense (CalPERS Classic Unfunded Actuarial Liability (UAL)).
Previously the UAL was allocated to each department, but in the FY 2024/25 revised
budget, a separate department was created to facilitate reporting and tracking.

62



Debt Service 

The FY 2024/25 revised budget debt service of $37,083,930 decreased by $600,000 for principal 
and interest payments. At the time of the budget adoption, the debt service payments for the 
2023A bond issue were estimated. The total principal outstanding, before any new debt is issued is 
$303,948,226 (excluding the Valencia Water Division (VWD) Acquisition Interfund Loan). The 
strategy to secure funding from the EPA for its WIFIA program to complete a majority of capital 
improvement projects through FY 2032/33 will continue into FY 2024/25, with anticipated funding 
of Loan 1 in the fall of 2024.  

Capital Projects – Pay-Go Funded 

Pay-Go capital projects increased by 19.5% or $10.9 million in the FY 2024/25 revised budget. 
There were many projects that were deferred from the FY 2023/24 adopted budget due to timing 
differences, delays due to permits and related California Environmental Protection Act (CEQA) and 
National Environmental Protection Act (NEPA) requirements. It is projected that $38.2 million will 
be spent in FY 2023/24, out of a $76.3 million budget. Using the carryover funds from FY 2023/24 
of $38.3 million, $10.3 from rates, $5.9 million from retail capacity fees, $3.6 million from grants 
and $8.4 million from reserves; the revised FY 2024/25 pay-go capital budget will increase to $66.6 
million. See below for a summary of projects by category and the funding source. The revised  
FY 2024/25 capital projects were presented to the Engineering and Operations Committee on  
May 2, 2024 (see table on next page). 

63



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 
PROJECTS BY CATEGORY 

Pay-Go 
Adopted 
Budget           

FY 2023/24  

Pay-Go 
Projected 
Budget         

FY 2023/24 

Pay-Go 
Adopted 
Budget             

FY 2024/25  

Pay-Go 
Revised 
Budget             

FY 2024/25  
Admin & Tech       $7,160,000   $5,332,763    $5,202,500      $7,559,500  
Appurtenance Improvements            410,000       610,000        410,000           710,000  
Booster Station/Turnout Improv.         4,347,000    2,557,576      2,141,000        1,989,752  
Capital Planning & Studies         5,844,340    3,485,558      5,922,404        6,615,000  
Disinfection System Improvements         1,100,000      410,022      1,100,000           989,978  
ESFP Improvements         1,755,000                -        1,955,000                     -    
ESIPS Improvements            100,000         50,000        100,000          200,000  
General Facility Improv. & Repl.            100,000     1,910,000         100,000      2,050,000  
Laboratory Improvements              75,000  -         125,000          200,000  
Meter & Meter Infrastructure Improv.         2,775,000    2,796,360       2,700,000       7,778,640  
Pipelines & Pipeline Improvements         2,165,000       773,000       2,275,000                     -    
Pipelines & Pipeline Replacements       11,846,000    4,303,626     11,957,500      13,507,009  
Recycled Water Improvements         1,000,000         20,000         800,000          700,000  
RVIPS Improvements            540,000       250,000         540,000       1,105,000  
RVTP Improvements         2,668,000    2,355,000       2,693,000                     -    
Tanks & Tank Facility Improvements        10,438,000    3,486,830       4,332,000       8,376,000  
Technology Improvements - SCADA            300,000       178,515        300,000          321,485  
Treatment Plant Improvements         1,583,000    1,063,000         290,000       2,265,000  
Water Resources & Supply         6,736,800        720,000      4,910,400       3,625,000  
Wellhead Treatment Improv. - PFAS            248,000        271,000        203,000      1,872,000  
Wells & Well Facility Improvements       15,155,000     7,652,525      7,633,000       6,700,000  

Total CIP – Pay Go Funded     $76,346,140  $38,225,775   $55,689,804    $66,564,364  
 
Capital Projects – Debt Funded 
 
Debt-funded capital projects increased by 17.6% or $16.3 million in the FY 2024/25 revised 
budget. There were many projects that were deferred from the FY 2023/24 adopted budget due to 
timing differences, delays due to permits, related CEQA and NEPA requirements, and the WIFIA 
loan process. It is projected that $32.8 million will be spent in FY 2023/24, out of a $46.8 million 
budget. Using a portion of the 2023A bond proceeds of $30 million, $14.4 million from grants, 
$54.7 million from WIFIA funding and a $10 million zero interest loan from the State Water 
Resources Control Board (SWRCB), the revised FY 2024/25 debt funded capital budget will be 
$109.1 million. See the next page for a summary of projects by category and the funding source. 
The revised FY 2024/25 capital projects were presented to the Engineering and Operations 
Committee on May 2, 2024. 
 
 
 
 
 

64



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 
PROJECTS BY CATEGORY 

Debt Adopted 
Budget           

FY 2023/24 

Debt 
Projected 
Budget         

FY 2023/24 

Debt 
Adopted 
Budget             

FY 2024/25 

Debt Revised 
Budget             

FY 2024/25 
Capital Planning & Studies       $1,400,000       $905,000      $1,700,000      $               - 
ESFP Improvements                       -           400,000                     -           4,310,000  
Pipelines & Pipeline Improvements                       -                     -                       -           3,212,000  
Pipelines & Pipeline Replacements         3,417,000      1,607,000        8,955,000       13,435,000  
Recycled Water Improvements         2,876,000     1,346,378     10,101,000       10,000,000  
RVTP Improvements                       -                     -                       -           3,735,000  
Tanks & Tank Facility Improv.         4,230,000      2,845,000      33,650,000       25,205,499  
Treatment Plant Improvements         8,765,000     11,275,000          550,000        2,000,000  
Wellhead Treatment Improvements         8,265,000         625,000      11,588,000                       -    
Wellhead Treatment Improv. - PFAS      17,264,000      9,056,590      25,135,000       38,437,000  
Wells & Well Facility Improvements            505,000      4,747,000        1,100,000        8,760,475  

Total CIP - Debt Funded    $46,722,000  $32,806,968    $92,779,000   $109,094,974  
 
Sources of Funding FY 2024/25 
 

Funding Sources  
Revised Budget 

FY 2024/25 
CIP Pay-Go  

Revised Budget 
FY 2024/25 
CIP Debt  

Revised Budget 
FY 2024/25 

Total 

Operating Revenues            $     10,317,470   $                         -       $     10,317,470  
Available Funds/ Carryover 1                   38,281,308                              -             38,281,308  
Retail Capacity Fees                     5,947,707                              -              5,947,707  
Bond Proceeds                                -                  29,956,000           29,956,000  
WIFIA Loan or Reserves 2                                -                  54,739,112           54,739,112  
SWRCB Loan                                 -                  10,000,000           10,000,000  
Grants                      3,626,672                14,399,862           18,026,534  
Reserves                     8,391,208                              -              8,391,208  
            $      66,564,364        $      109,094,974     $   175,659,338  

 
¹FYE 2025 Carryover available from prior year 
²WIFIA Loan, reserves or interim financing 
 
Reserves 
 
Based on the current reserve policy, Agency reserves are expected to decrease by $8.4 million by 
Fiscal Year End (FYE) 2025 (FY 2024/25) to cover a portion of pay-go capital projects. The 
reserves are projected to be 94% funded at FYE. Reserve fund levels can fluctuate from year-to-
year based on the Reserve Requirements.   
 
 
 
 

65



RESERVES 

Adopted 
Budget 

FY 2024/25 

Revised 
Budget 

FY 2024/25 
Use of 

Reserves 

FY 2024/25 
Year-End 
Reserve 
Balance  

 Capital Reserves    $18,479,826  $18,479,826  $(8,391,208)   $10,088,618  
 Emergency/Disaster Reserves      34,704,985      36,034,259                     -   36,034,259  
 Operating Reserves      47,094,716      48,213,085                     -       48,213,085  
 Revenue Rate Stabilization Reserves      20,748,086       20,748,086                     -       20,748,086  
 Water Supply Reliability Reserves        6,000,000       6,000,000                     -         6,000,000  
  $127,027,613   $129,475,256  $(8,391,208) $121,084,048  

 
RESERVE REQUIREMENTS 

Reserve Target 
Capital Reserve Upcoming year budget for pay-go projects 
Emergency/Disaster Reserve 120 days of operating expenses, excluding debt service 
Operating Reserve 120 days of annual budgeted operating expense, including debt 

service 
Revenue Rate Stabilization Reserve 20% of annually budgeted operating revenues 

Water Supply Reliability Reserve The cost to produce 10,000-acre feet from the Agency’s 
banking program in a dry year 

 
Staffing 
 
The revised FY 2024/25 provides funding for the addition of eleven (11) full-time regular 
employees, bringing the staff count to 252 employees, consisting of 243 full-time employees and 
nine (9) part-time employees. 
 
Five-Year Forecast 
 
Included in the FY 2024/25 revised budget is a summarized Five-Year Financial Forecast 
projection. Advanced planning is an essential tool for the Agency to effectively manage financial 
stability and to ensure a reliable and sustainable delivery of water to its customers. This forecast 
projects revenue increases from water sales in order to continue meeting the operational and 
capital needs of the Agency. The forecast looks at the timing of capital projects required to 
maintain or improve service levels. By identifying factors such as fluctuations in operations, debt 
service, days cash, as well as ensuring that the debt service coverage ratio (DSCR) does not fall 
below bond covenants, in addition to tracking the uses of reserves and its recovery to maintain 
target levels is crucial.  
 
The forecast projection uses a number of assumptions to project revenues and expenses to 
identify future financial performance. The forecast model is designed to utilize reserves in the first 
two (2) years in order to fund the identified pay-go projects and then gradually increase the reserve 
levels while maintaining a strong pay-go level for future years. The DSCR is projected to be 1.79 in 
FY 2024/25, decrease to 1.37 in FY 2025/26 and reach 2.00 by FY 2029/30.  
 
On May 20, 2024, the Finance and Administration Committee considered staff’s recommendation 
to approve a resolution revising the FY 2024/25 Budget. 
 
 
 

66



STRATEGIC PLAN NEXUS 

This revised budget supports SCV Water’s Strategic Plan Goal E: “Financial Resiliency: Maintain a 
long-range, transparent and well-planned financial condition, resulting in current and future users 
receiving fair and equitable rates and charges,” specifically Strategy E.2: “Increase focus on 
forward-looking financial information.” 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS 

The revised budget is consistent with current rate studies, rate structures and financial forecasts. 

RECOMMENDATION 

The Finance and Administration Committee recommends that the Board of Directors approve the 
attached resolution revising the FY 2024/25 Budget. 

RP 

Attachment

67

April Jacobs
Matt Stone



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

68



RESOLUTION NO. ____ 

RESOLUTION OF THE 
SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

REVISING THE BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024/25 

WHEREAS, the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency has determined under its Board Procedures 
Manual that the Agency shall annually adopt a budget prior to the commencement of each fiscal 
year; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors approved the FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25 Biennial Budget 
on May 16, 2023, but updated and current information calls for the FY 2024/25 Budget to be 
revised; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has reviewed the FY 2024/25 Budget, including sections 
on the Operating Budget and Capital Expenditures. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of the Santa Clarita Valley 
Water Agency hereby: 

1. Adopts the revised FY 2024/25 Budget (Attachment 1).

2. Appropriates the Operating Expenditures, Capital Expenditures, and Debt Principal and
Interest Payment for FY 2024/25 as shown in the Financial Summary (Attachment 1).

3. Authorizes the General Manager to adjust the allocations within each fund, provided
however, the total appropriations for the entire fund do not exceed the amounts approved in
this budget resolution (or amending resolution).

4. Acknowledges that any debt financing required to pay for the approved capital plan will
require separate Board approval.

69



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

70



SCV WATER - SUMMARY BUDGET
REVISED FY 2024/25 BUDGET

Water Sales - Residential 51,790,290$       50,527,737$       54,993,689$       51,976,674$       59,316,439$       59,316,439$       0.0%

Water Sales - Commercial 5,723,301           5,675,754           5,275,848           6,043,824           5,689,800           5,689,800           0.0%

Water Sales - Industrial 1,538,190           1,368,371           1,729,786           1,493,862           1,865,508           1,865,508           0.0%

Water Sales - Irrigation 15,742,905         11,960,039         20,670,945         16,023,063         22,292,824         22,292,824         0.0%

Water Sales - Public Authority & Other 3,244,003           2,921,923           3,719,040           3,713,994           4,010,843           4,010,843           0.0%

Water Sales - Fire 584,690              630,451              722,743              774,980              780,220              780,220              0.0%

Legacy Debt Revenue - VWD 3,224,810           3,547,400           3,630,349           3,921,485           3,657,045           3,657,045           0.0%

Legacy Debt Revenue - SCWD 4,922,953           5,438,753           5,999,173           5,847,539           6,127,751           6,127,751           0.0%

Water Sales - WWR Variable 690                     -                          1,076                  -                          1,108                  1,108                  0.0%

Water Sales - WWR Fixed 130,142              296,724              305,622              351,288              314,793              314,793              0.0%

Water Sales - Recycled 377,622              279,526              487,198              513,933              524,381              524,381              0.0%

Water - One Time -                          10,226                -                          2,725,012           -                          -                          0.0%

Misc Fees and Charges 263,445              608,569              500,000              1,251,209           550,000              950,000              72.7%

Lab Revenues 20,975                20,430                23,230                23,500                23,462                23,462                0.0%

Communication & Rental 884,175              3,174,072           530,273              694,738              540,879              1,224,025           126.3%

Property Tax 1% 29,786,510         32,551,970         30,952,265         33,838,450         31,676,548         34,630,270         9.3%

Annexation Reimbursements 1,235,082           2,140,287           2,691,987           198,155              470,000              470,000              0.0%

Interest Income 582,361              5,884,401           5,893,996           4,386,206           6,055,559           5,267,355           -13.0%

PERCH Reimbursements - O&M & CIP 1,518,229           5,493,251           4,207,000           3,550,603           3,047,000           2,229,778           -26.8%

Grants & Reimbursements 510,997              3,500,900           11,566,840         5,196,881           10,111,300         4,516,672           -55.3%

Transfer In - Facility/Retail Capacity Fees 9,023,268           3,670,964           1,577,800           6,600,000           1,948,800           6,700,000           243.8%

Total Operating Revenues 131,104,636$     139,701,748$     155,478,860$     149,125,397$     159,004,262$     160,592,276$     1.0%

Management 3,991,186           2,767,057           3,094,046           2,623,496           4,210,276           4,480,076           6.4%

Finance, Administration & IT 16,844,402         17,270,520         23,997,379         23,982,141         25,773,077         24,297,847         -5.7%

Customer Care 2,827,118           3,039,506           3,068,214           3,226,184           3,143,402           3,433,737           9.2%

Transmission & Distribution 12,345,349         10,761,758         11,151,577         11,259,913         11,377,167         11,613,472         2.1%

Pumping Wells & Storage 12,777,423         14,498,952         17,540,767         16,434,667         18,763,365         19,166,558         2.1%

Water Resources 5,871,991           8,061,253           11,260,616         8,702,430           11,678,620         13,378,239         14.6%

Source of Supply 8,834,320           9,742,717           11,108,816         9,361,169           11,632,181         11,643,543         0.1%

Water Quality, Treatment & Maintenance 12,057,264         13,344,284         14,093,165         14,168,882         15,283,884         16,151,840         5.7%

Engineering Services 4,114,430           4,788,524           4,484,004           4,640,368           3,699,025           4,059,892           9.8%

Debt Service 
1

32,912,555         33,017,920         37,580,749         37,572,813         37,685,430         37,083,930         -1.6%

Pension Liability Expense -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          1,339,000           100.0%

Capital Pay-Go (from Rates/Other Rev) 18,528,598         22,409,257         18,099,530         17,153,334         15,757,834         13,944,142         -11.5%

Total Operating Expenses 131,104,636$     139,701,748$     155,478,860$     149,125,397$     159,004,262$     160,592,276$     1.0%

Total Operating Expenses 100,680,540       101,230,685       120,402,916       109,418,054       121,254,580       121,265,705       0.0%

Total Salaries and Benefits 30,424,097         38,471,064         35,075,945         39,707,343         37,749,682         39,326,570         4.2%

Net Operating Expenses 131,104,636$     139,701,748$     155,478,860$     149,125,397$     159,004,262$     160,592,276$     1.0%

Beginning Fund Balance, July 1 181,792,420$     178,927,605$     180,543,026$     170,246,109$     136,001,023$     167,756,564$     23.3%
Reserves (111,125,886)      (113,990,701)      (121,830,504)      (116,663,911)      (127,027,613)      (129,475,256)      1.9%

Transfer from Capital Reserve -                          -                          -                          -                      30,958,559         8,391,208           -72.9%

Net Availabe 70,666,534         64,936,904         58,712,522         53,582,198         39,931,969         46,672,515         16.9%

Revenues 131,104,636       139,701,748       155,478,860       149,125,397       159,004,262       160,592,276       1.0%

Expenses (79,663,483)        (84,274,571)        (99,798,583)        (94,399,251)        (105,560,997)      (109,564,204)      3.8%

Debt Services (32,912,555)        (33,017,920)        (37,580,749)        (37,572,813)        (37,685,430)        (37,083,930)        -1.6%

CF Transfer to Offset CIP Pay-go 216,707              479,557              8,507,501           4,223,252           -                          5,947,707           0.0%

CIP Pay-Go (32,016,528)        (31,479,762)        (76,346,140)        (38,225,775)        (55,689,804)        (66,564,364)        19.5%

Available Fund Balance EOY 57,395,312$       56,345,956$       8,973,410$         36,733,009$       -$                    -$                    0.0%
1  Debt Service includes SBITA ( GASB 96) 

Note: Revenue variances noted on Revenue Summary  

         Expense variances noted within each Department

% Change 

ADOPTED 
BUDGET               

FY 2023/24

PROJECTED     
06/30/2024          
FY 2023/24

APPROVED 
BUDGET                     

FY 2024/25

REVISED 
BUDGET                     

FY 2024/25

ADOPTED 
BUDGET               

FY 2023/24

PROJECTED     
06/30/2024          
FY 2023/24

APPROVED 
BUDGET                     

FY 2024/25

REVISED 
BUDGET                     

FY 2024/25

% Change  

OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES 

ACTUALS
FY 2021/2022

ACTUALS
FY 2022/2023

ACTUALS
FY 2021/2022

ACTUALS
FY 2022/2023

71

Erika Dill
Attachment 1



SCV WATER - REVENUES
REVISED FY 2024/25 BUDGET

( 1 )
Water Sales - Residential 51,790,290$       50,527,737$       54,993,689$       51,976,674$       59,316,439$       59,316,439         0%
Water Sales - Commercial 5,723,301           5,675,754           5,275,848           6,043,824           5,689,800           5,689,800           0%
Water Sales - Industrial 1,538,190           1,368,371           1,729,786           1,493,862           1,865,508           1,865,508           0%
Water Sales - Irrigation 15,742,905         11,960,039         20,670,945         16,023,063         22,292,824         22,292,824         0%
Water Sales - Public Authority & Other 3,244,003           2,921,923           3,719,040           3,713,994           4,010,843           4,010,843           0%
Water Sales - Fire 584,690              630,451              722,743              774,980              780,220              780,220              0%
Legacy Debt Revenue - VWD 3,224,810           3,547,400           3,630,349           3,921,485           3,657,045           3,657,045           0%
Legacy Debt Revenue - SCWD 4,922,953           5,438,753           5,999,173           5,847,539           6,127,751           6,127,751           0%
Water Sales - WWR Variable 690                     -                          1,076                  -                          1,108                  1,108                  0%
Water Sales - WWR Fixed 130,142              296,724              305,622              351,288              314,793              314,793              0%
Water Sales - Recycled 377,622              279,526              487,198              513,933              524,381              524,381              0%
Water - One Time -                          10,226                -                          2,725,012           -                          -                      0%
Misc Fees and Charges 263,445              608,569              500,000              1,251,209           550,000              950,000              73% (a)
Lab Revenues 20,975                20,430                23,230                23,500                23,462                23,462                0%
Communication & Rental 884,175              3,174,072           530,273              694,738              540,879              1,224,025           126% (b)
Property Tax 1% 29,786,510         32,551,970         30,952,265         33,838,450         31,676,548         34,630,270         9%
Annexation Reimbursements 1,235,082           2,140,287           2,691,987           198,155              470,000              470,000              0%
Interest Income 582,361              5,884,401           5,893,996           4,386,206           6,055,559           5,267,355           -13%
PERCH Reimbursements - O&M & CIP 1,518,229           5,493,251           4,207,000           3,550,603           3,047,000           2,229,778           -27% (c)
Grant & Reimbursements 510,997              3,500,900           11,566,840         5,196,881           10,111,300         4,516,672           -55% (d)
Transfer In - Facility/Capacity Fees 9,023,268           3,670,964           1,577,800           6,600,000           1,948,800           6,700,000           244% (e)

Total Operating Revenues 131,104,636$     139,701,748$     155,478,860$     149,125,397$     159,004,262$     $160,592,276 1.0%

( 1 ) Changes of more than 10% and $20,000 

(a) Misc Fees changed with the adoption of SB 998 and increase of applications
(b) Includes other revenues for Intersect Power ($650K) and 6% increase in Communication Rental 
(c) CIP Reimbursement for Saugus Well #3 & #4 have been exhausted 
(d) Includes only grants related to O&M and CIP-Pay Go expenses. 
(e) Based on Engineers estimates 

OPERATING REVENUES
% Change  ACTUAL

FY 2021/2022
ACTUAL

FY 2022/2023

REVISED 
BUDGET                     

FY 2024/25

ADOPTED 
BUDGET               

FY 2023/24

PROJECTED     
06/30/2024          
FY 2023/24

ADOPTED 
BUDGET                     

FY 2024/25

72



SCV WATER - TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES
REVISED FY 2024/25 BUDGET

Management 3,991,186            2,767,057            1,993,642            3,094,046            2,623,496            4,210,276            4,480,076            6%
Finance, Administration & IT 16,844,402          17,270,520          16,732,255          23,997,379          23,982,141          25,773,077          24,297,847          -6%
Customer Care 2,827,118            3,039,506            2,474,955            3,068,214            3,226,184            3,143,402            3,433,737            9%
Transmission & Distribution 12,345,349          10,761,758          9,142,594            11,151,577          11,259,913          11,377,167          11,613,472          2%
Pumping Wells & Storage 12,777,423          14,498,952          11,616,310          17,540,767          16,434,667          18,763,365          19,166,558          2%
Water Resources 5,871,991            8,061,253            6,230,636            11,260,616          8,702,430            11,678,620          13,378,239          15%
Source of Supply 8,834,320            9,742,717            4,365,694            11,108,816          9,361,169            11,632,181          11,643,543          0%
Water Quality, Treatment & Maintenance 12,057,264          13,344,284          11,073,224          14,093,165          14,168,882          15,283,884          16,151,840          6%
Engineering Services 4,114,430            4,788,524            3,650,718            4,484,004            4,640,368            3,699,025            4,059,892            10%
Debt Service 1 32,912,555          33,017,920          35,274,951          37,580,749          37,572,813          37,685,430          37,083,930          -2%
Pension Liability Expense -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           1,339,000            0%
Capital (Pay-go) 18,528,598          22,409,257          21,186,965          18,099,530          17,153,334          15,757,834          13,944,142          -12%

Total Operating Expenses 131,104,636$      139,701,748$      123,741,945$      155,478,860$      149,125,397$      159,004,262$      160,592,276        1.0%
1  Debt Service includes SBITA ( GASB 96) 

SCV Water Expense Detail by Account
Salary 21,489,267          26,167,556          20,833,141          23,610,203          26,330,377          25,599,541          26,229,047          2%
Overtime 1,709,527            1,994,384            1,570,827            1,325,057            2,053,937            1,280,169            1,593,467            24%
Burden & Benefits 6,422,028            12,087,915          9,538,057            10,140,685          13,125,273          10,869,972          12,843,055          18%
51301 - Election -                       544,118               -                       -                           -                           800,000               800,000               0%
51326 - Directors Compensation 311,592               243,705               121,157               271,026               250,000               271,026               275,400               2%
51327 - Directors Expenses 12,106                 20,780                 18,090                 76,000                 32,522                 76,000                 84,000                 11%
51328 - Directors Travel 4,954                   19,253                 16,107                 50,000                 30,000                 55,000                 55,000                 0%
51329 - Directors Training 16,090                 15,725                 10,473                 52,000                 18,000                 52,000                 52,000                 0%
51505 - Employee Expense 51,369                 115,552               87,013                 256,125               153,444               264,031               223,850               -15%
51515 - Employee Travel 12,730                 59,136                 119,344               195,075               199,572               188,221               275,318               46%
52005 - Safety Training & Expense 217,617               381,929               261,548               325,000               242,549               335,000               330,000               -1%
52006 - Emergency Preparedness -                       -                       18,106                 75,000                 18,066                 75,000                 65,000                 -13%
52010 - Supplies & Services 238,253               323,122               256,236               443,000               391,387               468,000               483,000               3%
52024 - Internal Relations 18,383                 77,364                 100,394               120,000               125,000               120,000               130,000               8%
52030 - DD Landowner Expenditures 114,152               207,265               93,446                 300,000               175,000               300,000               300,000               0%
52050 - Analytical Supplies 242,953               307,670               262,466               365,000               339,287               400,000               400,000               0%
52085 - Small Tools, Materials and Supplies 502,132               698,053               465,601               635,000               612,682               641,000               690,000               8%
52605 - Gases 5,341                   7,570                   3,453                   5,000                   5,007                   5,000                   5,000                   0%
52611 - Chemicals 1,298,806            1,589,859            1,274,440            2,625,000            1,648,312            3,125,000            3,125,000            0%
52651 - Fuel 540,962               541,300               407,150               550,000               500,000               550,000               550,000               0%
52654 - M&R - Vehicles & Equipment 847,533               1,193,594            753,750               700,000               725,000               700,000               700,000               0%
53101 - Employee Education/Seminars 92,707                 171,976               163,974               362,100               258,362               361,200               387,200               7%
53104 - Uniforms & Apparel 93,414                 126,777               166,915               140,000               206,000               150,000               210,000               40%
53105 - Outside Service/Contracting 2,337,954            3,108,430            2,533,147            3,990,000            3,573,605            4,280,000            4,580,000            7%
53120 - M&R Surface Restoration 13,650                 1,367,828            796,752               1,800,000            1,130,364            1,800,000            1,800,000            0%
53121 - M&R - Storage - Potable Water 107,415               133,808               36,107                 180,000               43,163                 200,000               200,000               0%
53122 - M&R - Mains 1,330,876            1,062,575            521,666               900,000               713,356               900,000               900,000               0%
53123 - M&R City/County Overlay Projects 1,450,334            186,530               82,536                 250,000               53,866                 250,000               200,000               -20%
53124 - M&R - Hydrants 175,894               216,586               468,917               250,000               603,406               250,000               250,000               0%
53126 - M&R Meters 330,650               271,914               348,433               500,000               536,182               500,000               500,000               0%
53127 - M&R - Wells and Structures 157,521               199,409               56,280                 200,000               49,599                 250,000               250,000               0%
53128 - M&R - Pumping Stations & Structures - 
Potable Water 126,279               165,496               75,593                 225,000               102,489               250,000               250,000               0%

53129 - M&R - Sewer Lift Station & Structures 21,922                 19,357                 46,962                 60,000                 -                           60,000                 60,000                 0%
53130 - M&R -  Equipment Water Treatment 57,215                 83,984                 56,388                 100,000               61,754                 125,000               125,000               0%
53131 - M&R - Pumping Equipment & 
Structures - Recycled Water 1,092                   -                       213                      30,000                 426                      30,000                 30,000                 0%
53132 - M&R - Storage - Recycled Water 4,170                   354                      534                      75,000                 -                           20,000                 20,000                 0%
53133 - M&R - Groundwater PFAS Treatment 662,445               991,151               1,026,409            2,000,000            881,067               2,500,000            2,500,000            0%
53134 - M&R - Groundwater Perchlorate 
Treatment 499,838               697,092               467,679               1,554,785            774,764               1,554,785            1,554,785            0%
53135 - M&R - Mains & Services - Recycled 
Water 23,243                 6,065                   14,525                 200,000               23,876                 200,000               200,000               0%
53136 - M&R - Valves 42,604                 96,964                 192,882               300,000               237,482               300,000               300,000               0%
53137 - M&R - Control Valves 155,151               228,232               260,622               250,000               254,006               250,000               275,000               10%
53138 - M&R - Air Vac / Blow Offs 130,281               85,643                 42,331                 100,000               69,124                 100,000               100,000               0%
53139 - M&R - Warehouse & Yard 89,801                 103,405               18,112                 50,000                 19,506                 50,000                 60,000                 20%
53140 - M&R Treatment Plants and Intake 
Pump Stations 124,159               165,421               155,804               350,000               166,405               350,000               350,000               0%
53202 - Legal General 666,830               730,036               526,102               700,000               770,823               725,000               925,000               28%
53204 - Litigation Perchlorate 1,627,729            (101,527)              135,666               200,000               (90,327)                500,000               550,000               10%
53205 - Litigation Other -                       4,118                   874                      200,000               1,748                   200,000               200,000               0%
53210 - Professional Services Accounting 93,249                 107,610               67,887                 119,000               100,000               128,000               121,000               -5%
53212 - Licenses & Fees 88,187                 70,400                 65,499                 95,000                 75,000                 97,000                 90,000                 -7%
53213 - Office Storage and Rent/HOA Dues 82,332                 107,115               119,869               150,000               174,089               155,000               155,000               0%
53214 - Technology Services 4,259,433            3,438,518            3,525,867            5,737,315            5,556,033            6,114,768            6,748,116            10%
53215 - Recruitment Expenses 56,234                 78,190                 35,452                 75,000                 47,141                 75,000                 75,000                 0%
53216 - Security & Alarm Services 141,067               (0)                         180,325               193,000               232,648               200,700               235,000               17%
53218 - Printing & Publications 40,058                 28,735                 28,402                 25,000                 30,000                 17,000                 18,500                 9%
53219 - BMP Implementation 1,086,829            2,262,988            1,275,785            2,610,000            1,750,000            2,690,000            2,690,000            0%
53222 - Public Affairs & Partnerships 26,669                 43,920                 47,062                 105,000               90,000                 105,000               115,000               10%
53223 - Public Outreach Consultants 135,442               101,923               54,389                 100,000               100,000               100,000               100,000               0%
53226 - Engineering Consulting 692,412               1,415,672            732,488               2,059,456            990,122               1,000,000            1,000,000            0%

OPERATING EXPENSES 

ACTUAL
FY 2021/2022

ACTUAL
FY 2022/2023 % Change  ACTUAL 

FY 2023/24

ADOPTED 
BUDGET               

FY 2023/24

PROJECTED     
06/30/2024          
FY 2023/24

ADOPTED 
BUDGET                     

FY 2024/25

REVISED 
BUDGET                     

FY 2024/25

73



SCV WATER - TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES
REVISED FY 2024/25 BUDGET

OPERATING EXPENSES 

ACTUAL
FY 2021/2022

ACTUAL
FY 2022/2023 % Change  ACTUAL 

FY 2023/24

ADOPTED 
BUDGET               

FY 2023/24

PROJECTED     
06/30/2024          
FY 2023/24

ADOPTED 
BUDGET                     

FY 2024/25

REVISED 
BUDGET                     

FY 2024/25

53228 - Pipe Inspection Program Services -                       34,036                 -                       200,000               -                           210,000               200,000               -5%
53229 - Hazardous Waste Disposal 6,817                   102,287               113,845               25,000                 147,808               25,000                 185,000               640%
53232 - Tools & Equipment Rental 19,048                 66,431                 42,453                 75,000                 57,598                 75,000                 75,000                 0%
53236 - Professional Services - Other 836,021               1,286,231            1,265,000            2,910,488            2,277,531            2,769,968            4,268,888            54%
53239 - Other - Misc Permits 65,024                 102,272               57,630                 125,000               106,585               125,000               125,000               0%
53241 - Temporary Personnel Services 222,786               182,931               310,732               395,000               426,342               388,100               419,100               8%
53242 - Legislative Advocate Services 269,064               284,862               205,962               350,000               317,493               315,000               315,000               0%
53243 - Groundwater Sustainability Agency 550,756               421,233               202,303               909,000               589,015               794,000               1,222,500            54%
53244 - Website Online Presence 37,226                 54,823                 42,944                 52,000                 60,000                 52,000                 60,000                 15%
53245 - Campaigns & Messaging 49,577                 15,435                 125,035               100,000               102,000               100,000               100,000               0%
53246 - Regulatory Fees 391,031               460,062               524,730               565,000               1,021,727            615,000               620,000               1%
53301 - Uncollectible Accounts 53,844                 66,462                 14,746                 175,000               15,489                 175,000               175,000               0%
53304 - Dues & Memberships 131,451               126,011               131,921               153,000               160,000               155,000               178,000               15%
53328 - AP Discounts Taken -                       (274)                     (1,190)                  -                           -                           -                           -                       0%
53329 - Other General Expenses 130,111               68,388                 54,322                 140,000               78,000                 145,000               80,000                 -45%
54300 - DD Variable DWR Charges -                       3,732                   9,017                   100,000               35,000                 100,000               100,000               0%
54310 - Refuse Disposal 49,945                 67,162                 63,306                 68,000                 83,476                 70,000                 85,000                 21%
54401 - Electricity -  Wells, Pump Stations, and 
Potable Water Facilities 8,179,304            8,022,533            5,783,377            9,000,000            9,463,581            9,500,000            9,500,000            0%
54402 - Electricity - Treatment Plant & Intake 
Pump Stations 1,799,964            2,153,884            1,359,681            1,000,000            2,273,795            1,000,000            2,000,000            100%
54405 - Electricity  - Sewer Lift Station 10,489                 13,050                 10,531                 30,000                 16,037                 30,000                 30,000                 0%
54407 - Electricity - Recycled Water Pump 
Stations & Facilities 64,367                 57,622                 42,794                 90,000                 76,087                 110,000               110,000               0%
54408 - Electricity - Other 162,752               188,019               158,140               250,000               252,346               257,000               257,000               0%
54415 - Natural Gas 49,949                 68,154                 33,200                 50,000                 39,863                 50,000                 50,000                 0%
54426 - Recycled Water Purchase 171,598               47,862                 54,705                 108,816               110,559               121,181               132,543               9%
55200 - Retiree Med/Dental Insurance 696,608               824,038               642,621               914,251               837,726               955,934               947,337               -1%
55201 - Retiree Cash In-Lieu -                       32,969                 101,895               -                           159,417               -                           139,445               0%
55205 - Unemployment Insurance 5,377                   26,825                 2,731                   55,000                 5,567                   55,000                 55,000                 0%
55215 - Liability Insurance 2,376,547            1,777,593            2,214,406            2,600,000            4,101,800            2,800,000            2,600,000            -7%
55501 - Core Water Supplies 7,456,829            7,973,713            4,075,305            8,600,000            8,150,610            9,011,000            9,011,000            0%
55502 - Firming Programs 4,088,402            2,028,231            235,684               2,400,000            1,100,000            2,500,000            2,500,000            0%
56020 - Capital/Other 18,528,598          22,409,257          21,186,965          18,099,530          17,153,334          15,757,834          13,944,142          -12%
57000 - Debt Service 32,912,555          32,997,813          35,247,394          37,540,749          37,540,749          37,685,430          37,043,930          -2%
57007 - Cost of Issuance -                       -                       335,738               -                           335,738               -                           -                       0%
57011 - Interest Expense - Other -                       20,107                 27,557                 40,000                 32,064                 40,000                 40,000                 0%
57501 - Real Property Taxes 42,958                 2,930                   2,559                   3,200                   5,117                   3,400                   3,400                   0%
58030 - Overhead Allocated to Projects 664,757               (6,657,479)           (1,253,525)           -                           (4,559,562)           -                           (3,313,748)           0%
58101 - Lease Clearing (GASB 87) -                       (0)                         (17,976)                -                           (8,988)                  -                           -                       0%
SCV Water Expense Detail by Account 131,104,636$      139,701,748$      123,945,781$      155,478,860$      149,125,397$      159,004,262$      160,592,276$      1.0%

74



SCV WATER - FINANCIAL SUMMARY
REVISED FY 2024/25 BUDGET

Pro Forma FY25

Description
 General Fund/ 

Operating 
 Capital Project 

Fund 
 State Water 

Contract Fund 
 Capacity Fees 

Fund TOTAL
Beginning Fund Balance 167,756,563$     50,436,274$       107,511,569$     6,209,942$         331,914,348$     

RESERVES:
Capital Reserve (18,479,826)$       -$                     -$                     -$                     (18,479,826)$       
Emergency/Disaster Reserve (36,034,259)         -                       -                       -                       (36,034,259)         
Operating Reserve (48,213,085)         -                       -                       -                       (48,213,085)         
Revenue Rate Stabilization Reserve (20,748,086)         -                       -                       -                       (20,748,086)         
Water Supply Reliability Reserve (6,000,000)           -                       -                       -                       (6,000,000)           

Subtotal (129,475,256)$     -$                     -$                     -$                     (129,475,256)$     

Net Available 38,281,308$        50,436,274$        107,511,569$      6,209,942$          202,439,092$      

REVENUES:
Water Sales - Retail 103,740,431$      -$                     -$                     -$                     103,740,431        
Water Sales - Wholesale 315,901               -                       -                       -                       315,901               
Water Sales - Recycled 524,381               -                       -                       -                       524,381               
Misc Fees and Charges 1 950,000               -                       -                       -                       950,000               
Communication and Rental 573,332               -                       -                       -                       573,332               
Property Tax 34,630,270          -                       41,370,208          -                       76,000,478          
Facility Capacity Fees 6,700,000            -                       -                       -                       6,700,000            
Interest Income 5,267,355            788,204               4,084,052            -                      10,139,611         
Reimbursements 2 2,699,778            -                       -                       -                       2,699,778            
Grant Reimbursements - State 4,516,672            14,399,862          -                       -                       18,916,534          
Bond/Loan Proceeds -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
SWRCB Loan -                       10,000,000          -                       -                       10,000,000          
WIFIA Loan -                       54,739,112          -                       -                       54,739,112          
Other Revenues 3 674,155               -                       -                       -                       674,155               

Subtotal 160,592,276        79,927,178          45,454,260          -                       285,973,714        

Transfers In - Reserves 8,391,208            8,391,208            
168,983,484$      79,927,178$        45,454,260$        -$                     294,364,922$      

EXPENDITURES:
Operating (109,564,204)$     -$                     (416,383)$            -$                     (109,980,587)       
Capital Improvement Program (60,616,657)         (109,094,974)       -                       (5,947,707)           (175,659,338)       
Department of Water Resources -                       -                       (40,167,280)         -                       (40,167,280)         
Debt Service Principal & Interest (37,083,930)         -                       -                       -                       (37,083,930)         

Subtotal (207,264,791)$     (109,094,974)$     (40,583,663)$       (5,947,707)$         (362,891,135)$     

Available Fund Balance EOY (Estimated) -$                     21,268,478$        112,382,166$      262,235$             133,912,878$      
Italics = Estimated

Notes: 
1 Water Sales Misc. includes Late Charges, Misc. Retail Charges, Rebates, Drought Offense Fee and One Time Water Sales
2 Reimbursements include Annexation and PERCH Reimbursements - O&M & CIP
3 Other includes Laboratory Revenues and Other Non-Operating Revenues

75



SCV WATER - OPERATING EXPENSE
MANAGEMENT
REVISED FY 2024/25 BUDGET

( 1 )
SALARY 592,912$            536,387$            555,338$            621,537$            566,715$            591,427$            4%
OVERTIME 4,503                  926                     580                     2,615                  564                     1,926                  242% (a)
BENEFITS 375,093              327,572              409,902              448,159              419,771              394,123              -6%
51301 - Election -                          544,118              -                          -                          800,000              800,000              0%
51326 - Directors Compensation 311,592              243,705              271,026              250,000              271,026              275,400              2%
51327 - Directors Expenses 12,106                20,780                76,000                32,522                76,000                84,000                11%
51328 - Directors Travel 4,954                  19,253                50,000                30,000                55,000                55,000                0%
51329 - Directors Training 16,090                15,725                52,000                18,000                52,000                52,000                0%
51505 - Employee Expense 2,779                  6,885                  11,200                8,709                  11,200                11,200                0%
51515 - Employee Travel 1,450                  6,513                  10,000                8,198                  10,000                13,000                30%
53101 - Employee Education/Seminars 5,269                  4,059                  8,000                  4,020                  8,000                  12,000                50%
53202 - Legal General 666,830              730,036              700,000              770,823              725,000              925,000              28% (b)
53204 - Litigation Perchlorate 1,627,729           (101,527)             200,000              (90,327)               500,000              550,000              10% (c)
53205 - Litigation Other -                          4,118                  200,000              1,748                  200,000              200,000              0%
53236 - Professional Services - Other 100,816              123,642              200,000              200,000              200,000              200,000              0%
53241 - Temporary Personnel Services -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                      0%
53242 - Legislative Advocate Services 269,064              284,862              350,000              317,493              315,000              315,000              0%

Total Management 3,991,187$         2,767,054$         3,094,046$         2,623,496$         4,210,276$         4,480,076           6.4%

( 1 ) Changes of more than 10% and $20,000 

(a) Overtime increased due to training and bimonthly board meetings attendance.
(b) Professional services increased due to projected increase in projects, i.e., retail and wholesale rate studies, capacity fee study, WIFIA.
(c) Professional services increased due to Perchlorate Litigation related to DTSC/Wittaker litigation expenses.

Management Expenses

ADOPTED 
BUDGET               

FY 2023/24

PROJECTED     
06/30/2024          
FY 2023/24

ADOPTED 
BUDGET                     

FY 2024/25
% Change  

REVISED 
BUDGET                     

FY 2024/25

ACTUAL
FY 2022/2023

ACTUAL
FY 2021/2022

76



SCV WATER - OPERATING EXPENSE
FINANCE, ADMINISTRATION and IT
REVISED FY 2024/25 BUDGET

( 1 )

SALARY 4,802,144$         5,485,111$         6,295,248$         6,220,589$         6,853,472$         7,350,754$         7%

OVERTIME 71,472                167,299              128,743              184,065              124,384              148,346              19% (a)

BENEFITS 2,336,676           2,480,133           2,612,821           2,907,488           2,807,117           3,031,680           8%

51505 - Employee Expense 7,592                  37,741                68,925                38,199                72,031                51,050                -29%

51515 - Employee Travel 263                     15,979                36,575                72,271                39,971                90,968                128% (b)

52010 - Supplies & Services 200,488              226,071              328,000              271,387              353,000              353,000              0%

52024 - Internal Relations -                          2,120                  120,000              125,000              120,000              130,000              8%

52085 - Small Tools, Materials and Supplies 76,699                104,873              150,000              168,928              155,000              155,000              0%

52651 - Fuel -                          541,300              550,000              500,000              550,000              550,000              0%

52654 - M&R - Vehicles & Equipment -                          1,193,594           700,000              725,000              700,000              700,000              0%

53101 - Employee Education/Seminars 40,731                77,327                137,300              106,622              131,200              164,900              26% (c)

53104 - Uniforms & Apparel 70,168                126,777              140,000              206,000              150,000              210,000              40% (d)

53105 - Outside Service/Contracting 592,837              900,917              1,170,000           1,004,951           1,380,000           1,550,000           12% (e)

53210 - Professional Services Accounting 93,249                107,610              119,000              100,000              128,000              121,000              -5%

53212 - Licenses & Fees 88,187                70,400                95,000                75,000                97,000                90,000                -7%

53213 - Office Storage and Rent/HOA Dues 82,332                107,115              150,000              174,089              155,000              155,000              0%

53214 - Technology Services 4,259,433           3,438,518           5,737,315           5,556,033           6,114,768           6,748,116           10%

53215 - Recruitment Expenses 56,234                78,190                75,000                47,141                75,000                75,000                0%

53216 - Security & Alarm Services 141,067              (0)                        193,000              232,648              200,700              235,000              17% (f)

53218 - Printing & Publications 8,794                  42                       10,000                15,000                2,000                  3,500                  75%

53228 - Pipe Inspection Program Services -                          34,036                200,000              -                          210,000              200,000              -5%

53236 - Professional Services - Other 188,290              355,629              600,000              846,531              800,000              950,000              19%  (g)

53241 - Temporary Personnel Services 122,977              26,963                197,000              285,766              193,100              203,100              5%

53304 - Dues & Memberships 131,451              126,011              153,000              160,000              155,000              178,000              15%  (h)

53328 - AP Discounts Taken -                          (274)                    -                          -                          -                          -                          0%

53329 - Other General Expenses 130,216              68,388                140,000              78,000                145,000              80,000                -45% (i)

54310 - Refuse Disposal 49,945                67,162                68,000                83,476                70,000                85,000                21%

54408 - Electricity - Other 162,752              188,019              250,000              252,346              257,000              257,000              0%

55200 - Retiree Med/Dental Insurance 696,608              824,038              914,251              837,726              955,934              947,337              -1%

55201 - Retiree Cash In-Lieu -                          32,969                -                          159,417              -                          139,445              0%

55205 - Unemployment Insurance 5,377                  26,825                55,000                5,567                  55,000                55,000                0%

55215 - Liability Insurance 2,376,547           1,777,593           2,600,000           4,101,800           2,800,000           2,600,000           -7%

57501 - Real Property Taxes 42,958                2,930                  3,200                  5,117                  3,400                  3,400                  0%

58030 - Overhead Allocated to Projects -                          (1,441,831)          -                          (1,564,017)          -                          (3,313,748)          -100%

Total Finance, Adminsitration and IT 16,835,487$       17,249,574$       23,997,379$       23,982,141$       25,853,077$       24,297,847$       -6.0%

( 1 ) Changes of more than 10% and $20,000 

(a) On-call overtime for Technology Services and Buildings and Grounds.

(b) & (c) Increase cost for conferences and travel expenses for new and existing staff. Conferences may include ACWA, GFOA, CSMFO, Oracle World, CSDA, 

   CalPERS Training, Technology, GIS and Fleet specific conferences.  

(d) Increase due to safety gear moving to uniforms.

(e) Increase is due to data/communications circuit additions, software application maintenance, and SCADA masterplan development.

   These circuits improve performance and redundant data backups. The multi-year project will create a 5-year SCADA roadmap for capital improvement projects.

(f)  Increase due to added card readers for access control and additional fee services for Board and Committee meetings, including additional patrol services. 

(g) WIFIA application and compliance support, rate & cost of service study, FCF study, class and compensation study,  other consulting services. Investment 

      services and PayChex expenses transferred from account 53329 (Other General Expenses).

(h) Increase due to the number of Agency memberships, 2-year memberships coming due and rise in cost of memberships.

(i)  Investment Fees (Chandler) and Paychex expenses transferred to account 53236 (Professional Services).

% Change  
REVISED 
BUDGET                     

FY 2024/25Finance, Adminsitration and IT Expenses

ADOPTED 
BUDGET               

FY 2023/24

PROJECTED     
06/30/2024          
FY 2023/24

ADOPTED 
BUDGET                     

FY 2024/25

ACTUAL
FY 2021/2022

ACTUAL
FY 2022/2023

77



SCV WATER - OPERATING EXPENSE
CUSTOMER CARE
REVISED FY 2024/25 BUDGET

( 1 )
SALARY 1,057,755$         1,052,759$         1,182,230$         1,278,627$         1,239,035$         1,311,378$         6%
OVERTIME 55,521                38,332                26,377                28,492                25,623                22,178                -13%
BENEFITS 545,887              545,747              508,107              671,287              527,243              643,181              22% (a)
51505 - Employee Expense 1,913                  3,215                  1,500                  3,715                  1,500                  1,500                  0%
51515 - Employee Travel 74                       2,485                  4,500                  9,772                  4,500                  10,000                122%  (b) 
53101 - Employee Education/Seminars 2,500                  10,339                10,500                3,630                  10,500                10,500                0%
53105 - Outside Service/Contracting 1,083,408           1,229,376           1,140,000           1,188,633           1,140,000           1,240,000           9%
53241 - Temporary Personnel Services 25,139                90,793                20,000                26,540                20,000                20,000                0%
53301 - Uncollectible Accounts 53,844                66,462                175,000              15,489                175,000              175,000              0%
53329 - Other - General Expenses (105)                    -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          0%

Total Customer Care 2,827,118$         3,039,508$         3,068,214$         3,226,184$         3,143,402$         3,433,737$         9.2%

( 1 ) Changes of more than 10% and $20,000 

(a)  Increase to burden and benefits due to health plan selection and limited duration employee.
(b) The implementation of new software applications calls for the expansion of training opportunities for additional department staff, 
     which contributes to institutional knowledge development and succession planning.

Customer Care Expenses

ADOPTED 
BUDGET               

FY 2023/24

PROJECTED     
06/30/2024          
FY 2023/24

APPROVED 
BUDGET                     

FY 2024/25
% Change  

REVISED 
BUDGET                     

FY 2024/25

ACTUAL
FY 2021/2022

ACTUAL
FY 2022/2023

78



SCV WATER - OPERATING EXPENSE
TRANSMISSION and DISTRIBUTION
REVISED FY 2024/25 BUDGET

( 1 )
SALARY 3,912,180$          3,719,730$          3,485,200$          3,725,032$          3,665,771$          3,563,205$          -3%
OVERTIME 779,670               814,788               528,562               885,418               513,307               748,749               46% (a)
BENEFITS 2,158,679            1,923,117            1,702,815            2,318,394            1,763,089            1,786,518            1%
51505 - Employee Expense 7,673                   14,550                 20,000                 9,636                   20,000                 25,000                 25%
51515 - Employee Travel 2,671                   1,101                   15,000                 4,607                   15,000                 10,000                 -33%
52085 - Small Tools, Materials and Supplies 118,349               234,542               245,000               257,626               245,000               300,000               22% (b)
52651 - Fuel 540,962               -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           0%
52654 - M&R - Vehicles & Equipment 847,533               -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           0%
53101 - Employee Education/Seminars 5,265                   7,220                   30,000                 11,174                 30,000                 30,000                 0%
53105 - Outside Service/Contracting 32,191                 81,824                 190,000               162,874               190,000               225,000               18% (c)
53120 - M&R Surface Restoration 13,650                 1,367,828            1,800,000            1,130,364            1,800,000            1,800,000            0%
53122 - M&R - Mains 1,330,876            1,062,575            900,000               713,356               900,000               900,000               0%
53123 - M&R City/County lay Projects 1,450,334            186,530               250,000               53,866                 250,000               200,000               -20%
53124 - M&R - Hydrants 175,894               216,586               250,000               603,406               250,000               250,000               0%
53126 - M&R Meters 330,650               271,914               500,000               536,182               500,000               500,000               0%
53129 - M&R - Sewer Lift Station & Structures 483                      -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           0%
53135 - M&R - Mains & Services - Recycled 
Water 23,243                 6,065                   200,000               23,876                 200,000               200,000               0%
53136 - M&R - Valves 42,604                 96,964                 300,000               237,482               300,000               300,000               0%
53137 - M&R - Control Valves 155,151               228,232               250,000               254,006               250,000               275,000               10% (d)
53138 - M&R - Air Vac / Blow Offs 130,281               85,643                 100,000               69,124                 100,000               100,000               0%
53139 - M&R - Warehouse & Yard 89,801                 103,405               50,000                 19,506                 50,000                 60,000                 20%
53229 - Hazardous Waste Disposal 6,817                   102,287               -                           1,578                   -                           -                           0%
53232 - Tools & Equipment Rental 19,048                 66,431                 75,000                 57,598                 75,000                 75,000                 0%
53239 - Other - Misc Permits 65,024                 102,272               125,000               106,585               125,000               125,000               0%
53241 - Temporary Personnel Services 56,369                 -                           85,000                 38,362                 85,000                 90,000                 6%
54415 - Natural Gas 49,949                 68,154                 50,000                 39,863                 50,000                 50,000                 0%

Total Transmission and Distribution 12,345,347$        10,761,758$        11,151,577$        11,259,913$        11,377,167$        11,613,472$        2.1%

( 1 ) Changes of more than 10% and $20,000 

(a) Overtime increased due to main and service leak repairs and on-call overtime.
(b) Additional trucks to be outfitted with tools.
(c) Spacing needs assessment for GT.
(d) Additional crew to maintain Control Valves.

Transmission and Distribution Expenses

ADOPTED 
BUDGET               

FY 2023/24

PROJECTED     
06/30/2024          
FY 2023/24

APPROVED 
BUDGET                     

FY 2024/25
% Change  

REVISED 
BUDGET                     

FY 2024/25

ACTUAL
FY 2021/2022

ACTUAL
FY 2022/2023

79



SCV WATER - OPERATING EXPENSE
PUMPING, WELLS and STORAGE
REVISED FY 2024/25 BUDGET

( 1 )

SALARY 1,562,427$         2,234,306$         2,153,716$         2,808,274$         2,241,426$         2,454,801$         10% (a)

OVERTIME 334,961              409,965              289,133              440,740              278,044              301,161              8%

BENEFITS 823,955              1,162,752           1,014,132           1,420,618           1,050,111           1,216,812           16% (a)

51505 - Employee Expense 2,554                  1,020                  7,000                  3,200                  7,000                  7,000                  0%

51515 - Employee Travel -                          1,003                  7,000                  -                          7,000                  7,000                  0%

52085 - Small Tools, Materials and Supplies 28,862                78,098                100,000              71,190                100,000              100,000              0%

53101 - Employee Education/Seminars 1,563                  9,445                  25,000                21,102                25,000                25,000                0%

53105 - Outside Service/Contracting 131,524              218,508              400,000              200,576              425,000              425,000              0%

53121 - M&R - Storage - Potable Water 107,415              133,808              180,000              43,163                200,000              200,000              0%

53127 - M&R - Wells and Structures 157,521              199,409              200,000              49,599                250,000              250,000              0%

53128 - M&R - Pumping Stations & Structures - 

Potable Water 126,279              165,496              225,000              102,489              250,000              250,000              0%

53129 - M&R - Sewer Lift Station & Structures 21,439                19,357                60,000                -                          60,000                60,000                0%

53130 - M&R -  Equipment Water Treatment 57,215                83,984                100,000              61,754                125,000              125,000              0%

53131 - M&R - Pumping Equipment & 

Structures - Recycled Water 1,092                  -                          30,000                426                     30,000                30,000                0%

53132 - M&R - Storage - Recycled Water 4,170                  354                     75,000                -                          20,000                20,000                0%

53133 - M&R - Groundwater PFAS Treatment 662,445              991,151              2,000,000           881,067              2,500,000           2,500,000           0%

53134 - M&R - Groundwater Perchlorate 

Treatment 499,838              697,092              1,554,785           774,764              1,554,785           1,554,785           0%

54401 - Electricity -  Wells, Pump Stations, 

and Potable Water Facilities 8,179,304           8,022,533           9,000,000           9,463,581           9,500,000           9,500,000           0%

54405 - Electricity  - Sewer Lift Station 10,489                13,050                30,000                16,037                30,000                30,000                0%

54407 - Electricity - Recycled Water Pump 

Stations & Facilities 64,367                57,622                90,000                76,087                110,000              110,000              0%

Total Pumping Wells and Storage 12,777,421$       14,498,954$       17,540,767$       16,434,667$       18,763,365$       19,166,558$       2.1%

( 1 ) Changes of more than 10% and $20,000 

(a) Additional staff approved in FY 2024/25 and increase to burden and benefits.

Pumping Wells and Storage Expenses

ADOPTED 
BUDGET               

FY 2023/24

PROJECTED     
06/30/2024          
FY 2023/24

APPROVED 
BUDGET                     

FY 2024/25
% Change  

REVISED 
BUDGET                     

FY 2024/25

ACTUAL
FY 2021/2022

ACTUAL
FY 2022/2023

80



SCV WATER - OPERATING EXPENSE
WATER RESOURCES
REVISED FY 2024/25 BUDGET

( 1 )
SALARY 2,335,037$         2,746,951$         3,372,391$         2,882,459$         3,861,845$         3,788,518$         -2%
OVERTIME 4,299                  7,979                  13,709                7,323                  13,320                5,601                  -58%
BENEFITS 855,755              1,058,732           1,003,828           1,248,342           1,185,987           1,280,532           8%
51505 - Employee Expense 6,341                  14,841                66,900                49,000                69,200                64,200                -7%
51515 - Employee Travel 6,213                  20,364                71,500                59,500                59,600                66,000                11%
52010 - Supplies & Services 33,229                97,003                115,000              120,000              115,000              130,000              13%
52024 - Internal Relations 18,383                75,244                -                          -                          -                          -                          0%
52030 - DD Landowner Expenditures 114,152              207,265              300,000              175,000              300,000              300,000              0%
53101 - Employee Education/Seminars 10,661                27,989                45,800                39,700                47,700                47,000                -1%
53104 - Uniforms & Apparel 23,245                -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          0%
53105 - Outside Service/Contracting -                          -                          115,000              115,000              120,000              115,000              -4%
53218 - Printing & Publications 31,263                28,693                15,000                15,000                15,000                15,000                0%
53219 - BMP Implementation 1,086,829           2,262,988           2,610,000           1,750,000           2,690,000           2,690,000           0%
53222 - Public Affairs & Partnerships 26,669                43,920                105,000              90,000                105,000              115,000              10%
53223 - Public Outreach Consultants 135,442              101,923              100,000              100,000              100,000              100,000              0%
53236 - Professional Services - Other 546,914              806,961              2,110,488           1,231,000           1,769,968           3,118,888           76% (a)
53241 - Temporary Personnel Services -                          65,176                55,000                6,393                  60,000                60,000                0%
53243 - Groundwater Sustainability Agency 550,756              421,233              909,000              589,015              794,000              1,222,500           54% (b)
53244 - Website Online Presence 37,226                54,823                52,000                60,000                52,000                60,000                15%
53245 - Campaigns & Messaging 49,577                15,435                100,000              102,000              100,000              100,000              0%
54300 - DD Variable DWR Charges -                          3,732                  100,000              35,000                100,000              100,000              0%

Total Water Resources 5,871,993$         8,061,250$         11,260,616$       8,674,732$         11,558,620$       13,378,239$       15.74%

( 1 ) Changes of more than 10% and $20,000 

(a) Includes planning updates in response to new conservation mandates, Urban Water Management Planning support, and 
     updated Sustainability Initiatives, as well as Invasive Species Management Program previously included in CIP budget. 
(b) New work required to address DWR comments on GSP (including additional studies), and unanticipated work related to 
     new grant funding

Water Resources Expenses

ADOPTED 
BUDGET               

FY 2023/24

PROJECTED     
06/30/2024          
FY 2023/24

APPROVED 
BUDGET                     

FY 2024/25
% Change

REVISED 
BUDGET                     

FY 2024/25

ACTUAL
FY 2022/2023

ACTUAL
FY 2021/2022

81



SCV WATER - OPERATING EXPENSE
SOURCE OF SUPPLY
REVISED FY 2024/25 BUDGET

( 1 )
SALARY 17,260$              -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    0.0%
OVERTIME 2,175                  0.0%
BENEFITS 11,179                -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          0.0%
54426 - Recycled Water Purchase 171,598              47,862                108,816              110,559              121,181              132,543              9.4%
55501 - Core Water Supplies 7,456,829           7,973,713           8,600,000           8,150,610           9,011,000           9,011,000           0.0%
55502 - Firming Programs 4,088,402           2,028,231           2,400,000           1,100,000           2,500,000           2,500,000           0.0%
56028 - Contra - CWIP (2,913,124)          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          0.0%
56029 - Contra - Capital Assets -                          (307,089)             -                          -                          -                          -                          0.0%

Total Source of Supply 8,834,318$         9,742,717$         11,108,816$       9,361,169$         11,632,181$       11,643,543$       0.1%

( 1 ) Changes of more than 10% and $20,000 

Source of Supply Expenses

ADOPTED 
BUDGET               

FY 2023/24

PROJECTED     
06/30/2024          
FY 2023/24

APPROVED 
BUDGET                     

FY 2024/25
% Change  

REVISED 
BUDGET                     

FY 2024/25

ACTUAL
FY 2021/2022

ACTUAL
FY 2022/2023

82



SCV WATER - OPERATING EXPENSE
WATER QUALITY and TREATMENT
REVISED FY 2024/25 BUDGET

( 1 )
SALARY 4,442,493$         4,509,694$         4,929,031$         4,153,583$         5,334,946$         5,063,646$         -5%
OVERTIME 372,521              426,488              331,979              360,031              319,050              363,549              14% (a)
BENEFITS 2,340,811           2,360,052           2,246,655           2,662,264           2,405,788           2,334,545           -3%
51505 - Employee Expense 16,564                18,638                40,500                26,377                41,100                41,100                0%
51515 - Employee Travel 1,265                  3,756                  27,500                5,095                  28,000                28,000                0%
52005 - Safety Training & Expense 217,617              381,929              325,000              242,549              335,000              330,000              -1%
52006 - Emergency Prepardness -                          -                          75,000                18,066                75,000                65,000                -13%
52010 - Supplies & Services 4,536                  49                       -                          -                          -                          -                          0%
52050 - Analytical Supplies 242,953              307,670              365,000              339,287              400,000              400,000              0%
52085 - Small Tools, Materials and Supplies 272,197              268,271              120,000              99,938                120,000              120,000              0%
52605 - Gases 5,341                  7,570                  5,000                  5,007                  5,000                  5,000                  0%
52611 - Chemicals 1,298,806           1,589,859           2,625,000           1,648,312           3,125,000           3,125,000           0%
53101 - Employee Education/Seminars 15,123                13,124                49,500                29,364                50,000                50,000                0%
53105 - Outside Service/Contracting 493,576              677,804              975,000              901,571              1,025,000           1,025,000           0%       
Pump Stations 124,159              165,421              350,000              166,405              350,000              350,000              0%
53224 - DDW Large H2O System Fee -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          0%
53229 - Hazardous Waste Disposal -                          -                          25,000                146,230              25,000                185,000              640% (b)
53232 - Tools & Equipment Rental -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          0%
53241 - Temporary Personnel Services 18,301                -                          38,000                69,282                30,000                46,000                53%
53246 - Regulatory Fees 391,031              460,062              565,000              1,021,727           615,000              620,000              1%
54402 - Electricity - Treatment Plant & Intake 
Pump Stations 1,799,964           2,153,884           1,000,000           2,273,795           1,000,000           2,000,000           100% (c )

Total Water Quality,Treatment and 
Maintenance 12,057,264$       13,344,284$       14,093,165$       14,168,882$       15,283,884$       16,151,840$       5.7%

( 1 ) Changes of more than 10% and $20,000 

(a) Overtime increased due to facility repairs and on-call overtime.
(b) All Hazardous waste disposal from all departments would be processed thru Safety deparment. 
     Includes pipe disposal, previously booked in T&D dep 3811 and Fleet and Warehousing Hazardous Materials.
(c) Increase in purchased power due Edison rate increases and contingency for reduced solar offsets.

Water Quality,Treatment and Maintenance 
Expenses

ADOPTED 
BUDGET               

FY 2023/24

PROJECTED     
06/30/2024          
FY 2023/24

APPROVED 
BUDGET                     

FY 2024/25
% Change  

REVISED 
BUDGET                     

FY 2024/25

ACTUAL
FY 2021/2022

ACTUAL
FY 2022/2023

83



SCV WATER - OPERATING EXPENSE
ENGINEERING
REVISED FY 2024/25 BUDGET

( 1 )
SALARY 2,320,246$         2,245,664$         1,637,048$         2,303,193$         1,836,331$         2,105,320$         15% (a)
OVERTIME 10,747                10,838                5,974                  13,230                5,877                  1,957                  -67%
BENEFITS 1,062,240           1,055,035           642,424              1,221,334           710,867              816,665              15% (a)
51505 - Employee Expense 5,953                  18,638                40,100                14,608                42,000                22,800                -46%
51515 - Employee Travel 794                     7,934                  23,000                40,129                24,150                50,350                108%  (b) 
52085 - Small Tools, Materials and Supplies 6,025                  12,269                20,000                15,000                21,000                15,000                -29%
53101 - Employee Education/Seminars 11,595                22,473                56,000                42,751                58,800                47,800                -19% (c)
53105 - Outside Service/Contracting 4,418                  -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          0%
53226 - Engineering Consulting 692,412              1,415,672           2,059,456           990,122              1,000,000           1,000,000           0%
53241 - Temporary Personnel Services -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          0%
Total Engineering Services 4,114,430$         4,788,523$         4,484,004$         4,640,368$         3,699,025$         4,059,892$         9.8%

( 1 ) Changes of more than 10% and $20,000 

(a) Additional staff approved in FY 2024/25 and increase to burden and benefits.
(b)  Increase cost for conferences and travel expenses for new and existing staff.
(c) Travel-related costs have been moved to employee travel.

Engineering Services Expenses

ADOPTED 
BUDGET               

FY 2023/24

PROJECTED     
06/30/2024          
FY 2023/24

APPROVED 
BUDGET                     

FY 2024/25
% Change  

REVISED 
BUDGET                     

FY 2024/25

ACTUAL
FY 2021/2022

ACTUAL
FY 2022/2023

84



SCV WATER - OPERATING EXPENSE
SALARY and BENEFITS
REVISED FY 2024/25 BUDGET

Management
Salary 592,912$            536,387$            555,338$            621,537$            566,715$            591,427$            4%
Overtime 4,503                  926                     580                     2,615                  564                     1,926                  242%
Burden & Benefits* 375,093              327,572              409,902              448,159              419,771              394,123              -6%

Finance, Administration and IT 
Salary 4,802,144           5,485,111           6,295,248           6,220,589           6,853,472           7,350,754           7%
Overtime 71,472                167,299              128,743              184,065              124,384              148,346              19%
Burden & Benefits 2,336,676           2,480,133           2,612,821           2,907,488           2,807,117           3,031,680           8%

Customer Care
Salary 1,057,755           1,052,759           1,182,230           1,278,627           1,239,035           1,311,378           6%
Overtime 55,521                38,208                26,377                28,492                25,623                22,178                -13%
Burden & Benefits 545,887              545,747              508,107              671,287              527,243              643,181              22%

Transmission and Distribution 
Salary 3,912,180           3,719,730           3,485,200           3,725,032           3,665,771           3,563,205           -3%
Overtime 779,670              814,788              528,562              885,418              513,307              748,749              46%
Burden & Benefits 2,158,679           1,923,117           1,702,815           2,318,394           1,763,089           1,786,518           1%

Pumping Wells and Storage 
Salary 1,562,427           2,234,306           2,153,716           2,808,274           2,241,426           2,454,801           10%
Overtime 334,961              409,965              289,133              440,740              278,044              301,161              8%
Burden & Benefits 823,955              1,162,752           1,014,132           1,420,618           1,050,111           1,216,812           16%

Water Resources 
Salary 2,335,037           2,746,951           3,372,391           2,882,459           3,861,845           3,788,518           -2%
Overtime 4,299                  7,979                  13,709                7,323                  13,320                5,601                  -58%
Burden & Benefits 855,755              1,058,732           1,003,828           1,248,342           1,185,987           1,280,532           8%

Source of Supply
Salary 17,260                -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          0%
Overtime 2,175                  -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          0%
Burden & Benefits 11,179                -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          0%

Water Quality, Treatment & Maintenance
Salary 4,442,493           4,509,694           4,929,031           4,153,583           5,334,946           5,063,646           -5%
Overtime 372,521              426,488              331,979              360,031              319,050              363,549              14%
Burden & Benefits 2,340,811           2,360,052           2,246,655           2,662,264           2,405,788           2,334,545           -3%

Engineering Services 
Salary 2,320,246           2,245,664           1,637,048           2,303,193           1,836,331           2,105,320           15%
Overtime 10,747                9,798                  5,974                  13,230                5,877                  1,957                  -67%
Burden & Benefits 1,062,240           1,055,035           642,424              1,221,334           710,867              816,665              15%

Total 
Salary 21,059,713         22,530,602         23,610,203         23,993,293         25,599,541         26,229,047         2%
Overtime 1,638,045           1,875,450           1,325,057           1,921,915           1,280,169           1,593,467           24%
Burden & Benefits 10,521,453         10,913,140         10,140,685         12,897,887         10,869,972         11,504,055         6%

Total Personnel Costs 33,219,211$       35,319,192$       35,075,945$       38,813,095$       37,749,682$       39,326,570$       4.18%
Burden & Benefits as a % of Salary 46.35% 44.71% 40.59% 49.77% 40.36% 41.55%
* In FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25 Budget, Director Benefits have a been allocated to the Burden and Benefit section of the Management Department 

Salary Charged to CIP 3,824,215 4,010,580 4,733,926           
Burden & Benefits Charged to CIP 1,534,050 1,596,070 2,021,634           
Total Salary, Benefits incl CIP 40,434,210$       43,356,333$       46,082,130$       

   Note: Increases to salaries and benefits due to additional staff and COLA approved in FY 2024/25, including increases to burden and benefits.

DEPARTMENT

ADOPTED 
BUDGET               

FY 2023/24

PROJECTED     
06/30/2024          
FY 2023/24

ADOPTED 
BUDGET                     

FY 2024/25
% Change  

REVISED 
BUDGET                     

FY 2024/25

ACTUAL
FY 2021/2022

ACTUAL
FY 2022/2023

85



SCV WATER - RESERVES
REVISED FY 2024/25 BUDGET

RESERVES

Adopted Budget
 FY2024-25

Revised Budget
 FY2024-25 Use of Reserves

FY 2024-25 
Year-End 

Reserve Balance 
Capital Reserves 18,479,826$          18,479,826$          (8,391,208)$           10,088,618$          
Emergency/Disaster Reserves 34,704,985            36,034,259            -                         36,034,259            
Operating Reserves 47,094,716            48,213,085            -                         48,213,085            
Revenue Rate Stabilization Reserves 20,748,086            20,748,086            -                         20,748,086            
Water Supply Reliability Reserves 6,000,000              6,000,000              -                         6,000,000              

Total Reserves 127,027,613$         129,475,256$         (8,391,208)$           121,084,048$         

86



SCV WATER - SUMMARY
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS 
REVISED FY 2024/25 BUDGET

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS BY 
CATEGORY

 PayGo Funded  
Adopted Budget           

FY 2023/24 

PayGo Funded 
Projected         

FY 2023/24

 PayGo Funded 
Adopted Budget             

FY 2024/25 

 PayGo Funded  
Revised Budget             

FY 2024/25 
Admin & Tech 7,160,000$             5,332,763$             5,202,500$             7,559,500$             

Appurtenance Improvements 410,000                  610,000                  410,000                  710,000                  

Booster Station/Turnout Improvements 4,347,000               2,557,576               2,141,000               1,989,752               

Capital Planning & Studies 5,844,340               3,485,558               5,922,404               6,615,000               

Disinfection System Improvements 1,100,000               410,022                  1,100,000               989,978                  

ESFP Improvements 1,755,000               -                          1,955,000               -                          

ESIPS Improvements 100,000                  50,000                    100,000                  200,000                  

General Facility Improvements & Replacements 100,000                  1,910,000               100,000                  2,050,000               

Laboratory Improvements 75,000                    125,000                  200,000                  

Meter & Meter Infrastructure Improvements 2,775,000               2,796,360               2,700,000               7,778,640               

Pipelines & Pipeline Improvements 2,165,000               773,000                  2,275,000               -                          

Pipelines & Pipeline Replacements 11,846,000             4,303,626               11,957,500             13,507,009             

Recycled Water Improvements 1,000,000               20,000                    800,000                  700,000                  

RVIPS Improvements 540,000                  250,000                  540,000                  1,105,000               

RVTP Improvements 2,668,000               2,355,000               2,693,000               -                          

Tanks & Tank Facility Improvements 10,438,000             3,486,830               4,332,000               8,376,000               

Technology Improvements - SCADA 300,000                  178,515                  300,000                  321,485                  

Treatment Plant Improvements 1,583,000               1,063,000               290,000                  2,265,000               

Water Resources & Supply 6,736,800               720,000                  4,910,400               3,625,000               

Wellhead Treatment Improvements - PFAS 248,000                  271,000                  203,000                  1,872,000               

Wells & Well Facility Improvements 15,155,000             7,652,525               7,633,000               6,700,000               

Total CIP - Pay Go Funded 76,346,140$           38,225,775$           55,689,804$           66,564,364$           

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS                     
BY CATEGORY

Debt Funded  
Adopted Budget           

FY 2023/24

Debt Funded 
Projected            

FY 2023/24

Debt Funded 
Adopted Budget             

FY 2024/25

Debt Funded  
Revised Budget             

FY 2024/25
Capital Planning & Studies 1,400,000$             905,000$                1,700,000$             -$                        

ESFP Improvements -                          400,000                  -                          4,310,000               

Pipelines & Pipeline Improvements -                          -                          -                          3,212,000               

Pipelines & Pipeline Replacements 3,417,000               1,607,000               8,955,000               13,435,000             

Recycled Water Improvements 2,876,000               1,346,378               10,101,000             10,000,000             

RVTP Improvements -                          -                          -                          3,735,000               

Tanks & Tank Facility Improvements 4,230,000               2,845,000               33,650,000             25,205,499             

Treatment Plant Improvements 8,765,000               11,275,000             550,000                  2,000,000               

Wellhead Treatment Improvements 8,265,000               625,000                  11,588,000             -                          

Wellhead Treatment Improvements-PFAS 17,264,000             9,056,590               25,135,000             38,437,000             

Wells & Well Facility Improvements 505,000                  4,747,000               1,100,000               8,760,475               

Total CIP - Debt Funded 46,722,000$           32,806,968$           92,779,000$           109,094,974$         

Funding Sources 
Revised Budget             

FY 2024/25
CIP Pay-Go 

Revised Budget             
FY 2024/25
CIP Debt 

Revised Budget             
FY 2024/25

Total 
Operating Revenues 10,317,470$           -$                        10,317,470$           

Available Funds/ Carryover 
1

38,281,308             -                          38,281,308             

Retail Capacity Fees 5,947,707               -                          5,947,707               

Bond Proceeds -                          29,956,000             29,956,000             

WIFIA Loan or Reserves 
2

-                          54,739,112             54,739,112             

SWRCB Loan -                          10,000,000             10,000,000             

Grants 3,626,672               14,399,862             18,026,534             

Reserves 8,391,208               -                          8,391,208               

66,564,364$           109,094,974$         175,659,338$         

¹ FYE 2025 Carryover available from prior year

² WIFIA Loan or Reserves 

87



SCV WATER - CAPITAL PROJECT FUND - DEBT
REVISED BUDGET FY 2024/25

 ADOPTED
BUDGET

FY 2023/24 

PROJECTED
06/30/2024
FY 2023/24

REVISED
BUDGET

FY 2024/25
Fund Balance, Beginning 18,071,470$           -$                        50,436,274$           
REVENUES
Bond Proceeds 75,000,000             75,000,000             -                          
SWRCB Loan -                          10,000,000             
WIFIA Loan -                          54,739,112             
Grant Reimbursements -                          3,074                      14,399,862             
Investment Revenues 375,000                  1,859,668               788,204                  

Total Revenues 75,375,000$           76,862,742$           79,927,178$           

EXPENDITURES
Capital Projects* (41,981,000)            (26,426,468)            (109,094,974)          

Total Expenditures (41,981,000)$          (26,426,468)$          (109,094,974)$        

Available Fund Balance, Ending 51,465,470$           50,436,274$           21,268,478$           

*Portion of FY 2024/25 Capital Projects is expected to be funded by the WIFIA loan, SWRCB Loan, 2023 Bond Proceeds and 
Grants

88



SC
V 

W
AT

ER
 - 

C
ap

ita
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
 L

is
t 

FY
 2

02
4/

25
 R

ev
is

ed
 B

ud
ge

t 

 C
IP

 - 
D

eb
t F

un
de

d

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

Pr
oj

ec
t T

yp
e

C
ap

ita
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s 

- D
eb

t F
un

de
d

R
ev

is
ed

 B
ud

ge
t

FY
 2

02
4/

25

1
En

gi
ne

er
in

g
Pi

pe
lin

es
 &

 P
ip

el
in

e 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

Ab
da

le
 S

tre
et

, M
ap

le
ba

y 
C

ou
rt,

 B
ea

ch
gr

ov
e 

C
ou

rt 
W

at
er

 L
in

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

2,
00

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
2

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

Pi
pe

lin
es

 &
 P

ip
el

in
e 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

ts
C

as
ta

ic
 C

on
du

it
3,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

3
En

gi
ne

er
in

g
Pi

pe
lin

es
 &

 P
ip

el
in

e 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

H
on

by
 P

ar
al

le
l

47
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
4

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

Pi
pe

lin
es

 &
 P

ip
el

in
e 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

ts
M

ag
ic

 M
ou

nt
ai

n 
Pi

pe
lin

e 
N

o.
 4

27
6,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
5

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

Pi
pe

lin
es

 &
 P

ip
el

in
e 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

ts
M

ag
ic

 M
ou

nt
ai

n 
Pi

pe
lin

e 
N

o.
 5

20
6,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
6

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

Pi
pe

lin
es

 &
 P

ip
el

in
e 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

ts
M

ag
ic

 M
ou

nt
ai

n 
Pi

pe
lin

e 
N

o.
 6

82
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
7

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

Pi
pe

lin
es

 &
 P

ip
el

in
e 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

ts
Pi

pe
lin

e 
R

el
oc

at
io

n 
Pr

og
ra

m
 

2,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
8

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

Pi
pe

lin
es

 &
 P

ip
el

in
e 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

ts
Sa

nd
 C

an
yo

n 
Se

w
er

 L
in

e 
R

el
oc

at
io

n
2,

50
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

9
En

gi
ne

er
in

g
Pi

pe
lin

es
 &

 P
ip

el
in

e 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

Si
er

ra
 H

w
y 

Br
id

ge
 E

xp
an

si
on

 W
at

er
 P

ip
el

in
es

 
15

7,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

10
En

gi
ne

er
in

g
Pi

pe
lin

es
 &

 P
ip

el
in

e 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

Va
le

nc
ia

 M
ar

ke
tp

la
ce

 P
ip

el
in

e 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

2,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
11

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

R
ec

yc
le

d 
W

at
er

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

R
ec

yc
le

d 
W

at
er

 F
ill 

St
at

io
n

47
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
12

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

R
ec

yc
le

d 
W

at
er

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

R
ec

yc
le

d 
W

at
er

 P
ro

gr
am

 P
ha

se
 II

, 2
B 

- V
is

ta
 C

an
yo

n 
Ba

ck
bo

ne
25

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

13
En

gi
ne

er
in

g
R

ec
yc

le
d 

W
at

er
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
R

ec
yc

le
d 

W
at

er
 P

ro
gr

am
 P

ha
se

 II
, 2

C
 - 

So
ut

h 
En

d 
Ba

ck
bo

ne
 R

ea
ch

 1
7,

50
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

14
En

gi
ne

er
in

g
R

ec
yc

le
d 

W
at

er
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
R

ec
yc

le
d 

W
at

er
 P

um
p 

St
at

io
n 

PS
-1

 U
pg

ra
de

s
1,

35
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

15
En

gi
ne

er
in

g
Ta

nk
s 

& 
Ta

nk
 F

ac
ilit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
Ba

ck
co

un
try

 (f
ka

 M
ag

ic
 M

ou
nt

ai
n)

 P
um

p 
St

at
io

n
10

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
 

16
En

gi
ne

er
in

g
Ta

nk
s 

& 
Ta

nk
 F

ac
ilit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
Ba

ck
co

un
try

 (f
ka

 M
ag

ic
 M

ou
nt

ai
n)

 R
es

er
vo

ir
13

,2
00

,0
00

   
   

   
 

17
En

gi
ne

er
in

g
Tr

ea
tm

en
t P

la
nt

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

N
ew

ha
ll 

(fk
a 

Sa
ug

us
) W

el
ls

 (N
11

, N
12

, N
13

) G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

2,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
18

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

W
el

lh
ea

d 
Tr

ea
tm

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

- P
FA

S
Ad

di
tio

na
l W

el
ls

 (T
7,

 U
4,

 U
6)

 (i
nc

lu
de

s 
S1

&S
2 

W
el

ls
 V

O
C

 T
re

at
m

en
t &

 F
le

xt
en

d)
16

,7
00

,0
00

   
   

   
 

19
En

gi
ne

er
in

g
W

el
lh

ea
d 

Tr
ea

tm
en

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
- P

FA
S

C
la

rk
 W

el
l G

ro
un

dw
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 - 

PF
AS

24
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
20

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

W
el

lh
ea

d 
Tr

ea
tm

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

- P
FA

S
E 

W
el

ls
 (E

-1
4,

 E
-1

5,
 E

-1
6,

 E
-1

7)
2,

49
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

21
En

gi
ne

er
in

g
W

el
lh

ea
d 

Tr
ea

tm
en

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
- P

FA
S

S 
W

el
ls

 (S
6,

 S
7 

an
d 

S8
)

6,
75

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
22

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

W
el

lh
ea

d 
Tr

ea
tm

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

- P
FA

S
Sa

nd
 C

an
yo

n,
 L

os
t C

an
yo

n 
2/

2A
, M

itc
he

ll 
5B

 G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
60

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

23
En

gi
ne

er
in

g
W

el
lh

ea
d 

Tr
ea

tm
en

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
- P

FA
S

Sa
nt

a 
C

la
ra

 a
nd

 H
on

by
 W

el
ls

6,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

24
En

gi
ne

er
in

g
W

el
lh

ea
d 

Tr
ea

tm
en

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
- P

FA
S

W
el

l 2
05

 (P
er

ch
lo

ra
te

)
11

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
 

25
En

gi
ne

er
in

g
W

el
lh

ea
d 

Tr
ea

tm
en

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
- P

FA
S

W
el

l D
 G

ro
un

dw
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 - 

PF
AS

45
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
26

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

W
el

lh
ea

d 
Tr

ea
tm

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

- P
FA

S
W

el
l W

10
 G

ro
un

dw
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 - 

PF
AS

10
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
27

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

W
el

lh
ea

d 
Tr

ea
tm

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

- P
FA

S
W

el
l W

9 
G

ro
un

dw
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 - 

PF
AS

10
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
28

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

W
el

ls
 &

 W
el

l F
ac

ilit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

Sa
ug

us
 D

ry
 Y

ea
r R

el
ia

bi
lit

y 
W

el
ls

 5
 &

 6
10

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

29
En

gi
ne

er
in

g
W

el
ls

 &
 W

el
l F

ac
ilit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
W

el
l 2

01
 V

O
C

 G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
4,

60
3,

00
0

   
   

   
   

30
TD

O
M

S
ES

FP
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
Ea

rl 
Sc

hm
id

t F
ilt

ra
tio

n 
Pl

an
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
4,

31
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

31
TD

O
M

S
Pi

pe
lin

es
 &

 P
ip

el
in

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
Pi

pe
lin

es
 &

 P
ip

el
in

e 
R

eh
ab

ilit
at

io
n 

Pr
og

ra
m

3,
21

2,
00

0
   

   
   

   
32

TD
O

M
S

R
VT

P 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
R

io
 V

is
ta

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
3,

73
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

33
TD

O
M

S
Ta

nk
s 

& 
Ta

nk
 F

ac
ilit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
Ta

nk
s 

& 
St

or
ag

e 
Fa

ci
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
ro

gr
am

2,
00

5,
49

9
   

   
   

   
34

TD
O

M
S

W
el

ls
 &

 W
el

l F
ac

ilit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

W
el

ls
 &

 W
el

l F
ac

ilit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
4,

05
7,

47
5

   
   

   
   

35
W

at
er

 R
es

ou
rc

es
R

ec
yc

le
d 

W
at

er
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
R

ec
yc

le
d 

W
at

er
 P

ro
gr

am
 P

ha
se

 II
, 2

B 
- V

is
ta

 C
yn

 C
us

to
m

er
 C

on
ve

rs
io

n
65

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

To
ta

l C
IP

 - 
D

eb
t F

un
de

d
10

9,
09

4,
97

4
$ 

   
  

 C
IP

 D
eb

t F
un

di
ng

 S
ou

rc
es

U
se

 a
 p

or
tio

n 
of

 2
02

3A
 b

on
d 

pr
oc

ee
ds

 o
f $

30
 m

illi
on

, $
14

.4
 m

illi
on

 fr
om

 G
ra

nt
s,

 $
54

.7
 m

illi
on

 fr
om

 W
IF

IA
 fu

nd
in

g 
an

d 
a 

$1
0 

m
illi

on
 z

er
o 

in
te

re
st

 lo
an

 fr
om

 th
e 

St
at

e 
W

at
er

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 C

on
tro

l 
Bo

ar
d 

(S
W

R
C

B)

89



SC
V 

W
AT

ER
 - 

C
ap

ita
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
 L

is
t 

FY
 2

02
4/

25
 R

ev
is

ed
 B

ud
ge

t 

 C
IP

 - 
Pa

y 
G

o 
Fu

nd
ed

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

Pr
oj

ec
t T

yp
e

C
ap

ita
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s 

- P
ay

 G
o 

Fu
nd

ed
R

ev
is

ed
 B

ud
ge

t
FY

 2
02

4/
25

1
Ad

m
in

is
tra

tio
n

Ad
m

in
 &

 T
ec

h
O

ffi
ce

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 - 
Va

rio
us

2,
95

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
2

Ad
m

in
is

tra
tio

n
G

en
er

al
 F

ac
ilit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 &

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

ts
Eq

ui
pm

en
t a

nd
 V

eh
ic

le
 R

es
ilie

nc
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

2,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
3

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
Ad

m
in

 &
 T

ec
h

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

4,
60

9,
50

0
   

   
   

   
4

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

Bo
os

te
r S

ta
tio

n/
Tu

rn
ou

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
D

ea
ne

 P
um

p 
St

at
io

n 
@

 S
ky

lin
e 

R
an

ch
*

40
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
5

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

Bo
os

te
r S

ta
tio

n/
Tu

rn
ou

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
Fr

ie
nd

ly
 V

al
le

y 
Bo

os
te

r S
ta

tio
n 

(C
ro

ss
ro

ad
s)

 
50

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

6
En

gi
ne

er
in

g
Bo

os
te

r S
ta

tio
n/

Tu
rn

ou
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

N
ew

ha
ll 

Zo
ne

 4
 P

um
p 

St
at

io
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

50
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
7

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

G
en

er
al

 F
ac

ilit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 &
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

As
se

t M
an

ag
em

en
t

50
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
8

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

Pi
pe

lin
es

 &
 P

ip
el

in
e 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

ts
C

op
pe

r H
ill 

Pi
pe

lin
e 

& 
PR

V 
(V

W
C

 Z
on

e 
IV

A 
to

 C
at

al
a)

 (S
C

V 
W

at
er

 F
ai

r S
ha

re
 =

 2
0%

)
50

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

9
En

gi
ne

er
in

g
Pi

pe
lin

es
 &

 P
ip

el
in

e 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

D
ic

ka
so

n 
Pi

pe
lin

e 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
En

gi
ne

er
in

g
Pi

pe
lin

es
 &

 P
ip

el
in

e 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

D
oc

kw
ei

le
r-S

ie
rra

 H
w

y 
Pi

pe
lin

e
20

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

11
En

gi
ne

er
in

g
Pi

pe
lin

es
 &

 P
ip

el
in

e 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

Ex
te

rn
al

 A
ge

nc
y 

M
an

da
te

s 
- P

ip
el

in
e 

R
el

oc
at

io
ns

 
1,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

12
En

gi
ne

er
in

g
Pi

pe
lin

es
 &

 P
ip

el
in

e 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

Fo
ot

hi
ll 

Fe
ed

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 C

on
ne

ct
io

n 
Pi

pe
 R

ep
ai

r 
18

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

13
En

gi
ne

er
in

g
Pi

pe
lin

es
 &

 P
ip

el
in

e 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

Fr
ie

nd
ly

 V
al

le
y 

Pi
pe

lin
e 

@
 V

ia
 P

rin
ce

ss
a 

(C
ro

ss
ro

ad
s)

10
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
14

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

Pi
pe

lin
es

 &
 P

ip
el

in
e 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

ts
G

ol
de

n 
Va

lle
y 

R
oa

d 
Pi

pe
 R

ea
lig

nm
en

t
75

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

15
En

gi
ne

er
in

g
Pi

pe
lin

es
 &

 P
ip

el
in

e 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

H
on

by
 P

ip
el

in
e 

Bo
ttl

en
ec

k
92

4,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

16
En

gi
ne

er
in

g
Pi

pe
lin

es
 &

 P
ip

el
in

e 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

LA
R

C
 P

ip
el

in
e

2,
56

8,
00

9
   

   
   

   
17

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

Pi
pe

lin
es

 &
 P

ip
el

in
e 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

ts
M

ag
ic

 M
ou

nt
ai

n 
Pi

pe
lin

e 
In

sp
ec

tio
n 

Ac
ce

ss
 M

od
ifi

ca
tio

ns
90

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

18
En

gi
ne

er
in

g
Pi

pe
lin

es
 &

 P
ip

el
in

e 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

M
ag

ic
 M

ou
nt

ai
n 

Pk
w

y 
& 

Th
e 

O
ld

 R
d 

R
ec

yc
le

d 
W

at
er

 R
el

oc
at

io
n

35
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
19

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

Pi
pe

lin
es

 &
 P

ip
el

in
e 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

ts
M

cB
ea

n/
O

rc
ha

rd
 V

illa
ge

 P
ip

el
in

e 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

30
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
20

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

Pi
pe

lin
es

 &
 P

ip
el

in
e 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

ts
N

ew
ha

ll 
Av

e 
R

ai
lro

ad
 C

ro
ss

in
g 

Pi
pe

lin
e

65
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
21

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

Pi
pe

lin
es

 &
 P

ip
el

in
e 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

ts
R

io
 V

is
ta

 W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
 S

ew
er

 L
in

e 
35

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

22
En

gi
ne

er
in

g
Pi

pe
lin

es
 &

 P
ip

el
in

e 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

Sm
yt

h 
D

riv
e 

W
at

er
 L

in
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

2,
40

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
23

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

Pi
pe

lin
es

 &
 P

ip
el

in
e 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

ts
Vi

st
a 

C
an

yo
n 

Br
id

ge
 C

ro
ss

in
g

3,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
24

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

Ta
nk

s 
& 

Ta
nk

 F
ac

ilit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

C
as

ta
ic

 Z
on

e 
3C

 T
an

k 
(0

.7
7 

M
G

) (
SC

V 
W

at
er

 F
ai

r S
ha

re
 =

 6
5%

) 
80

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

25
En

gi
ne

er
in

g
Ta

nk
s 

& 
Ta

nk
 F

ac
ilit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
D

ea
ne

 T
an

k 
(O

ne
 2

.0
8 

M
G

 T
an

k)
 @

 S
ky

lin
e 

R
an

ch
*

2,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
26

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

Ta
nk

s 
& 

Ta
nk

 F
ac

ilit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

D
ea

ne
 T

an
ks

 - 
O

ne
 1

.5
 M

G
 T

an
k 

@
 S

an
d 

C
an

yo
n 

Pl
az

a
5,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

27
En

gi
ne

er
in

g
Ta

nk
s 

& 
Ta

nk
 F

ac
ilit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
Ea

rl 
Sc

hm
it 

Fi
ltr

at
io

n 
Pl

an
t T

w
o 

5 
M

G
 T

an
ks

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

28
En

gi
ne

er
in

g
Ta

nk
s 

& 
Ta

nk
 F

ac
ilit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
Fr

ie
nd

ly
 V

al
le

y 
Ta

nk
 (3

.2
5 

M
G

) @
 C

ro
ss

ro
ad

s
75

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

29
En

gi
ne

er
in

g
Ta

nk
s 

& 
Ta

nk
 F

ac
ilit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
N

ew
ha

ll 
Ta

nk
 4

 (1
.5

 M
G

 T
an

k)
 

25
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
30

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

Ta
nk

s 
& 

Ta
nk

 F
ac

ilit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

N
ew

ha
ll 

Zo
ne

 1
 T

an
k 

(3
 M

G
) 

25
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
31

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

Tr
ea

tm
en

t P
la

nt
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
R

VW
TP

 T
ur

bi
di

ty
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 (N

EW
)

50
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
32

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

Tr
ea

tm
en

t P
la

nt
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
R

VW
TP

 U
nd

er
gr

ou
nd

 S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

k 
R

ep
lm

t
1,

76
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

33
En

gi
ne

er
in

g
W

el
lh

ea
d 

Tr
ea

tm
en

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
- P

FA
S

N
 W

el
ls

 D
ra

in
ag

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 P

ro
je

ct
45

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

34
En

gi
ne

er
in

g
W

el
lh

ea
d 

Tr
ea

tm
en

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
- P

FA
S

Si
er

ra
 &

 N
or

th
 O

ak
s 

W
el

ls
 G

ro
un

dw
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 - 

PF
AS

42
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
35

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

W
el

lh
ea

d 
Tr

ea
tm

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

- P
FA

S
W

el
l 2

07
 G

ro
un

dw
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 - 

PF
AS

1,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
36

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

W
el

ls
 &

 W
el

l F
ac

ilit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

Sa
ug

us
 3

 &
 4

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t W
el

ls
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

40
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

37
TD

O
M

S
Ap

pu
rte

na
nc

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
Ap

pu
rte

na
nc

e 
R

eh
ab

ilit
at

io
n 

Pr
og

ra
m

71
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
38

TD
O

M
S

Bo
os

te
r S

ta
tio

n/
Tu

rn
ou

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
Bo

os
te

r S
ta

tio
n/

Tu
rn

ou
t R

eh
ab

ilit
at

io
n 

Pr
og

ra
m

1,
03

9,
75

2
   

   
   

   
39

TD
O

M
S

D
is

in
fe

ct
io

n 
Sy

st
em

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

D
is

in
fe

ct
io

n 
Sy

st
em

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
98

9,
97

8
   

   
   

   
   

40
TD

O
M

S
ES

IP
S 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

Ea
rl 

Sc
hm

id
t I

nt
ak

e 
Pu

m
p 

St
at

io
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

20
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
41

TD
O

M
S

La
bo

ra
to

ry
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
La

bo
ra

to
ry

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 &
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

20
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
42

TD
O

M
S

M
et

er
 &

 M
et

er
 In

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

M
et

er
 &

 M
et

er
 In

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 &
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

7,
77

8,
64

0
   

   
   

   
43

TD
O

M
S

R
VI

PS
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
R

io
 V

is
ta

 In
ta

ke
 P

um
p 

St
at

io
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

1,
10

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
44

TD
O

M
S

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
SC

AD
A 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 &
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

32
1,

48
5

   
   

   
   

   

90



SC
V 

W
AT

ER
 - 

C
ap

ita
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
 L

is
t 

FY
 2

02
4/

25
 R

ev
is

ed
 B

ud
ge

t 

 C
IP

 - 
Pa

y 
G

o 
Fu

nd
ed

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

Pr
oj

ec
t T

yp
e

C
ap

ita
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s 

- P
ay

 G
o 

Fu
nd

ed
R

ev
is

ed
 B

ud
ge

t
FY

 2
02

4/
25

45
W

at
er

 R
es

ou
rc

es
C

ap
ita

l P
la

nn
in

g 
& 

St
ud

ie
s

BV
R

R
B 

St
or

ag
e 

an
d 

R
ec

ov
er

y 
Pr

og
ra

m
3,

40
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

46
W

at
er

 R
es

ou
rc

es
C

ap
ita

l P
la

nn
in

g 
& 

St
ud

ie
s

N
ew

 W
at

er
 B

an
ki

ng
 P

ro
gr

am
 (A

VE
K/

M
id

 V
al

le
y/

R
os

ed
al

e)
25

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

47
W

at
er

 R
es

ou
rc

es
C

ap
ita

l P
la

nn
in

g 
& 

St
ud

ie
s

Pi
ne

tre
e 

R
ec

ha
rg

e 
Fa

ci
lit

y 
Pr

oj
ec

t –
 P

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

D
es

ig
n

50
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
48

W
at

er
 R

es
ou

rc
es

C
ap

ita
l P

la
nn

in
g 

& 
St

ud
ie

s
R

es
ilie

nc
y 

W
at

er
 M

as
te

r P
la

n 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

1,
06

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
49

W
at

er
 R

es
ou

rc
es

C
ap

ita
l P

la
nn

in
g 

& 
St

ud
ie

s
Si

te
s 

R
es

er
vo

ir 
90

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

50
W

at
er

 R
es

ou
rc

es
C

ap
ita

l P
la

nn
in

g 
& 

St
ud

ie
s

Yu
ba

 A
cc

or
d 

W
at

er
50

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

51
W

at
er

 R
es

ou
rc

es
R

ec
yc

le
d 

W
at

er
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
R

ec
yc

le
d 

W
at

er
 P

ro
gr

am
 P

ha
se

 II
, 2

D
 - 

W
es

t R
an

ch
 C

us
to

m
er

 C
on

ve
rs

io
n

70
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
52

W
at

er
 R

es
ou

rc
es

W
at

er
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 &
 S

up
pl

y
Ba

tte
ry

 E
ne

rg
y 

St
or

ag
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t -

 R
io

 V
is

ta
 W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
n

1,
20

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
53

W
at

er
 R

es
ou

rc
es

W
at

er
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 &
 S

up
pl

y
D

ev
il's

 D
en

 P
ro

pe
rty

 S
ol

ar
 P

ro
je

ct
10

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

54
W

at
er

 R
es

ou
rc

es
W

at
er

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 &

 S
up

pl
y

So
la

r A
rra

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

 P
ro

gr
am

15
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
55

W
at

er
 R

es
ou

rc
es

W
at

er
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 &
 S

up
pl

y
U

pd
at

e 
W

at
er

 C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
an

d 
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

G
ar

de
n

2,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
56

W
at

er
 R

es
ou

rc
es

W
at

er
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 &
 S

up
pl

y
W

at
er

 D
em

an
d 

Fa
ct

or
 S

of
tw

ar
e 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
75

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

57
W

at
er

 R
es

ou
rc

es
W

at
er

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 &

 S
up

pl
y

W
at

er
SM

AR
T 

Ta
rg

et
s 

So
ftw

ar
e 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
10

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

58
W

at
er

 R
es

ou
rc

es
W

el
ls

 &
 W

el
l F

ac
ilit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
D

ee
p 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
W

el
ls

 (G
SA

)
1,

30
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

To
ta

l C
IP

 - 
Pa

y 
G

o 
Fu

nd
ed

66
,5

64
,3

64
$ 

   
   

 

 C
IP

 P
ay

 G
o 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
s

U
se

 o
f t

he
 c

ar
ry

ov
er

 fu
nd

s 
fro

m
 F

Y 
20

23
/2

4 
of

 $
38

.3
 m

illi
on

, $
10

.3
 fr

om
 ra

te
s,

 $
5.

9 
m

illi
on

 fr
om

 re
ta

il 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 fe

es
, $

3.
6 

m
illi

on
 fr

om
 g

ra
nt

s 
an

d 
$8

.4
 m

illi
on

 fr
om

 re
se

rv
es

91



SCV WATER
FIVE - YEAR FORECAST (FY 2026 – FY 2030)

Projected Water Sales Revenue Increase * 9.0% 9.0% 9.0% 5.0% 5.0%

FY 2025/26 FY 2026/27 FY 2027/28 FY 2028/29 FY 2029/30

Water Sales 114,630,278$    125,618,911$    137,788,978$    146,084,562$    154,903,998$    

Property Tax 35,440,618        36,269,929        37,118,645        37,987,221        38,876,122        

FCF/ Connection Fees 6,867,500          7,039,188          7,215,167          7,395,546          7,580,435          

Misc. Revenues 6,728,163          6,058,519          5,027,672          5,277,196          7,660,919          

Reimbursements 1,520,959          1,551,378          1,582,405          1,614,053          1,646,334          

Operating Revenues 165,187,518$    176,537,924$    188,732,867$    198,358,580$    210,667,809$    

Operating Expenses 114,237,270      123,561,683      129,569,124      139,609,473      146,189,960      

Debt Service 37,142,844        37,633,711        38,187,286        32,275,386        32,263,003        

Capital Pay-go  (Rates & Other Revenues) 13,807,404$      15,342,530$      20,976,458$      26,473,721$      32,214,846$      

Debt Service Coverage Ratio 1.37 1.41 1.55 1.82 2.00

Capital Pay-go 39,134,284$      27,441,731$      18,390,321$      14,989,885$      14,865,298$      

Utilization of / Transfer to Reserves (25,326,880)$     (12,099,201)$     2,586,137$        11,483,836$      17,349,548$      
Reserve Balance 95,757,168$      83,657,967$      86,244,104$      97,727,940$      115,077,488$    

Reserve Policy Target
Operating Reserve 49,768,804$      52,995,746$      55,152,792$      56,510,091$      58,669,467$      

Emergency Reserve 37,557,458        40,623,019        42,598,068        45,899,005        48,062,452        

Capital Reserve 27,441,731        18,390,321        14,989,885        14,865,298        15,171,630        

Revenue Rate Stabilization Reserve 22,752,957        24,945,491        27,374,156        29,027,763        30,512,971        

Water Supply Reliability Reserve 6,000,000          6,000,000          6,000,000          6,000,000          6,000,000          

Total Reserves 143,520,951$    142,954,577$    146,114,901$    152,302,156$    158,416,521$    

Reserve Policy Surplus / (Deficit) (47,763,783)$     (59,296,610)$     (59,870,797)$     (54,574,216)$     (43,339,033)$     

% Reserve Policy Funded 67% 59% 59% 64% 73%

Key Assumptions FY2025-26 FY2026-27 FY2027-28 FY2028-29 FY2029-30

General - Revenue 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00%

Property Tax 2.34% 2.34% 2.34% 2.34% 2.34%

Investment Returns 3.50% 3.50% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50%

Settlement Agreement (CIP) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Settlement Agreement (O&M) 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00%

Grants and Reimbursements 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Annexation Reimbursements 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00%

Communication/Rental Income 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00%

Misc. Revenues 10.00% 10.00% 10.00% 10.00% 10.00%

Other Revenues 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00%

Connection Fees 2.50% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50%

FCF Revenues 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00%

Water Sales - WWR 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00%

Water Sales - Recycled 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00%

Overall Inflation Rate 3.64% 3.64% 2.69% 2.69% 2.69%

Utility/Chemical Inflation Rate 4.93% 4.93% 4.93% 4.67% 4.67%

Treatment Inflation Rate 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%

Pumping and Wells Inflation Rate 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%

Employee Expenses Inflation Rate 7.00% 7.00% 7.00% 3.96% 3.96%

Equipment Inflation Rate 3.78% 3.78% 3.78% 2.00% 2.00%

Fuels and Automobile Inflation Rate 8.27% 8.27% 3.57% 3.57% 3.57%

Construction Inflation Rate 5.33% 5.33% 3.94% 3.84% 3.84%

* Water rates increase may vary based on the Cost of Service and Rate Study

Revenue Escalation Factors

Expense Escalation Factors

92



FY
 2

02
4/

25
 

R
E

V
IS

E
D

 B
U

D
G

E
T

B
oa

rd
 o

f D
ire

ct
or

s 
M

ee
tin

g
Ju

ne
 4

,2
02

4

93



FY
 2

02
4/

25
 R

E
V

IS
E

D
 B

U
D

G
E

T

2

Se
ek

in
g 

ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f F

Y 
20

24
/2

5 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Bu
dg

et
 s

pe
nd

in
g 

pl
an

C
on

si
st

en
t w

ith
 th

e 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 C

os
t o

f S
er

vi
ce

 &
 R

at
e 

St
ud

y

St
af

fin
g 

at
 2

52
 (i

nc
lu

de
s 

9 
pa

rt-
tim

e 
po

si
tio

ns
)

Fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r s

ta
te

 m
an

da
te

s,
 s

tra
te

gi
c 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 a

nd
 C

IP

94



M
A

JO
R

 C
O

M
P

O
N

E
N

T
S

3

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
an

d 
O

th
er

 R
ev

en
ue

s 
•

W
at

er
 S

al
es

 R
ev

en
ue

s
•

Pr
op

er
ty

 T
ax

es
•

G
ra

nt
s

•
O

th
er

 R
ev

en
ue

s

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Ex

pe
ns

es
•

G
en

er
al

 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Ex

pe
ns

es
•

D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

•
Pa

y-
G

o 
C

ap
ita

l (
Fu

nd
ed

 b
y 

R
ev

en
ue

s 
an

d 
R

es
er

ve
s)

95



O
T

H
E

R
 C

O
M

P
O

N
E

N
T

S

4

D
eb

t F
un

de
d 

C
IP

•
$1

09
.1

 M
illi

on
 P

la
n 

(in
 F

Y 
20

24
/2

5)

C
ap

ac
ity

 F
ee

s

•
R

eg
io

na
l $

6.
1 

M
illi

on
•

R
et

ai
l $

0.
6 

M
illi

on

96



K
E

Y
 A

S
S

U
M

P
T

IO
N

S

5

R
ev

en
ue

 P
ro

je
ct

io
ns

 fr
om

 C
os

t o
f S

er
vi

ce
•

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
ac

co
un

t g
ro

w
th

 c
on

si
st

en
t w

ith
 C

O
S

•
As

su
m

es
 n

or
m

al
 y

ea
r f

or
 s

al
es

 v
ol

um
es

FY
 2

02
4/

25
 b

ud
ge

t +
 c

ur
re

nt
 o

pe
ra

tin
g 

co
nd

iti
on

s 
= 

st
ar

tin
g 

po
in

ts
•

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Ex

pe
ns

e 
in

cr
ea

se
 d

ue
 in

 p
ar

t t
o 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 U

pd
at

es
, 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s,
 E

ne
rg

y 
C

os
ts

, W
at

er
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 &
 

Su
st

ai
na

bi
lit

y 
in

iti
at

iv
es

 a
nd

 S
ta

ffi
ng

In
cl

ud
es

 a
 6

.5
%

 re
ve

nu
e 

in
cr

ea
se

 a
s 

ou
tli

ne
d 

in
 th

e 
C

O
S

•
R

ed
uc

ed
 re

si
de

nt
ia

l w
at

er
 s

al
es

 b
y 

$1
00

k 
fo

r t
he

 P
ilo

t R
at

ep
ay

er
 

As
si

st
an

ce
 P

ro
gr

am
 (s

ec
on

d 
ye

ar
)

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
st

an
da

rd
 o

f s
er

vi
ce

97



B
A

LA
N

C
E

D
 O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 B

U
D

G
E

T
 (

IN
 M

IL
LI

O
N

S
)

A 
ba

la
nc

ed
 b

ud
ge

t i
s 

a 
bu

dg
et

 in
 w

hi
ch

 in
flo

w
s 

eq
ua

l o
r e

xc
ee

d 
ou

tfl
ow

s.
 

*B
al

an
ce

 o
f C

ap
ita

l P
ay

-g
o 

pl
an

 w
ill 

be
 fu

nd
ed

 fr
om

 c
ar

ry
ov

er
 a

nd
 re

se
rv

e 
fu

nd
s,

 g
ra

nt
s 

an
d 

re
ta

il 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 fe

es
.

6

A
D

O
PT

ED
B

U
D

G
ET

FY
 2

02
3/

24

PR
O

JE
C

TE
D

   
  

06
/3

0/
20

24
   

   
   

 
FY

 2
02

3/
24

A
D

O
PT

ED
B

U
D

G
ET

 
FY

 2
02

4/
25

R
EV

IS
ED

B
U

D
G

ET
FY

 2
02

4/
25

In
s

O
ut

s
In

s
O

ut
s

In
flo

w
s

O
ut

flo
w

s
In

flo
w

s
O

ut
flo

w
s

W
at

er
 S

al
es

$ 
 9

8.
0 

$ 
 9

4.
6 

$1
05

.1
 

$1
05

.5
 

Pr
op

er
ty

 T
ax

$ 
 3

1.
0 

$ 
 3

3.
8 

$ 
 3

1.
7 

$ 
 3

4.
6 

G
ra

nt
s

$ 
 1

1.
6 

$ 
   

5.
2 

$ 
 1

0.
1 

$ 
   

4.
5 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
ts

$ 
   

6.
9 

$ 
   

3.
7 

$ 
   

3.
5 

$ 
   

2.
7 

M
is

c.
 R

ev
en

ue
$ 

   
6.

4 
$ 

   
5.

1 
$ 

   
6.

6 
$ 

   
6.

5 
Fa

ci
lit

y/
R

et
ai

l C
ap

ac
ity

 F
ee

s
$ 

   
1.

6 
$ 

   
6.

6 
$ 

   
1.

9 
$ 

   
6.

7 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Ex
pe

ns
es

$ 
 9

9.
8 

$ 
 9

4.
4 

$1
05

.6
 

$1
08

.2
 

D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

$ 
 3

7.
6 

$ 
 3

7.
6 

$ 
 3

7.
7 

$ 
 3

7.
1 

Pe
ns

io
n 

Li
ab

ilit
y 

Ex
pe

ns
e

$ 
   

 - 
   

   
 

$ 
   

 - 
  

$ 
   

 - 
  

$ 
   

1.
3 

C
ap

ita
l (

Pa
y-

G
o)

$ 
 1

8.
1 

$ 
 1

7.
2 

$ 
 1

5.
8 

$ 
 1

3.
9 

$1
55

.5
 

$1
55

.5
 

$1
49

.1
 

$1
49

.1
 

$1
59

.0
 

$1
59

.0
 

$1
60

.6
 

$1
60

.6

98



R
E

V
IS

E
D

 B
U

D
G

E
T

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
 (

IN
 M

IL
LI

O
N

S
)

1  W
at

er
 S

al
es

 –
 R

ef
le

ct
s 

6.
5%

 re
ve

nu
e 

in
cr

ea
se

 a
s 

ou
tli

ne
d 

in
 th

e 
C

O
S

2  I
nc

lu
de

s 
on

ly
 g

ra
nt

s 
re

la
te

d 
to

 O
&M

 a
nd

 C
IP

-P
ay

 G
o 

ex
pe

ns
es

.
2  S

et
tle

m
en

t –
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t f
or

 p
er

ch
lo

ra
te

 re
m

ed
ia

tio
n

3  I
nc

lu
de

s 
ot

he
r r

ev
en

ue
s 

fo
r I

nt
er

se
ct

 P
ow

er
 ($

65
0K

) a
nd

 6
%

 in
cr

ea
se

 in
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
R

en
ta

l 

7

A
D

O
PT

ED
B

U
D

G
ET

 
FY

 2
02

3/
24

PR
O

JE
C

TE
D

06
/3

0/
20

24
FY

 2
02

3/
24

A
D

O
PT

ED
B

U
D

G
ET

FY
 2

02
4/

25

R
EV

IS
ED

B
U

D
G

ET
FY

 2
02

4/
25

W
at

er
 S

al
es

1
$

 9
8.

0
$

 9
4.

6
$

 1
05

.1
$

 1
05

.5

Pr
op

er
ty

 T
ax

$
 3

1.
0

$
 3

3.
8

$
 3

1.
7

$
 3

4.
6

G
ra

nt
s 

& 
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

ts
2

$
 1

8.
5

$
 8

.9
$

 1
3.

6
$

 7
.2

M
is

c.
 R

ev
en

ue
3

$
 6

.4
$

 5
.1

$
 6

.6
$

 6
.5

Fa
ci

lit
y/

R
et

ai
l C

ap
ac

ity
 F

ee
s

$
 1

.6
$

 6
.6

$
 1

.9
$

 6
.7

$
 1

55
.5

$
 1

49
.1

$
 1

60
.6

$
 1

60
.6

99



R
E

V
IS

E
D

 B
U

D
G

E
T

 E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
 (

IN
 M

IL
LI

O
N

S
)

8

A
D

O
PT

ED
B

U
D

G
ET

 
FY

 2
02

3/
24

PR
O

JE
C

TE
D

 
06

/3
0/

20
24

FY
 2

02
3/

24

A
D

O
PT

ED
B

U
D

G
ET

FY
 2

02
4/

25

R
EV

IS
ED

B
U

D
G

ET
FY

 2
02

4/
25

M
an

ag
em

en
t

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

3.
1 

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

2.
6 

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

4.
2 

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

4.
5 

Fi
na

nc
e,

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
& 

IT
$ 

   
   

   
   

 2
4.

0 
$ 

   
   

   
   

 2
4.

0 
$ 

   
   

   
   

 2
5.

8 
$ 

   
   

   
   

 2
4.

3 
C

us
to

m
er

 C
ar

e
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
3.

1 
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
3.

2 
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
3.

1 
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
3.

4 
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
bu

tio
n

$ 
   

   
   

   
 1

1.
2 

$ 
   

   
   

   
 1

1.
3 

$ 
   

   
   

   
 1

1.
4 

$ 
   

   
   

   
 1

1.
6 

Pu
m

pi
ng

 W
el

ls
 &

 S
to

ra
ge

$ 
   

   
   

   
 1

7.
5 

$ 
   

   
   

   
 1

6.
4 

$ 
   

   
   

   
 1

8.
8 

$ 
   

   
   

   
 1

9.
2 

W
at

er
 R

es
ou

rc
es

$ 
   

   
   

   
 1

1.
3 

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

8.
7 

$ 
   

   
   

   
 1

1.
7 

$ 
   

   
   

   
 1

3.
4 

So
ur

ce
 o

f S
up

pl
y

$ 
   

   
   

   
 1

1.
1 

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

9.
4 

$ 
   

   
   

   
 1

1.
6 

$ 
   

   
   

   
 1

1.
6 

W
at

er
 Q

ua
lit

y,
 T

re
at

m
en

t &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
$ 

   
   

   
   

 1
4.

1 
$ 

   
   

   
   

 1
4.

2 
$ 

   
   

   
   

 1
5.

3 
$ 

   
   

   
   

 1
6.

2 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
4.

5 
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
4.

6 
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
3.

7 
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
4.

1 
D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
$ 

   
   

   
   

 3
7.

6 
$ 

   
   

   
   

 3
7.

6 
$ 

   
   

   
   

 3
7.

7 
$ 

   
   

   
   

 3
7.

1 
Pe

ns
io

n 
Li

ab
ilit

y 
Ex

pe
ns

e
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

  
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

  
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

  
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
1.

3 
C

ap
ita

l (
Pa

y-
G

o)
$ 

   
   

   
   

 1
8.

1 
$ 

   
   

   
   

 1
7.

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 1
5.

8 
$ 

   
   

   
   

 1
3.

9 
$ 

   
   

   
  1

55
.5

 
$ 

   
   

   
  1

49
.1

$ 
   

   
   

  1
59

.0
 

$ 
   

   
   

  1
60

.6

100



E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

 C
O

M
PA

R
IS

O
N

 (
IN

 M
IL

LI
O

N
S

)

9

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 

A
PP

R
O

VE
D

 
B

U
D

G
ET

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
FY

 2
02

4/
25

R
EV

IS
ED

 
B

U
D

G
ET

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
FY

 2
02

4/
25

D
iff

er
en

ce
 

%

M
an

ag
em

en
t

$ 
   

   
 4

,2
10

,2
76

 
$ 

   
   

 4
,4

80
,0

76
 

$ 
   

   
   

 2
69

,8
01

 
6.

41
%

Fi
na

nc
e,

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
& 

IT
25

,7
73

,0
77

 
24

,2
97

,8
47

 
(1

,4
75

,2
30

)
-5

.7
2%

C
us

to
m

er
 C

ar
e

3,
14

3,
40

2 
3,

43
3,

73
7 

29
0,

33
5 

9.
24

%
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
bu

tio
n

11
,3

77
,1

67
 

11
,6

13
,4

72
 

23
6,

30
5 

2.
08

%
Pu

m
pi

ng
 W

el
ls

 &
 S

to
ra

ge
18

,7
63

,3
65

 
19

,1
66

,5
58

 
40

3,
19

3 
2.

15
%

W
at

er
 R

es
ou

rc
es

11
,6

78
,6

20
 

13
,3

78
,2

39
 

1,
69

9,
61

9 
14

.5
5%

So
ur

ce
 o

f S
up

pl
y

11
,6

32
,1

81
 

11
,6

43
,5

43
 

11
,3

62
 

0.
10

%
W

at
er

 Q
ua

lit
y,

 T
re

at
m

en
t &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

15
,2

83
,8

84
 

16
,1

51
,8

40
 

86
7,

95
6 

5.
68

%
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
3,

69
9,

02
5 

4,
05

9,
89

2 
36

0,
86

7 
9.

76
%

D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

 1
37

,6
85

,4
30

 
37

,0
83

,9
30

 
(6

01
,5

00
)

-1
.6

0%
Pe

ns
io

n 
Li

ab
ilit

y 
Ex

pe
ns

e
- 

1,
33

9,
00

0 
1,

33
9,

00
0 

10
0.

00
%

C
ap

ita
l (

Pa
y-

G
o)

15
,7

57
,8

34
 

13
,9

44
,1

42
 

(1
,8

13
,6

92
) 

-1
1.

51
%

To
ta

l O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Ex

pe
ns

es
$ 

   
15

9,
00

4,
26

2 
$ 

   
16

0,
59

2,
27

6 
$ 

   
  1

,5
88

,0
13

1.
0%

1  D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

 in
cl

ud
es

 S
B

IT
A 

( G
A

S
B

 9
6)

 

101



C
A

P
IT

A
L 

IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

 
P

LA
N

102



C
ap

ita
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s 

by
 C

at
eg

or
y 

R
EV

IS
ED

 B
U

D
G

ET
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

FY
 2

02
4/

25
C

IP
 P

ay
-g

o 
$ 

   
   

 6
6,

56
4,

36
4 

Ad
m

in
 &

 T
ec

h
7,

55
9,

50
0 

Ap
pu

rte
na

nc
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

71
0,

00
0 

Bo
os

te
r S

ta
tio

n/
Tu

rn
ou

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
1,

98
9,

75
2 

C
ap

ita
l P

la
nn

in
g 

& 
St

ud
ie

s
6,

61
5,

00
0 

D
is

in
fe

ct
io

n 
Sy

st
em

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

98
9,

97
8 

ES
IP

S 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
20

0,
00

0 
G

en
er

al
 F

ac
ilit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 &

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

ts
2,

05
0,

00
0 

La
bo

ra
to

ry
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
20

0,
00

0 
M

et
er

 &
 M

et
er

 In
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
7,

77
8,

64
0 

Pi
pe

lin
es

 &
 P

ip
el

in
e 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

ts
13

,5
07

,0
09

 
R

ec
yc

le
d 

W
at

er
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
70

0,
00

0 
R

VI
PS

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

1,
10

5,
00

0 
Ta

nk
s 

& 
Ta

nk
 F

ac
ilit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
8,

37
6,

00
0 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
32

1,
48

5 
Tr

ea
tm

en
t P

la
nt

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

2,
26

5,
00

0 
W

at
er

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 &

 S
up

pl
y

3,
62

5,
00

0 
W

el
lh

ea
d 

Tr
ea

tm
en

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 - 

PF
AS

1,
87

2,
00

0 
W

el
ls

 &
 W

el
l F

ac
ilit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
6,

70
0,

00
0 

C
IP

 D
eb

t 
$ 

   
   

10
9,

09
4,

97
4 

ES
FP

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

4,
31

0,
00

0 
Pi

pe
lin

es
 &

 P
ip

el
in

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
3,

21
2,

00
0 

Pi
pe

lin
es

 &
 P

ip
el

in
e 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

ts
13

,4
35

,0
00

 
R

ec
yc

le
d 

W
at

er
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
10

,0
00

,0
00

 
R

VT
P 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

3,
73

5,
00

0 
Ta

nk
s 

& 
Ta

nk
 F

ac
ilit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
25

,2
05

,4
99

 
Tr

ea
tm

en
t P

la
nt

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

2,
00

0,
00

0 
W

el
lh

ea
d 

Tr
ea

tm
en

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
-P

FA
S

38
,4

37
,0

00
 

W
el

ls
 &

 W
el

l F
ac

ilit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

8,
76

0,
47

5 
To

ta
l C

IP
 P

ro
je

ct
s 

$ 
   

   
17

5,
65

9,
33

8 
11R
E

V
IS

E
D

 B
U

D
G

E
T

 C
A

P
IT

A
L 

IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

 L
IS

T
 

103



FI
S

C
A

L 
Y

E
A

R
 (

FY
) 

20
24

/2
5

- P
AY

-G
O

12

C
ap

ita
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s 

B
y 

C
at

eg
or

y 
A

do
pt

ed
 B

ud
ge

t  
   

   
   

  
FY

 2
02

4/
25

 
R

ev
is

ed
 B

ud
ge

t
 F

Y 
20

24
/2

5 
Ad

m
in

 &
 T

ec
h

$ 
   

   
5,

20
2,

50
0 

$ 
   

   
   

7,
55

9,
50

0 
Ap

pu
rte

na
nc

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
41

0,
00

0 
71

0,
00

0 
Bo

os
te

r S
ta

tio
n/

Tu
rn

ou
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

2,
14

1,
00

0 
1,

98
9,

75
2 

C
ap

ita
l P

la
nn

in
g 

& 
St

ud
ie

s
5,

92
2,

40
4 

6,
61

5,
00

0 
D

is
in

fe
ct

io
n 

Sy
st

em
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
1,

10
0,

00
0 

98
9,

97
8 

ES
FP

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

1,
95

5,
00

0 
-  

 
ES

IP
S 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

10
0,

00
0 

20
0,

00
0 

G
en

er
al

 F
ac

ilit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 &
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

10
0,

00
0 

2,
05

0,
00

0 
La

bo
ra

to
ry

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

12
5,

00
0 

20
0,

00
0 

M
et

er
 &

 M
et

er
 In

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

2,
70

0,
00

0 
7,

77
8,

64
0 

Pi
pe

lin
es

 &
 P

ip
el

in
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

2,
27

5,
00

0 
-  

 
Pi

pe
lin

es
 &

 P
ip

el
in

e 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

11
,9

57
,5

00
 

13
,5

07
,0

09
 

R
ec

yc
le

d 
W

at
er

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

80
0,

00
0 

70
0,

00
0 

R
VI

PS
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
54

0,
00

0 
1,

10
5,

00
0 

R
VT

P 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
2,

69
3,

00
0 

-  
 

Ta
nk

s 
& 

Ta
nk

 F
ac

ilit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

4,
33

2,
00

0 
8,

37
6,

00
0 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
30

0,
00

0 
32

1,
48

5 
Tr

ea
tm

en
t P

la
nt

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

29
0,

00
0 

2,
26

5,
00

0 
W

at
er

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 &

 S
up

pl
y

4,
91

0,
40

0 
3,

62
5,

00
0 

W
el

lh
ea

d 
Tr

ea
tm

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 - 
PF

As
20

3,
00

0
1,

87
2,

00
0 

W
el

ls
 &

 W
el

l F
ac

ilit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

7,
63

3,
00

0 
6,

70
0,

00
0 

To
ta

l C
IP

 P
ay

-G
o

$ 
   

  5
5,

68
9,

80
4 

$ 
   

   
  6

6,
56

4,
36

4 

104



E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 C

IP
 O

V
E

R
V

IE
W

- P
AY

G
O

5

C
ap

ita
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s

A
do

pt
ed

 B
ud

ge
t  

   
   

   
  

FY
 2

02
4/

25
 

R
ev

is
ed

 B
ud

ge
t

FY
 2

02
4/

25
 

Sa
ug

us
 3

 &
 4

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t W
el

ls
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
$4

,4
58

,0
00

$5
,4

00
,0

00

D
ea

ne
 T

an
ks

 - 
N

im
bu

s 
D

ea
ne

 T
an

k 
2 

fo
r S

an
d 

C
an

yo
n 

Pl
az

a
1,

00
0,

00
0 

5,
00

0,
00

0 

Vi
st

a 
C

an
yo

n 
Br

id
ge

 C
ro

ss
in

g
-  

 
3,

00
0,

00
0

LA
R

C
 P

ip
el

in
e*

25
0,

00
0 

2,
56

8,
00

9 

Sm
yt

h 
D

riv
e 

W
at

er
 L

in
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

1,
20

0,
00

0
2,

40
0,

00
0

D
ea

ne
 T

an
k 

(O
ne

 2
.0

8 
M

G
 T

an
k)

 @
 S

ky
lin

e 
R

an
ch

10
0,

00
0 

2,
00

0,
00

0 

R
VW

TP
 U

nd
er

gr
ou

nd
 S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
k 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
29

0,
00

0 
1,

76
5,

00
0 

Ex
te

rn
al

 A
ge

nc
y 

M
an

da
te

s 
– 

Pi
pe

lin
e 

R
el

oc
at

io
ns

1,
00

0,
00

0 
1,

00
0,

00
0 

  W
el

l 2
06

 &
 2

07
 G

ro
un

dw
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 - 

PF
AS

25
0,

00
0

1,
00

0,
00

0 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

To
ta

l o
f o

th
er

  P
ro

je
ct

s 
Le

ss
 th

an
 $

1M
8,

20
2,

50
0 

8,
28

7,
00

0 

To
ta

l E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s 

- P
ay

-G
o

$1
6,

45
0,

50
0

$3
2,

42
0,

00
9

* S
C

V 
W

at
er

 p
or

tio
n 

fo
r L

AR
C

 is
 $

1.
5M

 th
e 

re
m

ai
ni

ng
 is

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

R
et

ai
l C

ap
ac

ity
 F

ee
s

105



C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
•

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
co

or
di

na
te

d 
w

ith
 C

ity
•

90
0 

fe
et

 o
f 1

6-
i n

ch
 D

uc
til

e 
Iro

n 
Pi

pe
 

ac
ro

ss
 B

rid
ge

•
1,

50
0 

fe
et

 o
ve

ra
ll 

pi
pe

lin
e 

le
ng

th
 to

 
S o

le
da

d 
C

an
yo

n 
R

oa
d

•
O

pe
n 

ce
ll 

fo
r f

ut
ur

e 
re

cy
cl

ed
 w

at
er

 li
ne

Fu
nd

in
g

•
C

ap
ac

ity
 F

ee
 C

re
di

ts
 fr

om
 D

ev
el

op
er

•
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t A
gr

ee
m

en
t w

ith
 C

ity
B

en
ef

its
•

W
at

er
 S

up
pl

y 
R

el
ia

bi
lit

y

6

V
IS

TA
 C

A
N

Y
O

N
 P

IP
E

LI
N

E
A

C
R

O
S

S
 N

E
W

 B
R

ID
G

E

106



Pl
an

ni
ng

 / 
D

es
ig

n
•

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 
Tr

ea
tm

en
t f

or
 W

el
ls

 
20

6/
20

7

G
R

O
U

N
D

W
A

T
E

R
 T

R
E

A
T

M
E

N
T

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

7107



C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
•

2.
08

M
G

 T
an

k 
@

 S
ky

lin
e 

R
an

ch
•

2.
08

 M
G

 T
an

k 
fo

r S
an

d 
C

an
yo

n 
Pl

az
a 

(D
eb

t)
•

Pu
m

p 
St

at
io

n 
@

 S
ky

lin
e 

R
an

ch
•

Pu
m

p 
St

at
io

n/
Pi

pe
lin

es
 @

 S
an

d 
C

an
yo

n 
Pl

az
a 

(D
eb

t)

Fu
nd

in
g

•
D

ev
el

op
er

 p
ay

s 
th

ei
r f

ai
r s

ha
re

 o
f f

ac
ilit

ie
s 

pl
us

 fa
ci

lit
y 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 fe
es

•
C

ap
ac

ity
Fe

es
 fu

nd
 a

 p
or

tio
n 

of
 C

IP
 fo

r n
ew

 s
ys

te
m

 
ca

pa
ci

ty

B
en

ef
its

 o
f P

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n

•
D

ev
el

op
er

 c
on

tri
bu

te
d 

la
nd

•
D

ev
el

op
er

 c
on

du
ct

ed
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l r

ev
ie

w
 (C

EQ
A)

•
Ec

on
om

ie
s 

of
 s

ca
le

f o
r d

es
ig

n 
&

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n

•
Ad

dr
es

se
s

de
f ic

ie
nc

ie
s 

in
 e

xi
st

in
g

sy
st

em
8

D
E

A
N

E
 Z

O
N

E
 

IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S

108



Fu
nd

in
g

•
$3

.9
M

 G
ra

nt
 fo

r8
-in

ch
 p

ip
el

in
e

•
$1

.5
M

 F
Y2

4 
fo

r u
ps

iz
e 

to
 1

2-
i n

ch
 

pi
pe

lin
e 

fo
r e

xi
st

in
g 

re
si

de
nt

s
•

C
ap

ac
ity

 F
ee

s 
fo

r n
ew

 re
si

de
nt

ia
l 

m
et

er
s

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
•

12
-i n

ch
 d

uc
til

e 
iro

n 
pi

pe
lin

e 
ex

te
nd

s 
9,

60
0 

fe
et

 to
 L

AR
C

•
M

as
te

r M
et

er
s 

w
ill

se
rv

e 
LA

R
C

 &
 L

ily
 

of
 th

e 
Va

lle
y

•
O

ns
ite

 P
um

p 
St

at
io

n 
at

 L
AR

C

LO
S

 A
N

G
E

LE
S

 R
E

S
ID

E
N

T
IA

L 
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 (

LA
R

C
) 

P
IP

E
LI

N
E

9

109



E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 &

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

S
 - 

PA
Y-

G
O

/D
E

B
T

P
IP

E
LI

N
E

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

 A
N

D
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T
S

18

C
ap

ita
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s

A
do

pt
ed

 B
ud

ge
t

FY
 2

02
4/

25
R

ev
is

ed
 B

ud
ge

t
FY

 2
02

4/
25

D
eb

t
 $

20
,0

39
,0

00
 $

16
,6

47
,0

00
Pi

pe
lin

es
 &

 P
ip

el
in

e 
R

eh
ab

ilit
at

io
n 

Pr
og

ra
m

2,
27

5,
00

0 
   

3,
21

2,
00

0

C
as

ta
ic

 C
on

du
it

 8
,0

80
,0

00
 3

,0
00

,0
00

Sa
nd

 C
an

yo
n 

Se
w

er
 L

in
e 

R
el

oc
at

io
n

 1
,0

56
,0

00
 2

,5
00

,0
00

Ab
da

le
 S

tre
et

, M
ap

le
ba

y 
C

ou
rt 

& 
Be

ac
hg

ro
ve

 C
ou

rt 
W

at
er

 L
in

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 1

,4
00

,0
00

 2
,0

00
,0

00

Va
le

nc
ia

 M
ar

ke
tp

la
ce

 P
ip

el
in

e 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

 1
,0

00
,0

00
 2

,0
00

,0
00

Pi
pe

lin
e 

R
el

oc
at

io
n 

Pr
og

ra
m

 6
,0

00
,0

00
 2

,0
00

,0
00

To
ta

l o
f o

th
er

 P
ip

el
in

e 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
 L

es
s 

th
an

 $
1M

 2
28

,0
00

 1
,9

35
,0

00

Pa
y-

G
o

 $
 4

,6
32

,5
00

 $
 1

3,
50

7,
00

9
Vi

st
a 

C
an

yo
n 

Br
id

ge
 C

ro
ss

in
g

 -
 3

,0
00

,0
00

LA
R

C
 P

ip
el

in
e*

25
0,

00
0

2,
56

8,
00

9 

Sm
yt

h 
D

riv
e 

W
at

er
 L

in
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 1
,2

00
,0

00
 2

,4
00

,0
00

Ex
te

rn
al

 A
ge

nc
y 

M
an

da
te

s 
- P

ip
el

in
e 

R
el

oc
at

io
ns

 1
,0

00
,0

00
1,

00
0,

00
0 

To
ta

l o
f o

th
er

 P
ip

el
in

e 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
 L

es
s 

th
an

 $
1M

 2
,1

82
,5

00
4,

53
9,

00
0 

To
ta

l P
ip

el
in

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

$2
4,

67
1,

50
0 

$ 
30

,1
54

,0
09

 

* S
C

V 
W

at
er

 p
or

tio
n 

fo
r L

AR
C

 is
 $

1.
5M

 th
e 

re
m

ai
ni

ng
 is

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

R
et

ai
l C

ap
ac

ity
 F

ee
s

110



Pl
an

ni
ng

/D
es

ig
n:

•
R

VT
P 

Se
w

er
•

Sa
nd

 C
an

yo
n 

Se
w

er

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n:
•

Sm
yt

h 
D

riv
e 

(P
VC

)
•

Ab
da

le
 S

t/M
ap

le
ba

y 
C

t/B
ea

ch
gr

ov
e 

C
t

•
Va

le
nc

ia
 M

ar
ke

tp
la

ce
 (P

VC
)

•
M

cB
ea

n 
P k

w
y 

(H
en

ry
 M

ay
o 

H
os

pi
ta

l) 
(A

C
P)

•
Va

sq
ue

z 
Pi

pe
lin

e 
(T

ra
ile

r P
ar

k)
 (P

VC
/A

C
P)

T o
ta

l m
ile

s 
of

 p
ip

e 
= 

~9
20

11P
IP

E
LI

N
E

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

 
&

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T

S

111



TD
O

M
S 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

D
es

ig
n/

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n:
•

N
ew

ha
ll A

ve
 (M

ar
ke

t t
o 

R
xR

)
•

Va
sq

ue
z 

C
an

yo
n/

G
as

pe
 S

tre
et

•
Si

m
ay

 L
an

e
•

Vi
a 

Pr
in

ce
ss

a/
W

ey
eh

au
se

r
•

W
ile

y 
El

em
en

ta
ry

 (P
ow

el
l S

t)

T o
ta

l m
ile

s 
of

 p
ip

e 
= 

~9
20

12

P
IP

E
LI

N
E

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

 &
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T
S

112



•
R

eq
ui

re
 li

m
ite

d 
en

gi
ne

er
in

g 
su

pp
or

t
•

C
on

si
st

 o
f s

ev
er

al
 g

en
er

al
 c

at
eg

or
ie

s,
 e

ac
h 

w
ith

 s
pe

ci
fic

 in
di

vi
du

al
 p

ro
je

ct
s

•
A 

po
rti

on
 o

f e
ac

h 
bu

dg
et

 is
 h

el
d 

fo
r u

nf
or

es
ee

n 
fa

ilu
re

s 
an

d 
un

ex
pe

ct
ed

 
pr

oj
ec

ts

O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

S
 C

IP
O

V
E

R
V

IE
W

13113



O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

S
 C

IP
 O

V
E

R
V

IE
W

 - 
PA

Y-
G

O

22

C
ap

ita
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s

A
do

pt
ed

 B
ud

ge
t  

   
   

   
  

FY
 2

02
4/

25
 

R
ev

is
ed

 B
ud

ge
t

FY
 2

02
4/

25
 

M
et

er
& 

M
et

er
 In

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 &
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

$2
,7

00
,0

00
$7

,7
78

,6
40

R
io

 V
is

ta
 In

ta
ke

 P
um

p 
St

at
io

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
54

0,
00

0 
1,

10
5,

00
0 

Bo
os

te
r S

ta
tio

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t a
nd

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
75

0,
00

0 
1,

03
9,

75
2 

D
is

in
fe

ct
io

n 
Sy

st
em

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 &
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

1,
10

0,
00

0 
98

9,
97

8 

Ap
pu

rte
na

nc
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

41
0,

00
0 

71
0,

00
0 

SC
AD

A 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 &

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

ts
30

0,
00

0 
32

1,
48

5 

Ea
rl 

Sc
hm

id
t I

nt
ak

e 
Pu

m
p 

St
at

io
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

10
0,

00
0 

20
0,

00
0 

La
bo

ra
to

ry
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 &

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

ts
12

5,
00

0 
20

0,
00

0 

To
ta

l O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s 
- P

ay
-G

o
$3

.5
95

.0
00

$1
2,

34
4,

85
5

114



M
et

er
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t C

rit
er

ia
•

Ag
e

•
Vo

lu
m

e
•

R
ea

d 
St

yl
e

A
M

I T
ar

ge
t A

re
as

•
G

ra
nt

 p
ro

po
se

d 
ar

ea
 –

 ~
12

,0
00

•
G

en
er

al
 re

pl
ac

em
en

ts
 –

 ~
80

0

M
E

T
E

R
IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

 &
R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T
S

23115



A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N
, T

E
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

 &
 F

LE
E

T
 - 

PA
Y

G
O

 

C
ap

ita
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s

A
do

pt
ed

 B
ud

ge
t  

   
   

   
  

FY
 2

02
4/

25
 

R
ev

is
ed

 B
ud

ge
t

 F
Y 

20
24

/2
5 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

$3
,7

10
,0

00
$4

,6
09

,5
00

Eq
ui

pm
en

t a
nd

 V
eh

ic
le

 R
es

ilie
nc

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
1,

90
0,

00
0

2,
00

0,
00

0

O
ffi

ce
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 - 

Va
rio

us
1,

25
0,

00
0

2,
95

0,
00

0

To
ta

l A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n,

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

&
 F

le
et

 - 
Pa

y-
G

o
$ 

6,
86

0,
00

0 
$ 

9,
55

9,
50

0 

24

116



W
A

T
E

R
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

 - 
PA

Y-
G

O

25

C
ap

ita
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s

A
do

pt
ed

 B
ud

ge
t  

   
   

   
  

FY
 2

02
4/

25
 

R
ev

is
ed

 B
ud

ge
t

 F
Y 

20
24

/2
5 

BV
R

R
B 

St
or

ag
e 

an
d 

R
ec

ov
er

y 
Pr

og
ra

m
$ 

3,
40

0,
00

0 
$3

,4
00

,0
00

 
D

ee
p 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
W

el
ls

 (G
SA

)
2,

50
0,

00
0 

1,
30

0,
00

0 
Ba

tte
ry

 E
ne

rg
y 

St
or

ag
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t -

 R
io

 V
is

ta
 W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
n

-  
 

1,
20

0,
00

0 
 

D
ev

il's
 D

en
 P

ro
pe

rty
 S

ol
ar

 P
ro

je
ct

10
0,

00
0 

10
0,

00
0 

In
va

si
ve

 S
pe

ci
es

 M
an

ag
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
27

9,
57

5 
-  

 
N

ew
 W

at
er

 B
an

ki
ng

 P
ro

gr
am

 (A
VE

K/
M

id
 V

al
le

y/
R

os
ed

al
e)

75
0,

00
0 

25
0,

00
0 

Pi
ne

tre
e 

R
ec

ha
rg

e 
Fa

ci
lit

y 
Pr

oj
ec

t –
 P

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

D
es

ig
n

- 
50

0,
00

0

R
ec

yc
le

d 
W

at
er

 P
ro

gr
am

 P
ha

se
 II

, 2
D

 - 
W

es
t R

an
ch

 C
us

to
m

er
 C

on
ve

rs
io

n
50

0,
00

0 
70

0,
00

0 
R

es
ilie

nc
y 

W
at

er
 M

as
te

r P
la

n 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

1,
02

5,
00

0 
1,

06
5,

00
0 

Si
te

s 
R

es
er

vo
ir 

90
0,

00
0 

90
0,

00
0 

So
la

r A
rra

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

 P
ro

gr
am

15
0,

00
0 

15
0,

00
0 

U
pd

at
e 

W
at

er
 C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

an
d 

Ed
uc

at
io

n 
G

ar
de

n
2,

00
0,

00
0 

2,
00

0,
00

0 
W

at
er

 D
em

an
d 

Fa
ct

or
 S

of
tw

ar
e 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
75

,0
00

 
75

,0
00

 
W

at
er

SM
AR

T 
Ta

rg
et

s 
So

ftw
ar

e 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

10
0,

00
0 

10
0,

00
0 

Yu
ba

 A
cc

or
d 

W
at

er
1,

21
7,

82
9 

50
0,

00
0 

To
ta

l W
at

er
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 - 
Pa

y-
G

o
$ 

12
,9

97
,4

04
 

$1
2,

24
0,

00
0 

117



FY
20

24
/2

02
5

- D
E

B
T

 F
U

N
D

E
D

26

C
ap

ita
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s 

by
 C

at
eg

or
y

A
do

pt
ed

 B
ud

ge
t 

 
FY

 2
02

4/
25

R
ev

is
ed

 B
ud

ge
t

FY
 2

02
4/

25

C
ap

ita
l P

la
nn

in
g 

& 
St

ud
ie

s
$

 1
,7

00
,0

00
$

 -
ES

FP
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 -

 4
,3

10
,0

00
Pi

pe
lin

es
 &

 P
ip

el
in

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 -

 3
,2

12
,0

00
Pi

pe
lin

es
 &

 P
ip

el
in

e 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

 8
,9

55
,0

00
 1

3,
45

3,
00

0
R

ec
yc

le
d 

W
at

er
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 1

0,
10

1,
00

0
 1

0,
00

0,
00

0
R

VT
P 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 -
 3

,7
35

,0
00

Ta
nk

s 
& 

Ta
nk

 F
ac

ilit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 3
3,

65
0,

00
0

 2
5,

20
5,

49
9

Tr
ea

tm
en

t P
la

nt
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 5

50
,0

00
 2

,0
00

,0
00

W
el

lh
ea

d 
Tr

ea
tm

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 1
1,

58
8,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 -
 

W
el

lh
ea

d 
Tr

ea
tm

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

-P
FA

S
 2

5,
13

5,
00

0
 3

8,
43

7,
00

0
W

el
ls

 &
 W

el
l F

ac
ilit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 1

,1
00

,0
00

 8
,7

60
,4

75
 T

ot
al

 C
IP

 D
eb

t F
un

de
d

$
 9

2,
77

9,
00

0
$

 1
09

,0
94

,9
74

118



O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

S
 C

IP
 O

V
E

R
V

IE
W

 - 
D

E
B

T

27

C
ap

ita
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s

A
do

pt
ed

 
B

ud
ge

t  
   

   
   

  
FY

 2
02

4/
25

 

R
ev

is
ed

 B
ud

ge
t

FY
 2

02
4/

25
 

Ea
rl 

Sc
hm

id
t F

ilt
ra

tio
n 

Pl
an

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

$1
,7

55
,0

00
$4

,3
10

,0
00

W
el

ls
 &

 W
el

l F
ac

ilit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
67

5,
00

0 
4,

05
7,

47
5 

R
io

 V
is

ta
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
2,

49
5,

00
0 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
73

5,
00

0 

Pi
pe

lin
es

 &
 P

ip
el

in
e 

R
eh

ab
ilit

at
io

n 
Pr

og
ra

m
2,

27
5,

00
0

3,
21

2,
00

0

Ta
nk

s 
& 

St
or

ag
e 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
1,

70
0,

00
0 

2,
00

5,
49

9 
To

ta
l O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s 

- D
eb

t
$8

,9
00

,0
00

$1
7,

31
9,

97
4

119



S
TO

R
A

G
E

 T
A

N
K

IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 &

R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T

S

28

11
1*

 T
ot

al
 S

to
ra

ge
 S

tr
uc

tu
re

s
*In

cl
ud

es
 R

W
, c

le
ar

 w
el

ls
, c

on
cr

et
e 

re
se

rv
oi

r a
nd

 p
la

nt
 w

at
er

 ta
nk

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t C

rit
er

ia
 

 
 

 
 

K
ey

 P
ro

je
ct

s
   

   
   

3 
– 

5 
Ye

ar
 

 
 

 
 

 
  R

id
ge

 R
ou

te
   

   
  I

ns
pe

ct
io

ns
 

 
 

 
 

 
  B

ria
rd

al
e

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  P

la
ce

rit
a 

C
yn

 1

120



W
el

l R
eh

ab
ili

ta
tio

n 
C

rit
er

ia
•

Sp
ec

ifi
c 

ca
pa

ci
ty

•
Pr

od
uc

tio
n

•
Ag

e
•

PF
AS

 T
re

at
m

en
t

K
ey

 P
ro

je
ct

s
•

Sa
ug

us
1

•
Sa

ug
us

 2
•

G
ui

da

W
E

LL
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
&

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T

S

29

55
* T

ot
al

 W
el

ls
*In

cl
ud

es
 in

ac
tiv

e,
 s

ta
nd

by
, n

on
-p

ot
ab

le

121



E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 &

 W
A

T
E

R
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

C
IP

 –
 D

E
B

T

30

C
ap

ita
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s

A
do

pt
ed

 B
ud

ge
t  

   
   

   
  

FY
 2

02
4/

25
 

R
ev

is
ed

 B
ud

ge
t

FY
 2

02
4/

25
 

Ad
di

tio
na

l W
el

ls
 (T

7,
 U

4,
 U

6)
 (i

nc
lu

de
s 

S1
&S

2 
W

el
ls

 V
O

C
 T

re
at

m
en

t &
 

Fl
ex

te
nd

)
$1

0,
00

0,
00

0 
$1

6,
70

0,
00

0 

Ba
ck

co
un

try
 (f

ka
 M

ag
ic

 M
ou

nt
ai

n)
 R

es
er

vo
ir

23
,2

60
,0

00
 

13
,2

00
,0

00
 

W
el

l 2
05

 (P
er

ch
lo

ra
te

)
8,

75
0,

00
0 

11
,0

00
,0

00
 

Ba
ck

co
un

try
 (f

ka
 M

ag
ic

 M
ou

nt
ai

n)
 P

um
p 

St
at

io
n

9,
34

0,
00

0 
10

,0
00

,0
00

 

R
ec

yc
le

d 
W

at
er

 P
ro

gr
am

 P
ha

se
 II

, 2
C

 - 
So

ut
h 

En
d 

Ba
ck

bo
ne

 R
ea

ch
 1

7,
50

0,
00

0 
7,

50
0,

00
0 

S 
W

el
ls

 (S
6,

 S
7 

an
d 

S8
)

11
,2

00
,0

00
 

6,
75

0,
00

0 

W
el

l 2
01

 V
O

C
 G

ro
un

dw
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

2,
83

8,
00

0 
4,

60
3,

00
0 

C
as

ta
ic

 C
on

du
it

8,
08

0,
00

0 
3,

00
0,

00
0 

Sa
nd

 C
an

yo
n 

Se
w

er
 L

in
e 

R
el

oc
at

io
n

1,
05

6,
00

0 
2,

50
0,

00
0 

122



E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 &

 W
A

T
E

R
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

C
IP

 - 
D

E
B

T
 

(C
O

N
T

’D
)

31

C
ap

ita
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s

A
do

pt
ed

 B
ud

ge
t  

   
   

   
  

FY
 2

02
4/

25
 

R
ev

is
ed

 B
ud

ge
t

FY
 2

02
4/

25
 

E 
W

el
ls

 (E
-1

4,
 E

-1
5,

 E
-1

6,
 E

-1
7)

 T
re

at
m

en
t

$9
85

,0
00

 
$2

,4
91

,0
00

 
Ab

da
le

 S
tre

et
, M

ap
le

ba
y 

C
ou

rt 
&B

ea
ch

gr
ov

e 
C

ou
rt 

W
at

er
 L

in
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
1,

40
0,

00
0 

2,
00

0,
00

0 

N
ew

ha
ll 

(fk
a 

Sa
ug

us
) W

el
ls

 (N
11

, N
12

, N
13

) G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

55
0,

00
0 

2,
00

0,
00

0 

Pi
pe

lin
e 

R
el

oc
at

io
n 

Pr
og

ra
m

 
6,

00
0,

00
0 

2,
00

0,
00

0 

Va
le

nc
ia

 M
ar

ke
tp

la
ce

 P
ip

el
in

e 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

1,
00

0,
00

0 
2,

00
0,

00
0 

R
ec

yc
le

d 
W

at
er

 P
um

p 
St

at
io

n 
PS

-1
 U

pg
ra

de
s

1,
20

0,
00

0 
1,

35
0,

00
0 

To
ta

l o
f o

th
er

  P
ro

je
ct

s 
Le

ss
 th

an
 $

1M
5,

76
4,

40
0 

  
4,

68
1,

00
0 

To
ta

l E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

&
 W

at
er

 R
es

ou
rc

es
C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s 
- D

eb
t

$8
9,

92
3,

40
0 

$9
1,

77
5,

00
0 

123



D
es

ig
n 

an
d 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
•

C
on

st
ru

ct
 la

rg
e 

st
or

ag
e 

re
se

rv
oi

r a
t t

he
 

w
es

te
rn

 p
or

tio
n 

of
 A

ge
nc

y 
se

rv
ic

e 
ar

ea
•

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
de

si
gn

ed
 to

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 
re

si
du

al
s 

an
d 

tu
rn

 o
ve

r w
at

er

Pr
oj

ec
t D

et
ai

ls
•

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 a
 c

on
cr

et
e 

R
es

er
vo

ir 
w

ith
 a

 n
om

in
al

 c
ap

ac
ity

 o
f 9

 M
G

 
(O

pe
ra

tio
na

l V
ol

um
e 

7.
73

 M
G

)
•

R
es

er
vo

ir 
m

ix
er

s 
an

d 
re

si
du

al
 

m
a n

ag
em

en
t s

ys
te

m

B
A

C
K

C
O

U
N

T
R

Y
 (

FK
A

 M
A

G
IC

 M
O

U
N

TA
IN

) 
R

E
S

E
R

V
O

IR

32124



D
es

ig
n 

an
d 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
•

C
on

st
ru

ct
 P

um
p 

St
at

io
n 

an
d 

Pi
pe

lin
es

 to
 

di
st

rib
ut

e 
an

d 
w

at
er

 to
 Z

on
e 

I a
nd

 Z
on

e 
IIA

-N

Pr
oj

ec
t D

et
ai

ls
•

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 a
 2

4,
00

0 
gp

m
 P

um
p 

St
at

io
n

•
Pu

m
p 

st
at

io
n 

pr
im

ar
y 

fu
nc

tio
n 

to
 fl

ow
 

w
at

er
 e

as
t t

o 
w

es
t t

ow
ar

d 
Ba

ck
co

un
try

 
R

es
er

vo
ir

•
D

es
ig

n 
w

ill 
al

so
 in

cl
ud

e 
pr

ov
is

io
ns

 to
 

f lo
w

 w
at

er
 w

es
t t

o 
ea

st

B
A

C
K

C
O

U
N

T
R

Y
 (

FK
A

 M
A

G
IC

 M
O

U
N

TA
IN

) 
P

U
M

P
 S

TA
T

IO
N

33125



C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
•

W
el

l 2
01

•
W

el
l 2

05
•

T7
, U

4,
 U

6 
W

el
ls

 P
FA

S 
Tr

ea
tm

en
t a

nd
 

S a
ug

us
 1

 a
nd

 2
 W

el
ls

 V
O

C
 T

re
at

m
en

t

Pl
an

ni
ng

 a
nd

 D
es

ig
n

•
S 

W
el

ls
•

E 
W

el
ls

•
N

ew
ha

ll 
W

el
ls

 (N
11

, N
12

, N
13

)
•

N
or

th
 O

ak
s 

W
el

ls
, S

ie
rra

 W
el

l, 
C

la
rk

 W
el

l, 
W

el
ls

 2
06

/2
07

, W
9,

 W
10

, &
 D

G
R

O
U

N
D

W
A

T
E

R
 T

R
E

A
T

M
E

N
T

IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
E 

W
el

ls

Sa
ug

us
 

1 
& 

2 
W

el
ls

T 
& 

U
 

W
el

ls

W
el

ls
 

20
1 

& 
20

5

34

W
el

l 2
01

 G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t

126



28G
R

O
U

N
D

W
A

T
E

R
 T

R
E

A
T

M
E

N
T

IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
Pr

oj
ec

t D
et

ai
ls

•
C

on
st

ru
ct

 tr
ea

tm
en

t f
ac

ilit
ie

s 
fo

r v
ar

io
us

 W
el

ls
.

•
W

el
l 2

01
 p

ro
du

ct
io

n
u p

 to
3,

22
5

AF
Y

•
W

el
l 2

05
 p

ro
du

ct
io

n 
up

 to
4 ,

35
0

AF
Y

•
W

el
ls

T7
,U

4,
U

6 
re

st
or

e 
pr

od
uc

tio
n 

up
 

to
5,

50
0*

AF
Y

•
To

ta
lp

r o
du

ct
io

n 
of

 a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

13
,0

75
A

FY

S 
W

el
ls

 P
FA

S 
Tr

ea
tm

en
t

T&
U

 P
FA

S 
& 

Sa
ug

us
 1

 a
nd

 2
 V

O
C

 T
re

at
m

en
t

127



•
2n

d 
2.

08
 M

G
 P

re
st

re
ss

ed
 C

on
cr

et
e 

Ta
nk

•
Sa

nd
 C

an
yo

n 
Pl

az
a 

D
ev

el
op

er
 p

ay
s 

th
ei

r f
ai

r s
ha

re
 o

f f
ac

ilit
ie

s 
pl

us
fa

ci
lit

y 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 fe

es
•

C
ap

ac
ity

Fe
es

 fu
nd

 a
 p

or
tio

n 
of

 C
IP

 fo
r n

ew
 s

ys
te

m
ca

pa
ci

ty

N
IM

B
U

S
 D

E
A

N
E

 Z
O

N
E

 T
A

N
K

 2
S

A
N

D
 C

A
N

Y
O

N
 P

LA
Z

A

36128



D
es

ig
n 

an
d 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
•

U
pg

ra
de

 th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

re
cy

cl
ed

 
w

a t
er

 e
le

ct
ric

al
 c

om
po

ne
nt

s 
at

 
th

e 
Va

le
nc

ia
 W

at
er

 R
ec

la
m

at
io

n 
Pl

an
t

•
Ex

pa
nd

 th
e 

re
cy

cl
ed

 w
at

er
 

sy
st

em
 to

 th
e 

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f t

he
 

C
an

yo
ns

.

Pr
oj

ec
t D

et
ai

ls
•

In
st

al
l r

ec
yc

le
d 

w
at

er
 p

ip
el

in
es

 
fro

m
 V

al
en

ci
a 

Bo
ul

ev
ar

d 
an

d 
Th

e 
O

ld
 R

oa
d 

In
te

rs
ec

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 o

f t
he

 C
an

yo
ns

 
(h

ig
hl

ig
ht

ed
 in

 y
el

lo
w

).

R
E

C
Y

C
LE

D
 W

A
T

E
R

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

37

129



C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
•

N
ew

 W
el

ls
 d

ril
le

d 
in

 th
e 

Sa
ug

us
 F

or
m

at
io

n
•

Th
es

e 
w

el
ls

 a
re

 re
pl

ac
in

g 
ot

he
r w

el
ls

 im
pa

ct
ed

 
b y

 P
FA

S
•

Sa
ug

us
 W

el
l #

 3
 is

 c
om

pl
et

ed
•

C
ur

re
nt

ly
 re

am
in

g 
bo

re
ho

le
 fo

r S
au

gu
s 

W
el

l #
4.

 

Pr
oj

ec
t D

et
ai

ls
•

D
ril

lin
g 

N
ew

 w
el

ls
 e

st
im

at
ed

 a
t 2

,0
00

 g
pm

 e
ac

h
•

To
ta

l o
f a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
6,

50
0 

AF
Y

•
As

so
ci

at
ed

 p
ip

el
in

es
 in

st
al

la
tio

n

31S
A

U
G

U
S

 W
E

LL
S

 3
 &

 4

130



D
es

ig
n 

an
d 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
•

C
on

st
ru

ct
 a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
7,

95
8 

fe
et

 o
f 

54
-in

ch
 d

ia
m

et
er

 C
as

ta
ic

 C
on

du
it 

Pi
pe

lin
e 

al
on

g 
N

ew
ha

ll 
R

an
ch

 R
oa

d,
 

Av
en

ue
 T

ib
bi

tts
, A

ve
nu

e 
M

en
try

, 
Av

en
ue

 R
oc

ke
fe

lle
r, 

Av
en

ue
 S

co
tt,

 
an

d 
M

cB
ea

n 
Pa

rk
w

ay
.

C
A

S
TA

IC
 C

O
N

D
U

IT
 

P
IP

E
LI

N
E

39131



C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
•

R
ep

la
ce

 e
xi

st
in

g 
un

de
rg

ro
un

d 
st

or
ag

e 
ta

nk
 th

at
 p

ro
vi

de
s 

di
es

el
 fu

el
 s

to
ra

ge
 fo

r 
th

e 
st

an
db

y 
ge

ne
ra

to
r a

t t
he

 R
io

 V
is

ta
 

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
 (R

VW
TP

). 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

w
ill 

be
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 O
ct

ob
er

 
20

24

Pr
oj

ec
t D

et
ai

ls
•

Ex
is

tin
g 

un
de

rg
ro

un
d 

st
or

ag
e 

ta
nk

 in
-

se
rv

ic
e 

fo
r a

bo
ut

 2
5 

ye
ar

s 
an

d 
in

du
st

ry
 

av
er

ag
e 

lif
es

pa
n 

is
 2

0 
ye

ar
s.

 
•

R
em

ov
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

8,
00

0-
ga

l lo
n 

un
de

rg
ro

un
d 

st
or

ag
e 

ta
nk

 a
nd

 in
st

al
l n

ew
 

ab
ov

e 
gr

ou
nd

 8
,0

00
-g

al
lo

n 
di

es
el

 fu
el

 
st

or
ag

e 
ta

nk
•

Pr
ov

id
e 

te
m

po
ra

ry
 fu

el
 d

ur
in

g 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
to

 k
ee

p 
th

e 
st

an
db

y 
ge

ne
ra

to
r o

pe
ra

tio
na

l
33

R
V

W
T

P
 U

N
D

E
R

G
R

O
U

N
D

 S
TO

R
A

G
E

 T
A

N
K

 
R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T
 

Ph
ot

o 
(a

bo
ve

): 
G

en
er

at
or

 d
ay

 ta
nk

 te
m

po
ra

ril
y 

re
lo

ca
te

d 
to

 
av

oi
d 

tim
el

y 
an

d 
un

pl
an

ne
d 

em
er

ge
nc

y 
ge

ne
ra

to
r o

ut
ag

es

132



W
A

T
E

R
 I

N
FR

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

 F
IN

A
N

C
E

 A
N

D
 

IN
N

O
V

A
T

IO
N

 A
C

T
 (

W
IF

IA
) 

LO
A

N
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

•
60

+ 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
•

10
-y

ea
r M

as
te

r A
gr

ee
m

en
t

•
$7

20
.9

 m
illi

on
 W

IF
IA

 E
lig

ib
le

 P
ro

je
ct

s
•

$3
53

.2
 m

illi
on

 W
IF

IA
 F

un
de

d 
(4

9%
)

•
$3

67
.7

  m
illi

on
 A

ge
nc

y 
Fu

nd
ed

 (5
1%

)
•

Fl
ex

ib
ilit

y 
in

 D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

 s
tru

ct
ur

e
•

Fl
ex

ib
le

 re
pa

ym
en

t t
er

m
s

41133



42

TO
TA

L 
C

A
P

IT
A

L 
P

R
O

JE
C

T
S

 F
U

N
D

IN
G

 S
O

U
R

C
E

S
FY

 2
02

4/
25

 F
un

di
ng

 S
ou

rc
es

C
IP

 P
ay

-g
o

C
IP

 D
eb

t
To

ta
l

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
R

ev
en

ue
s

$
 1

0,
31

7,
47

0
$

 -
$

 1
0,

31
7,

47
0

Av
ai

la
bl

e 
Fu

nd
s/

 C
ar

ry
ov

er
 

38
,2

81
,3

08
 -

38
,2

81
,3

08

R
et

ai
l C

ap
ac

ity
 F

ee
s

 5
,9

47
,7

07
 -

5,
94

7,
70

7

Bo
nd

 P
ro

ce
ed

s
 -

 2
9,

95
6,

00
0

 2
9,

95
6,

00
0

W
IF

IA
 L

oa
n 

or
 R

es
er

ve
s 

-
 5

4,
73

9,
11

2
54

,7
39

,1
12

SW
R

C
B 

Lo
an

 -
 1

0,
00

0,
00

0
10

,0
00

,0
00

G
ra

nt
s

 3
,6

26
,6

72
 1

4,
39

9,
86

2
18

,0
26

,5
34

R
es

er
ve

s
 8

,3
91

,2
08

 -
 8

,3
91

,2
08

$
 6

6,
56

4,
36

4
$

 1
09

,0
94

,9
74

$
 1

75
,6

59
,3

38

134



FY
 2

02
4/

25
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
P

LA
N

 F
U

N
D

IN
G

 (
PA

Y-
G

O
)

*In
cl

ud
ed

 c
ur

re
nt

 y
ea

r F
ac

ilit
y 

/ R
et

ai
l C

ap
ac

ity
 F

ee
 R

ev
en

ue
s

**
Tr

an
sf

er
 in

 fr
om

 R
et

ai
l C

ap
ac

ity
 F

ee
 F

un
d 

an
d 

R
es

er
ve

s 
(R

ev
is

ed
 F

Y 
25

 - 
$5

.9
 m

illi
on

 C
ap

ac
ity

 F
ee

s 
an

d 
$8

.4
 m

illi
on

 o
f R

es
er

ve
s)

43

A
D

O
PT

ED
B

U
D

G
ET

 
FY

 2
02

4/
25

R
EV

IS
ED

B
U

D
G

ET
FY

 2
02

4/
25

R
ev

en
ue

s*
$ 

 1
59

,0
04

,2
62

 
$ 

 1
60

,5
92

,2
76

 
Ex

pe
ns

es
$(

10
5,

56
0,

99
8)

$(
10

9,
56

4,
20

4)
D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
$ 

 (3
7,

68
5,

43
0)

$ 
 (3

7,
08

3,
93

0)
Tr

an
sf

er
 - 

O
th

er
 F

un
d*

*
$ 

   
30

,9
58

,5
59

 
$ 

   
14

,3
38

,9
15

 
C

ar
ry

ov
er

 F
un

ds
 (P

rio
r Y

ea
r)

$ 
   

  8
,9

73
,4

10
 

$ 
   

38
,2

81
,3

08
To

ta
l C

IP
 P

ay
-g

o
$ 

   
55

,6
89

,8
03

 
$ 

   
66

,5
64

,3
63

 

To
ta

l C
IP

 P
ay

-g
o

$ 
   

55
,6

89
,8

04
 

$ 
   

66
,5

64
,3

63
 

Tr
an

sf
er

 - 
O

th
er

 F
un

d*
*

$ 
   

(2
,5

27
,6

56
)

$ 
   

(1
4,

33
8,

91
5)

C
ar

ry
ov

er
 F

un
ds

 (P
rio

r Y
ea

r)
$ 

 (3
7,

40
4,

31
4)

$ 
 (3

8,
28

1,
30

8)

Fu
nd

ed
 b

y 
R

at
es

/O
th

er
 R

ev
$ 

   
15

,7
57

,8
34

 
$ 

   
13

,9
44

,1
42

 

135



FY
 2

02
4/

25
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
P

LA
N

 F
U

N
D

IN
G

 (
D

E
B

T
)

44

A
D

O
PT

ED
B

U
D

G
ET

FY
 2

02
3/

24
 

PR
O

JE
C

TE
D

06
/3

0/
20

24
FY

 2
02

3/
24

R
EV

IS
ED

B
U

D
G

ET
FY

 2
02

4/
25

Fu
nd

 B
al

an
ce

, B
eg

in
ni

ng
$ 

   
   

  1
8,

07
1,

47
0 

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-  
 

$ 
   

   
  5

0,
43

6,
27

4 
R

EV
EN

U
ES

Bo
nd

 P
ro

ce
ed

s
75

,0
00

,0
00

 
75

,0
00

,0
00

 
-  

 
SW

R
C

B 
Lo

an
 

-  
 

10
,0

00
,0

00
 

W
IF

IA
 L

oa
n

-  
 

54
,7

39
,1

12
 

G
ra

nt
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

ts
-  

 
3,

07
4 

14
,3

99
,8

62
 

In
ve

st
m

en
t R

ev
en

ue
s

37
5,

00
0 

1,
85

9,
66

8 
78

8,
20

4 
To

ta
l R

ev
en

ue
s

$ 
   

   
  7

5,
37

5,
00

0 
$ 

   
   

  7
6,

86
2,

74
2 

$ 
   

   
  7

9,
92

7,
17

8 

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
ES

C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

(4
1,

98
1,

00
0)

(2
6,

42
6,

46
8)

(1
09

,0
94

,9
74

)
To

ta
l E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

$ 
   

   
(4

1,
98

1,
00

0)
$ 

   
   

(2
6,

42
6,

46
8)

$ 
   

 (1
09

,0
94

,9
74

)

Av
ai

la
bl

e 
Fu

nd
 B

al
an

ce
, E

nd
in

g
$ 

   
   

  5
1,

46
5,

47
0 

$ 
   

   
  5

0,
43

6,
27

4 
$ 

   
   

  2
1,

26
8,

47
8 

136



FY
 2

02
4/

25
 R

E
S

E
R

V
E

 B
A

LA
N

C
E

45

R
ES

ER
VE

S

A
do

pt
ed

 B
ud

ge
t

 F
Y2

02
4-

25

R
ev

is
ed

B
ud

ge
t

 F
Y2

02
4-

25
U

se
 o

f R
es

er
ve

s

FY
 2

02
4-

25
 

Ye
ar

-E
nd

 
R

es
er

ve
 

B
al

an
ce

C
ap

ita
l

 $
18

,4
79

,8
26

$1
8,

47
9,

82
6

 $
(8

,3
91

,2
08

)
 $

10
,0

88
,6

18

Em
er

ge
nc

y/
D

is
as

te
r

34
,7

04
,9

85
 3

6,
03

4,
25

9
 -

 3
6,

03
4,

25
9

O
pe

ra
tin

g
  

47
,0

94
,7

16
 4

8,
21

3,
08

5
 -

 4
8,

21
3,

08
5

R
ev

en
ue

 R
at

e 
St

ab
iliz

at
io

n
  

20
,7

48
,0

86
 2

0,
74

8,
08

6
 -

 2
0,

74
8,

08
6

W
at

er
 S

up
pl

y 
R

el
ia

bi
lit

y 
  

 6
,0

00
,0

00
 6

,0
00

,0
00

 -
 6

,0
00

,0
00

To
ta

l R
es

er
ve

s
$ 

12
7,

02
7,

61
3

 $
12

9,
47

5,
25

6
 $

(8
,3

91
,2

08
)$

 1
21

,0
84

,0
48

137



P
R

O
FO

R
M

A
 - 

U
N

R
E

S
T

R
IC

T
E

D
 C

A
S

H
 P

O
S

IT
IO

N

46

A
D

O
PT

ED
B

U
D

G
ET

 
FY

 2
02

4/
25

R
EV

IS
ED

B
U

D
G

ET
FY

 2
02

4/
25

Be
gi

nn
in

g 
Fu

nd
 B

al
an

ce
$ 

  1
36

,0
01

,0
23

 
$ 

  1
67

,7
56

,5
63

 
R

es
er

ve
s

(9
6,

06
9,

05
4)

(1
21

,0
84

,0
48

)
N

et
 A

va
ila

bl
e

$ 
   

 3
9,

93
1,

96
9 

$ 
   

 4
6,

67
2,

51
4 

R
ev

en
ue

s
W

at
er

 S
al

es
$ 

  1
05

,1
30

,7
13

 
$ 

  1
05

,5
30

,7
13

 
Pr

op
er

ty
 T

ax
31

,6
76

,5
48

 
34

,6
30

,2
70

 
Fa

ci
lit

y/
R

et
ai

l C
ap

ac
ity

 F
ee

s
1,

94
8,

80
0 

6,
70

0,
00

0 
G

ra
nt

s 
10

,1
11

,3
00

 
4,

51
6,

67
2 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
ts

3,
51

7,
00

0 
2,

69
9,

77
8 

M
is

c 
R

ev
en

ue
6,

61
9,

90
0 

6,
51

4,
84

2 

Ex
pe

ns
es

(1
05

,5
60

,9
97

)
(1

09
,5

64
,2

04
)

D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

s
(3

7,
68

5,
43

0)
(3

7,
08

3,
93

0)
C

IP
 P

ay
-g

o 
w

/C
F 

O
ffs

et
(5

5,
68

9,
80

4)
(6

0,
61

6,
65

7)
Av

ai
la

bl
e 

Fu
nd

 B
al

an
ce

 E
O

Y
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
  

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

  

138



FI
V

E
-Y

E
A

R
 F

O
R

E
C

A
S

T
 (

FY
 2

02
6 

– 
FY

 2
03

0)

47Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
W

at
er

 S
al

es
 R

ev
en

ue
 In

cr
ea

se
 *

9.
0%

9.
0%

9.
0%

5.
0%

5.
0%

FY
 2

02
5/

26
FY

 2
02

6/
27

FY
 2

02
7/

28
FY

 2
02

8/
29

FY
 2

02
9/

30
 

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
R

ev
en

ue
s

$ 
  1

65
,1

87
,5

18
 

$ 
  1

76
,5

37
,9

24
 

$ 
  1

88
,7

32
,8

67
 

$ 
  1

98
,3

58
,5

80
 

$ 
  2

10
,6

67
,8

09
 

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 

(1
14

,2
37

,2
70

) 
(1

23
,5

61
,6

83
) 

(1
29

,5
69

,1
24

) 
(1

39
,6

09
,4

73
) 

(1
46

,1
89

,9
60

) 
D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
 

(3
7,

14
2,

84
4)

 
(3

7,
63

3,
71

1)
 

(3
8,

18
7,

28
6)

 
(3

2,
27

5,
38

6)
 

(3
2,

26
3,

00
3)

 
C

ap
ita

l P
ay

 G
o 

 ( 
R

at
es

 &
 O

th
er

 R
ev

en
ue

s)
 

$ 
   

 1
3,

80
7,

40
4 

$ 
   

 1
5,

34
2,

53
0 

$ 
   

 2
0,

97
6,

45
8 

$ 
   

 2
6,

47
3,

72
1 

$ 
   

 3
2,

21
4,

84
6 

D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

 C
ov

er
ag

e 
R

at
io

1.
37

1.
41

1.
55

1.
82

2.
00

* 
W

at
er

 ra
te

s 
in

cr
ea

se
 m

ay
 v

ar
y 

ba
se

d 
on

 th
e 

C
os

t o
f S

er
vi

ce
 a

nd
 R

at
e 

S
tu

dy

C
ap

ita
l P

ay
 G

o 
(R

at
es

, O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue
s 

&
 R

es
er

ve
s)

$ 
   

 3
9,

13
4,

28
4 

$ 
   

 2
7,

44
1,

73
1 

$ 
   

 1
8,

39
0,

32
1 

$ 
   

 1
4,

98
9,

88
5 

$ 
   

 1
4,

86
5,

29
8 

U
til

iz
at

io
n 

of
 / 

Tr
an

sf
er

 to
 R

es
er

ve
s

$ 
  (

25
,3

26
,8

80
)

$ 
  (

12
,0

99
,2

01
)

$ 
   

   
2,

58
6,

13
7 

$ 
   

 1
1,

48
3,

83
6 

$ 
   

 1
7,

34
9,

54
8 

R
es

er
ve

 B
al

an
ce

$ 
   

 9
5,

75
7,

16
8 

$ 
   

 8
3,

65
7,

96
7 

$ 
   

 8
6,

24
4,

10
4 

$ 
   

 9
7,

72
7,

94
0 

$ 
  1

15
,0

77
,4

88
 

R
es

er
ve

 P
ol

ic
y 

Ta
rg

et
$ 

  1
43

,5
20

,9
51

 
$ 

  1
42

,9
54

,5
77

 
$ 

  1
46

,1
14

,9
01

 
$ 

  1
52

,3
02

,1
56

 
$ 

  1
58

,4
16

,5
21

 

R
es

er
ve

 P
ol

ic
y 

Su
rp

lu
s 

/ (
D

ef
ic

it)
$ 

  (
47

,7
63

,7
83

)
$ 

  (
59

,2
96

,6
10

)
$ 

  (
59

,8
70

,7
97

)
$ 

  (
54

,5
74

,2
16

)
$ 

  (
43

,3
39

,0
33

)
%

 R
es

er
ve

 P
ol

ic
y 

Fu
nd

ed
67

%
59

%
59

%
64

%
73

%

139



IN
 S

U
M

M
A

R
Y

48

Ba
la

nc
ed

 B
ud

ge
t (

us
e 

of
 re

se
rv

es
)

U
til

iz
at

io
n 

of
 a

do
pt

ed
 C

os
t o

f S
er

vi
ce

 S
tu

dy


6.
5%

 R
ev

en
ue

 In
cr

ea
se

 F
Y 

20
24

/2
5

11
 N

ew
 P

os
iti

on
s

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
st

an
da

rd
 o

f s
er

vi
ce


C

on
si

st
en

t w
ith

 th
e 

St
ra

te
gi

c 
Pl

an
•

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 M
an

ag
em

en
t A

ct
•

W
at

er
 R

es
ili

en
cy

 In
iti

at
iv

e
•

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
•

Ta
nk

s 
an

d 
P

ip
el

in
es

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

ts
•

P
FA

S
 T

re
at

m
en

t


W
IF

IA
 L

oa
n

140



S
T

R
A

T
E

G
IC

 P
LA

N
 N

E
X

U
S

Th
is

 re
vi

se
d 

bu
dg

et
 s

up
po

rts
 S

C
V 

W
at

er
’s

 S
tra

te
gi

c 
Pl

an
 

G
oa

l E
: “

Fi
na

nc
ia

l R
es

ilie
nc

y:
 M

ai
nt

ai
n 

a 
lo

ng
-ra

ng
e,

 
tra

ns
pa

re
nt

 a
nd

 w
el

l-p
la

nn
ed

 fi
na

nc
ia

l c
on

di
tio

n,
 re

su
lti

ng
 in

 
cu

rre
nt

 a
nd

 fu
tu

re
 u

se
rs

 re
ce

iv
in

g 
fa

ir 
an

d 
eq

ui
ta

bl
e 

ra
te

s 
an

d 
ch

ar
ge

s,
” s

pe
ci

fic
al

ly
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

E.
2:

 “I
nc

re
as

e 
fo

cu
s 

on
 

fo
rw

ar
d-

lo
ok

in
g 

fin
an

ci
al

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n.

”

49141



Th
e 

Fi
na

nc
e 

an
d 

Ad
m

in
is

tra
tio

n 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
re

co
m

m
en

ds
 th

at
 th

e 
Bo

ar
d 

of
 D

ire
ct

or
s 

ap
pr

ov
e 

a 
re

so
lu

tio
n 

re
vi

si
ng

 th
e 

FY
 2

02
4/

25
 B

ud
ge

t.

50

R
E

C
O

M
M

E
N

D
A

T
IO

N

142



Q
U

E
S

T
IO

N
S

 

51143



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

144



BOARD MEMORANDUM 

DATE: May 21, 2024 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Rochelle Patterson 
Chief Financial and Administrative Officer 

SUBJECT: Approve Receiving and Filing of the March 2024 Monthly and 
FY 2023/24 Third Quarter Financial Report (January – March 2024) 

__________________________________________________________________________ 

Below is the March 2024 Monthly and FY 2023/24 Third Quarter Financial Summary, unaudited 
(January – March 2024), as actual audit results may vary. This report reviews the financing 
activities for the quarter and compares the FY 2023/24 Budget to actual revenues and 
expenditures for the operating and capital budgets currently recorded. 

FY2023/24 Third Quarter Highlights 

 Reviewed FY 2024/25 Revised Budget Calendar
 Received approval of a 4% COLA Adjustment for FY 2024/25 Revised Budget
 Presented revised Classification Plan, Position Control, Job Descriptions and Proposed

Additional Staffing for FY 2024/25 Revised Budget
 Approved the revised Employee Manual Section No. 7 – Employment Status Policy
 Approved the revised Employee Manual Section No. 9 – Pay Plan
 Approved the revised Employee Manual Section No. 12 – Shift Work
 Received approval to enter a contract with Robert D. Neihaus as SCV Water’s

Ratepayer Advocate
 Received approval to enter a contract with X-Act Technology Solutions, Inc. for as-

needed technology support services
 Received approval to authorize a Change Order for the Chiller Replacement Project
 Approval of a revised Capitalization Policy for Fixed Assets
 Approval of entering a Contract with BR Construction to Remodel the Existing SCV

Water Boardroom
 Presented for approval an Exemption for Projects Included in the 2024 WIFIA Master

Agreement Financing from the Retail Debt Threshold

145

April Jacobs
Item 9.2

April Jacobs
Rochelle



Water Production and Sales 
 
Total water produced for retail consumption from January – March 2024 was 7,679 acre-feet 
(AF), comprised of 2,656 AF of groundwater and 5,023 AF of surface water. Total water sales 
were 8,172 AF (based on billing date), which is a decrease of 14% from the budgeted projection 
of 9,452 AF for the quarter. Year-to-date total water consumption was 39,324 AF as compared 
to the budget projection of 45,486 AF. 
 

 
 

 
Revenues  
 
Total water sales (year-to-date, through March 2024) were $66,777,569, which was a reduction 
of 12% compared to the budget of $75,470,300. Actual water sales are lower than budgeted 
based on conservation efforts and weather. The Agency reported that we received 17.72 inches 
of rainfall in the quarter and 28.66 inches since the beginning of the fiscal year. 
 
Certain revenues and expenses are budgeted based on seasonal trends or expectations. Water 
sales revenues and chemicals were budgeted based on seasonal demand and production 
history, whereas purchased power is budgeted based on a 10-year trend. Typically, a higher 
percentage of revenues are received in the summer months than in the winter months. 
Revenues such as property taxes are budgeted in specific months, based on expectation of 
when taxes are due. Most taxes are received in December and April of each year.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0

5,000

10,000

15,000

20,000

25,000

30,000

35,000

40,000

45,000

50,000

Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget

January February March Year-To-Date

In
 A

cr
e 

Fe
et

Water Sales (AF)
FY 2023/24 

146



Revenues 
Overall, FY 2023/24 total revenues through March 2024 (operating and non-operating) were 
$107,068,116 which is 9% ($10,432,933) under the budget of $117,501,050.  
 

 
 
Significant year-to-date changes from the Budget are as follows: 
 

• Water sales are under budget by 12% which consists of the following:  
o Residential water sales under budget by 5% (-$2,164,129) 
o Commercial water sales over budget by 20% ($817,693) 
o Landscaping/Irrigation water sales were under budget by 36% (-$5,777,001) 
o Public Authority water sales were under budget by 51% (-$1,453,339) 
o All other water sales were under budget by 4% (-$357,037) 
o The total number of billing connections added through March 2024 for  

FY 2023/24 was 529 out of the 1,068 projected for the year. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 $-

 $20

 $40

 $60

 $80

 $100

 $120

 $140

Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget

January February March Year-To-Date

M
ill

io
ns

Total Revenues
FY 2023/24

Water Sales Revenues Non-Operating Revenues

147



• Property tax (1%) received was $19,915,883 of $19,159,452 budget.  
 

 
 
 
 

• Facility/Retail Capacity Fees received were $7,013,534. Regional Facility Capacity Fees 
collected were $6,204,873 and $808,661 in Retail Capacity Fees out of a budget of 
$1,183,350.  

 

 
 
 

 $-

 $5

 $10

 $15

 $20

 $25

Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget

January February March Year-To-Date

M
ill

io
ns

1% Property Taxes
FY 2023/24

 $-

 $1

 $2

 $3

 $4

 $5

 $6

 $7

 $8

Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget

January February March Year-To-Date

M
ill

io
ns

Facility Capacity/Connection Fee
FY 2023/24 

148



Fees Received 
      

 
Developers 

3Rd Quarter Year to Date 
Total #FCF Total #FCF 

Lennar Homes $924,869 128 $2,605,364 253 
KB Homes $0 0 $9,030 1 
Tri Pointe Homes $528,181 40 $914,723 74 
Newhall Land and Farming $46,958 2 $46,958 2 
Toll Brothers, Inc $661,231 85 $666,649 86 
Richmond American Homes $0 0 $166,160 8 
Williams Homes $0  0 $0 0 
Other $852,513 8 $1,795,989 46 

Total $3,013,752 263 $6,204,873 470 
 
 
Other Miscellaneous revenues (grants, reimbursements, cell leases/rental income and 
investment revenues) received were $13,361,131; approximately 38% under the budget of 
$21,687,948.  
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 $-

 $5

 $10

 $15

 $20

 $25

 $30

 $35

 $40

 $45

Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget

January February March Year-To-Date

M
ill

io
ns

Other Revenues
FY 2023/24 

1% Property Taxes Facility Capacity Fees Misc. Revenues

149



Investment Portfolio Summary as of March 31, 2024 
 
As of March 31, 2024, the Agency has $321,583,075 in short and long-term investments. The 
Agency’s Investment Advisor continues to invest a portion of the liquid investments, as well as 
reinvesting when existing investments mature.   
 
The Agency’s average market yield to maturity is 4.71%. As of March 2024, the Agency has 
20.17% invested in the United States, 19.95% in US Bank Trust, and 10.96% in the Local 
Agency Investment Fund (LAIF). The remaining 48.92% is invested in Wells Fargo Bank, 
Federal Home Loan Banks, FHLMC, Farm Credit System, State of California, and a variety of 
certificates of deposits.  
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

150



Capital Improvement Program (Pay-go and Debt-Funded Projects) 
 
In general, expenditures for CIP projects depend on bid timing and contract awards, 
coordination with other agencies, coordination with other projects, staffing levels and other such 
factors. 
 

• The FY 2023/24 pay-go budget for Capital Improvement Program (CIP) expenditures 
was $78,871,140. Of that amount, 26% or $20,118,627 in funds have been expended. 

• The FY 2023/24 debt-funded budget for CIP expenditures was $48,572,000. Of that 
amount, 40% or $19,388,485 in funds have been expended. 

 

 
 

 
 
CIP project details are included at the end of this report. 
 
 
 

$20,118,627 

$78,871,140 

 $-  $20,000,000  $40,000,000  $60,000,000  $80,000,000  $100,000,000

Actual

Budget

CIP Pay-Go 

$19,388,485 

$48,572,000 

$0 $10,000,000 $20,000,000 $30,000,000 $40,000,000 $50,000,000 $60,000,000

Actual

Budget

CIP Debt Funded

151



Operating Expenditures 
 
Overall, FY 2023/24 operating expenditures of $62,543,932 (through March 2024) were under 
budget by 13% ($9,711,155) of the $72,255,087 budget.  
 

 

 
Significant Activities 
 

• Water Resources – Under budget by 34% ($2,875,584) primarily due to conservation 
program expenses being less than expected and billing delay of professional service 
invoices. 

• Pumping Wells & Storage – Under budget by 16% ($1,997,151) due to timing of SCE 
(Southern California Edison) and outside service invoices.  

• Source of Supply – Under budget by 30% ($1,832,728) given that the wet year resulted 
in lower firming banking program costs.  

• Management – Under budget by 21% ($476,676) due to timing of legal invoices, 
including the Perchlorate Litigation.  

 
Debt Service 
 
The payment of $35,272,220 was made in FY2023/24. The principal debt outstanding as of 
March 31, 2024, is $303,948,226. (Excluding the Valencia Water Division – VWD acquisition 
interfund loan and 1999A accreted interest) 
 
 
 

 $-

 $10

 $20

 $30

 $40

 $50

 $60

 $70

 $80

Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget

January February March Year-To-Date

M
ill

io
ns

Operating Expenses
FY 2023/24

152



Capital Improvement Projects: Pay-Go Project List 

 
 

  

Capital Pay-Go Projects Project 
Numbers

FY 2023/24
Budget

FY 2023/24
Actual % Committed 

Cost
1 24" Mainline Pipejack - Newhall Avenue 2400680 350,000             15,054 4%             8,970 
2 Abdale Street, Maplebay Court & Beachgrove Court Water Line Improvements 2402086 850,000             30,846 4%          10,294 
3 Appurtenance Improvements & Replacements 2401072 610,000          459,058 75%                    -   
4 Asset Management 2402014 100,000             10,036 10%                    -   
5 Battery Energy Storage Project - SGIP 2403008 3,250,000          158,368 5%     2,550,210 

6 Booster Station / Turnout Improvements Agency-wide
2401055, 
2403084, 
2403085 585,000          208,109 36%             5,985 

7 Bridgeport Pocket Park 2400190 105,000             89,103 85%             6,448 
8 BVRRB Storage and Recovery Program 2400191 3,250,000       1,528,029 47%                    -   
9 Catala Pump Station Pipelines (Bouquet & Central Park) 2402015 333,000             59,446 18%          89,473 
10 Catala Pump Station 2402013 247,000               1,178 0%                    -   
11 Deane Pump Station at Sand Canyon Plaza 2400068 2,750,000             38,311 1%          54,366 
12 Deane Pump Station at Skyline Ranch 2400022 350,000             17,725 5%          60,987 
13 Deep Monitoring Wells (GSA) 2403009 350,000             15,944 5%          81,215 
14 Devil's Den Property Solar 2400218 100,000             60,375 60%             1,873 
15 Dickason Pipeline Replacement 2401158 2,500,000       1,912,220 76%             2,017 

16 Disinfection System Improvements and Replacements
2401046, 
2403013, 
2403014 1,100,000          196,954 18%          38,818 

17 Dockweiler-Sierra Hwy Pipeline 2400897 75,000                      -   0%                    -   
18 Equipment and Vehicle Improvements and Replacements 2401044 1,900,000       1,110,820 58%        421,429 
19 ESFP Improvements and Replacements 2401073 1,755,000          292,806 17%        135,029 
20 ESFP Two 5 MG Tanks Improvements 2401019 1,000                      -   0%                    -   
21 ESIPS Improvements & Replacements 2401076 100,000                      -   0%                    -   
22 External Agency Mandates - Pipeline Relocations 2403004 650,000                      -   0%                    -   
23 Foothill Feeder Service Connection CLWA-0101T and CLWA-01 Pipe Repair 2402070 55,000                      -   0%                    -   
24 Friendly Valley Booster Station (Crossroads) 2401025 100,000                      -   0%                    -   
25 Friendly Valley Pipeline @ Via Princessa (Crossroads) 2401020 50,000                      -   0%                    -   
26 Friendly Valley Tank (3.25 MG) @ Crossroads 2401026 100,000                      -   0%                    -   
27 Golden Valley Pipeline @ Via Princessa (Crossroads) 2401021 50,000                  202 0%                    -   
28 Golden Valley Road Bore and Jack 2402020 350,000                  837 0%                    -   
29 Golden Valley Tank (1.6 MG) at Crossroads 2401027 75,000                      -   0%                    -   
30 HCM Implementation - Phase 1 2403098 775,000          277,114 36%        374,261 
31 Honby Pipeline Bottleneck 2400352 710,000             48,990 7%        323,346 
32 Invasive Species Management 2401079 265,000             17,456 7%                344 
33 Laboratory Improvements & Replacements 2401048 75,000                      -   0%                    -   
34 McBean/Orchard Village Pipeline Replacement 2403003 250,000             28,842 12%          23,036 

35 Meter & Meter Infrastructure Improvements & Replacements 2401043, 
2401221 3,175,000       2,811,053 89%          66,569 

36 MMP Inspection Access Modifications 2402085 425,000             49,667 12%        301,317 
37 MM Pkwy and The Old Rd Recycled Water Relocation 2402081 250,000             61,930 25%        116,092 
38 Newhall Tank 4 (1.5 MG Tank @ Wiley Canyon) 2403007 150,000                      -   0%                    -   
39 Newhall Zone 1 Tank (3 MG) (ShadowBox Studios) 2403005 150,000               9,540 6%          96,259 
40 Newhall Zone 4 Pump Station Revamp (Wiley Canyon) 2403006 200,000             20,076 10%                    -   
41 Nimbus Deane Tank 1 (One 2.08 MG Tank) for Skyline Ranch 2400010 3,500,000             55,806 2%          32,365 
42 Nimbus Deane Tank 2 (One 2.08 MG Tank) for Sand Canyon Plaza 2400097 4,750,000          197,372 4%        128,284 
43 N Wells Drainage Improvements 2402050 248,000             93,788 38%          84,984 
44 Office Improvements - Various 2401013 1,450,000          983,268 68%        170,925 
45 Pipeline Relocations and Modifications 2400060 1,000,000             43,707 4%        104,519 

153



Capital Improvement Projects: Pay-Go Project List – continued 
 
 

 
  

Capital Pay-Go Projects Project 
Numbers

FY 2023/24
Budget

FY 2023/24
Actual % Committed 

Cost

46 Pipelines & Pipeline Improvements & Replacements

2401038, 
2401039, 
2401041, 
2401050, 
2402017, 
2403015, 
2403034 1,965,000          426,828 22%             5,413 

47 Pitchess Pipeline Modifications 2401156 236,000             14,896 6%                    -   
48 Recycled Water Program Phase II, 2B - Vista Cyn Customer Conversion 2401034 250,000               5,594 2%          22,122 
49 Recycled Water Program Phase II, 2D - West Ranch Customer Conversion 2401035 600,000               8,620 1%             6,479 
50 Resiliency Water Master Plan 2400487 925,000          139,487 15%        427,395 
51 Rio Vista - Boardroom Reconfiguration 2403114 750,000          162,500 22%        204,312 
52 Rio Vista - Paving Rear Access Road 2403062 300,000               8,170 3%                    -   
53 Rosedale Phase 2 Wells 2403012 1,061,800                  688 0%                    -   
54 RVIPS Improvements & Replacements 2401075 540,000               6,144 1%                    -   
55 RVTP Improvements & Replacements (includes Access Gate Improvements) 2401074 2,495,000          449,033 18%          34,350 
56 RVWTP Sewer Line 2401204 173,000             59,728 35%          37,883 
57 RVWTP Turbidity Improvements 2403026 800,000             85,243 11%        473,256 
58 RVWTP Underground Storage Tank Replacement 2400563 1,583,000          278,492 18%        415,749 
59 Sand Canyon Sewer Line Relocation 2402028 412,000             89,542 22%          73,750 
60 Saugus 3 & 4 Replacement Wells (Complete by 7/1/25)                                                                                      2400080 12,330,000       3,410,431 28%        474,356 
61 SCADA Improvements & Replacements 2401049 200,000             63,156 32%          29,961 
62 Sierra Highway Bridge Expansion Water Pipelines Protection 2401155 262,000          184,722 71%          56,280 
63 Smyth Drive Water Line Improvements 2402060 1,000,000          133,876 13%          17,942 
64 Solar Array Improvements & Replacements 2402084 150,000                      -   0%                    -   

65 Tanks & Storage Facility Improvements & Replacements 

2401047, 
2403016, 
2403017, 
2403018 1,715,000          511,732 30%        161,338 

66 Technology Improvements and Replacements 2401033 3,585,000       1,543,572 43%        322,391 
67 Update Water Conservation and Education Garden 2400571 1,920,000             18,336 1%                    -   
68 Valencia Marketplace Pipeline Replacement 2401029 2,050,000          125,544 6%             8,391 
69 Water Demand Factor Software Development 2403010 50,000                      -   0%                    -   
70 WaterSMART Targets Software Development 2403011 100,000                      -   0%          50,000 

71 Wells & Well Facility Improvements

2401045, 
2401053, 
2402135, 
2403020, 
2403074, 
2403127, 
2403131 2,800,000       1,488,263 53%        453,280 

72 Yuba Accord Water 2400679 1,154,340                      -   0%                    -   
Total CIP - Pay Go Projects 78,871,140  $20,118,627 26%  $8,564,063 

154



Capital Improvement Projects: Debt Funded Project List 
 

 
 
On May 20, 2024, the Finance and Administration Committee considered staff’s 
recommendation to receive and file the March 2024 Monthly and FY 2023/24 Third Quarter 
Financial Report. 
 
STRATEGIC PLAN NEXUS 
 
The preparation and review of this report helps meet SCV Water’s Strategic Plan Strategy E.2: 
“Increase focus on forward looking financial information” and Strategy E.3: “Expand Financial & 
Performance Reporting.” 
 
FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS 
 
None. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
The Finance and Administration Committee recommends that the Board of Directors receive 
and file the attached March 2024 Monthly and FY 2023/24 Third Quarter Financial Report. 
 
RP 
 
Attachment 

Debt Funded Capital Projects Project Numbers FY 2023/24
Budget

FY 2023/24
Actual % Committed Cost

1 Additional Wells (T7, U4, U6) (includes S1&S2 Wells VOC Treatment & Flextend) 2400420    7,200,000  $      418,728 6%                  93,956 
2 As-Needed Regulatory Support for Non-Potable Recycled Water Permitting 2401147       100,000             20,005 20%                  53,396 
3 Backcountry (fka Magic Mountain) Pump Station 2402080       860,000          383,952 45%                424,254 
4 Backcountry (fka Magic Mountain) Reservoir 2400395    1,560,000          950,831 61%                523,621 
5 Castaic Conduit 2400016       370,000             65,128 18%                131,223 
6 Clark Well Groundwater Treatment Improvements - PFAS 2402092       200,000             34,684 17%                  93,504 
7 E Wells (E-14, E-15, E-16, E-17) 2400422    1,550,000             40,931 3%                  56,076 
8 ESFP Sludge Collection System 2400251    8,510,000       5,958,407 70%                236,433 
9 Honby Parallel 2400346       225,000               6,293 3%                  14,000 
10 LARC Pipeline 2400036    1,500,000             43,729 3%                  78,367 
11 Lost Canyon 2/2A, Sand Canyon, and Mitchell 5B Groundwater Treatment Improvements 2402095       400,000             26,450 7%                301,263 
12 Magic Mountain Pipeline No. 4 2400389       216,000             57,266 27%                            -   
13 Magic Mountain Pipeline No. 5 2400045       198,000             22,347 11%                     5,057 
14 Magic Mountain Pipeline No. 6 2400051       908,000          215,434 24%                  19,834 
15 New Water Banking Program (AVEK/Mid Valley/Rosedale) 2401081       500,000                      -   0%                            -   
16 Newhall (fka Saugus) Wells (N11, N12, N13) Groundwater Treatment Improvements 2402045    1,655,000       1,419,834 86%                  92,389 
17 Recycled Water Fill Station 2401080       225,000             17,101 8%                     9,846 
18 Recycled Water Program Phase II, 2A - Central Park 2400468            1,000                      -   0%                            -   
19 Recycled Water Program Phase II, 2B - Vista Canyon Backbone 2400474       250,000          106,222 42%                  94,902 
20 Recycled Water Program Phase II, 2C - South End Backbone Reach 1 2400480    2,000,000          198,058 10%                  42,707 
21 Recycled Water Pump Station PS-1 Upgrades 2403000       450,000          120,228 27%                  12,199 
22 S Wells (S6, S7 and S8) 2400437    1,950,000          195,974 10%             1,333,641 
23 Sand Canyon Reservoir Expansion 2402049       810,000          267,351 33%                             3 
24 Santa Clara and Honby Wells 2400434    6,014,000       4,519,669 75%                856,469 
25 Saugus Dry Year Reliability Wells 5 & 6 2400493            5,000               2,905 58%                            -   
26 Sierra and North Oaks Wells Groundwater Treatment Improvements - PFAS 2402094       250,000             38,241 15%                158,968 
27 Sites Reservoir 2400598       800,000          800,000 100%                            -   
28 Well 201 VOC Groundwater Treatment Improvements 2401146    5,615,000       3,196,709 57%                471,440 
29 Well 205 (Perchlorate) 2400417    2,450,000          109,990 4%                  23,666 
30 Well 207 Groundwater Treatment Improvements 2402093       650,000                  452 0%                543,392 
31 Well D Groundwater Treatment Improvements - PFAS 2402098       200,000          117,646 59%                     1,425 
32 Well E-14 Site Improvements 2403001       250,000                      -   0%                            -   
33 Well E-16 Site Improvements 2403002       250,000                      -   0%                            -   
34 Well W10 Groundwater Treatment Improvements - PFAS 2402097       200,000             13,947 7%                  91,935 
35 Well W9 Groundwater Treatment Improvements - PFAS 2402096       250,000             19,974 8%                108,483 

Total Debt Funded Capital Projects 48,572,000  $19,388,485 40%  $        5,872,446 

155

April Jacobs
Matt Stone



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

156



Monthly Financial 
And Quarterly Report  

March 2024 

Q3 FY 2023/24 

157



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

158



 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 
Statement of 

Revenues and Expenses 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

159



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

160



S
C

V
 W

at
er

 
S

ta
te

m
en

t 
o

f 
R

ev
en

u
es

 a
n

d
 E

xp
en

se
s

F
o

r 
th

e 
9t

h
 P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 3
.3

1.
24

  -
 U

n
au

d
it

ed

(A
)

(B
)

(C
)

(D
)

(E
)

(F
)

(G
)

(H
)

A
ct

u
al

B
u

d
g

et
V

ar
ia

n
ce

P
er

ce
n

t
A

ct
u

al
B

u
d

g
et

V
ar

ia
n

ce
P

er
ce

n
t

O
p

er
at

in
g

 R
ev

en
u

es

(1
)

5,
11

6,
87

6
$ 

   
   

4,
83

7,
07

9
$ 

   
   

27
9,

79
8

$ 
   

   
   

6%
W

at
er

 S
al

es
65

,6
56

,1
59

$ 
   

 
74

,4
91

,0
11

$ 
   

 
(8

,8
34

,8
52

)
$ 

   
  

(1
2%

)
(1

)
(2

)
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
25

,9
36

   
   

   
   

  
(2

5,
93

6)
   

   
   

   
 

(1
00

%
)

(a
)

W
at

er
 S

al
es

 -
 W

W
R

20
2,

24
2

   
   

   
   

22
8,

89
0

   
   

   
   

(2
6,

64
8)

   
   

   
   

 
(1

2%
)

(2
)

(3
)

4,
14

5
   

   
   

   
   

 
40

,6
00

   
   

   
   

  
(3

6,
45

5)
   

   
   

   
 

(9
0%

)
(b

)
W

at
er

 S
al

es
 -

 R
ec

yc
le

d
26

6,
43

9
   

   
   

   
36

5,
39

9
   

   
   

   
(9

8,
96

0)
   

   
   

   
 

(2
7%

)
(3

)
(4

)
60

,5
30

   
   

   
   

  
25

,0
00

   
   

   
   

  
35

,5
30

   
   

   
   

  
14

2%
(c

)
M

is
c 

F
ee

s 
an

d 
C

ha
rg

es
65

2,
73

0
   

   
   

   
38

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
26

7,
73

0
   

   
   

   
70

%
(4

)

(5
)

5,
18

1,
55

1
$ 

   
   

4,
92

8,
61

4
$ 

   
   

25
2,

93
7

$ 
   

   
   

5%
T

o
ta

l O
p

er
at

in
g

 R
ev

en
u

es
66

,7
77

,5
69

$ 
   

 
75

,4
70

,3
00

$ 
   

 
(8

,6
92

,7
31

)
$ 

   
  

(1
2%

)
(5

)

O
p

er
at

in
g

 E
xp

en
se

s

(6
)

40
1,

33
2

$ 
   

   
   

25
7,

83
7

$ 
   

   
   

14
3,

49
5

$ 
   

   
   

56
%

(d
)

M
an

ag
em

en
t

1,
84

3,
85

8
$ 

   
   

2,
32

0,
53

4
$ 

   
   

(4
76

,6
76

)
$ 

   
   

  
(2

1%
)

(6
)

(7
)

1,
92

6,
91

7
   

   
   

1,
75

6,
61

8
   

   
   

17
0,

29
9

   
   

   
   

10
%

(e
)

F
in

an
ce

, A
dm

in
 &

 IT
15

,7
48

,0
50

   
   

 
17

,9
90

,5
34

   
   

 
(2

,2
42

,4
85

)
   

   
  

(1
3%

)
(7

)
(8

)
31

9,
80

0
   

   
   

   
25

5,
68

5
   

   
   

   
64

,1
15

   
   

   
   

  
25

%
(f

)
C

us
to

m
er

 C
ar

e
2,

27
6,

15
9

   
   

   
2,

30
1,

16
1

   
   

   
(2

5,
00

2)
   

   
   

   
 

(1
%

)
(8

)
(9

)
1,

23
7,

54
3

   
   

   
92

7,
63

1
   

   
   

   
30

9,
91

1
   

   
   

   
33

%
(g

)
T

ra
ns

 &
 D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

8,
27

8,
99

5
   

   
   

8,
36

2,
18

3
   

   
   

(8
3,

18
8)

   
   

   
   

 
(1

%
)

(9
)

(1
0)

1,
22

7,
82

8
   

   
   

1,
15

7,
73

1
   

   
   

70
,0

98
   

   
   

   
  

6%
P

um
pi

ng
 W

el
ls

 &
 S

to
ra

ge
10

,8
84

,8
24

   
   

 
12

,8
81

,9
75

   
   

 
(1

,9
97

,1
51

)
   

   
  

(1
6%

)
(1

0)
(1

1)
93

1,
94

6
   

   
   

   
93

8,
38

5
   

   
   

   
(6

,4
38

)
   

   
   

   
   

(1
%

)
W

at
er

 R
es

ou
rc

es
5,

56
9,

87
8

   
   

   
8,

44
5,

46
2

   
   

   
(2

,8
75

,5
84

)
   

   
  

(3
4%

)
(1

1)
(1

2)
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

9,
06

8
   

   
   

   
(2

09
,0

68
)

   
   

   
  

(1
00

%
)

(h
)

S
ou

rc
e 

of
 S

up
pl

y
4,

34
8,

88
4

   
   

   
6,

18
1,

61
2

   
   

   
(1

,8
32

,7
28

)
   

   
  

(3
0%

)
(1

2)
(1

3)
1,

39
4,

81
2

   
   

   
1,

15
8,

59
7

   
   

   
23

6,
21

5
   

   
   

   
20

%
(i)

W
at

er
 Q

ua
lit

y,
 T

re
at

m
en

t 
&

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

10
,2

79
,0

97
   

   
 

10
,4

08
,6

23
   

   
 

(1
29

,5
26

)
   

   
   

  
(1

%
)

(1
3)

(1
4)

48
3,

94
5

   
   

   
   

37
3,

66
7

   
   

   
   

11
0,

27
8

   
   

   
   

30
%

(j)
E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
S

er
vi

ce
s

3,
31

4,
18

6
   

   
   

3,
36

3,
00

3
   

   
   

(4
8,

81
7)

   
   

   
   

 
(2

%
)

(1
4)

(1
5)

7,
92

4,
12

4
$ 

   
   

7,
03

5,
21

8
$ 

   
   

88
8,

90
5

$ 
   

   
   

13
%

T
o

ta
l O

p
er

at
in

g
 E

xp
en

se
s

62
,5

43
,9

32
$ 

   
 

72
,2

55
,0

87
$ 

   
 

(9
,7

11
,1

55
)

$ 
   

  
(1

3%
)

(1
5)

(1
6)

(2
,7

42
,5

72
)

$ 
   

  
(2

,1
06

,6
04

)
$ 

   
  

(6
35

,9
68

)
$ 

   
   

  
30

%
N

et
 O

p
er

at
in

g
 R

ev
en

u
es

 (
E

xp
en

se
s)

4,
23

3,
63

7
$ 

   
   

3,
21

5,
21

3
$ 

   
   

1,
01

8,
42

4
$ 

   
   

32
%

(1
6)

N
o

n
-O

p
er

at
in

g
 R

ev
en

u
es

 a
n

d
 (

E
xp

en
se

s)

(1
7)

4,
41

2,
34

7
$ 

   
   

4,
82

9,
06

0
$ 

   
   

(4
16

,7
13

)
$ 

   
   

  
(9

%
)

N
on

-O
pe

ra
tin

g 
R

ev
en

ue
s 

1
40

,2
90

,5
48

$ 
   

 
42

,0
30

,7
50

$ 
   

 
(1

,7
40

,2
02

)
$ 

   
  

(4
%

)
(1

7)
(1

8)
(3

,1
53

,4
59

)
   

   
  

(6
,3

62
,1

78
)

   
   

  
3,

20
8,

71
9

   
   

   
(5

0%
)

(k
)

C
ap

ita
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s 

- 
P

ay
 G

o
(2

0,
11

8,
62

7)
   

   
(5

7,
25

9,
60

5)
   

   
37

,1
40

,9
78

   
   

 
(6

5%
)

(1
8)

(1
9)

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

0%
D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
 

(3
5,

27
2,

22
0)

   
   

(3
7,

54
0,

74
9)

   
   

2,
26

8,
53

0
   

   
   

(6
%

)
(1

9)
(2

0)
(5

,4
40

)
   

   
   

   
   

(3
,3

33
)

   
   

   
   

   
(2

,1
07

)
   

   
   

   
   

63
%

Le
as

es
 a

nd
 S

B
IT

A
 In

te
re

st
 E

xp
en

se
s

(2
4,

87
1)

   
   

   
   

 
(3

0,
00

0)
   

   
   

   
 

5,
12

9
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

7%
)

(2
0)

(2
1)

1,
25

3,
44

7
$ 

   
   

(1
,5

36
,4

51
)

$ 
   

  
2,

78
9,

89
8

$ 
   

   
(1

82
%

)
N

et
 N

o
n

-O
p

er
at

in
g

 R
ev

en
u

es
 a

n
d

 (
E

xp
en

se
s)

(1
5,

12
5,

17
0)

$ 
   

(5
2,

79
9,

60
4)

$ 
   

37
,6

74
,4

34
$ 

   
 

(7
1%

)
(2

1)

(2
2)

(1
,4

89
,1

25
)

$ 
   

  
(3

,6
43

,0
55

)
$ 

   
  

2,
15

3,
93

0
$ 

   
   

(5
9%

)
In

cr
ea

se
 (

D
ec

re
as

e)
 in

 N
et

 P
o

si
ti

o
n

(1
0,

89
1,

53
3)

$ 
   

(4
9,

58
4,

39
2)

$ 
   

38
,6

92
,8

59
$ 

   
 

(7
8%

)
(2

2)

M
on

th
ly

 C
ha

ng
es

 o
f m

or
e 

th
an

 1
0%

 a
nd

 $
20

,0
00

(a
)

T
im

in
g 

de
la

y 
be

tw
ee

n 
in

vo
ic

e 
bi

lle
d 

an
d 

pa
ym

en
t r

ec
ei

ve
d.

 M
ar

ch
 p

ay
m

en
t r

ec
or

de
d 

in
 A

pr
il.

 
(b

)
R

ec
yc

le
d 

W
at

er
 S

al
es

 d
ow

n 
du

e 
to

 r
ai

n 
in

 t
he

 m
on

th
 o

f M
ar

ch
. Y

T
D

 u
nd

er
 b

ud
ge

t 2
7%

 (
$9

8,
96

0)
.

(c
)

M
is

c.
 F

ee
s 

an
d 

C
ha

rg
es

 v
ar

y 
m

on
th

 t
o 

m
on

th
. Y

T
D

 o
ve

r 
bu

dg
et

 7
0%

 (
$3

85
,0

00
).

(d
)

O
ut

si
de

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
ar

e 
hi

gh
er

 th
an

 b
ud

ge
te

d 
du

e 
to

 ti
m

in
g 

of
 P

e
rc

hl
or

at
e 

Li
tig

at
io

n 
E

xp
en

se
s.

 P
ay

ro
ll 

is
 h

ig
he

r 
th

an
 b

ud
ge

te
d 

du
e 

to
 th

re
e 

pa
yr

ol
l p

er
io

ds
 in

 M
ar

ch
 (

bu
dg

et
ed

 in
 A

pr
il)

. 
(e

)
In

su
ra

nc
e 

ex
pe

ns
es

 a
re

 h
ig

he
r 

th
an

 b
ud

ge
te

d 
du

e 
to

 p
re

pa
ym

en
t o

f i
nv

oi
ce

. P
ay

ro
ll 

is
 h

ig
he

r 
th

an
 b

ud
ge

te
d 

du
e 

to
 th

re
e 

pa
yr

o
ll 

pe
rio

ds
 in

 M
ar

ch
 (

bu
dg

et
ed

 in
 A

pr
il)

. 
(f

)
P

ay
ro

ll 
is

 h
ig

he
r 

th
an

 b
ud

ge
te

d 
du

e 
to

 th
re

e 
pa

yr
ol

l p
er

io
ds

 in
 M

ar
ch

 (
bu

dg
et

ed
 in

 A
pr

il)
. 

(g
)

P
ay

ro
ll 

is
 h

ig
he

r 
th

an
 b

ud
ge

te
d 

du
e 

to
 th

re
e 

pa
yr

ol
l p

er
io

ds
 in

 M
ar

ch
 (

bu
dg

et
ed

 in
 A

pr
il)

. 

(h
)

(i)
T

im
in

g 
of

 U
til

ity
 b

ill
in

gs
 v

ar
y,

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
E

di
so

n 
in

vo
ic

es
 p

ai
d 

in
 M

ar
ch

. P
ay

ro
ll 

is
 h

ig
he

r 
th

an
 b

ud
ge

te
d 

du
e 

to
 th

re
e 

pa
yr

ol
l p

er
io

ds
 in

 M
ar

ch
 (

bu
dg

et
ed

 in
 A

pr
il)

. 
(j)

P
ay

ro
ll 

is
 h

ig
he

r 
th

an
 b

ud
ge

te
d 

du
e 

to
 th

re
e 

pa
yr

ol
l p

er
io

ds
 in

 M
ar

ch
 (

bu
dg

et
ed

 in
 A

pr
il)

. 
(k

)
T

im
in

g 
of

 c
ap

ita
l p

ro
je

ct
s 

va
ry

 m
on

th
 to

 m
on

th
. 

Y
ea

r-
to

-D
at

e
C

u
rr

en
t 

P
er

io
d

1  N
on

-O
pe

ra
tin

g 
R

ev
en

ue
s 

in
cl

ud
e:

 G
ra

nt
s 

&
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

ts
, 1

%
 P

ro
pe

rt
y 

T
ax

, C
el

l S
ite

s,
 F

C
F

, 
La

b 
R

ev
en

ue
s,

 In
te

re
st

 In
co

m
e,

 A
nn

e
xa

tio
n 

R
ei

m
b.

N
o 

in
vo

ic
es

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
or

 p
ai

d 
fo

r 
th

e 
m

on
th

 o
f M

ar
ch

. Y
T

D
 u

nd
er

 b
ud

ge
t 3

0%
 (

$1
.8

 m
ill

io
n)

 d
ue

 to
 d

ec
re

as
ed

 c
or

e 
w

at
er

 s
up

pl
y 

ex
p

en
se

s 
as

 a
 r

es
ul

t o
f l

ow
er

 fi
rm

in
g 

ba
nk

in
g 

pr
og

ra
m

 e
xp

en
di

tu
re

s 
du

e 
to

 a
 w

et
 y

ea
r.

161



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

162



 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 
Investment Report 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

163



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

164



Note Acct # Balance Total % of Total

AGENCY FUNDS

Cash & Sweep Accounts

WF Operating Account‐Incl FCF's, SWP & CIP 101/202/204/223‐10101 29,637,358$        

Less: WF Restricted Cash (FCFs, SWP & CIP) 1 202/224/223‐10101 (10,388,817)         

US Treasury Bills ‐ CAM 101‐10104 1,909,375            

Customer Billing ‐ Northstar Account 101‐10105 160,233                

Customer Billing ‐ enQuesta Account 101‐10107 802,939                

US Bank ‐ Cash with Fiscal Agent 101/204/223‐102XX 52,260,027          

Less: Restricted Cash US Bank 2023A Bonds 1 223‐10223 (52,234,799)         

US Bank Trust Account  (1% Prop Tax) 101/204‐10202 11,627,897          

Less: Restricted Cash US Bank 1% Prop Tax 2 101/204‐10202 (11,627,897)         

‐                         

Subtotal ‐ Cash & Sweep Accounts Unrestricted 22,146,315$            6.85%

Investments ‐ Unrestricted

Local Agency Investment Fund 101/202/204‐11061 35,082,716$        

LAC Pooled Investment Fund 101‐11062 27,470                  

US Treasury Notes ‐ US Bank 101‐11063 65,097,961          

US Govt Issues (excl T‐Notes & T‐Bills) 101/204‐11064 34,343,129          

Taxable Municipal Issues (State & Local) 101‐11065 12,847,151          

Certificates of Deposit 101‐11066 2,273,230            

Government Money Mkt Fund 101/204‐11067 651,768                

Corporate Issues 101‐11068 43,511,923          

Foreign Issues 101‐11069 4,511,205            

CMOs‐Collateralized Mortgage Obligations 101‐11070 14,678,759          

Asset Backed Securities 101‐11071 12,476,942          

Supranationals 101‐11072 1,438,891            

Less: Restricted Investments ‐ FCF 3 202‐11061 (9,683,959)           

Less: Restricted Investments ‐ SWP 4 204‐11061‐11067 (92,732,198)         

Subtotal ‐ Investments Unrestricted 124,524,989$          38.51%

Cash and Investments ‐ Restricted

Facility Capacity Fee Fund ‐ Cash 5 202‐10101 ‐$                      

Facility Capacity Fee Fund ‐ Investments 3 202‐11061 9,683,959            

US Bank Trust Account  (1% Prop Tax) 2 101/204‐10202 11,627,897          

State Water Project ‐ Cash (WF & US Bank) 6 204‐10101 4,311,066            

State Water Project ‐ Investments 4 204‐11061/11063/11064 92,732,198

Subtotal ‐ Cash & Investments Restricted 118,355,120            36.60%

TOTAL AGENCY CASH & INVESTMENTS 265,026,424$         

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT FUNDS

Cash & Sweep Accounts ‐ Wells Fargo Pooled Cash 7 223‐10101 6,077,751$          

US Bank Trust Account ‐ 2023 Bond Proceeds 223‐102XX 52,234,799          

TOTAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT FUNDS 58,312,550$            18.03%

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 323,338,975$          100.00%

Notes

1 Restricted Cash ‐ FCF's, SWP & CIP 

2 Restricted Cash ‐ US Bank 1% Property Taxes

3 Restricted Investments ‐ FCF's Legacy SCWD

4 Restricted Investments ‐ State Water Project

5 Restricted Cash ‐ FCF's (Txfr'd to cover Debt Svc)

6 Restricted Cash ‐ SWP (State Water Project)

SCV Water
Consolidated Cash & Investment Summary

3/31/2024

165



Operating Account‐Incl FCF's,  SWP & CIP XXX‐10101 29,637,358$                9.17%

Customer Billing Bank Accounts 101‐10105 963,172                        0.30%

US Treasury Bills (Cash Equivalent) 101‐10104 1,909,375                     0.59%

US Bank ‐ Cash with Fiscal Agent 101‐102XX 52,260,027                  16.16%

US Bank Trust Account  (1% Prop Tax) 101‐10202 11,627,897                  3.60%

LAIF ‐ Operating 101‐11061 35,082,716                  10.85%

LAC Pooled Investment Fund 101‐11062 27,470                          0.01%

US Treasury Notes 101‐11063 65,097,961                  20.12%

US Gov't Issues (excl T‐Bills & T‐Notes) 101‐11064 34,343,129                  10.62%

State and Local Government Bonds 101‐11065 12,847,151                  3.97%

Certificates of Deposit 101‐11066 2,273,230                     0.70%

Government Money Mkt Fund 101‐11067 651,768                        0.20%

Corporate Issues 101‐11068 43,511,923                  13.46%

Foreign Issues 101‐11069 4,511,205                     1.40%

CMOs 101‐11070 14,678,759                  4.54%

Asset Backed Securities 101‐11071 12,476,942                  3.86%

Supranationals 101‐11072 1,438,891                     0.45%

323,338,975$              100.00%

Estimated Refundable Developer Deposits: 7,773,843$                 

Portfolio‐wide Investments, including CIP Funds:

Weighted Average Yield  4.793%

Rochelle Patterson, MPA Amy Aguer, CPA
Treasurer/Chief Financial & Administrative Officer Controller

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency

Cash and Investment Summary

March 31, 2024

All investment actions executed since the last report have been made in full compliance with the Investment Policy, 

and the Agency will meet its expenditure obligations for the next six months as required by Government Code Section 

53646(b)(2) and (3), respectively.

Included 

in totals 

Operating 
Account 9.17%

Customer Billing 
Bank Accounts 

0.30%

US Treasury Bills 
0.59%

US Bank ‐ Cash With 
Fiscal Agent 16.16%

US Bank Trust Account 
3.60%

LAIF‐Operating 
10.85%

LACPIF               
0.01%US Treasury Notes 20.12%

US Gov't Issues   10.62%

State and Local  Govt 
Bonds 3.97%

Certificates of Deposit 
0.70%

Govt Money Market 
0.20%

Corporate Issues 
13.46%

Foreign Issues 1.40%
CMOs
4.54%

Asset Backed 
Securities 
3.86%

Supranationals
0.45%

Cash and Investments

166

phoover
Signature - Rochelle Patterson

phoover
Signature - Amy Aguer



3/31/2024 Per Chandler Asset Management and US Bank Custody Trust Statements

Agency-wide General Funds Invested:
Purchase Maturity Est'd

Cash & Cash-Equivalents Cost Yield Date Date Yield

Wells Fargo Pooled Operating Cash 29,557,210$      5.182% Various Liquid 1,531,723$          
Less: CIP 2023A Pooled Cash (6,077,751)         5.182% Various Liquid (314,963)              
Wells Fargo Customer Care Accounts 963,172             5.182% Various Liquid 49,914                 
US Bank DS Accounts 52,260,027        4.795% Various Liquid 2,505,868            
Less: CIP 2023A US Bank Bond Proceeds (52,234,799)       4.820% Various Liquid (2,517,717)           
US Bank 1% Property Tax Trust Account 11,627,897        3.820% Various 08/15/24 444,186               
US T-Bills (Cash Equiv) - CAM 1,909,375          5.225% 01/26/24 01/23/25 99,769                 
First American Govt MM (Cash Equiv)-CAM 651,768             4.930% Various Liquid 32,132                 

Total Cash & Cash-Equivalents 38,656,899$      4.736% Weighted Avg Yield 1,830,912$          

Investments External to US Bank / Chandler Asset Management

Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) 35,082,716$      4.232% Various Liquid 1,484,701            
LA County Pooled Investment Fund 27,470               4.150% Various Liquid 1,140                   

Investments per US Bank / Chandler Asset Management Statements (excluding Cash Equivalents)

Asset-Backed Securities - CAM 12,475,445$      5.604% Various Various 699,147$             
Federal Agencies - CAM 34,343,131        4.999% Various Various 1,716,676            
CMOS' - Collateralized Mortgages - CAM 14,678,759        5.005% Various Various 734,709               
Corporate Issues 43,511,923        5.183% Various Various 2,255,095            
Municipal Bonds (State/Local Gov'ts) CAM 12,847,151        4.993% Various Various 641,483               
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit - CAM 2,273,230          5.604% Various Various 127,391               
US Treasury Notes - US Bank 65,148,234        4.358% Various Various 2,838,921            
Foreign Issues - CAM 4,511,205          5.891% Various Various 265,770               
Supranationals - CAM 1,438,891          4.703% 06/27/23 05/15/26 67,670                 

Total Investments 226,338,156$    4.786% Weighted Avg Yield 10,832,704$        

Cash & Investments Non-CIP 264,995,055$    4.779% Portfolio Weighted Avg Yield 12,663,615$        
 

167



M
O

N
TH

LY
 A

CC
O

U
N

T 
ST

AT
EM

EN
T

SC
VW

A 
Co

ns
 | 

Ac
co

un
t #

11
00

8 
| A

s o
f M

ar
ch

 3
1,

 2
02

4

C
H

AN
D

LE
R 

AS
SE

T 
M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T 
| c

ha
nd

le
ra

ss
et

.c
om

In
fo

rm
ati

on
 c

on
ta

in
ed

 h
er

ei
n 

is 
co

nfi
de

nti
al

. W
e 

ur
ge

 y
ou

 to
 c

om
pa

re
 th

is 
st

at
em

en
t t

o 
th

e 
on

e 
yo

u 
re

ce
iv

e 
fr

om
 y

ou
r q

ua
lifi

ed
 c

us
to

di
an

. P
le

as
e 

se
e 

Im
po

rt
an

t D
isc

lo
su

re
s a

t t
he

 e
nd

 o
f t

he
 st

at
em

en
t.

Ch
an

dl
er

 T
ea

m
:

Fo
r q

ue
sti

on
s a

bo
ut

 y
ou

r a
cc

ou
nt

, p
le

as
e 

ca
ll 

(8
00

) 3
17

-4
74

7,
 

or
 c

on
ta

ct
 c

lie
nt

se
rv

ic
e@

ch
an

dl
er

as
se

t.c
om

Cu
st

od
ia

n:

168



CO
N

FI
DE

N
TI

AL
 |

 2

SC
VW

A 
Co

ns
 | 

Ac
co

un
t #

11
00

8 
| A

s o
f M

ar
ch

 3
1,

 2
02

4

Ex
ec

uti
on

 T
im

e:
 0

5/
01

/2
02

4 
10

:5
5:

22
 A

M
Ch

an
dl

er
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t |

 in
fo

@
ch

an
dl

er
as

se
t.c

om
 |

 w
w

w
.c

ha
nd

le
ra

ss
et

.c
om

 |
 8

00
.3

17
.4

74
7

PO
RT

FO
LI

O
 S

U
M

M
AR

Y

Po
rt

fo
lio

 C
ha

ra
ct

er
is

tic
s

Se
ct

or
 A

llo
ca

tio
n

Ac
co

un
t S

um
m

ar
y

M
at

ur
ity

 D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n

To
p 

Is
su

er
s

C
re

di
t Q

ua
lit

y

Av
er

ag
e 

M
od

ifi
ed

 D
ur

ati
on

1.
62

Av
er

ag
e 

Co
up

on
3.

90
%

Av
er

ag
e 

Pu
rc

ha
se

 Y
TM

4.
05

%

Av
er

ag
e 

M
ar

ke
t Y

TM
4.

71
%

Av
er

ag
e 

Q
ua

lit
y

AA

Av
er

ag
e 

Fi
na

l M
at

ur
ity

1.
94

Av
er

ag
e 

Li
fe

1.
86

 
Be

g.
 V

al
ue

s a
s o

f 
03

/0
1/

20
24

En
d 

Va
lu

es
 a

s o
f 

03
/3

1/
20

24

M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

31
9,

00
5,

30
9.

22
32

0,
06

4,
35

9.
32

Ac
cr

ue
d 

In
te

re
st

1,
33

1,
88

0.
05

1,
51

8,
71

6.
03

To
ta

l M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

32
0,

33
7,

18
9.

27
32

1,
58

3,
07

5.
35

In
co

m
e 

Ea
rn

ed
58

3,
43

5.
84

85
3,

10
6.

10

Co
nt

/W
D

(1
1,

20
2,

50
7.

91
)

(2
29

,2
58

.5
8)

Pa
r

32
3,

36
1,

42
6.

80
32

4,
03

3,
93

8.
35

Bo
ok

 V
al

ue
32

2,
04

2,
85

1.
66

32
2,

74
7,

70
1.

76

Co
st

 V
al

ue
32

2,
01

4,
77

0.
44

32
2,

73
5,

88
9.

86

U
ni

te
d 

St
at

es
20

.1
7%

U
S 

Ba
nk

 T
ru

st
19

.9
5%

LA
IF

10
.9

6%

W
el

ls 
Fa

rg
o 

Ba
nk

9.
23

%

Fe
de

ra
l H

om
e 

Lo
an

 B
an

ks
6.

52
%

FH
LM

C
4.

52
%

Fa
rm

 C
re

di
t S

ys
te

m
2.

14
%

St
at

e 
of

 C
al

ifo
rn

ia
1.

84
%

*S
ee

 F
oo

tn
ot

e

Th
e 

cr
ed

it 
qu

al
ity

 is
 a

 w
ei

gh
te

d 
av

er
ag

e 
ca

lc
ul

ati
on

 o
f t

he
 h

ig
he

st
 o

f S
&

P,
 M

oo
dy

’s’
 a

nd
 F

itc
h

169



CO
N

FI
DE

N
TI

AL
 |

 3

SC
VW

A 
Co

ns
 | 

Ac
co

un
t #

11
00

8 
| A

s o
f M

ar
ch

 3
1,

 2
02

4

Ex
ec

uti
on

 T
im

e:
 0

5/
01

/2
02

4 
10

:5
5:

22
 A

M
Ch

an
dl

er
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t |

 in
fo

@
ch

an
dl

er
as

se
t.c

om
 |

 w
w

w
.c

ha
nd

le
ra

ss
et

.c
om

 |
 8

00
.3

17
.4

74
7

ST
AT

EM
EN

T 
O

F 
CO

M
PL

IA
N

C
E

Ru
le

s N
am

e
Li

m
it

Ac
tu

al
Co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
St

at
us

N
ot

es

A
G

EN
CY

 M
O

RT
G

A
G

E 
SE

CU
RI

TI
ES

 (C
M

O
S)

M
ax

 %
 (M

V)
10

0.
0

0.
0

Co
m

pl
ia

nt
M

ax
 %

 Is
su

er
 (M

V;
 A

ge
nc

ie
s &

 A
ge

nc
y 

CM
O

s)
30

.0
6.

5
Co

m
pl

ia
nt

M
ax

 M
at

ur
ity

 (Y
ea

rs
)

10
.0

0.
0

Co
m

pl
ia

nt
A

SS
ET

-B
A

CK
ED

 S
EC

U
RI

TI
ES

 (A
BS

)
M

ax
 %

 (M
V;

 N
on

 A
ge

nc
y 

AB
S 

&
 M

BS
)

20
.0

4.
2

Co
m

pl
ia

nt
M

ax
 %

 Is
su

er
 (M

V)
5.

0
0.

4
Co

m
pl

ia
nt

M
ax

 M
at

ur
ity

 (Y
ea

rs
)

5
4

Co
m

pl
ia

nt
M

in
 R

ati
ng

 (A
A-

 b
y 

1)
0.

0
0.

0
Co

m
pl

ia
nt

BA
N

KE
RS

' A
CC

EP
TA

N
CE

S
M

ax
 %

 (M
V)

40
.0

0.
0

Co
m

pl
ia

nt
M

ax
 %

 Is
su

er
 (M

V)
5.

0
0.

0
Co

m
pl

ia
nt

M
ax

 M
at

ur
ity

 (D
ay

s)
18

0
0.

0
Co

m
pl

ia
nt

CE
RT

IF
IC

AT
E 

O
F 

D
EP

O
SI

T 
PL

A
CE

M
EN

T 
SE

RV
IC

E 
(C

D
A

RS
)

M
ax

 %
 (M

V)
50

.0
0.

7
Co

m
pl

ia
nt

M
ax

 M
at

ur
ity

 (Y
ea

rs
)

5.
0

0.
0

Co
m

pl
ia

nt
CO

LL
AT

ER
A

LI
ZE

D
 T

IM
E 

D
EP

O
SI

TS
 (N

O
N

-N
EG

O
TI

A
BL

E 
CD

/T
D

)
M

ax
 %

 (M
V)

50
.0

0.
0

Co
m

pl
ia

nt
M

ax
 M

at
ur

ity
 (Y

ea
rs

)
5.

0
0.

0
Co

m
pl

ia
nt

CO
M

M
ER

CI
A

L 
PA

PE
R

M
ax

 %
 (M

V)
40

.0
0.

0
Co

m
pl

ia
nt

M
ax

 %
 Is

su
er

 (M
V)

5.
0

0.
0

Co
m

pl
ia

nt
M

ax
 M

at
ur

ity
 (D

ay
s)

27
0

0.
0

Co
m

pl
ia

nt
M

in
 R

ati
ng

 (A
-1

 b
y 

1 
or

 A
- b

y 
1)

0.
0

0.
0

Co
m

pl
ia

nt
CO

RP
O

RA
TE

 M
ED

IU
M

 T
ER

M
 N

O
TE

S
M

ax
 %

 (M
V)

30
.0

15
.3

Co
m

pl
ia

nt
M

ax
 %

 Is
su

er
 (M

V)
5.

0
0.

9
Co

m
pl

ia
nt

M
ax

 M
at

ur
ity

 (Y
ea

rs
)

5
5

N
ot

 
Co

m
pl

ia
nt

To
ro

nt
o 

Do
m

in
io

n 
Ba

nk
 (8

91
15

A2
Y7

) N
ew

 Is
su

e 
Se

cu
rit

y;
 C

om
pl

ie
s o

n 
Se

tt
le

m
en

t D
at

e

M
in

 R
ati

ng
 (A

- b
y 

1)
0.

0
0.

0
Co

m
pl

ia
nt

FD
IC

 IN
SU

RE
D

 T
IM

E 
D

EP
O

SI
TS

 (N
O

N
-N

EG
O

TI
A

BL
E 

CD
/

TD
)

M
ax

 %
 (M

V)
50

.0
0.

0
Co

m
pl

ia
nt

M
ax

 M
at

ur
ity

 (Y
ea

rs
)

3
0.

0
Co

m
pl

ia
nt

170



CO
N

FI
DE

N
TI

AL
 |

 4

SC
VW

A 
Co

ns
 | 

Ac
co

un
t #

11
00

8 
| A

s o
f M

ar
ch

 3
1,

 2
02

4

Ex
ec

uti
on

 T
im

e:
 0

5/
01

/2
02

4 
10

:5
5:

22
 A

M
Ch

an
dl

er
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t |

 in
fo

@
ch

an
dl

er
as

se
t.c

om
 |

 w
w

w
.c

ha
nd

le
ra

ss
et

.c
om

 |
 8

00
.3

17
.4

74
7

ST
AT

EM
EN

T 
O

F 
CO

M
PL

IA
N

C
E

Ru
le

s N
am

e
Li

m
it

Ac
tu

al
Co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
St

at
us

N
ot

es

FE
D

ER
A

L 
A

G
EN

CI
ES

M
ax

 %
 (M

V)
10

0.
0

10
.4

Co
m

pl
ia

nt
M

ax
 %

 Is
su

er
 (M

V;
 A

ge
nc

ie
s &

 A
ge

nc
y 

CM
O

s)
30

.0
6.

5
Co

m
pl

ia
nt

M
ax

 C
al

la
bl

es
 (M

V)
20

.0
4.

4
Co

m
pl

ia
nt

LO
CA

L 
A

G
EN

CY
 IN

VE
ST

M
EN

T 
FU

N
D

 (L
A

IF
)

M
ax

 C
on

ce
nt

ra
tio

n 
(M

V)
75

.0
35

.1
Co

m
pl

ia
nt

M
O

N
EY

 M
A

RK
ET

 M
U

TU
A

L 
FU

N
D

S
M

ax
 %

 (M
V)

20
.0

0.
2

Co
m

pl
ia

nt
M

ax
 %

 Is
su

er
 (M

V)
20

.0
0.

2
Co

m
pl

ia
nt

M
in

 R
ati

ng
 (A

AA
 b

y 
2)

0.
0

0.
0

Co
m

pl
ia

nt
M

O
RT

G
A

G
E-

BA
CK

ED
 S

EC
U

RI
TI

ES
 (N

O
N

-A
G

EN
CY

)
M

ax
 %

 (M
V)

20
.0

0.
0

Co
m

pl
ia

nt
M

ax
 %

 Is
su

er
 (M

V)
5.

0
0.

0
Co

m
pl

ia
nt

M
ax

 M
at

ur
ity

 (Y
ea

rs
)

5.
0

0.
0

Co
m

pl
ia

nt
M

in
 R

ati
ng

 (A
A-

 b
y 

1)
0.

0
0.

0
Co

m
pl

ia
nt

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L 
SE

CU
RI

TI
ES

 (C
A

, L
O

CA
L 

A
G

EN
CY

)
M

ax
 %

 (M
V)

30
.0

3.
4

Co
m

pl
ia

nt
M

ax
 %

 Is
su

er
 (M

V)
5.

0
1.

9
Co

m
pl

ia
nt

M
in

 R
ati

ng
 (A

- b
y 

1)
0.

0
0.

0
Co

m
pl

ia
nt

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L 
SE

CU
RI

TI
ES

 (C
A

, O
TH

ER
 S

TA
TE

S)
M

ax
 %

 (M
V)

30
.0

0.
3

Co
m

pl
ia

nt
M

ax
 %

 Is
su

er
 (M

V)
5.

0
0.

3
Co

m
pl

ia
nt

M
in

 R
ati

ng
 (A

- b
y 

1)
0.

0
0.

0
Co

m
pl

ia
nt

M
U

TU
A

L 
FU

N
D

S
M

ax
 %

 (M
V)

20
.0

0.
0

Co
m

pl
ia

nt
M

ax
 %

 Is
su

er
 (M

V)
10

.0
0.

0
Co

m
pl

ia
nt

M
in

 R
ati

ng
 (A

AA
 b

y 
2)

0.
0

0.
0

Co
m

pl
ia

nt
N

EG
O

TI
A

BL
E 

CE
RT

IF
IC

AT
ES

 O
F 

D
EP

O
SI

T 
(N

CD
)

M
ax

 %
 (M

V)
30

.0
0.

7
Co

m
pl

ia
nt

M
ax

 %
 Is

su
er

 (M
V)

5.
0

0.
1

Co
m

pl
ia

nt
M

ax
 M

at
ur

ity
 (Y

ea
rs

)
5

0.
0

Co
m

pl
ia

nt
M

in
 R

ati
ng

 (A
-1

 b
y 

1;
 A

- b
y 

1 
if 

> 
FD

IC
 L

im
it)

0.
0

0.
0

Co
m

pl
ia

nt
RE

PU
RC

H
A

SE
 A

G
RE

EM
EN

TS
M

ax
 M

at
ur

ity
 (Y

ea
rs

)
1.

0
0.

0
Co

m
pl

ia
nt

171



CO
N

FI
DE

N
TI

AL
 |

 5

SC
VW

A 
Co

ns
 | 

Ac
co

un
t #

11
00

8 
| A

s o
f M

ar
ch

 3
1,

 2
02

4

Ex
ec

uti
on

 T
im

e:
 0

5/
01

/2
02

4 
10

:5
5:

22
 A

M
Ch

an
dl

er
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t |

 in
fo

@
ch

an
dl

er
as

se
t.c

om
 |

 w
w

w
.c

ha
nd

le
ra

ss
et

.c
om

 |
 8

00
.3

17
.4

74
7

ST
AT

EM
EN

T 
O

F 
CO

M
PL

IA
N

C
E

Ru
le

s N
am

e
Li

m
it

Ac
tu

al
Co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
St

at
us

N
ot

es

SU
PR

A
N

AT
IO

N
A

L 
O

BL
IG

AT
IO

N
S

M
ax

 %
 (M

V)
30

.0
0.

5
Co

m
pl

ia
nt

M
ax

 %
 Is

su
er

 (M
V)

10
.0

0.
5

Co
m

pl
ia

nt
M

ax
 M

at
ur

ity
 (Y

ea
rs

)
5

2
Co

m
pl

ia
nt

M
in

 R
ati

ng
 (A

A-
 b

y 
1)

0.
0

0.
0

Co
m

pl
ia

nt
U

.S
. T

RE
A

SU
RI

ES
M

ax
 %

 (M
V)

10
0.

0
20

.2
Co

m
pl

ia
nt

172



CO
N

FI
DE

N
TI

AL
 |

 6

SC
VW

A 
Co

ns
 | 

Ac
co

un
t #

11
00

8 
| A

s o
f M

ar
ch

 3
1,

 2
02

4

Ex
ec

uti
on

 T
im

e:
 0

5/
01

/2
02

4 
10

:5
5:

22
 A

M
Ch

an
dl

er
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t |

 in
fo

@
ch

an
dl

er
as

se
t.c

om
 |

 w
w

w
.c

ha
nd

le
ra

ss
et

.c
om

 |
 8

00
.3

17
.4

74
7

RE
CO

N
C

IL
IA

TI
O

N
 S

U
M

M
AR

Y

Ac
cr

ua
l A

ct
iv

ity
 S

um
m

ar
y

Fa
ir 

M
ar

ke
t A

ct
iv

ity
 S

um
m

ar
y

 
M

on
th

 to
 D

at
e

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r t

o 
Da

te
(0

1/
01

/2
02

4)

Be
gi

nn
in

g 
Bo

ok
 V

al
ue

32
2,

04
2,

85
1.

66
32

7,
51

1,
73

8.
72

M
at

ur
iti

es
/C

al
ls

(3
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0)
(7

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0)

Pr
in

ci
pa

l P
ay

do
w

ns
(1

64
,7

35
.0

4)
(5

04
,4

48
.7

6)

Pu
rc

ha
se

s
22

,3
18

,2
83

.3
5

66
,7

25
,0

52
.1

0

Sa
le

s
(1

9,
72

2,
15

2.
74

)
(6

4,
79

4,
87

5.
41

)

Ch
an

ge
 in

 C
as

h,
 P

ay
ab

le
s,

 R
ec

ei
va

bl
es

1,
23

3,
36

5.
46

73
2,

64
0.

80

Am
or

tiz
ati

on
/A

cc
re

tio
n

40
,0

89
.0

7
11

8,
72

4.
32

Re
al

ize
d 

Ga
in

 (L
os

s)
0.

00
(4

1,
13

0.
01

)

En
di

ng
 B

oo
k 

Va
lu

e
32

2,
74

7,
70

1.
76

32
2,

74
7,

70
1.

76

 
M

on
th

 to
 D

at
e

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r t

o 
Da

te
(0

1/
01

/2
02

4)

Be
gi

nn
in

g 
M

ar
ke

t V
al

ue
31

9,
00

5,
30

9.
22

32
5,

98
1,

14
2.

51

M
at

ur
iti

es
/C

al
ls

(3
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0)
(7

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0)

Pr
in

ci
pa

l P
ay

do
w

ns
(1

64
,7

35
.0

4)
(5

04
,4

48
.7

6)

Pu
rc

ha
se

s
22

,3
18

,2
83

.3
5

66
,7

25
,0

52
.1

0

Sa
le

s
(1

9,
72

2,
15

2.
74

)
(6

4,
79

4,
87

5.
41

)

Ch
an

ge
 in

 C
as

h,
 P

ay
ab

le
s,

 R
ec

ei
va

bl
es

1,
23

3,
36

5.
46

73
2,

64
0.

80

Am
or

tiz
ati

on
/A

cc
re

tio
n

40
,0

89
.0

7
11

8,
72

4.
32

Ch
an

ge
 in

 N
et

 U
nr

ea
liz

ed
 G

ai
n 

(L
os

s)
35

4,
19

9.
99

(1
,1

52
,7

46
.2

4)

Re
al

ize
d 

Ga
in

 (L
os

s)
0.

00
(4

1,
13

0.
01

)

En
di

ng
 M

ar
ke

t V
al

ue
32

0,
06

4,
35

9.
32

32
0,

06
4,

35
9.

32

M
at

ur
iti

es
 /

 C
al

ls
M

on
th

 to
 D

at
e

(3
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0)

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r t

o 
Da

te
(7

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0)

Pr
in

ci
pa

l P
ay

do
w

ns
M

on
th

 to
 D

at
e

(1
64

,7
35

.0
4)

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r t

o 
Da

te
(5

04
,4

48
.7

6)

Pu
rc

ha
se

s
M

on
th

 to
 D

at
e

22
,3

18
,2

83
.3

5

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r t

o 
Da

te
66

,7
25

,0
52

.1
0

Sa
le

s
M

on
th

 to
 D

at
e

(1
9,

72
2,

15
2.

74
)

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r t

o 
Da

te
(6

4,
79

4,
87

5.
41

)

In
te

re
st

 R
ec

ei
ve

d
M

on
th

 to
 D

at
e

63
2,

26
8.

04

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r t

o 
Da

te
2,

21
6,

55
1.

80

Pu
rc

ha
se

d 
/ 

So
ld

 In
te

re
st

M
on

th
 to

 D
at

e
(6

,0
86

.9
9)

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r t

o 
Da

te
(4

,6
55

.8
6)

173



CO
N

FI
DE

N
TI

AL
 |

 7

SC
VW

A 
Co

ns
 | 

Ac
co

un
t #

11
00

8 
| A

s o
f M

ar
ch

 3
1,

 2
02

4

Ex
ec

uti
on

 T
im

e:
 0

5/
01

/2
02

4 
10

:5
5:

22
 A

M
Ch

an
dl

er
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t |

 in
fo

@
ch

an
dl

er
as

se
t.c

om
 |

 w
w

w
.c

ha
nd

le
ra

ss
et

.c
om

 |
 8

00
.3

17
.4

74
7

H
O

LD
IN

G
S 

RE
PO

RT

Cu
si

p
Se

cu
rit

y 
De

sc
rip

tio
n

Pa
r V

al
ue

/
U

ni
ts

Pu
rc

ha
se

 D
at

e
Pu

rc
ha

se
 Y

ie
ld

Co
st

 V
al

ue
Bo

ok
 V

al
ue

M
kt

 P
ric

e
M

kt
 Y

TM
M

ar
ke

t V
al

ue
Ac

cr
ue

d 
In

t.
%

 o
f P

or
t.

G
ai

n/
Lo

ss

M
oo

dy
's/

S&
P

Fi
tc

h

M
at

ur
ity

Du
ra

tio
n

A
BS

02
58

2J
JT

8
AM

XC
A 

20
22

-2
 A

 0
5/

17
/2

02
7

65
0,

00
0.

00
01

/1
8/

20
23

4.
37

%
63

6,
56

8.
36

64
0,

72
7.

00
97

.9
3

5.
33

%
63

6,
57

1.
52

97
9.

33
0.

20
%

(4
,1

55
.4

8)
N

A/
AA

A
AA

A
1.

12
1.

60

47
78

9Q
AC

4
JD

O
T 

20
21

-B
 A

3 
0.

52
 0

3/
16

/2
02

6
31

3,
56

7.
75

01
/1

8/
20

23
4.

57
%

29
8,

71
0.

03
30

4,
35

1.
05

97
.6

4
5.

58
%

30
6,

18
2.

54
72

.4
7

0.
10

%
1,

83
1.

48
Aa

a/
N

A
AA

A
1.

96
0.

45

44
93

5F
AD

6
HA

RT
 2

02
1-

C 
A3

 0
.7

4 
05

/1
5/

20
26

26
8,

76
0.

23
01

/3
0/

20
23

5.
06

%
25

4,
80

7.
80

25
9,

75
3.

41
97

.7
7

6.
00

%
26

2,
76

4.
59

88
.3

9
0.

08
%

3,
01

1.
19

N
A/

AA
A

AA
A

2.
12

0.
41

43
81

5B
AC

4
HA

RO
T 

20
22

-1
 A

3 
1.

88
 0

5/
15

/2
02

6
51

5,
82

0.
13

01
/1

2/
20

23
4.

80
%

49
2,

24
5.

54
50

0,
78

9.
87

97
.6

8
6.

04
%

50
3,

83
2.

36
43

1.
00

0.
16

%
3,

04
2.

50
Aa

a/
AA

A
N

A
2.

12
0.

55

05
60

2R
AD

3
BM

W
O

T 
20

22
-A

 A
3 

3.
21

 
08

/2
5/

20
26

51
6,

26
5.

91
01

/1
1/

20
23

4.
68

%
50

3,
84

3.
26

50
8,

02
1.

79
98

.4
8

5.
71

%
50

8,
43

8.
80

27
6.

20
0.

16
%

41
7.

01
Aa

a/
AA

A
N

A
2.

40
0.

59

89
23

8F
AD

5
TA

O
T 

20
22

-B
 A

3 
2.

93
 0

9/
15

/2
02

6
48

7,
28

4.
59

01
/1

3/
20

23
4.

71
%

47
2,

97
0.

61
47

7,
67

4.
08

98
.3

4
5.

93
%

47
9,

17
3.

89
63

4.
55

0.
15

%
1,

49
9.

81
Aa

a/
AA

A
N

A
2.

46
0.

60

89
23

8G
AD

3
TL

O
T 

20
24

-A
 A

3 
5.

25
 0

4/
20

/2
02

7
42

0,
00

0.
00

03
/2

6/
20

24
5.

09
%

42
1,

37
8.

13
42

1,
37

8.
13

10
0.

29
5.

59
%

42
1,

20
5.

15
73

5.
00

0.
13

%
(1

72
.9

8)
N

A/
AA

A
AA

A
3.

05
1.

86

92
34

8K
AA

1
VZ

M
T 

20
21

-1
 A

 0
.5

 0
5/

20
/2

02
7

65
0,

00
0.

00
01

/1
1/

20
23

4.
98

%
61

2,
37

1.
09

62
2,

89
2.

02
99

.2
8

1.
59

%
64

5,
31

7.
79

99
.3

1
0.

20
%

22
,4

25
.7

7
Aa

a/
AA

A
AA

A
3.

14
0.

66

16
15

71
HS

6
CH

AI
T 

20
22

-1
 A

 3
.9

7 
09

/1
5/

20
27

85
0,

00
0.

00
--

4.
93

%
83

3,
37

1.
10

83
6,

60
7.

37
98

.2
8

5.
25

%
83

5,
39

3.
26

1,
49

9.
78

0.
26

%
(1

,2
14

.1
1)

N
R/

AA
A

AA
A

3.
46

1.
90

58
77

0A
AC

7
M

BA
RT

 2
02

3-
1 

A3
 4

.5
1 

11
/1

5/
20

27
14

5,
00

0.
00

01
/1

8/
20

23
4.

56
%

14
4,

98
2.

60
14

4,
98

6.
88

99
.0

5
5.

54
%

14
3,

61
8.

86
29

0.
64

0.
04

%
(1

,3
68

.0
2)

N
A/

AA
A

AA
A

3.
63

1.
21

47
80

0C
AC

0
JD

O
T 

20
23

 A
3 

5.
01

 1
1/

15
/2

02
7

19
5,

00
0.

00
02

/2
2/

20
23

3.
39

%
19

4,
96

4.
47

19
4,

97
2.

65
99

.7
1

5.
59

%
19

4,
42

8.
79

43
4.

20
0.

06
%

(5
43

.8
7)

Aa
a/

N
A

AA
A

3.
63

1.
43

43
79

27
AC

0
HA

RO
T 

20
23

-2
 A

3 
4.

93
 1

1/
15

/2
02

7
75

0,
00

0.
00

08
/2

2/
20

23
5.

43
%

74
2,

41
2.

11
74

3,
49

8.
20

99
.7

1
5.

50
%

74
7,

82
3.

28
1,

64
3.

33
0.

23
%

4,
32

5.
07

Aa
a/

AA
A

N
A

3.
63

1.
62

47
79

20
AC

6
JD

O
T 

20
23

-B
 A

3 
5.

18
 0

3/
15

/2
02

8
25

0,
00

0.
00

06
/2

1/
20

23
5.

51
%

24
9,

95
8.

30
24

9,
96

5.
03

10
0.

02
5.

50
%

25
0,

04
8.

05
57

5.
56

0.
08

%
83

.0
2

Aa
a/

N
A

AA
A

3.
96

1.
69

05
52

2R
DF

2
BA

CC
T 

20
22

-2
 A

 5
.0

 0
4/

17
/2

02
8

50
0,

00
0.

00
04

/1
8/

20
23

4.
59

%
50

5,
46

8.
75

50
3,

84
4.

93
99

.7
4

5.
44

%
49

8,
69

0.
95

1,
11

1.
11

0.
16

%
(5

,1
53

.9
8)

Aa
a/

AA
A

N
A

4.
05

1.
52

92
34

8K
AD

5
VZ

M
T 

20
21

-2
 A

 0
.9

9 
04

/2
0/

20
28

35
0,

00
0.

00
06

/1
6/

20
23

5.
59

%
32

9,
69

7.
27

33
2,

97
5.

61
97

.5
2

3.
37

%
34

1,
32

9.
10

10
5.

88
0.

11
%

8,
35

3.
49

N
A/

AA
A

AA
A

4.
05

1.
02

47
78

7C
AC

7
JD

O
T 

20
23

-C
 A

3 
5.

48
 0

5/
15

/2
02

8
58

0,
00

0.
00

09
/1

2/
20

23
5.

40
%

57
9,

96
0.

15
57

9,
96

4.
72

10
0.

71
5.

54
%

58
4,

14
5.

61
1,

41
2.

62
0.

18
%

4,
18

0.
89

Aa
a/

N
A

AA
A

4.
12

1.
84

36
26

7K
AD

9
GM

CA
R 

20
23

-3
 A

3 
5.

45
 0

6/
16

/2
02

8
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
09

/0
8/

20
23

5.
40

%
1,

00
2,

73
4.

38
1,

00
2,

33
2.

09
10

0.
44

5.
47

%
1,

00
4,

43
7.

10
2,

27
0.

83
0.

31
%

2,
10

5.
01

Aa
a/

AA
A

N
A

4.
21

1.
74

174



CO
N

FI
DE

N
TI

AL
 |

 8

SC
VW

A 
Co

ns
 | 

Ac
co

un
t #

11
00

8 
| A

s o
f M

ar
ch

 3
1,

 2
02

4

Ex
ec

uti
on

 T
im

e:
 0

5/
01

/2
02

4 
10

:5
5:

22
 A

M
Ch

an
dl

er
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t |

 in
fo

@
ch

an
dl

er
as

se
t.c

om
 |

 w
w

w
.c

ha
nd

le
ra

ss
et

.c
om

 |
 8

00
.3

17
.4

74
7

H
O

LD
IN

G
S 

RE
PO

RT

Cu
si

p
Se

cu
rit

y 
De

sc
rip

tio
n

Pa
r V

al
ue

/
U

ni
ts

Pu
rc

ha
se

 D
at

e
Pu

rc
ha

se
 Y

ie
ld

Co
st

 V
al

ue
Bo

ok
 V

al
ue

M
kt

 P
ric

e
M

kt
 Y

TM
M

ar
ke

t V
al

ue
Ac

cr
ue

d 
In

t.
%

 o
f P

or
t.

G
ai

n/
Lo

ss

M
oo

dy
's/

S&
P

Fi
tc

h

M
at

ur
ity

Du
ra

tio
n

02
58

2J
KD

1
AM

XC
A 

20
23

-3
 A

 5
.2

3 
09

/1
5/

20
28

63
5,

00
0.

00
09

/1
2/

20
23

5.
29

%
63

4,
97

1.
62

63
4,

97
4.

66
10

0.
69

5.
34

%
63

9,
35

8.
39

1,
47

6.
02

0.
20

%
4,

38
3.

73
N

A/
AA

A
AA

A
4.

46
2.

25

16
15

71
HT

4
CH

AI
T 

20
23

-1
 A

 5
.1

6 
09

/1
5/

20
28

1,
25

0,
00

0.
00

09
/0

7/
20

23
5.

17
%

1,
24

9,
65

3.
50

1,
24

9,
69

1.
24

10
0.

51
5.

33
%

1,
25

6,
37

1.
13

2,
86

6.
67

0.
39

%
6,

67
9.

88
N

R/
AA

A
AA

A
4.

46
2.

25

58
76

9F
AC

9
M

BA
RT

 2
02

3-
2 

A3
 5

.9
5 

11
/1

5/
20

28
58

5,
00

0.
00

11
/2

9/
20

23
5.

18
%

59
7,

38
5.

55
59

6,
38

4.
27

10
1.

76
5.

50
%

59
5,

30
6.

94
1,

54
7.

00
0.

19
%

(1
,0

77
.3

3)
N

A/
AA

A
AA

A
4.

63
1.

99

36
26

8G
AD

7
GM

CA
R 

20
24

-1
 A

3 
4.

85
 1

2/
18

/2
02

8
1,

25
0,

00
0.

00
02

/2
3/

20
24

5.
10

%
1,

24
3,

79
8.

83
1,

24
3,

91
8.

90
99

.7
2

5.
40

%
1,

24
6,

55
7.

38
2,

52
6.

04
0.

39
%

2,
63

8.
48

Aa
a/

N
A

AA
A

4.
72

2.
17

16
15

71
HV

9
CH

AI
T 

24
1 

A 
4.

6 
01

/1
6/

20
29

60
0,

00
0.

00
02

/2
9/

20
24

4.
75

%
59

6,
13

2.
81

59
6,

19
3.

68
99

.4
4

4.
86

%
59

6,
62

4.
58

1,
22

6.
67

0.
19

%
43

0.
90

N
R/

AA
A

AA
A

4.
80

2.
71

44
89

73
AD

9
HA

RT
 2

02
4-

A 
A3

 4
.9

9 
02

/1
5/

20
29

80
0,

00
0.

00
--

5.
02

%
80

0,
36

3.
54

80
0,

36
3.

98
99

.9
9

5.
38

%
79

9,
95

0.
80

1,
21

9.
78

0.
25

%
(4

13
.1

8)
N

A/
AA

A
AA

A
4.

88
2.

22

To
ta

l A
BS

13
,5

61
,6

98
.6

0
5.

02
%

13
,3

98
,7

49
.7

9
13

,4
46

,2
61

.5
7

99
.5

4
5.

22
%

13
,4

97
,5

70
.8

3
23

,5
22

.3
8

4.
22

%
51

,3
09

.2
7

Aa
a/

AA
A

AA
A

3.
73

1.
67

A
G

EN
CY

31
30

AP
Q

32
FE

DE
RA

L 
HO

M
E 

LO
AN

 B
AN

KS
 0

.7
5 

05
/2

4/
20

24
20

0,
00

0.
00

11
/0

1/
20

21
0.

74
%

20
0,

00
3.

47
20

0,
00

0.
00

99
.3

4
5.

23
%

19
8,

68
6.

63
52

9.
17

0.
06

%
(1

,3
13

.3
7)

Aa
a/

AA
+

AA
+

0.
15

0.
15

31
30

AQ
U

43
FE

DE
RA

L 
HO

M
E 

LO
AN

 B
AN

KS
 1

.3
5 

05
/2

4/
20

24
23

5,
00

0.
00

02
/0

2/
20

22
1.

34
%

23
5,

00
3.

86
23

5,
00

0.
00

99
.4

3
5.

23
%

23
3,

66
5.

05
32

6.
06

0.
07

%
(1

,3
34

.9
5)

Aa
a/

AA
+

AA
+

0.
15

0.
15

31
30

AT
VC

8
FE

DE
RA

L 
HO

M
E 

LO
AN

 B
AN

KS
 4

.8
75

 
06

/1
4/

20
24

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

01
/0

9/
20

23
4.

63
%

1,
00

3,
19

2.
77

1,
00

0,
45

3.
48

99
.8

7
5.

43
%

99
8,

73
1.

17
14

,4
89

.5
8

0.
31

%
(1

,7
22

.3
1)

Aa
a/

AA
+

AA
+

0.
21

0.
20

31
30

AM
TP

7
FE

DE
RA

L 
HO

M
E 

LO
AN

 B
AN

KS
 0

.4
 

08
/2

9/
20

24
4,

50
0,

00
0.

00
06

/0
8/

20
21

0.
40

%
4,

50
0,

00
0.

00
4,

50
0,

00
0.

00
97

.9
5

5.
50

%
4,

40
7,

94
1.

48
4,

60
0.

00
1.

38
%

(9
2,

05
8.

53
)

Aa
a/

AA
+

AA
+

0.
41

0.
40

31
30

A2
U

W
4

FE
DE

RA
L 

HO
M

E 
LO

AN
 B

AN
KS

 2
.8

75
 

09
/1

3/
20

24
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
01

/1
3/

20
23

4.
46

%
97

4,
89

0.
00

99
3,

15
1.

82
98

.9
3

5.
31

%
98

9,
28

2.
88

1,
43

7.
50

0.
31

%
(3

,8
68

.9
4)

Aa
a/

AA
+

AA
+

0.
45

0.
44

31
33

EN
Z9

4
FE

DE
RA

L 
FA

RM
 C

RE
DI

T 
BA

N
KS

 
FU

N
DI

N
G 

CO
RP

 4
.5

 1
1/

18
/2

02
4

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

01
/1

7/
20

23
4.

31
%

1,
00

3,
20

9.
00

1,
00

1,
10

6.
39

99
.5

5
5.

22
%

99
5,

54
5.

47
16

,6
25

.0
0

0.
31

%
(5

,5
60

.9
2)

Aa
a/

AA
+

AA
+

0.
64

0.
60

31
33

EN
EJ

5
FE

DE
RA

L 
FA

RM
 C

RE
DI

T 
BA

N
KS

 
FU

N
DI

N
G 

CO
RP

 0
.8

75
 1

1/
18

/2
02

4
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
11

/1
8/

20
21

0.
91

%
1,

99
7,

70
0.

00
1,

99
9,

51
5.

24
97

.3
3

5.
23

%
1,

94
6,

67
1.

42
6,

46
5.

28
0.

61
%

(5
2,

84
3.

82
)

Aa
a/

AA
+

AA
+

0.
64

0.
61

31
30

AL
F2

5
FE

DE
RA

L 
HO

M
E 

LO
AN

 B
AN

KS
 0

.4
 

11
/2

6/
20

24
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
12

/2
6/

20
21

0.
40

%
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
96

.9
3

5.
25

%
1,

93
8,

57
5.

38
77

7.
78

0.
61

%
(6

1,
42

4.
62

)
Aa

a/
AA

+
AA

+
0.

66
0.

64

31
30

AT
U

R6
FE

DE
RA

L 
HO

M
E 

LO
AN

 B
AN

KS
 4

.6
25

 
12

/1
3/

20
24

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

01
/2

4/
20

23
4.

43
%

1,
00

3,
38

0.
00

1,
00

1,
25

7.
67

99
.6

1
5.

19
%

99
6,

08
9.

95
13

,8
75

.0
0

0.
31

%
(5

,1
67

.7
2)

Aa
a/

AA
+

AA
+

0.
70

0.
67

31
30

AQ
GT

4
FE

DE
RA

L 
HO

M
E 

LO
AN

 B
AN

KS
 1

.1
 

01
/1

3/
20

25
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
01

/0
3/

20
22

1.
22

%
99

6,
47

0.
00

99
9,

08
3.

99
96

.9
9

5.
06

%
96

9,
90

4.
14

2,
38

3.
33

0.
30

%
(2

9,
17

9.
85

)
Aa

a/
AA

+
AA

+
0.

79
0.

76

175



CO
N

FI
DE

N
TI

AL
 |

 9

SC
VW

A 
Co

ns
 | 

Ac
co

un
t #

11
00

8 
| A

s o
f M

ar
ch

 3
1,

 2
02

4

Ex
ec

uti
on

 T
im

e:
 0

5/
01

/2
02

4 
10

:5
5:

22
 A

M
Ch

an
dl

er
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t |

 in
fo

@
ch

an
dl

er
as

se
t.c

om
 |

 w
w

w
.c

ha
nd

le
ra

ss
et

.c
om

 |
 8

00
.3

17
.4

74
7

H
O

LD
IN

G
S 

RE
PO

RT

Cu
si

p
Se

cu
rit

y 
De

sc
rip

tio
n

Pa
r V

al
ue

/
U

ni
ts

Pu
rc

ha
se

 D
at

e
Pu

rc
ha

se
 Y

ie
ld

Co
st

 V
al

ue
Bo

ok
 V

al
ue

M
kt

 P
ric

e
M

kt
 Y

TM
M

ar
ke

t V
al

ue
Ac

cr
ue

d 
In

t.
%

 o
f P

or
t.

G
ai

n/
Lo

ss

M
oo

dy
's/

S&
P

Fi
tc

h

M
at

ur
ity

Du
ra

tio
n

31
30

AW
ER

7
FE

DE
RA

L 
HO

M
E 

LO
AN

 B
AN

KS
 4

.6
25

 
06

/0
6/

20
25

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

06
/1

6/
20

23
4.

81
%

1,
99

3,
10

0.
00

1,
99

5,
85

2.
30

99
.6

2
4.

95
%

1,
99

2,
43

0.
36

29
,5

48
.6

1
0.

62
%

(3
,4

21
.9

4)
Aa

a/
AA

+
AA

+
1.

18
1.

12

31
30

AM
M

T6
FE

DE
RA

L 
HO

M
E 

LO
AN

 B
AN

KS
 0

.6
9 

06
/1

0/
20

25
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
06

/1
0/

20
21

0.
69

%
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
95

.1
9

4.
90

%
1,

90
3,

76
2.

48
4,

25
5.

00
0.

59
%

(9
6,

23
7.

52
)

Aa
a/

AA
+

AA
+

1.
19

1.
16

31
35

G0
6G

3
FE

DE
RA

L 
N

AT
IO

N
AL

 M
O

RT
GA

GE
 

AS
SO

CI
AT

IO
N

 0
.5

 1
1/

07
/2

02
5

6,
00

0,
00

0.
00

11
/1

2/
20

20
0.

57
%

5,
97

8,
52

0.
00

5,
99

3,
09

9.
50

93
.4

7
4.

79
%

5,
60

8,
37

0.
46

12
,0

00
.0

0
1.

75
%

(3
84

,7
29

.0
4)

Aa
a/

AA
+

AA
+

1.
61

1.
55

31
33

EP
M

B8
FE

DE
RA

L 
FA

RM
 C

RE
DI

T 
BA

N
KS

 
FU

N
DI

N
G 

CO
RP

 4
.1

25
 1

2/
08

/2
02

5
1,

50
0,

00
0.

00
06

/1
4/

20
23

4.
50

%
1,

48
6,

95
0.

00
1,

49
1,

13
6.

94
98

.8
6

4.
84

%
1,

48
2,

84
1.

20
19

,4
21

.8
8

0.
46

%
(8

,2
95

.7
4)

Aa
a/

AA
+

AA
+

1.
69

1.
59

31
33

EP
CR

4
FE

DE
RA

L 
FA

RM
 C

RE
DI

T 
BA

N
KS

 
FU

N
DI

N
G 

CO
RP

 4
.7

5 
03

/0
9/

20
26

45
0,

00
0.

00
03

/2
7/

20
23

3.
96

%
45

9,
81

4.
50

45
6,

44
2.

76
10

0.
06

4.
72

%
45

0,
24

7.
99

1,
30

6.
25

0.
14

%
(6

,1
94

.7
7)

Aa
a/

AA
+

AA
+

1.
94

1.
83

31
30

AL
ZA

5
FE

DE
RA

L 
HO

M
E 

LO
AN

 B
AN

KS
 1

.0
 

04
/2

9/
20

26
28

0,
00

0.
00

04
/1

5/
20

21
0.

98
%

28
0,

00
0.

00
28

0,
00

0.
00

95
.5

1
4.

73
%

26
7,

41
8.

05
1,

18
2.

22
0.

08
%

(1
2,

58
1.

95
)

Aa
a/

AA
+

AA
+

2.
08

1.
99

31
33

EP
N

G6
FE

DE
RA

L 
FA

RM
 C

RE
DI

T 
BA

N
KS

 
FU

N
DI

N
G 

CO
RP

 4
.3

75
 0

6/
23

/2
02

6
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
06

/2
0/

20
23

4.
39

%
1,

99
8,

94
0.

00
1,

99
9,

21
3.

70
99

.4
5

4.
64

%
1,

98
8,

95
8.

26
23

,8
19

.4
4

0.
62

%
(1

0,
25

5.
44

)
Aa

a/
AA

+
AA

+
2.

23
2.

07

31
30

AM
U

B6
FE

DE
RA

L 
HO

M
E 

LO
AN

 B
AN

KS
 0

.7
5 

06
/3

0/
20

26
1,

50
0,

00
0.

00
06

/0
9/

20
21

0.
60

%
1,

50
0,

00
0.

00
1,

50
0,

00
0.

00
93

.2
1

4.
78

%
1,

39
8,

12
5.

40
2,

84
3.

75
0.

44
%

(1
01

,8
74

.6
0)

Aa
a/

AA
+

AA
+

2.
25

2.
17

31
30

AM
TX

0
FE

DE
RA

L 
HO

M
E 

LO
AN

 B
AN

KS
 0

.7
5 

06
/3

0/
20

26
3,

00
0,

00
0.

00
06

/0
8/

20
21

0.
71

%
3,

00
0,

00
0.

00
3,

00
0,

00
0.

00
93

.5
7

4.
77

%
2,

80
7,

20
4.

31
5,

68
7.

50
0.

88
%

(1
92

,7
95

.6
9)

Aa
a/

AA
+

AA
+

2.
25

2.
17

31
30

AW
TQ

3
FE

DE
RA

L 
HO

M
E 

LO
AN

 B
AN

KS
 4

.6
25

 
09

/1
1/

20
26

1,
75

0,
00

0.
00

10
/2

4/
20

23
5.

01
%

1,
73

1,
95

7.
50

1,
73

4,
68

4.
46

10
0.

16
4.

55
%

1,
75

2,
87

1.
61

4,
49

6.
53

0.
55

%
18

,1
87

.1
5

Aa
a/

AA
+

AA
+

2.
45

2.
28

To
ta

l A
ge

nc
y

34
,4

15
,0

00
.0

0
2.

01
%

34
,3

43
,1

31
.1

0
34

,3
79

,9
98

.2
5

96
.9

1
5.

00
%

33
,3

27
,3

23
.6

9
16

6,
06

9.
88

10
.4

1%
(1

,0
52

,6
74

.5
6)

Aa
a/

AA
+

AA
+

1.
29

1.
23

A
G

EN
CY

 C
M

BS

31
37

F1
G4

4
FH

M
S 

K-
06

5 
A2

 3
.2

43
 0

4/
25

/2
02

7
85

5,
00

0.
00

01
/3

0/
20

24
4.

45
%

82
4,

00
6.

25
82

5,
59

0.
85

95
.9

3
5.

04
%

82
0,

24
0.

15
2,

31
0.

64
0.

26
%

(5
,3

50
.7

1)
Aa

a/
AA

+
AA

A
3.

07
2.

77

31
37

FL
YV

0
FH

M
S 

K-
09

2 
A2

 3
.2

98
 0

4/
25

/2
02

9
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
02

/0
6/

20
23

4.
12

%
1,

91
0,

46
8.

75
1,

92
7,

11
3.

66
94

.2
0

4.
99

%
1,

88
3,

99
5.

00
5,

49
6.

67
0.

59
%

(4
3,

11
8.

66
)

Aa
a/

AA
+

AA
A

5.
07

4.
48

31
37

FM
TY

8
FH

M
S 

K-
09

4 
A2

 2
.9

03
 0

6/
25

/2
02

9
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
03

/1
6/

20
23

4.
25

%
1,

85
3,

51
5.

63
1,

87
7,

90
8.

12
92

.2
6

4.
96

%
1,

84
5,

10
2.

80
4,

83
8.

33
0.

58
%

(3
2,

80
5.

32
)

Aa
a/

AA
+

AA
A

5.
24

4.
65

31
37

FN
B8

2
FH

M
S 

K-
09

6 
A2

 2
.5

19
 0

7/
25

/2
02

9
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
02

/2
8/

20
23

4.
57

%
1,

77
7,

42
1.

88
1,

81
5,

44
8.

85
90

.4
0

4.
96

%
1,

80
8,

09
1.

00
4,

19
8.

33
0.

56
%

(7
,3

57
.8

5)
Aa

a/
AA

+
AA

A
5.

32
4.

76

31
37

FP
JG

1
FH

M
S 

K-
09

9 
A2

 2
.5

95
 0

9/
25

/2
02

9
1,

60
0,

00
0.

00
03

/2
9/

20
23

4.
20

%
1,

45
7,

24
9.

92
1,

47
9,

42
7.

06
90

.5
2

4.
96

%
1,

44
8,

24
9.

12
3,

46
0.

00
0.

45
%

(3
1,

17
7.

94
)

Aa
a/

AA
+

AA
A

5.
49

4.
88

31
37

HA
4B

9
FH

M
S 

K-
75

1 
A2

 4
.4

12
 0

3/
25

/2
03

0
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
05

/0
3/

20
23

4.
13

%
2,

02
7,

47
2.

00
2,

02
3,

85
5.

35
98

.5
5

5.
03

%
1,

97
1,

05
6.

80
7,

35
3.

33
0.

62
%

(5
2,

79
8.

55
)

Aa
a/

AA
+

AA
+

5.
98

4.
85

176



CO
N

FI
DE

N
TI

AL
 |

 1
0

SC
VW

A 
Co

ns
 | 

Ac
co

un
t #

11
00

8 
| A

s o
f M

ar
ch

 3
1,

 2
02

4

Ex
ec

uti
on

 T
im

e:
 0

5/
01

/2
02

4 
10

:5
5:

22
 A

M
Ch

an
dl

er
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t |

 in
fo

@
ch

an
dl

er
as

se
t.c

om
 |

 w
w

w
.c

ha
nd

le
ra

ss
et

.c
om

 |
 8

00
.3

17
.4

74
7

H
O

LD
IN

G
S 

RE
PO

RT

Cu
si

p
Se

cu
rit

y 
De

sc
rip

tio
n

Pa
r V

al
ue

/
U

ni
ts

Pu
rc

ha
se

 D
at

e
Pu

rc
ha

se
 Y

ie
ld

Co
st

 V
al

ue
Bo

ok
 V

al
ue

M
kt

 P
ric

e
M

kt
 Y

TM
M

ar
ke

t V
al

ue
Ac

cr
ue

d 
In

t.
%

 o
f P

or
t.

G
ai

n/
Lo

ss

M
oo

dy
's/

S&
P

Fi
tc

h

M
at

ur
ity

Du
ra

tio
n

31
37

FJ
Y6

0
FH

M
S 

K-
15

08
 A

2 
3.

9 
12

/2
5/

20
30

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

02
/1

4/
20

23
4.

31
%

1,
94

7,
18

7.
50

1,
95

4,
78

2.
55

95
.4

0
5.

08
%

1,
90

7,
91

8.
40

6,
50

0.
00

0.
60

%
(4

6,
86

4.
15

)
Aa

a/
AA

+
AA

+
6.

74
5.

59

31
37

H8
U

90
FH

M
S 

K-
14

8 
A2

 3
.5

 0
7/

25
/2

03
2

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

01
/3

0/
20

23
4.

06
%

1,
91

2,
65

6.
25

1,
92

3,
43

1.
27

92
.0

3
5.

02
%

1,
84

0,
60

4.
40

5,
83

3.
33

0.
58

%
(8

2,
82

6.
87

)
Aa

a/
AA

+
AA

+
8.

32
6.

93

31
37

H9
U

D9
FH

M
S 

K-
15

4 
A2

 4
.3

5 
01

/2
5/

20
33

96
5,

00
0.

00
03

/2
0/

20
23

4.
26

%
96

8,
78

0.
87

96
8,

38
9.

60
97

.6
5

5.
02

%
94

2,
33

6.
78

3,
49

8.
13

0.
29

%
(2

6,
05

2.
82

)
Aa

a/
AA

+
AA

A
8.

82
7.

07
To

ta
l A

ge
nc

y 
CM

BS
15

,4
20

,0
00

.0
0

4.
25

%
14

,6
78

,7
59

.0
5

14
,7

95
,9

47
.3

1
93

.9
1

5.
01

%
14

,4
67

,5
94

.4
5

43
,4

88
.7

6
4.

52
%

(3
28

,3
52

.8
6)

Aa
a/

AA
+

AA
A

6.
05

5.
16

CA
SH

CC
YU

SD
Pa

ya
bl

e
(9

23
,3

05
.1

8)
--

0.
00

%
(9

23
,3

05
.1

8)
(9

23
,3

05
.1

8)
1.

00
0.

00
%

(9
23

,3
05

.1
8)

0.
00

(0
.2

9%
)

0.
00

Aa
a/

AA
A

AA
A

0.
00

0.
00

CC
YU

SD
Pa

ya
bl

e
(7

10
,0

00
.0

0)
--

0.
00

%
(7

10
,0

00
.0

0)
(7

10
,0

00
.0

0)
1.

00
0.

00
%

(7
10

,0
00

.0
0)

0.
00

(0
.2

2%
)

0.
00

Aa
a/

AA
A

AA
A

0.
00

0.
00

CC
YU

SD
Re

ce
iv

ab
le

74
,5

22
.5

4
--

0.
00

%
74

,5
22

.5
4

74
,5

22
.5

4
1.

00
0.

00
%

74
,5

22
.5

4
0.

00
0.

02
%

0.
00

Aa
a/

AA
A

AA
A

0.
00

0.
00

CC
YU

SD
Re

ce
iv

ab
le

29
8,

08
4.

14
--

0.
00

%
29

8,
08

4.
14

29
8,

08
4.

14
1.

00
0.

00
%

29
8,

08
4.

14
0.

00
0.

09
%

0.
00

Aa
a/

AA
A

AA
A

0.
00

0.
00

CC
YU

SD
Re

ce
iv

ab
le

2,
07

1,
54

7.
49

--
0.

00
%

2,
07

1,
54

7.
49

2,
07

1,
54

7.
49

1.
00

0.
00

%
2,

07
1,

54
7.

49
0.

00
0.

65
%

0.
00

Aa
a/

AA
A

AA
A

0.
00

0.
00

PP
21

12
$0

1
U

S 
Ba

nk
 T

ru
st

11
,6

27
,8

97
.3

6
--

5.
19

%
11

,6
27

,8
97

.3
6

11
,6

27
,8

97
.3

6
1.

00
5.

19
%

11
,6

27
,8

97
.3

6
0.

00
3.

63
%

0.
00

N
A/

N
A

N
A

0.
00

0.
00

PP
31

18
$0

1
W

el
ls 

Fa
rg

o 
Ba

nk
 O

p
29

,5
57

,2
10

.0
7

--
3.

82
%

29
,5

57
,2

10
.0

7
29

,5
57

,2
10

.0
7

1.
00

3.
82

%
29

,5
57

,2
10

.0
7

0.
00

9.
23

%
0.

00
N

A/
N

A
N

A
0.

00
0.

00

PP
21

12
$0

2
U

SB
 B

an
k 

Re
v 

Bo
nd

s
52

,2
34

,7
99

.2
4

08
/3

1/
20

23
4.

80
%

52
,2

34
,7

99
.2

4
52

,2
34

,7
99

.2
4

1.
00

4.
80

%
52

,2
34

,7
99

.2
4

0.
00

16
.3

2% 0.
00

N
A/

N
A

N
A

0.
00

0.
00

To
ta

l C
as

h
94

,2
30

,7
55

.6
6

4.
50

%
94

,2
30

,7
55

.6
6

94
,2

30
,7

55
.6

6
1.

00
4.

50
%

94
,2

30
,7

55
.6

6
0.

00
29

.4
4% 0.
00

Aa
a/

AA
A

AA
A

0.
00

0.
00

CO
RP

O
RA

TE

48
13

3D
F4

7
JP

M
O

RG
AN

 C
HA

SE
 F

IN
AN

CI
AL

 
CO

M
PA

N
Y 

LL
C 

3.
12

5 
05

/1
3/

20
24

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

05
/1

3/
20

22
3.

12
%

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

99
.4

5
7.

82
%

2,
98

3,
37

9.
10

35
,9

37
.5

0
0.

93
%

(1
6,

62
0.

90
)

A1
/A

-
AA

-
0.

12
0.

12

05
53

1F
BH

5
TR

U
IS

T 
FI

N
AN

CI
AL

 C
O

RP
 2

.5
 

08
/0

1/
20

24
50

0,
00

0.
00

01
/3

1/
20

23
4.

78
%

48
3,

68
0.

00
49

6,
35

3.
41

98
.9

4
5.

73
%

49
4,

68
2.

94
2,

08
3.

33
0.

15
%

(1
,6

70
.4

7)
A3

/A
-

A-
0.

34
0.

33

89
11

5A
2J

0
TO

RO
N

TO
-D

O
M

IN
IO

N
 B

AN
K 

4.
28

5 
09

/1
3/

20
24

50
0,

00
0.

00
01

/0
9/

20
23

4.
79

%
49

5,
94

5.
00

49
8,

90
4.

95
99

.4
1

5.
62

%
49

7,
04

4.
99

1,
07

1.
25

0.
16

%
(1

,8
59

.9
7)

A1
/A

AA
-

0.
45

0.
44

177



CO
N

FI
DE

N
TI

AL
 |

 1
1

SC
VW

A 
Co

ns
 | 

Ac
co

un
t #

11
00

8 
| A

s o
f M

ar
ch

 3
1,

 2
02

4

Ex
ec

uti
on

 T
im

e:
 0

5/
01

/2
02

4 
10

:5
5:

22
 A

M
Ch

an
dl

er
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t |

 in
fo

@
ch

an
dl

er
as

se
t.c

om
 |

 w
w

w
.c

ha
nd

le
ra

ss
et

.c
om

 |
 8

00
.3

17
.4

74
7

H
O

LD
IN

G
S 

RE
PO

RT

Cu
si

p
Se

cu
rit

y 
De

sc
rip

tio
n

Pa
r V

al
ue

/
U

ni
ts

Pu
rc

ha
se

 D
at

e
Pu

rc
ha

se
 Y

ie
ld

Co
st

 V
al

ue
Bo

ok
 V

al
ue

M
kt

 P
ric

e
M

kt
 Y

TM
M

ar
ke

t V
al

ue
Ac

cr
ue

d 
In

t.
%

 o
f P

or
t.

G
ai

n/
Lo

ss

M
oo

dy
's/

S&
P

Fi
tc

h

M
at

ur
ity

Du
ra

tio
n

06
36

8L
GU

4
BA

N
K 

O
F 

M
O

N
TR

EA
L 

5.
2 

12
/1

2/
20

24
50

0,
00

0.
00

01
/0

9/
20

23
4.

96
%

50
2,

19
0.

00
50

0,
79

7.
79

99
.8

3
5.

44
%

49
9,

15
2.

53
7,

87
2.

22
0.

16
%

(1
,6

45
.2

6)
A2

/A
-

AA
-

0.
70

0.
67

89
23

6T
KN

4
TO

YO
TA

 M
O

TO
R 

CR
ED

IT
 C

O
RP

 4
.8

 
01

/1
0/

20
25

50
0,

00
0.

00
01

/1
0/

20
23

4.
86

%
49

9,
44

5.
00

49
9,

78
3.

79
99

.6
0

5.
32

%
49

8,
01

9.
97

5,
40

0.
00

0.
16

%
(1

,7
63

.8
2)

A1
/A

+
A+

0.
78

0.
74

74
75

25
AF

0
Q

UA
LC

O
M

M
 IN

C 
3.

45
 0

5/
20

/2
02

5
50

0,
00

0.
00

01
/2

4/
20

23
4.

43
%

48
9,

34
5.

00
49

4,
77

9.
68

98
.1

3
5.

16
%

49
0,

67
4.

40
6,

27
7.

08
0.

15
%

(4
,1

05
.2

8)
A2

/A
N

A
1.

14
1.

08

66
81

5L
2J

7
N

O
RT

HW
ES

TE
RN

 M
U

TU
AL

 G
LO

BA
L 

FU
N

DI
N

G 
4.

0 
07

/0
1/

20
25

50
0,

00
0.

00
01

/0
9/

20
23

4.
68

%
49

2,
19

0.
00

49
6,

05
1.

71
98

.6
5

5.
12

%
49

3,
27

0.
26

5,
00

0.
00

0.
15

%
(2

,7
81

.4
5)

Aa
a/

AA
+

AA
A

1.
25

1.
19

90
78

18
ES

3
U

N
IO

N
 P

AC
IF

IC
 C

O
RP

 3
.7

5 
07

/1
5/

20
25

50
0,

00
0.

00
01

/1
0/

20
23

4.
61

%
48

9,
97

0.
00

49
4,

84
7.

98
98

.2
2

5.
19

%
49

1,
10

7.
11

3,
95

8.
33

0.
15

%
(3

,7
40

.8
7)

A3
/A

-
A-

1.
29

1.
23

71
34

48
CY

2
PE

PS
IC

O
 IN

C 
3.

5 
07

/1
7/

20
25

50
0,

00
0.

00
01

/1
9/

20
23

4.
37

%
48

9,
85

5.
00

49
4,

71
4.

75
97

.9
7

5.
13

%
48

9,
86

7.
02

3,
59

7.
22

0.
15

%
(4

,8
47

.7
3)

A1
/A

+
W

R
1.

30
1.

24

64
95

2W
EU

3
N

EW
 Y

O
RK

 L
IF

E 
GL

O
BA

L 
FU

N
DI

N
G 

3.
6 

08
/0

5/
20

25
50

0,
00

0.
00

01
/0

9/
20

23
4.

72
%

48
6,

56
5.

00
49

2,
95

9.
89

97
.8

7
5.

26
%

48
9,

36
0.

84
2,

80
0.

00
0.

15
%

(3
,5

99
.0

5)
Aa

a/
AA

+
AA

A
1.

35
1.

28

59
21

7G
FC

8
M

ET
RO

PO
LI

TA
N

 L
IF

E 
GL

O
BA

L 
FU

N
DI

N
G 

I 4
.0

5 
08

/2
5/

20
25

50
0,

00
0.

00
01

/0
9/

20
23

4.
65

%
49

2,
69

0.
00

49
6,

09
6.

75
98

.3
7

5.
27

%
49

1,
86

6.
57

2,
02

5.
00

0.
15

%
(4

,2
30

.1
8)

Aa
3/

AA
-

AA
-

1.
40

1.
33

74
15

3W
CR

8
PR

IC
O

A 
GL

O
BA

L 
FU

N
DI

N
G 

I 4
.2

 
08

/2
8/

20
25

50
0,

00
0.

00
01

/1
9/

20
23

4.
60

%
49

4,
94

5.
00

49
7,

25
9.

21
98

.6
5

5.
20

%
49

3,
26

8.
68

1,
92

5.
00

0.
15

%
(3

,9
90

.5
3)

Aa
3/

AA
-

AA
-

1.
41

1.
34

75
61

09
BE

3
RE

AL
TY

 IN
CO

M
E 

CO
RP

 4
.6

25
 

11
/0

1/
20

25
50

0,
00

0.
00

01
/0

9/
20

23
4.

74
%

49
8,

52
5.

00
49

9,
16

6.
80

99
.0

3
5.

27
%

49
5,

15
2.

86
9,

63
5.

42
0.

15
%

(4
,0

13
.9

5)
A3

/A
-

N
A

1.
59

1.
48

59
49

18
BJ

2
M

IC
RO

SO
FT

 C
O

RP
 3

.1
25

 
11

/0
3/

20
25

50
0,

00
0.

00
01

/1
1/

20
23

4.
38

%
48

3,
53

0.
00

49
0,

66
4.

32
97

.4
0

4.
84

%
48

7,
00

4.
08

6,
42

3.
61

0.
15

%
(3

,6
60

.2
4)

Aa
a/

AA
A

W
R

1.
59

1.
51

14
91

3R
3B

1
CA

TE
RP

IL
LA

R 
FI

N
AN

CI
AL

 S
ER

VI
CE

S 
CO

RP
 4

.8
 0

1/
06

/2
02

6
50

0,
00

0.
00

01
/0

9/
20

23
4.

49
%

50
4,

25
5.

00
50

2,
51

5.
56

99
.8

2
4.

91
%

49
9,

07
9.

84
5,

66
6.

67
0.

16
%

(3
,4

35
.7

2)
A2

/A A+
1.

77
1.

65

24
42

2E
W

P0
JO

HN
 D

EE
RE

 C
AP

IT
AL

 C
O

RP
 4

.8
 

01
/0

9/
20

26
50

0,
00

0.
00

01
/0

9/
20

23
4.

50
%

50
4,

17
0.

00
50

2,
46

9.
98

99
.7

1
4.

97
%

49
8,

54
4.

80
5,

46
6.

67
0.

16
%

(3
,9

25
.1

9)
A1

/A A+
1.

78
1.

66

89
11

5A
2K

7
TO

RO
N

TO
-D

O
M

IN
IO

N
 B

AN
K 

5.
10

3 
01

/0
9/

20
26

50
0,

00
0.

00
06

/1
6/

20
23

5.
23

%
49

8,
47

5.
00

49
8,

94
0.

84
10

0.
17

5.
00

%
50

0,
86

4.
73

5,
81

1.
75

0.
16

%
1,

92
3.

89
A1

/A
AA

-
1.

78
1.

66

78
01

6F
ZT

4
RO

YA
L 

BA
N

K 
O

F 
CA

N
AD

A 
4.

87
5 

01
/1

2/
20

26
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
--

5.
09

%
99

4,
68

5.
00

99
6,

38
1.

53
99

.6
5

5.
08

%
99

6,
45

2.
62

10
,6

97
.9

2
0.

31
%

71
.0

9
A1

/A
AA

-
1.

79
1.

67

91
32

4P
CV

2
U

N
IT

ED
HE

AL
TH

 G
RO

U
P 

IN
C 

3.
1 

03
/1

5/
20

26
50

0,
00

0.
00

01
/0

9/
20

23
4.

31
%

48
2,

18
0.

00
48

9,
03

7.
39

96
.6

6
4.

91
%

48
3,

30
8.

95
68

8.
89

0.
15

%
(5

,7
28

.4
4)

A2
/A

+
A

1.
96

1.
86

69
37

1R
S4

9
PA

CC
AR

 F
IN

AN
CI

AL
 C

O
RP

 4
.4

5 
03

/3
0/

20
26

60
0,

00
0.

00
03

/2
8/

20
23

4.
47

%
59

9,
63

4.
00

59
9,

75
6.

89
99

.2
3

4.
86

%
59

5,
37

6.
53

74
.1

7
0.

19
%

(4
,3

80
.3

6)
A1

/A
+

N
A

2.
00

1.
89

64
95

2W
FB

4
N

EW
 Y

O
RK

 L
IF

E 
GL

O
BA

L 
FU

N
DI

N
G 

4.
7 

04
/0

2/
20

26
50

0,
00

0.
00

06
/1

5/
20

23
5.

08
%

49
5,

03
0.

00
49

6,
42

7.
66

99
.2

1
5.

12
%

49
6,

03
9.

67
11

,6
84

.7
2

0.
15

%
(3

87
.9

9)
Aa

a/
AA

+
AA

A
2.

01
1.

84

178



CO
N

FI
DE

N
TI

AL
 |

 1
2

SC
VW

A 
Co

ns
 | 

Ac
co

un
t #

11
00

8 
| A

s o
f M

ar
ch

 3
1,

 2
02

4

Ex
ec

uti
on

 T
im

e:
 0

5/
01

/2
02

4 
10

:5
5:

22
 A

M
Ch

an
dl

er
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t |

 in
fo

@
ch

an
dl

er
as

se
t.c

om
 |

 w
w

w
.c

ha
nd

le
ra

ss
et

.c
om

 |
 8

00
.3

17
.4

74
7

H
O

LD
IN

G
S 

RE
PO

RT

Cu
si

p
Se

cu
rit

y 
De

sc
rip

tio
n

Pa
r V

al
ue

/
U

ni
ts

Pu
rc

ha
se

 D
at

e
Pu

rc
ha

se
 Y

ie
ld

Co
st

 V
al

ue
Bo

ok
 V

al
ue

M
kt

 P
ric

e
M

kt
 Y

TM
M

ar
ke

t V
al

ue
Ac

cr
ue

d 
In

t.
%

 o
f P

or
t.

G
ai

n/
Lo

ss

M
oo

dy
's/

S&
P

Fi
tc

h

M
at

ur
ity

Du
ra

tio
n

66
81

5L
2L

2
N

O
RT

HW
ES

TE
RN

 M
U

TU
AL

 G
LO

BA
L 

FU
N

DI
N

G 
4.

7 
04

/0
6/

20
26

50
0,

00
0.

00
06

/1
5/

20
23

5.
00

%
49

6,
08

5.
00

49
7,

18
1.

66
99

.0
0

5.
23

%
49

5,
00

4.
32

11
,4

23
.6

1
0.

15
%

(2
,1

77
.3

4)
Aa

a/
AA

+
AA

A
2.

02
1.

85

46
64

7P
CZ

7
JP

M
O

RG
AN

 C
HA

SE
 &

 C
O

 4
.0

8 
04

/2
6/

20
26

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

--
5.

28
%

97
7,

52
0.

00
98

8,
00

2.
97

98
.4

7
5.

57
%

98
4,

67
8.

53
17

,5
66

.6
7

0.
31

%
(3

,3
24

.4
4)

A1
/A

-
AA

-
2.

07
1.

01

34
10

81
GR

2
FL

O
RI

DA
 P

O
W

ER
 &

 L
IG

HT
 C

O
 4

.4
5 

05
/1

5/
20

26
50

0,
00

0.
00

05
/1

9/
20

23
4.

73
%

49
6,

16
5.

00
49

7,
27

1.
79

99
.0

4
4.

93
%

49
5,

18
2.

04
8,

40
5.

56
0.

15
%

(2
,0

89
.7

6)
A1

/A A+
2.

12
1.

97

24
42

2E
W

X3
JO

HN
 D

EE
RE

 C
AP

IT
AL

 C
O

RP
 4

.7
5 

06
/0

8/
20

26
50

0,
00

0.
00

06
/1

6/
20

23
4.

82
%

49
9,

00
5.

00
49

9,
26

6.
84

99
.6

8
4.

90
%

49
8,

41
4.

27
7,

45
4.

86
0.

16
%

(8
52

.5
8)

A1
/A A+

2.
19

2.
02

74
34

0X
BU

4
PR

O
LO

GI
S 

LP
 3

.2
5 

06
/3

0/
20

26
50

0,
00

0.
00

06
/1

5/
20

23
4.

86
%

47
7,

57
0.

00
48

3,
37

0.
16

96
.2

1
5.

05
%

48
1,

03
7.

35
4,

10
7.

64
0.

15
%

(2
,3

32
.8

2)
A3

/A
N

A
2.

25
2.

12

06
05

1G
LA

5
BA

N
K 

O
F 

AM
ER

IC
A 

CO
RP

 4
.8

27
 

07
/2

2/
20

26
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
--

5.
24

%
99

1,
84

5.
00

99
5,

01
6.

88
99

.1
0

5.
54

%
99

1,
00

2.
27

9,
25

1.
75

0.
31

%
(4

,0
14

.6
1)

A1
/A

-
AA

-
2.

31
1.

24

89
23

6T
KX

2
TO

YO
TA

 M
O

TO
R 

CR
ED

IT
 C

O
RP

 5
.0

 
08

/1
4/

20
26

50
0,

00
0.

00
10

/2
4/

20
23

5.
48

%
49

3,
86

0.
00

49
4,

80
8.

31
10

0.
11

4.
95

%
50

0,
53

2.
92

3,
26

3.
89

0.
16

%
5,

72
4.

61
A1

/A
+

A+
2.

37
2.

20

74
15

3W
CT

4
PR

IC
O

A 
GL

O
BA

L 
FU

N
DI

N
G 

I 5
.5

5 
08

/2
8/

20
26

50
0,

00
0.

00
10

/2
4/

20
23

5.
68

%
49

8,
01

5.
00

49
8,

31
7.

44
10

1.
16

5.
03

%
50

5,
82

3.
49

2,
54

3.
75

0.
16

%
7,

50
6.

05
Aa

3/
AA

-
AA

-
2.

41
2.

22

43
70

76
CV

2
HO

M
E 

DE
PO

T 
IN

C 
4.

95
 0

9/
30

/2
02

6
75

0,
00

0.
00

11
/2

9/
20

23
4.

81
%

75
2,

72
2.

50
75

2,
39

8.
52

10
0.

16
4.

88
%

75
1,

21
5.

18
10

3.
13

0.
23

%
(1

,1
83

.3
4)

A2
/A A

2.
50

2.
25

69
37

1R
S7

2
PA

CC
AR

 F
IN

AN
CI

AL
 C

O
RP

 5
.2

 
11

/0
9/

20
26

50
0,

00
0.

00
11

/0
7/

20
23

5.
28

%
49

8,
89

0.
00

49
9,

03
5.

84
10

0.
80

4.
87

%
50

4,
01

0.
26

10
,2

55
.5

6
0.

16
%

4,
97

4.
42

A1
/A

+
N

A
2.

61
2.

37

63
74

3H
FK

3
N

AT
IO

N
AL

 R
U

RA
L 

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
 

CO
O

PE
RA

TI
VE

 F
IN

AN
CE

 C
O

RP
 5

.6
 

11
/1

3/
20

26
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
11

/1
4/

20
23

5.
25

%
1,

00
9,

40
0.

00
1,

00
8,

18
7.

38
10

1.
32

5.
04

%
1,

01
3,

16
2.

40
23

,1
77

.7
8

0.
32

%
4,

97
5.

02
A2

/A
-

A
2.

62
2.

29

26
44

2C
AS

3
DU

KE
 E

N
ER

GY
 C

AR
O

LI
N

AS
 L

LC
 2

.9
5 

12
/0

1/
20

26
50

0,
00

0.
00

04
/1

0/
20

23
4.

43
%

47
5,

36
5.

00
48

1,
94

5.
46

95
.3

2
4.

84
%

47
6,

59
9.

77
4,

91
6.

67
0.

15
%

(5
,3

45
.6

9)
Aa

3/
A

W
R

2.
67

2.
50

61
74

7Y
EZ

4
M

O
RG

AN
 S

TA
N

LE
Y 

5.
05

 0
1/

28
/2

02
7

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

--
5.

10
%

99
8,

78
5.

90
99

9,
05

6.
27

99
.6

2
5.

27
%

99
6,

15
3.

87
8,

83
7.

50
0.

31
%

(2
,9

02
.4

0)
A1

/A
-

A+
2.

83
1.

71

17
27

5R
BQ

4
CI

SC
O

 S
YS

TE
M

S 
IN

C 
4.

8 
02

/2
6/

20
27

40
0,

00
0.

00
02

/2
1/

20
24

4.
85

%
39

9,
48

0.
00

39
9,

49
6.

61
10

0.
16

4.
74

%
40

0,
64

3.
41

1,
86

6.
67

0.
13

%
1,

14
6.

80
A1

/A
A-

N
A

2.
91

2.
60

06
40

6R
BQ

9
BA

N
K 

O
F 

N
EW

 Y
O

RK
 M

EL
LO

N
 C

O
RP

 
4.

94
7 

04
/2

6/
20

27
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
--

5.
14

%
99

4,
88

0.
00

99
6,

25
8.

03
99

.5
4

5.
18

%
99

5,
43

5.
22

21
,2

99
.5

8
0.

31
%

(8
22

.8
1)

A1
/A

AA
-

3.
07

1.
90

06
40

6R
BQ

9
BA

N
K 

O
F 

N
EW

 Y
O

RK
 M

EL
LO

N
 C

O
RP

 
4.

94
7 

04
/2

6/
20

27
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
04

/1
9/

20
23

4.
90

%
1,

00
1,

42
0.

00
1,

00
0,

97
8.

19
99

.5
4

5.
18

%
99

5,
43

5.
22

21
,2

99
.5

8
0.

31
%

(5
,5

42
.9

7)
A1

/A
AA

-
3.

07
1.

90

02
31

35
CP

9
AM

AZ
O

N
.C

O
M

 IN
C 

4.
55

 1
2/

01
/2

02
7

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

02
/0

6/
20

23
4.

43
%

1,
00

5,
21

0.
00

1,
00

3,
94

8.
98

99
.9

5
4.

56
%

99
9,

46
5.

36
15

,1
66

.6
7

0.
31

%
(4

,4
83

.6
2)

A1
/A

A
AA

-
3.

67
3.

29

179



CO
N

FI
DE

N
TI

AL
 |

 1
3

SC
VW

A 
Co

ns
 | 

Ac
co

un
t #

11
00

8 
| A

s o
f M

ar
ch

 3
1,

 2
02

4

Ex
ec

uti
on

 T
im

e:
 0

5/
01

/2
02

4 
10

:5
5:

22
 A

M
Ch

an
dl

er
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t |

 in
fo

@
ch

an
dl

er
as

se
t.c

om
 |

 w
w

w
.c

ha
nd

le
ra

ss
et

.c
om

 |
 8

00
.3

17
.4

74
7

H
O

LD
IN

G
S 

RE
PO

RT

Cu
si

p
Se

cu
rit

y 
De

sc
rip

tio
n

Pa
r V

al
ue

/
U

ni
ts

Pu
rc

ha
se

 D
at

e
Pu

rc
ha

se
 Y

ie
ld

Co
st

 V
al

ue
Bo

ok
 V

al
ue

M
kt

 P
ric

e
M

kt
 Y

TM
M

ar
ke

t V
al

ue
Ac

cr
ue

d 
In

t.
%

 o
f P

or
t.

G
ai

n/
Lo

ss

M
oo

dy
's/

S&
P

Fi
tc

h

M
at

ur
ity

Du
ra

tio
n

57
62

9W
DL

1
M

AS
SM

U
TU

AL
 G

LO
BA

L 
FU

N
DI

N
G 

II 
5.

05
 1

2/
07

/2
02

7
1,

14
0,

00
0.

00
03

/3
0/

20
23

4.
73

%
1,

15
5,

11
6.

40
1,

15
1,

89
6.

76
10

0.
12

5.
01

%
1,

14
1,

40
1.

55
18

,2
30

.5
0

0.
36

%
(1

0,
49

5.
21

)
Aa

3/
AA

+
AA

+
3.

69
3.

27

74
34

0X
BV

2
PR

O
LO

GI
S 

LP
 3

.3
75

 1
2/

15
/2

02
7

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

04
/1

9/
20

23
4.

50
%

95
3,

11
0.

00
96

2,
65

9.
11

94
.9

0
4.

90
%

94
9,

00
2.

19
9,

93
7.

50
0.

30
%

(1
3,

65
6.

92
)

A3
/A

N
A

3.
71

3.
39

59
21

79
KF

1
M

ET
RO

PO
LI

TA
N

 L
IF

E 
GL

O
BA

L 
FU

N
DI

N
G 

I 5
.0

5 
01

/0
6/

20
28

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

01
/3

0/
20

23
4.

69
%

1,
01

5,
69

0.
00

1,
01

1,
98

5.
42

10
0.

09
5.

02
%

1,
00

0,
90

4.
27

11
,9

23
.6

1
0.

31
%

(1
1,

08
1.

15
)

Aa
3/

AA
-

AA
-

3.
77

3.
35

64
95

2W
EY

5
N

EW
 Y

O
RK

 L
IF

E 
GL

O
BA

L 
FU

N
DI

N
G 

4.
85

 0
1/

09
/2

02
8

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

01
/3

0/
20

23
4.

53
%

1,
01

4,
04

0.
00

1,
01

0,
73

0.
52

99
.6

5
4.

95
%

99
6,

48
5.

23
11

,0
47

.2
2

0.
31

%
(1

4,
24

5.
29

)
Aa

a/
AA

+
AA

A
3.

78
3.

37

89
11

5A
2M

3
TO

RO
N

TO
-D

O
M

IN
IO

N
 B

AN
K 

5.
15

6 
01

/1
0/

20
28

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

02
/0

6/
20

23
4.

81
%

1,
01

5,
01

0.
00

1,
01

1,
51

8.
53

10
0.

64
4.

97
%

1,
00

6,
40

9.
28

11
,6

01
.0

0
0.

31
%

(5
,1

09
.2

5)
A1

/A
AA

-
3.

78
3.

36

89
23

6T
KQ

7
TO

YO
TA

 M
O

TO
R 

CR
ED

IT
 C

O
RP

 4
.6

25
 

01
/1

2/
20

28
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
01

/3
0/

20
23

4.
47

%
1,

00
6,

79
0.

00
1,

00
5,

19
2.

13
99

.6
0

4.
74

%
99

5,
98

5.
54

10
,1

49
.3

1
0.

31
%

(9
,2

06
.5

9)
A1

/A
+

A+
3.

79
3.

40

78
01

6F
ZW

7
RO

YA
L 

BA
N

K 
O

F 
CA

N
AD

A 
4.

9 
01

/1
2/

20
28

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

01
/3

0/
20

23
4.

79
%

1,
00

4,
90

0.
00

1,
00

3,
74

6.
90

10
0.

02
4.

89
%

1,
00

0,
17

6.
91

10
,7

52
.7

8
0.

31
%

(3
,5

69
.9

9)
A1

/A
AA

-
3.

79
3.

38

75
61

09
AU

8
RE

AL
TY

 IN
CO

M
E 

CO
RP

 3
.6

5 
01

/1
5/

20
28

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

--
4.

65
%

95
6,

44
5.

09
96

6,
60

3.
57

95
.2

9
5.

03
%

95
2,

91
3.

36
7,

70
5.

56
0.

30
%

(1
3,

69
0.

21
)

A3
/A

-
W

R
3.

79
3.

45

24
42

2E
W

R6
JO

HN
 D

EE
RE

 C
AP

IT
AL

 C
O

RP
 4

.7
5 

01
/2

0/
20

28
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
02

/0
7/

20
23

4.
46

%
1,

01
2,

74
0.

00
1,

00
9,

79
8.

37
10

0.
21

4.
69

%
1,

00
2,

13
3.

00
9,

36
8.

06
0.

31
%

(7
,6

65
.3

7)
A1

/A A+
3.

81
3.

41

06
05

1G
GF

0
BA

N
K 

O
F 

AM
ER

IC
A 

CO
RP

 3
.8

24
 

01
/2

0/
20

28
1,

20
0,

00
0.

00
04

/1
8/

20
23

5.
19

%
1,

14
4,

83
6.

00
1,

15
8,

79
8.

00
96

.3
2

5.
25

%
1,

15
5,

78
6.

26
9,

05
0.

13
0.

36
%

(3
,0

11
.7

4)
A1

/A
-

AA
-

3.
81

2.
59

91
32

4P
EP

3
U

N
IT

ED
HE

AL
TH

 G
RO

U
P 

IN
C 

5.
25

 
02

/1
5/

20
28

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

02
/1

4/
20

23
4.

69
%

1,
02

4,
27

0.
00

1,
01

8,
72

3.
34

10
1.

83
4.

72
%

1,
01

8,
33

1.
17

6,
70

8.
33

0.
32

%
(3

92
.1

7)
A2

/A
+

A
3.

88
3.

39

43
85

16
CJ

3
HO

N
EY

W
EL

L 
IN

TE
RN

AT
IO

N
AL

 IN
C 

4.
95

 0
2/

15
/2

02
8

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

02
/1

4/
20

23
4.

52
%

1,
01

8,
96

0.
00

1,
01

4,
62

6.
89

10
1.

13
4.

62
%

1,
01

1,
31

9.
23

6,
32

5.
00

0.
32

%
(3

,3
07

.6
6)

A2
/A A

3.
88

3.
40

71
34

48
FL

7
PE

PS
IC

O
 IN

C 
3.

6 
02

/1
8/

20
28

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

03
/1

6/
20

23
4.

27
%

97
0,

61
0.

00
97

6,
79

5.
65

96
.6

0
4.

57
%

96
5,

96
8.

83
4,

30
0.

00
0.

30
%

(1
0,

82
6.

82
)

A1
/A

+
N

A
3.

89
3.

56

57
63

6Q
AW

4
M

AS
TE

RC
AR

D 
IN

C 
4.

87
5 

03
/0

9/
20

28
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
--

4.
88

%
99

9,
57

4.
50

99
9,

66
4.

14
10

1.
31

4.
52

%
1,

01
3,

09
8.

98
2,

97
9.

17
0.

32
%

13
,4

34
.8

4
Aa

3/
A+

N
A

3.
94

3.
47

61
74

7Y
ER

2
M

O
RG

AN
 S

TA
N

LE
Y 

4.
21

 0
4/

20
/2

02
8

1,
15

0,
00

0.
00

04
/1

7/
20

23
5.

05
%

1,
11

5,
60

3.
50

1,
12

3,
77

2.
96

97
.1

7
5.

22
%

1,
11

7,
49

1.
17

21
,6

52
.2

6
0.

35
%

(6
,2

81
.8

0)
A1

/A
-

A+
4.

05
2.

77

34
10

81
GN

1
FL

O
RI

DA
 P

O
W

ER
 &

 L
IG

HT
 C

O
 4

.4
 

05
/1

5/
20

28
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
05

/1
7/

20
23

4.
46

%
99

7,
48

0.
00

99
7,

91
9.

58
98

.9
2

4.
69

%
98

9,
19

8.
72

16
,6

22
.2

2
0.

31
%

(8
,7

20
.8

6)
Aa

2/
A+

AA
-

4.
12

3.
67

66
81

5L
2M

0
N

O
RT

HW
ES

TE
RN

 M
U

TU
AL

 L
IF

E 
IN

SU
RA

N
CE

 C
O

 4
.9

 0
6/

12
/2

02
8

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

06
/0

6/
20

23
4.

84
%

1,
00

2,
68

0.
00

1,
00

2,
24

8.
74

99
.4

3
5.

05
%

99
4,

29
4.

02
14

,8
36

.1
1

0.
31

%
(7

,9
54

.7
2)

Aa
a/

AA
+

AA
A

4.
20

3.
70

74
34

0X
CG

4
PR

O
LO

GI
S 

LP
 4

.8
75

 0
6/

15
/2

02
8

50
0,

00
0.

00
08

/0
7/

20
23

4.
97

%
49

7,
93

5.
00

49
8,

21
0.

02
10

0.
11

4.
84

%
50

0,
53

7.
24

7,
17

7.
08

0.
16

%
2,

32
7.

21
A3

/A
N

A
4.

21
3.

71

180



CO
N

FI
DE

N
TI

AL
 |

 1
4

SC
VW

A 
Co

ns
 | 

Ac
co

un
t #

11
00

8 
| A

s o
f M

ar
ch

 3
1,

 2
02

4

Ex
ec

uti
on

 T
im

e:
 0

5/
01

/2
02

4 
10

:5
5:

22
 A

M
Ch

an
dl

er
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t |

 in
fo

@
ch

an
dl

er
as

se
t.c

om
 |

 w
w

w
.c

ha
nd

le
ra

ss
et

.c
om

 |
 8

00
.3

17
.4

74
7

H
O

LD
IN

G
S 

RE
PO

RT

Cu
si

p
Se

cu
rit

y 
De

sc
rip

tio
n

Pa
r V

al
ue

/
U

ni
ts

Pu
rc

ha
se

 D
at

e
Pu

rc
ha

se
 Y

ie
ld

Co
st

 V
al

ue
Bo

ok
 V

al
ue

M
kt

 P
ric

e
M

kt
 Y

TM
M

ar
ke

t V
al

ue
Ac

cr
ue

d 
In

t.
%

 o
f P

or
t.

G
ai

n/
Lo

ss

M
oo

dy
's/

S&
P

Fi
tc

h

M
at

ur
ity

Du
ra

tio
n

40
13

9L
BH

5
GU

AR
DI

AN
 L

IF
E 

GL
O

BA
L 

FU
N

DI
N

G 
5.

73
7 

10
/0

2/
20

28
60

0,
00

0.
00

11
/2

7/
20

23
5.

19
%

61
3,

75
2.

00
61

2,
80

2.
51

10
3.

66
4.

82
%

62
1,

95
5.

96
17

,1
15

.3
8

0.
19

%
9,

15
3.

45
Aa

1/
AA

+
N

A
4.

51
3.

84

26
44

2C
AX

2
DU

KE
 E

N
ER

GY
 C

AR
O

LI
N

AS
 L

LC
 3

.9
5 

11
/1

5/
20

28
96

2,
00

0.
00

11
/2

7/
20

23
5.

20
%

90
9,

87
8.

84
91

3,
39

0.
03

96
.6

7
4.

76
%

92
9,

98
5.

12
14

,3
55

.1
8

0.
29

%
16

,5
95

.0
9

Aa
3/

A
N

A
4.

63
4.

10

89
23

6T
LL

7
TO

YO
TA

 M
O

TO
R 

CR
ED

IT
 C

O
RP

 4
.6

5 
01

/0
5/

20
29

50
0,

00
0.

00
01

/0
3/

20
24

4.
61

%
50

0,
90

5.
00

50
0,

86
1.

90
99

.3
9

4.
79

%
49

6,
93

9.
47

5,
55

4.
17

0.
16

%
(3

,9
22

.4
3)

A1
/A

+
A+

4.
77

4.
18

59
21

7G
FR

5
M

ET
RO

PO
LI

TA
N

 L
IF

E 
GL

O
BA

L 
FU

N
DI

N
G 

I 4
.8

5 
01

/0
8/

20
29

50
0,

00
0.

00
01

/0
3/

20
24

4.
85

%
50

0,
02

0.
00

50
0,

01
9.

08
99

.2
4

5.
03

%
49

6,
18

7.
42

5,
59

0.
97

0.
16

%
(3

,8
31

.6
7)

Aa
3/

AA
-

AA
-

4.
77

4.
16

66
81

5L
2Q

1
N

O
RT

HW
ES

TE
RN

 M
U

TU
AL

 G
LO

BA
L 

FU
N

DI
N

G 
4.

71
 0

1/
10

/2
02

9
50

0,
00

0.
00

--
4.

67
%

50
0,

91
0.

76
50

0,
86

9.
88

98
.9

0
4.

97
%

49
4,

48
9.

06
5,

29
8.

75
0.

15
%

(6
,3

80
.8

2)
Aa

a/
AA

+
AA

A
4.

78
4.

18

24
42

2E
XH

7
JO

HN
 D

EE
RE

 C
AP

IT
AL

 C
O

RP
 4

.5
 

01
/1

6/
20

29
50

0,
00

0.
00

01
/1

0/
20

24
4.

53
%

49
9,

32
5.

00
49

9,
35

3.
08

99
.0

1
4.

73
%

49
5,

05
1.

34
5,

18
7.

50
0.

15
%

(4
,3

01
.7

4)
A1

/A A+
4.

80
4.

22

57
62

9W
5B

2
M

AS
SM

U
TU

AL
 G

LO
BA

L 
FU

N
DI

N
G 

II 
4.

85
 0

1/
17

/2
02

9
55

0,
00

0.
00

01
/0

9/
20

24
4.

85
%

54
9,

92
8.

50
54

9,
93

1.
44

99
.3

8
5.

00
%

54
6,

59
2.

51
5,

48
3.

19
0.

17
%

(3
,3

38
.9

2)
Aa

3/
AA

+
AA

+
4.

80
4.

19

64
95

2W
FF

5
N

EW
 Y

O
RK

 L
IF

E 
GL

O
BA

L 
FU

N
DI

N
G 

4.
7 

01
/2

9/
20

29
50

0,
00

0.
00

01
/2

2/
20

24
4.

74
%

49
9,

09
5.

00
49

9,
12

6.
21

98
.9

0
4.

96
%

49
4,

52
2.

50
4,

04
7.

22
0.

15
%

(4
,6

03
.7

1)
Aa

a/
AA

+
AA

A
4.

83
4.

23

89
11

5A
2Y

7
TO

RO
N

TO
-D

O
M

IN
IO

N
 B

AN
K 

4.
99

4 
04

/0
5/

20
29

71
0,

00
0.

00
03

/2
6/

20
24

4.
99

%
71

0,
00

0.
00

71
0,

00
0.

00
10

0.
01

4.
99

%
71

0,
04

2.
73

0.
00

0.
22

%
42

.7
3

A1
/A

AA
-

5.
01

4.
38

To
ta

l C
or

po
ra

te
49

,0
62

,0
00

.0
0

4.
70

%
48

,7
33

,1
27

.9
8

48
,8

43
,6

96
.9

6
99

.1
8

5.
17

%
48

,6
44

,5
17

.3
6

55
8,

03
5.

81
15

.2
0%

(1
99

,1
79

.6
1)

A1
/A

AA
-

2.
90

2.
48

LA
IF

90
LA

IF
$0

0
St

at
e 

Po
ol

35
,0

82
,7

15
.7

2
--

4.
27

%
35

,0
82

,7
15

.7
2

35
,0

82
,7

15
.7

2
1.

00
4.

27
%

35
,0

82
,7

15
.7

2
0.

00
10

.9
6% 0.
00

N
A/

N
A

N
A

0.
00

0.
00

To
ta

l L
AI

F
35

,0
82

,7
15

.7
2

4.
27

%
35

,0
82

,7
15

.7
2

35
,0

82
,7

15
.7

2
1.

00
4.

27
%

35
,0

82
,7

15
.7

2
0.

00
10

.9
6% 0.
00

N
A/

N
A

N
A

0.
00

0.
00

M
O

N
EY

 M
A

RK
ET

 
FU

N
D

31
84

6V
20

3
FI

RS
T 

AM
ER

:G
VT

 O
BL

G 
Y

14
1,

71
2.

97
--

4.
91

%
14

1,
71

2.
97

14
1,

71
2.

97
1.

00
4.

91
%

14
1,

71
2.

97
0.

00
0.

04
%

0.
00

Aa
a/

AA
Am

AA
A

0.
00

0.
00

31
84

6V
20

3
FI

RS
T 

AM
ER

:G
VT

 O
BL

G 
Y

51
0,

05
5.

40
--

4.
91

%
51

0,
05

5.
40

51
0,

05
5.

40
1.

00
4.

91
%

51
0,

05
5.

40
0.

00
0.

16
%

(0
.0

0)

Aa
a/

AA
Am

AA
A

0.
00

0.
00

181



CO
N

FI
DE

N
TI

AL
 |

 1
5

SC
VW

A 
Co

ns
 | 

Ac
co

un
t #

11
00

8 
| A

s o
f M

ar
ch

 3
1,

 2
02

4

Ex
ec

uti
on

 T
im

e:
 0

5/
01

/2
02

4 
10

:5
5:

22
 A

M
Ch

an
dl

er
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t |

 in
fo

@
ch

an
dl

er
as

se
t.c

om
 |

 w
w

w
.c

ha
nd

le
ra

ss
et

.c
om

 |
 8

00
.3

17
.4

74
7

H
O

LD
IN

G
S 

RE
PO

RT

Cu
si

p
Se

cu
rit

y 
De

sc
rip

tio
n

Pa
r V

al
ue

/
U

ni
ts

Pu
rc

ha
se

 D
at

e
Pu

rc
ha

se
 Y

ie
ld

Co
st

 V
al

ue
Bo

ok
 V

al
ue

M
kt

 P
ric

e
M

kt
 Y

TM
M

ar
ke

t V
al

ue
Ac

cr
ue

d 
In

t.
%

 o
f P

or
t.

G
ai

n/
Lo

ss

M
oo

dy
's/

S&
P

Fi
tc

h

M
at

ur
ity

Du
ra

tio
n

To
ta

l M
on

ey
 

M
ar

ke
t F

un
d

65
1,

76
8.

37
4.

91
%

65
1,

76
8.

37
65

1,
76

8.
37

1.
00

4.
91

%
65

1,
76

8.
37

0.
00

0.
20

%
(0

.0
0)

Aa
a/

AA
Am

AA
A

0.
00

0.
00

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L 
BO

N
D

S

13
06

3D
LZ

9
CA

LI
FO

RN
IA

 S
TA

TE
 3

.0
 0

4/
01

/2
02

4
3,

00
0,

00
0.

00
11

/3
0/

20
22

0.
54

%
3,

09
8,

13
0.

00
3,

00
0,

00
0.

00
10

0.
00

5.
27

%
3,

00
0,

00
0.

00
45

,0
00

.0
0

0.
94

%
0.

00
Aa

2/
AA

-
AA

0.
00

0.
01

79
73

0W
BM

1
SA

N
 D

IE
GO

 C
AL

IF
 R

ED
EV

 A
GY

 
SU

CC
ES

SO
R 

AG
Y 

TA
X 

AL
LO

CA
 3

.0
 

09
/0

1/
20

24
1,

10
0,

00
0.

00
10

/2
3/

20
19

2.
08

%
1,

14
7,

93
8.

00
1,

10
4,

13
2.

12
99

.0
2

5.
40

%
1,

08
9,

18
7.

00
2,

75
0.

00
0.

34
%

(1
4,

94
5.

12
)

N
A/

AA
N

A
0.

42
0.

41

54
47

12
2K

7
LO

S 
AN

GE
LE

S 
CN

TY
 C

AL
IF

 M
ET

 
TR

AN
SN

 A
U

TH
 S

AL
ES

 T
AX

 R
 5

.1
3 

06
/0

1/
20

25
2,

80
0,

00
0.

00
12

/2
9/

20
21

1.
31

%
3,

15
9,

80
0.

00
2,

92
2,

61
9.

84
10

0.
02

5.
10

%
2,

80
0,

61
6.

00
47

,8
80

.0
0

0.
88

%
(1

22
,0

03
.8

4)
Aa

1/
AA

A
N

A
1.

17
1.

10

91
41

2G
U

94
U

N
IV

ER
SI

TY
 C

AL
IF

 R
EV

S 
3.

06
3 

07
/0

1/
20

25
1,

19
5,

00
0.

00
12

/2
9/

20
21

1.
00

%
1,

27
0,

70
3.

25
1,

21
9,

27
4.

59
97

.7
7

4.
92

%
1,

16
8,

33
9.

55
9,

15
0.

71
0.

37
%

(5
0,

93
5.

04
)

Aa
2/

AA
AA

1.
25

1.
20

13
06

3D
M

A3
CA

LI
FO

RN
IA

 S
TA

TE
 2

.6
5 

04
/0

1/
20

26
3,

00
0,

00
0.

00
12

/2
9/

20
21

1.
26

%
3,

17
3,

52
0.

00
3,

08
1,

51
1.

97
96

.1
7

4.
68

%
2,

88
4,

95
0.

00
39

,7
50

.0
0

0.
90

%
(1

96
,5

61
.9

7)
Aa

2/
AA

-
AA

2.
00

1.
89

88
27

24
W

W
3

TE
XA

S 
ST

 4
.0

 1
0/

01
/2

02
9

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

05
/0

2/
20

23
4.

05
%

99
7,

06
0.

00
99

7,
47

8.
03

97
.9

3
4.

43
%

97
9,

26
0.

00
20

,0
00

.0
0

0.
31

%
(1

8,
21

8.
03

)
N

A/
AA

A
AA

A
5.

50
4.

78
To

ta
l M

un
ic

ip
al

 
Bo

nd
s

12
,0

95
,0

00
.0

0
1.

37
%

12
,8

47
,1

51
.2

5
12

,3
25

,0
16

.5
4

98
.6

0
5.

00
%

11
,9

22
,3

52
.5

5
16

4,
53

0.
71

3.
72

%
(4

02
,6

63
.9

9)
Aa

2/
AA

AA
1.

37
1.

27

N
EG

O
TI

A
BL

E 
CD

87
27

0L
DV

2
Ev

er
Ba

nk
, N

ati
on

al
 A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
0.

4 
04

/0
9/

20
24

20
0,

00
0.

00
01

/0
5/

20
21

0.
40

%
20

0,
00

0.
00

20
0,

00
0.

00
99

.8
4

7.
01

%
19

9,
67

3.
99

38
3.

56
0.

06
%

(3
26

.0
1)

N
A/

N
A

BB
B

0.
02

0.
02

02
77

2J
CZ

1
Am

er
ic

an
 N

ati
on

al
 B

an
k-

Fo
x 

Ci
tie

s 
0.

25
 0

5/
21

/2
02

4
24

5,
00

0.
00

06
/0

8/
20

21
0.

33
%

24
4,

38
7.

50
24

4,
97

1.
59

99
.2

5
5.

67
%

24
3,

15
6.

00
18

.4
6

0.
08

%
(1

,8
15

.6
0)

N
A/

N
A

N
A

0.
14

0.
14

52
16

8U
HT

2
Le

ad
er

 B
an

k,
 N

ati
on

al
 A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
0.

25
 0

6/
03

/2
02

4
24

5,
00

0.
00

06
/0

8/
20

21
0.

34
%

24
4,

37
2.

80
24

4,
96

3.
78

99
.0

7
5.

58
%

24
2,

73
2.

21
20

3.
05

0.
08

%
(2

,2
31

.5
8)

N
A/

N
A

N
A

0.
18

0.
17

64
94

47
U

P2
Fl

ag
st

ar
 B

an
k,

 N
ati

on
al

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

0.
35

 0
6/

03
/2

02
4

24
5,

00
0.

00
06

/0
8/

20
21

0.
35

%
24

5,
00

0.
00

24
5,

00
0.

00
99

.0
9

5.
59

%
24

2,
76

9.
53

28
1.

92
0.

08
%

(2
,2

30
.4

7)
Ba

3/
N

R
BB

B-
0.

18
0.

17

39
57

3L
BJ

6
Gr

ee
nS

ta
te

 C
re

di
t U

ni
on

 0
.4

5 
06

/1
7/

20
24

24
5,

00
0.

00
06

/0
8/

20
21

0.
45

%
24

5,
00

0.
00

24
5,

00
0.

00
98

.9
2

5.
53

%
24

2,
35

8.
88

93
.6

4
0.

08
%

(2
,6

41
.1

2)
N

A/
N

A
N

A
0.

21
0.

21

54
91

04
VA

2
Lu

an
a 

Sa
vi

ng
s B

an
k 

0.
25

 
07

/0
1/

20
24

25
0,

00
0.

00
12

/3
0/

20
20

0.
25

%
25

0,
00

0.
00

25
0,

00
0.

00
98

.6
8

5.
55

%
24

6,
70

3.
29

15
9.

25
0.

08
%

(3
,2

96
.7

1)
N

A/
N

A
N

A
0.

25
0.

25

182



CO
N

FI
DE

N
TI

AL
 |

 1
6

SC
VW

A 
Co

ns
 | 

Ac
co

un
t #

11
00

8 
| A

s o
f M

ar
ch

 3
1,

 2
02

4

Ex
ec

uti
on

 T
im

e:
 0

5/
01

/2
02

4 
10

:5
5:

22
 A

M
Ch

an
dl

er
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t |

 in
fo

@
ch

an
dl

er
as

se
t.c

om
 |

 w
w

w
.c

ha
nd

le
ra

ss
et

.c
om

 |
 8

00
.3

17
.4

74
7

H
O

LD
IN

G
S 

RE
PO

RT

Cu
si

p
Se

cu
rit

y 
De

sc
rip

tio
n

Pa
r V

al
ue

/
U

ni
ts

Pu
rc

ha
se

 D
at

e
Pu

rc
ha

se
 Y

ie
ld

Co
st

 V
al

ue
Bo

ok
 V

al
ue

M
kt

 P
ric

e
M

kt
 Y

TM
M

ar
ke

t V
al

ue
Ac

cr
ue

d 
In

t.
%

 o
f P

or
t.

G
ai

n/
Lo

ss

M
oo

dy
's/

S&
P

Fi
tc

h

M
at

ur
ity

Du
ra

tio
n

88
24

1T
LS

7
Te

xa
s E

xc
ha

ng
e 

Ba
nk

 0
.5

 
07

/3
0/

20
24

20
0,

00
0.

00
07

/2
2/

20
21

0.
50

%
20

0,
00

0.
00

20
0,

00
0.

00
98

.3
8

5.
44

%
19

6,
76

2.
09

5.
48

0.
06

%
(3

,2
37

.9
1)

N
A/

N
A

N
A

0.
33

0.
33

90
34

8J
V3

1
U

BS
 B

an
k 

U
SA

 0
.7

 1
0/

28
/2

02
4

20
0,

00
0.

00
10

/1
9/

20
21

0.
70

%
20

0,
00

0.
00

20
0,

00
0.

00
97

.3
7

5.
33

%
19

4,
74

3.
33

19
.1

8
0.

06
%

(5
,2

56
.6

7)
N

A/
A+

AA
-

0.
58

0.
57

79
54

50
5R

2
Sa

lli
e 

M
ae

 B
an

k 
1.

95
 1

1/
20

/2
02

4
20

0,
00

0.
00

11
/2

2/
20

19
2.

00
%

19
9,

47
0.

00
19

9,
93

2.
33

97
.9

2
5.

27
%

19
5,

84
5.

25
1,

42
1.

10
0.

06
%

(4
,0

87
.0

8)
Ba

a1
/B

BB
-

BB
B-

0.
64

0.
62

61
76

8E
BL

6
M

or
ga

n 
St

an
le

y 
Pr

iv
at

e 
Ba

nk
, 

N
ati

on
al

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

1.
7 

03
/0

5/
20

25
24

5,
00

0.
00

04
/0

1/
20

22
1.

70
%

24
5,

00
0.

00
24

5,
00

0.
00

96
.8

7
5.

19
%

23
7,

32
4.

54
30

8.
10

0.
07

%
(7

,6
75

.4
6)

Aa
3/

A+
AA

0.
93

0.
90

To
ta

l N
eg

oti
ab

le
 

CD
2,

27
5,

00
0.

00
0.

68
%

2,
27

3,
23

0.
30

2,
27

4,
86

7.
71

98
.5

6
5.

61
%

2,
24

2,
06

9.
12

2,
89

3.
72

0.
70

%
(3

2,
79

8.
59

)

Ba
a3

/
BB

B+
BB

B
0.

34
0.

33

SU
PR

A
N

AT
IO

N
A

L

45
81

X0
EK

0
IN

TE
R-

AM
ER

IC
AN

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
BA

N
K 

4.
5 

05
/1

5/
20

26
1,

44
0,

00
0.

00
06

/2
7/

20
23

4.
53

%
1,

43
8,

89
1.

20
1,

43
9,

17
7.

96
99

.5
9

4.
70

%
1,

43
4,

09
2.

67
24

,4
80

.0
0

0.
45

%
(5

,0
85

.2
9)

Aa
a/

AA
A

N
A

2.
12

1.
97

To
ta

l 
Su

pr
an

ati
on

al
1,

44
0,

00
0.

00
06

/2
7/

20
23

4.
53

%
1,

43
8,

89
1.

20
1,

43
9,

17
7.

96
99

.5
9

4.
70

%
1,

43
4,

09
2.

67
24

,4
80

.0
0

0.
45

%
(5

,0
85

.2
9)

Aa
a/

AA
A

N
A

2.
12

1.
97

U
S 

TR
EA

SU
RY

91
28

2C
EK

3
U

N
IT

ED
 S

TA
TE

S 
TR

EA
SU

RY
 2

.5
 

04
/3

0/
20

24
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
--

4.
95

%
1,

95
2,

77
3.

44
1,

99
6,

23
6.

77
99

.7
7

5.
26

%
1,

99
5,

37
8.

24
21

,0
16

.4
8

0.
62

%
(8

58
.5

3)
Aa

a/
AA

+
AA

+
0.

08
0.

08

91
28

28
W

J5
U

N
IT

ED
 S

TA
TE

S 
TR

EA
SU

RY
 2

.5
 

05
/1

5/
20

24
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
01

/2
4/

20
23

4.
65

%
97

3,
08

5.
94

99
7,

51
2.

15
99

.6
5

5.
28

%
99

6,
53

0.
47

9,
47

8.
02

0.
31

%
(9

81
.6

8)
Aa

a/
AA

+
AA

+
0.

12
0.

12

91
28

2C
EX

5
U

N
IT

ED
 S

TA
TE

S 
TR

EA
SU

RY
 3

.0
 

06
/3

0/
20

24
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
--

4.
83

%
1,

95
7,

81
2.

50
1,

99
1,

32
9.

51
99

.4
2

5.
33

%
1,

98
8,

30
0.

78
15

,1
64

.8
4

0.
62

%
(3

,0
28

.7
3)

Aa
a/

AA
+

AA
+

0.
25

0.
25

91
28

2C
FA

4
U

N
IT

ED
 S

TA
TE

S 
TR

EA
SU

RY
 3

.0
 

07
/3

1/
20

24
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
01

/1
0/

20
23

4.
46

%
97

8,
28

1.
25

99
5,

36
5.

13
99

.2
2

5.
34

%
99

2,
20

7.
03

5,
02

7.
47

0.
31

%
(3

,1
58

.1
0)

Aa
a/

AA
+

AA
+

0.
33

0.
33

91
28

2C
FN

6
U

N
IT

ED
 S

TA
TE

S 
TR

EA
SU

RY
 4

.2
5 

09
/3

0/
20

24
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
01

/1
2/

20
23

4.
30

%
99

9,
17

9.
69

99
9,

76
1.

51
99

.5
0

5.
28

%
99

4,
99

0.
23

11
6.

12
0.

31
%

(4
,7

71
.2

8)
Aa

a/
AA

+
AA

+
0.

50
0.

49

91
28

2C
FQ

9
U

N
IT

ED
 S

TA
TE

S 
TR

EA
SU

RY
 4

.3
75

 
10

/3
1/

20
24

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

--
4.

70
%

1,
99

1,
40

6.
25

1,
99

6,
34

1.
32

99
.4

9
5.

27
%

1,
98

9,
79

1.
66

36
,7

78
.8

5
0.

62
%

(6
,5

49
.6

6)
Aa

a/
AA

+
AA

+
0.

59
0.

56

91
28

2C
GD

7
U

N
IT

ED
 S

TA
TE

S 
TR

EA
SU

RY
 4

.2
5 

12
/3

1/
20

24
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
01

/0
9/

20
23

4.
21

%
1,

00
0,

70
3.

13
1,

00
0,

26
7.

21
99

.3
1

5.
19

%
99

3,
09

5.
70

10
,7

41
.7

6
0.

31
%

(7
,1

71
.5

1)
Aa

a/
AA

+
AA

+
0.

75
0.

72

91
27

97
JR

9
U

N
IT

ED
 S

TA
TE

S 
TR

EA
SU

RY
 

01
/2

3/
20

25
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
01

/2
6/

20
24

4.
77

%
1,

90
9,

37
5.

00
1,

92
5,

23
4.

38
96

.0
5

5.
23

%
1,

92
1,

03
9.

24
0.

00
0.

60
%

(4
,1

95
.1

4)
P-

1/
A-

1+
F1

+
0.

82
0.

36

183



CO
N

FI
DE

N
TI

AL
 |

 1
7

SC
VW

A 
Co

ns
 | 

Ac
co

un
t #

11
00

8 
| A

s o
f M

ar
ch

 3
1,

 2
02

4

Ex
ec

uti
on

 T
im

e:
 0

5/
01

/2
02

4 
10

:5
5:

22
 A

M
Ch

an
dl

er
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t |

 in
fo

@
ch

an
dl

er
as

se
t.c

om
 |

 w
w

w
.c

ha
nd

le
ra

ss
et

.c
om

 |
 8

00
.3

17
.4

74
7

H
O

LD
IN

G
S 

RE
PO

RT

Cu
si

p
Se

cu
rit

y 
De

sc
rip

tio
n

Pa
r V

al
ue

/
U

ni
ts

Pu
rc

ha
se

 D
at

e
Pu

rc
ha

se
 Y

ie
ld

Co
st

 V
al

ue
Bo

ok
 V

al
ue

M
kt

 P
ric

e
M

kt
 Y

TM
M

ar
ke

t V
al

ue
Ac

cr
ue

d 
In

t.
%

 o
f P

or
t.

G
ai

n/
Lo

ss

M
oo

dy
's/

S&
P

Fi
tc

h

M
at

ur
ity

Du
ra

tio
n

91
28

2C
EY

3
U

N
IT

ED
 S

TA
TE

S 
TR

EA
SU

RY
 3

.0
 

07
/1

5/
20

25
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
--

4.
34

%
1,

94
3,

12
5.

00
1,

96
7,

53
8.

48
97

.6
6

4.
89

%
1,

95
3,

12
5.

00
12

,6
92

.3
1

0.
61

%
(1

4,
41

3.
48

)
Aa

a/
AA

+
AA

+
1.

29
1.

24

91
28

28
5J

5
U

N
IT

ED
 S

TA
TE

S 
TR

EA
SU

RY
 3

.0
 

10
/3

1/
20

25
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
--

4.
25

%
1,

93
9,

88
2.

82
1,

96
2,

78
1.

58
97

.2
9

4.
80

%
1,

94
5,

70
3.

12
25

,2
19

.7
8

0.
61

%
(1

7,
07

8.
46

)
Aa

a/
AA

+
AA

+
1.

59
1.

50

91
28

2C
GA

3
U

N
IT

ED
 S

TA
TE

S 
TR

EA
SU

RY
 4

.0
 

12
/1

5/
20

25
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
01

/0
9/

20
23

3.
96

%
1,

00
1,

17
1.

88
1,

00
0,

68
2.

32
98

.7
7

4.
76

%
98

7,
69

5.
31

11
,8

03
.2

8
0.

31
%

(1
2,

98
7.

01
)

Aa
a/

AA
+

AA
+

1.
71

1.
61

91
28

2C
HH

7
U

N
IT

ED
 S

TA
TE

S 
TR

EA
SU

RY
 4

.1
25

 
06

/1
5/

20
26

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

06
/1

5/
20

23
4.

23
%

1,
99

4,
37

5.
00

1,
99

5,
86

4.
73

99
.0

2
4.

60
%

1,
98

0,
31

2.
50

24
,3

44
.2

6
0.

62
%

(1
5,

55
2.

23
)

Aa
a/

AA
+

AA
+

2.
21

2.
06

91
28

2C
HM

6
U

N
IT

ED
 S

TA
TE

S 
TR

EA
SU

RY
 4

.5
 

07
/1

5/
20

26
1,

30
0,

00
0.

00
08

/0
7/

20
23

4.
47

%
1,

30
1,

16
7.

97
1,

30
0,

91
1.

45
99

.8
5

4.
57

%
1,

29
8,

07
0.

31
12

,3
75

.0
0

0.
41

%
(2

,8
41

.1
5)

Aa
a/

AA
+

AA
+

2.
29

2.
13

91
28

2C
HU

8
U

N
IT

ED
 S

TA
TE

S 
TR

EA
SU

RY
 4

.3
75

 
08

/1
5/

20
26

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

09
/0

8/
20

23
4.

63
%

99
2,

96
8.

75
99

4,
30

3.
96

99
.6

2
4.

54
%

99
6,

17
1.

88
5,

52
8.

85
0.

31
%

1,
86

7.
92

Aa
a/

AA
+

AA
+

2.
38

2.
22

91
28

2C
JC

6
U

N
IT

ED
 S

TA
TE

S 
TR

EA
SU

RY
 4

.6
25

 
10

/1
5/

20
26

1,
50

0,
00

0.
00

11
/0

6/
20

23
4.

71
%

1,
49

6,
36

7.
19

1,
49

6,
86

1.
49

10
0.

29
4.

50
%

1,
50

4,
27

7.
34

32
,0

33
.8

1
0.

47
%

7,
41

5.
85

Aa
a/

AA
+

AA
+

2.
54

2.
32

91
28

2C
JP

7
U

N
IT

ED
 S

TA
TE

S 
TR

EA
SU

RY
 4

.3
75

 
12

/1
5/

20
26

3,
30

0,
00

0.
00

--
4.

05
%

3,
32

9,
82

8.
13

3,
32

7,
17

9.
54

99
.7

5
4.

47
%

3,
29

1,
87

8.
90

42
,6

02
.4

6
1.

03
%

(3
5,

30
0.

65
)

Aa
a/

AA
+

AA
+

2.
71

2.
50

91
28

2C
KA

8
U

N
IT

ED
 S

TA
TE

S 
TR

EA
SU

RY
 4

.1
25

 
02

/1
5/

20
27

1,
50

0,
00

0.
00

03
/1

2/
20

24
4.

36
%

1,
49

0,
50

7.
81

1,
49

0,
67

6.
52

99
.1

6
4.

44
%

1,
48

7,
34

3.
75

7,
81

9.
37

0.
46

%
(3

,3
32

.7
7)

Aa
a/

AA
+

AA
+

2.
88

2.
67

91
28

2C
GH

8
U

N
IT

ED
 S

TA
TE

S 
TR

EA
SU

RY
 3

.5
 

01
/3

1/
20

28
3,

00
0,

00
0.

00
02

/0
3/

20
23

3.
61

%
2,

98
4,

41
4.

06
2,

98
8,

01
0.

81
97

.0
7

4.
34

%
2,

91
2,

22
6.

57
17

,5
96

.1
5

0.
91

%
(7

5,
78

4.
24

)
Aa

a/
AA

+
AA

+
3.

84
3.

52

91
28

2C
JW

2
U

N
IT

ED
 S

TA
TE

S 
TR

EA
SU

RY
 4

.0
 

01
/3

1/
20

29
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
02

/2
3/

20
24

4.
32

%
1,

97
2,

03
1.

25
1,

97
2,

57
4.

78
98

.9
7

4.
24

%
1,

97
9,

37
5.

00
13

,4
06

.5
9

0.
62

%
6,

80
0.

22
Aa

a/
AA

+
AA

+
4.

84
4.

32

91
28

2C
FJ

5
U

N
IT

ED
 S

TA
TE

S 
TR

EA
SU

RY
 3

.1
25

 
08

/3
1/

20
29

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

03
/1

4/
20

23
3.

85
%

2,
87

6,
48

4.
38

2,
89

6,
52

1.
01

94
.6

7
4.

24
%

2,
84

0,
15

6.
25

8,
15

2.
17

0.
89

%
(5

6,
36

4.
76

)
Aa

a/
AA

+
AA

+
5.

42
4.

89

91
28

2C
FT

3
U

N
IT

ED
 S

TA
TE

S 
TR

EA
SU

RY
 4

.0
 

10
/3

1/
20

29
3,

00
0,

00
0.

00
02

/2
1/

20
23

4.
08

%
2,

98
5,

11
7.

19
2,

98
7,

57
8.

37
98

.8
2

4.
24

%
2,

96
4,

49
2.

18
50

,4
39

.5
6

0.
93

%
(2

3,
08

6.
19

)
Aa

a/
AA

+
AA

+
5.

59
4.

87

91
28

2C
FY

2
U

N
IT

ED
 S

TA
TE

S 
TR

EA
SU

RY
 3

.8
75

 
11

/3
0/

20
29

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

02
/0

8/
20

23
3.

77
%

3,
01

9,
33

5.
94

3,
01

6,
09

2.
54

98
.2

0
4.

24
%

2,
94

5,
85

9.
36

39
,0

67
.6

2
0.

92
%

(7
0,

23
3.

18
)

Aa
a/

AA
+

AA
+

5.
67

4.
97

91
28

2C
GJ

4
U

N
IT

ED
 S

TA
TE

S 
TR

EA
SU

RY
 3

.5
 

01
/3

1/
20

30
3,

00
0,

00
0.

00
01

/3
0/

20
23

3.
62

%
2,

97
7,

26
5.

63
2,

98
1,

05
3.

21
96

.2
3

4.
24

%
2,

88
6,

79
6.

86
17

,5
96

.1
5

0.
90

%
(9

4,
25

6.
35

)
Aa

a/
AA

+
AA

+
5.

84
5.

18

91
28

2C
GQ

8
U

N
IT

ED
 S

TA
TE

S 
TR

EA
SU

RY
 4

.0
 

02
/2

8/
20

30
3,

00
0,

00
0.

00
--

3.
72

%
3,

05
0,

54
6.

88
3,

04
3,

13
8.

11
98

.8
0

4.
23

%
2,

96
3,

90
6.

25
10

,4
34

.7
8

0.
93

%
(7

9,
23

1.
86

)
Aa

a/
AA

+
AA

+
5.

91
5.

19

91
28

2C
GS

4
U

N
IT

ED
 S

TA
TE

S 
TR

EA
SU

RY
 3

.6
25

 
03

/3
1/

20
30

4,
00

0,
00

0.
00

--
3.

60
%

4,
00

5,
19

5.
32

4,
00

4,
48

0.
77

96
.8

0
4.

24
%

3,
87

1,
87

5.
00

39
6.

17
1.

21
%

(1
32

,6
05

.7
7)

Aa
a/

AA
+

AA
+

6.
00

5.
32

91
28

2C
HR

5
U

N
IT

ED
 S

TA
TE

S 
TR

EA
SU

RY
 4

.0
 

07
/3

1/
20

30
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
08

/1
7/

20
23

4.
37

%
1,

95
5,

93
7.

50
1,

95
9,

82
9.

46
98

.7
0

4.
24

%
1,

97
3,

90
6.

24
13

,4
06

.5
9

0.
62

%
14

,0
76

.7
8

Aa
a/

AA
+

AA
+

6.
33

5.
50

184



CO
N

FI
DE

N
TI

AL
 |

 1
8

SC
VW

A 
Co

ns
 | 

Ac
co

un
t #

11
00

8 
| A

s o
f M

ar
ch

 3
1,

 2
02

4

Ex
ec

uti
on

 T
im

e:
 0

5/
01

/2
02

4 
10

:5
5:

22
 A

M
Ch

an
dl

er
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t |

 in
fo

@
ch

an
dl

er
as

se
t.c

om
 |

 w
w

w
.c

ha
nd

le
ra

ss
et

.c
om

 |
 8

00
.3

17
.4

74
7

H
O

LD
IN

G
S 

RE
PO

RT

Cu
si

p
Se

cu
rit

y 
De

sc
rip

tio
n

Pa
r V

al
ue

/
U

ni
ts

Pu
rc

ha
se

 D
at

e
Pu

rc
ha

se
 Y

ie
ld

Co
st

 V
al

ue
Bo

ok
 V

al
ue

M
kt

 P
ric

e
M

kt
 Y

TM
M

ar
ke

t V
al

ue
Ac

cr
ue

d 
In

t.
%

 o
f P

or
t.

G
ai

n/
Lo

ss

M
oo

dy
's/

S&
P

Fi
tc

h

M
at

ur
ity

Du
ra

tio
n

91
28

2C
HW

4
U

N
IT

ED
 S

TA
TE

S 
TR

EA
SU

RY
 4

.1
25

 
08

/3
1/

20
30

1,
30

0,
00

0.
00

09
/1

1/
20

23
4.

37
%

1,
28

1,
16

0.
16

1,
28

2,
65

5.
50

99
.3

6
4.

24
%

1,
29

1,
67

1.
88

4,
66

3.
04

0.
40

%
9,

01
6.

37
Aa

a/
AA

+
AA

+
6.

42
5.

56

91
28

2C
JX

0
U

N
IT

ED
 S

TA
TE

S 
TR

EA
SU

RY
 4

.0
 

01
/3

1/
20

31
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
02

/2
3/

20
24

4.
33

%
1,

96
0,

31
2.

50
1,

96
0,

86
1.

32
98

.6
9

4.
22

%
1,

97
3,

75
0.

00
13

,4
06

.5
9

0.
62

%
12

,8
88

.6
8

Aa
a/

AA
+

AA
+

6.
84

5.
88

91
28

2C
FV

8
U

N
IT

ED
 S

TA
TE

S 
TR

EA
SU

RY
 4

.1
25

 
11

/1
5/

20
32

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

--
3.

97
%

3,
03

6,
44

5.
31

3,
03

2,
33

0.
28

99
.3

2
4.

22
%

2,
97

9,
49

2.
18

46
,9

16
.2

1
0.

93
%

(5
2,

83
8.

10
)

Aa
a/

AA
+

AA
+

8.
63

7.
08

91
28

2C
GM

7
U

N
IT

ED
 S

TA
TE

S 
TR

EA
SU

RY
 3

.5
 

02
/1

5/
20

33
3,

00
0,

00
0.

00
--

3.
67

%
2,

95
6,

87
5.

00
2,

96
1,

72
7.

01
94

.7
1

4.
22

%
2,

84
1,

21
0.

93
13

,2
69

.2
3

0.
89

%
(1

20
,5

16
.0

8)
Aa

a/
AA

+
AA

+
8.

88
7.

47

91
28

2C
HT

1
U

N
IT

ED
 S

TA
TE

S 
TR

EA
SU

RY
 3

.8
75

 
08

/1
5/

20
33

2,
90

0,
00

0.
00

--
4.

56
%

2,
74

4,
47

6.
57

2,
75

1,
79

4.
48

97
.3

4
4.

22
%

2,
82

2,
96

8.
75

14
,2

01
.2

4
0.

88
%

71
,1

74
.2

7
Aa

a/
AA

+
AA

+
9.

38
7.

73

To
ta

l U
S 

Tr
ea

su
ry

65
,8

00
,0

00
.0

0
4.

16
%

65
,0

57
,6

09
.4

3
65

,2
77

,4
95

.7
3

98
.1

5
4.

52
%

64
,5

63
,5

98
.9

0
53

5,
69

4.
77

20
.1

7%
(7

13
,8

96
.8

3)
Aa

a/
AA

+
AA

+
4.

30
3.

75

To
ta

l P
or

tfo
lio

32
4,

03
3,

93
8.

35
4.

05
%

32
2,

73
5,

88
9.

86
32

2,
74

7,
70

1.
76

58
.6

2
4.

71
%

32
0,

06
4,

35
9.

32
1,

51
8,

71
6.

03
10

0.
00

%
(2

,6
83

,3
42

.4
5)

Aa
2/

AA
-

AA
1.

94
1.

62
To

ta
l M

ar
ke

t 
Va

lu
e 

+ 
Ac

cr
ue

d
32

1,
58

3,
07

5.
35

185



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

186



 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 
3-Month Cashflow 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

187



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

188



SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY
3 - Month Cash Flow Projection

Checking Investments CIP Fund SWC Capacity Fees

Beginning Balance (estimated): 35,530,041$       135,006,473$    57,263,329$    109,887,746$  9,683,959$         
May 2024

Cash Provided from:
Water Sales 7,765,262           -                     -                   -                   -                     

Water Sales Misc1 40,000                -                     -                   -                   -                     
Recycled Water Sales 40,600                -                     -                   -                   -                     
  Non Operating Income:

Property Taxes 3,826,000           -                     -                   5,292,000        -                     
Capacity Fees -                      -                     -                   -                   374,618              
Interest Earned 545,000              -                     235,000           455,000           -                     
Communication/Rental 44,189                -                     -                   -                   -                     
Grants 696,000              -                     -                   -                   -                     

Reimbursements 2 884,831              -                     -                   -                   -                     
Bond/Loan Proceeds -                      -                     -                   -                   -                     

Other 3 1,936                  -                     -                   -                   -                     
Cash Used/Added to/for:

Monthly Expenses (7,635,149)          -                     -                   (12,212)            -                     
DWR Payments -                      -                     -                   (1,471,780)       -                     
Misc. Water Purchases (11,667)               -                     -                   (1,347,053)       -                     
Debt Service (3,333)                 -                     -                   -                   -                     
CIP (5,523,884)          -                     (4,577,398)       -                   -                     
CalPERS UAL -                      -                     -                   -                   -                     
Txfr to/from -                      -                     -                   -                   -                     

Projected Ending Balance May 36,199,826$       135,006,473$    52,920,931$    112,803,701$  10,058,577$       
June 2024

Cash Provided from:
Water Sales 8,732,678           -                     -                   -                   -                     

Water Sales Misc 1 45,000                -                     -                   -                   -                     
Recycled Water Sales 40,600                -                     -                   -                   -                     
  Non Operating Income:

Property Taxes 82,000                -                     -                   110,000           -                     
Capacity Fees -                      -                     -                   -                   374,618              
Interest Earned 492,000              -                     230,000           455,000           -                     
Communication/Rental 44,189                -                     -                   -                   -                     
Grants 80,968                -                     -                   -                   -                     
Reimbursements 2 880,624              -                     -                   -                   -                     
Bond/Loan Proceeds -                      -                     -                   -                   -                     
Other 3 1,936                  -                     -                   -                   -                     

Cash Used/Added to/for:
Monthly Expenses (12,534,099)        -                     -                   (2,012,212)       -                     
DWR Payments -                      -                     -                   (1,471,780)       -                     
Misc. Water Purchases (11,667)               -                     -                   (2,373,139)       -                     
Debt Service (3,333)                 -                     -                   -                   -                     
CIP (5,523,884)          -                     (4,577,398)       -                   -                     
Txfr to/from 4,223,252           -                     -                   (4,223,252)         

Projected Ending Balance. Jun 32,750,090$       135,006,473$    48,573,532$    107,511,569$  6,209,942$         

DESCRIPTION RESTRICTEDUNRESTRICTED

189



SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY
3 - Month Cash Flow Projection

Checking Investments CIP Fund SWC Capacity Fees

Beginning Balance (estimated): 35,530,041$       135,006,473$    57,263,329$    109,887,746$  9,683,959$         

DESCRIPTION RESTRICTEDUNRESTRICTED

July 2024
Cash Provided from:
Water Sales 11,437,771         -                     -                   -                   -                     

Water Sales Misc 1 93,833                -                     -                   -                   -                     
Recycled Water Sales 43,698                -                     -                   -                   -                     
  Non Operating Income:

Property Taxes 938,000              -                     -                   455,000           -                     
Capacity Fees -                      -                     -                   -                   558,333              
Interest Earned 505,000              -                     200,000           460,000           -                     
Communication/Rental 47,778                -                     -                   -                   -                     
Grants -                      -                     -                   -                   -                     

Reimbursements 2 128,358              -                     -                   -                   -                     
Bond/Loan Proceeds -                      -                     -                   -                   -                     

Other 3 56,180                -                     -                   -                   -                     
Cash Used/Added to/for:

Monthly Expenses (7,765,994)          -                     -                   (11,273)            -                     
DWR Payments -                      -                     -                   (5,698,885)       -                     
Misc. Water Purchases (6,667)                 -                     -                   (1,755,917)       -                     
Debt Service (3,333)                 -                     -                   -                   -                     
CIP (4,982,403)          -                     (9,608,542)       -                   -                     
Txfr to/from -                      -                     -                   -                   

Projected Ending Balance July 2024 33,242,312$       135,006,473$    39,164,990$    100,960,494$  6,768,276$         

Notes: 
1 Water Sales Misc. includes Late Charges, Misc. Retail Charges, Rebates, and Water Sales-One time
2 Reimbursements include Annexation and PERCH Reimbursements - O&M & CIP
3 Other includes Laboratory Revenues and Other Non-Operating Revenue

190



 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 
Debt & Cash Position 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

191



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

192



This report reviews the Agency’s outstanding principal and debt service on an annual basis, and 
cash balances of unrestricted, restricted, and reserve funds as of March 31, 2024. 

 
DEBT SERVICE 

The outstanding principal debt as of March 31, 2024, is $303,948,226* with an annual debt 
service of $35,272,219. The debt payments are due in August and February of each fiscal year.  

The outstanding principal and annual debt service payments shown in the graph below consists 
of the current outstanding debt and associated payments. It does not include potential future 
debt which may be approved and issued to fund construction projects.  

 

 
 
*The outstanding principal of VWD (Valencia Water Division) Acquisition Interfund Loan of 
$63,501,777 and accreted interest from the 1999 CAB is excluded from the outstanding 
principal balances. 
 

DEBT SERVICE COVERAGE RATIO  
  
The debt-service coverage ratio (DSCR) is a measurement of the Agency's available cash flow 
to pay current debt obligations. The formula for the DSCR is:   
  

DSCR = Net Operating Income ÷ Total Debt Service  
  
A DSCR of less than 1 indicates negative cash flow, typically signifies that an agency will have 
to take on additional debt in order to satisfy current obligations. The Agency’s Debt 
Management Policy prohibits this action. Most businesses use a minimum DSCR ratio of 1.25 
as a benchmark, which indicates that the borrower will be able to pay back the loan with some 
added cushion. The current bond covenants require a DSCR of 1.20.  

 $-
 $20
 $40
 $60
 $80

 $100
 $120
 $140
 $160
 $180
 $200
 $220
 $240
 $260
 $280
 $300
 $320

M
ill

io
n

s

Outstanding Principal and Annual Debt Service
as of March 31, 2024

Outstanding Principal Annual Debt Service

193



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
CASH POSITION 

As of March 31st, 2024, the Agency has:  

 A fully funded reserve balance of 
$121,830,504 as per Agency policy, and 
 

 Restricted cash of $176,667,670 which 
includes the Facility/Retail Capacity Fee 
Funds, State Water Project Fund, and 
remaining Bond Proceeds, and 

 

 Unrestricted cash of $24,840,800 to meet 
the Agency’s payment obligations such as 
operating expenses (including debt 
service), payroll expenses, insurance, CIP 
Pay-Go, etc.  

 

 -

 0.5

 1.0

 1.5

 2.0

 2.5

 3.0

 3.5

 $-

 $50

 $100

 $150

 $200

 $250

 $300

 $350

 $400

 $450

 $500

M
ill

io
n

s

10Yrs Forecast of Debt Service Coverage 

Revenues O&M Expenses Debt Service DSCR

$177 

$122 

$25 

 $-

 $50

 $100

 $150

 $200

 $250

 $300

 $350

Restricted and Unrestricted Cash 
(in millions)

As of March 31, 2024 

Unrestricted Cash

Reserves

Restricted Cash

1.25 
Agency's 

Benchmark 

194



 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 
Facility Capacity Fee 

Revenues 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

195



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

196



SCV WATER
FACILITY CAPACITY FEE REVENUES

FY 2023/24 as of March 31, 2024

$0

$2

$4

$6

$8

Year-to-date Revenue FY 2023/24 Budget

$6.20

$1.60M
ill

io
n

s

Facility Capacity Annual Revenue

$0.00

$0.20

$0.40

$0.60

$0.80

$1.00

$1.20

$1.40

M
ill

io
n

s

Facility Capacity Fees Monthly Sales

FY 2022/23

FY 2023/24

$0.00

$1.00

$2.00

$3.00

$4.00

$5.00

$6.00

$7.00

M
ill

io
n

s

Facility Capacity Fee Cumulative Revenue

FY 2022/23

FY 2023/24

197



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

198



 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 
Ten Largest Disbursements 

Check Register 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

199



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

200



No. Date Pmt 
#

Supplier_Name Invoice_Description Amount

03-13-2024 58806 Pacific Hydrotech 
Corporation

Santa Clara & Honby Wells PFAS Groundwater Treatment 
Improvement - Construction, Progress Payment through 1/31/24

620,688.97

1 Pacific Hydrotech Corporation 620,688.97
03-27-2024 58933 Pacific Hydrotech 

Corporation
Well 201 VOC Groundwater Treatment Improvements, Progress 
Payment through 2/29/24

450,395.00

2 Pacific Hydrotech Corporation 450,395.00
Monthly Variable - January 2024 513,975.00
2023 Adjustment of Variable -142,247.00

3        371,728.00 
03-27-2024 58934 Pacific Hydrotech 

Corporation
Santa Clara &Honby Wells PFAS GW Tmnt Impr - Construction, 
Progress Payment through 2/29/24

366,045.87

4        366,045.87 
03-13-2024 58805 Pacific Hydrotech 

Corporation
ESFP Wash water Return and Sludge Collection Project, Progress 
Payment through 1/20/24

346,407.15

5        346,407.15 
03-27-2024 58900 Department of Water 

Resources
DWR Monthly Variable - FEB2024 Contract 160213 Inv 24-030-V. 324,943.00

6        324,943.00 
Parts/Materials 26,285.12
13" NYL UV CBL TIE - 50pcs 259.58
Parts/Supplies 73.77
Parts/Supplies 125.68
10MB CONTROLLER, CONTROLLOGIX 5580 CONTROLLER, 2MB 
CTRLR

276,625.54

Parts/Supplies 29.02
Parts/Supplies 60.23
Parts/Supplies 48.40
Parts/Supplies 224.48
Parts/Supplies 438.07

7        304,169.89 
03-06-2024 18270 Evoqua Water Technologies, 

LLC.
Resin Exchange Fill of HP1220HF (W2T833650) Supply of PSR2 Plus 
into one (1) vessel in Train B

296,771.80

8        296,771.80 
03-27-2024 58938 J. Vega Engineering, Inc. Dickason Drive Water Line Improvements Project, Progress Payment 

through 1/31/24
294,260.60

9        294,260.60 
03-27-2024 58937 J. Vega Engineering, Inc. Dickason Drive Water Line Improvements Project, Progress Payment 

through 12/31/23
258,514.95

10        258,514.95 

3,633,925.23   

8,060,505.17   

45%

03-06-2024

58864

18280

SCV Water
Ten Largest Disbursements

March 1, 2024 to March 31, 2024

J. Vega Engineering, Inc.

J. Vega Engineering, Inc.

Total 

Total-All Disbursements Issued During March 2024

Largest Ten Vendor Payments as Compared to Total

Evoqua Water Technologies, LLC.

Department of Water Resources

Consolidated Electrical Distributors, Inc.

Consolidated Electrical 
Distributors, Inc.

Department of Water Resources

Pacific Hydrotech Corporation

03-20-2024

Pacific Hydrotech Corporation

Department of Water 
Resources

201



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

202



Credit Card Register

203



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

204



SCV Water ‐ Credit Card Charges

Paid January to March 2024

Row Labels Amount

#29 LUCILLE'S ‐ VALENCIA 512.25                                    

Dinner and Gathering for End of Year Thank You Meeting 412.25                                    

Tenable startup working through lunch 100.00                                    

(PC) 8870 ROYAL 56.45                                      

Cable Ties, Combo Pliers 56.45                                       

2430 SMF SACTOWN SHOP 8.43                                          

Arrowhead 1 Liter Bottle of Water ‐ April 4.79                                          

Arrowhead 1 Liter Water Bottle ‐ Rolando 3.64                                          

2635 ‐ IMPERIAL SPRNKLR S 376.28                                    

Parts/Tools 376.28                                    

5GUYS 1210 QSR 198.09                                    

Dinner ‐ After Hours for Crew 198.09                                    

8336322778 ELECTRIFY AMER 8.16                                          

EV Charging Unit 124 8.16                                          

99 CENTS ONLY STORES #330 6.57                                          

Materials/Supplies 6.57                                          

ADMINISTRATIVE PROFESS 96.00                                      

Subscription to Administrative Professional Today 96.00                                       

ALBERTSONS #1360 266.86                                    

Lunch ‐ Maintenance/B&G 266.86                                    

ALBERTSONS #3301 71.52                                      

3 Starbucks Cards Prizes for AEM 1.22.24 Mentioning Soundbite Post 30.00                                       

B&A Cookies for Diet Restrictions 30.53                                       

WRW Committee Snacks 10.99                                       

ALLIED ELECTRONICS INC 286.64                                    

Digital Level Display Meter ‐ ESFP 286.64                                    

AMAZON.COM*K86VW5MO3 7,500.00                                 

Amazon Gift Cards ‐ Staff Birthdays (250) 7,500.00                                 

AMAZON.COM*RT2VR2RZ0 71.10                                      

Board Meeting Supplies 71.10                                       

AMERICAN AIR 1,094.48                                 

Flight to Sacramento 144.60                                     

Shadi Bader‐ American Airline roundtrip flight for conference occurring in April 2024 474.69                                    

Yoganathan Thierumaran American Airline flight to conference occurring in April 2024 257.60                                    

Yoganathan Thierumaran American Airline return flight from conference occurring in April 2024 217.59                                    

AMERICAN AIR0012119647697 234.20                                    

Airfare ‐ Changed Return Flight 234.20                                    

AMERICAN GROUND WATER TRU 255.00                                    

Treatment Workshop 255.00                                    

AMERICAN MANAGEMENT ASOCI 239.00                                    

American Management Association Membership 239.00                                    

AMERICAN WATER COLLEGE 3,999.95                                 

Continuing Education (T‐4 Prep Course) for Treatment Plant Operator, A. Verbanac 574.98                                    

Training class for license renewal contact hours. 179.99                                    

Transmission & Distribution I & II class registration, L. Torres 949.98                                    

Water Treatment/Transmission Technology Certificate Program: J. Mahar 2,295.00                                 

AMERICAN WATER WORKS ASSO 963.00                                    

AWWA Membership ‐ J. Yim 321.00                                    

New Membership ‐ D. Campos 321.00                                    

New Membership ‐ J Doyle 321.00                                    

Page 1205



SCV Water ‐ Credit Card Charges

Paid January to March 2024
AMERICATOOLS.COM 17.35                                      

Guide Pins 17.35                                       

AMZN MKTP US 793.17                                    

High Impact Gloves 112.22                                    

Parts/Supplies 38.91                                       

Parts/Tools 165.38                                    

Power injectors for SCADA radios. 381.44                                    

Retirement Card ‐ T. Bell 10.93                                       

Small Generator 84.29                                       

APPLE.COM/BILL 557.60                                    

iCloud+ with 50 GB of Storage 0.99                                          

Jump App Agency iPhone ‐ M. Steveson 14.99                                       

Jump app for A. Verbanac 14.99                                       

Jump App for Agency iPhone and iPad ‐  J. Ortega 29.98                                       

Jump App for Agency iPhones and iPads ‐ J. Montano and K. Whitney 59.96                                       

Jump app for multiple members of SCADA team who did not previously have it on their iOS devices. 419.72                                     

Jump App New iPhone 14 ‐ M. Grunbok 14.99                                       

memory for agency cell phone 1.98                                          

ARIZONA HYDROLOGICAL S 800.00                                    

Arizona Hydrological Society Conference ‐ A. Elhassan 400.00                                    

Arizona Hydrological Society Conference ‐ E. Velazquez 400.00                                    

ASCE PURCHASING 316.00                                    

ASCE Membership ‐ J. Yim 316.00                                    

ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNI 5,040.00                                 

ACWA Spring Conference & Expo 2024 Registration ‐ A. Elhassan 840.00                                    

ACWA Spring Conference & Expo 2024 Registration ‐ G. Martin 840.00                                    

ACWA Spring Conference & Expo 2024 Registration ‐ M. Stone 840.00                                    

ACWA Spring Conference & Expo 2024 Registration ‐ S. Cole 840.00                                    

ACWA Spring Conference & Expo 2024 Registration ‐ S. Fleury 840.00                                    

ACWA Spring Conference & Expo 2024 Registration ‐ W. Cooper 840.00                                    

ASTRA BACKFLOW INC. 115.00                                    

Backflow differential pressure gauge annual calibration 115.00                                    

AUTOMATED GATE SUPPLY IN 155.54                                    

Limit Switch 155.54                                    

AUTOZONE #4070 7.65                                          

Brake Parts Cleaner 7.65                                          

AWWA EVENTS 2,030.00                                 

ACE24 Conference in Anaheim, CA, June 10 ‐ 13, 2024 "Transforming Our Water Future" ‐ C. Mael 950.00                                    

Registration for AWWA's 2024 Annual Conference & Expo 1,080.00                                 

AWWA.ORG 106.50                                    

AWWA Manual M25 for Rafael Pulido 106.50                                    

BACKYARD GRUB AND BREWS 75.35                                      

EmpAct Mgmt. Meeting ‐ K Strauss, P Hoover, K Grass 75.35                                        

BAMBOO CAFE 113.69                                    

Hazwoper Training, Lunch for A. Southard, J. Diaz ‐ External training class. 113.69                                    

BASKIN #354932 Q35 595.00                                    

Emp‐Act Committee Events February ‐ Valentine's Gift Card 595.00                                    

BASKIN #355435 50.00                                      

Emp‐Act Committee Events February ‐ Valentine's Gift Card 50.00                                       

BCWJ* SINGLE‐JOB‐PACKA 200.00                                    

Recruitment Job Posting: LDE Engineer 200.00                                    

BED BATH & BEYOND 380.50                                    

Loveseat ‐ S. Patterson's Office 380.50                                    

Page 2206



SCV Water ‐ Credit Card Charges

Paid January to March 2024
BLACK TAP ‐ ANAHEIM 83.56                                      

Dinner ‐ CSMFO Conference 83.56                                       

BOB HOPE AIRPORT 142.00                                    

Airport Parking DCA Office Visit 34.00                                       

JPIA Training ‐ Airport Parking 54.00                                       

Overnight Airport Parking 54.00                                       

BOX, INC. 1,800.00                                 

Box.com 600.00                                    

File share subscription 600.00                                    

Fileshare Subscription 600.00                                    

BR/TOGO'S #336203 Q35 575.00                                    

Emp‐Act Committee Events February ‐ Valentine's Gift Card 575.00                                    

BROTHERS BURGERS 145.44                                    

Bimonthly Meeting with Seniors and Supervisors 101.68                                    

Lunch Meeting ‐ Engineering 43.76                                       

BURBANK AIRPORT FOOD & BE 13.35                                      

JPIA Training ‐ Airport, Water 13.35                                       

CA OES SVC (CSTI) 82.13                                      

CSTI/CALOES Emergency Management Specialist Certificate #EM‐891 82.13                                       

CA SECRETARY OF STATE WEB 25.00                                      

SCV Water Finance Incorporation ‐ Business Amendment Filing 25.00                                       

CALI PIZZA KITC INC #260 231.46                                    

Department Lunch w/ C. Perez & J. Thomas 79.70                                       

Lunch RFP Team Discussion and Interviews 151.76                                    

CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF (460.00)                                   

Credit for cancellation of CAPPO Seminar Registration Jan 21 ‐ Jan 24, 2024 (460.00)                                   

CA‐NV SECTION, AWWA 100.00                                    

Electrical Motor Operations & Control Webinar registration, James Saenz 100.00                                    

CANVA* I04001‐1412093 149.90                                    

Canva Renewal 149.90                                    

CANYON DISCOUNT MUFFLER 100.00                                    

Smog Check for Auction Vehicles #111 & #112 100.00                                    

CAPIO CONFERENCE REG 1,725.00                                 

CAPIO 2024 Annual Conference ‐ K. Strauss, L. Gallegos, L. Gibson 1,725.00                                 

CARLS JR 1100499 15.53                                      

Lunch ‐ CSTI Training Offsite 15.53                                       

CBI*ENDNOTE 150.00                                    

License for Application 150.00                                    

CHARMAINES* CHARMAINES 436.70                                    

Get Well Flower Arrangement sent to R. Sierra. 99.54                                       

Sympathy flower sent to R. Patterson 220.56                                    

Sympathy Flowers ‐ K. Jameson. 116.60                                    

CHEESECAKE VALENCIA 1,161.41                                 

Lunch Meeting ‐ GIS & Engineering Team Project Status 161.51                                    

WR‐Educational Staff Holiday Luncheon 999.90                                    

CHEVRON 0099879 73.71                                      

Fuel for car rental 73.71                                       

CHI CHIS PIZZA 1,492.46                                 

2nd Interview for Admin Tech with J. Acuna 48.35                                       

Lunch Meeting 61.96                                       

Lunch Meeting ‐ GIS Team 95.30                                       

Lunch meeting with MA and RP 74.99                                       

Lunch to celebrate the approval of the SCV‐GSA Groundwater Sustainability Plan. 164.08                                    

Quarterly Accounting Department Staff Appreciation Lunch 246.63                                    

CHILI'S GOLDEN VALLEY RN 51.81                                      

Page 3207



SCV Water ‐ Credit Card Charges

Paid January to March 2024
Work lunch with J. Gilliam, D. Forrand, and J. Ramirez 51.81                                       

CLICKSEND.COM RECHARGE 20.00                                      

Clicksend monthly charge 20.00                                       

CLOUDWAYS 221.69                                    

Hosting for yourscvwater.com 73.96                                       

Hosting Services for agency website. 73.80                                       

scwa.org domain payment 73.93                                       

CMT SACRAMENTO27680016 45.00                                      

Taxi from Airport to Hotel 45.00                                       

CONSUMER TECHNOLOGY ASSOC 1,400.00                                 

Consumer Electronics Show Conference 1,400.00                                 

CORNER BAKERY 0208 1,919.75                                 

Breakfast ‐ Defensive Driving Class (AM) 312.95                                     

Breakfast: AM Def Driving Class 351.38                                    

Lunch ‐ Defensive Driving Class (PM) 324.74                                    

Lunch for PM Def Driving Class 359.74                                    

Project Management Training 448.80                                    

Training Lunch ‐ GFOA Annual GASB Update 2023 122.14                                    

COSTCO DELIVERY 653 2,050.29                                 

Janitorial Supplies ‐ January 323.98                                    

Office Supplies ‐ Non Taxable 330.48                                    

Office Supplies ‐ Taxable 1,395.83                                 

COSTCO GAS #0563 36.15                                       

Fuel for car rental 36.15                                       

COSTCO WHSE #0447 217.71                                    

CR2032 Batteries for Vehicle Key FOBS 14.22                                       

Return Items (32.97)                                     

Vending Machine Supplies 31.38                                       

COSTCO WHSE #0762 127.91                                    

Meeting Supplies ‐ Snacks 107.93                                    

Snacks ‐ Meeting Project Management 19.98                                       

COURTYARD ROSEVILLE 428.79                                    

Hotel ‐ JPIA Training ‐ L. Moncada 189.42                                    

Hotel ‐ JPIA Training, K. Grass Breakfast ‐ K. Grass & L. Moncada 239.37                                    

CROWN TROPHY 176.30                                    

Name plate and magnetic name badge for new employee: Ijeoma Ajoki 40.52                                       

Name plates and magnetic name badges for new employees 135.78                                    

CSC SERVICEWORK 2.50                                          

Tire Air Machine at gas station 2.50                                          

CSMFO 1,495.00                                 

2024 CSMFO Membership Dues‐ A. Aguer 135.00                                    

2024 CSMFO Membership Dues‐ A. Mantis 135.00                                    

2024 CSMFO Membership Dues‐ B. Lytle 55.00                                        

2024 CSMFO Membership Dues‐ D. Conner 135.00                                    

2024 CSMFO Membership Dues‐ E. Dill 55.00                                       

2024 CSMFO Membership Dues‐ E. Ho 135.00                                    

2024 CSMFO Membership Dues‐ J. Miramontes 55.00                                       

2024 CSMFO Membership Dues‐ K. Arnold 55.00                                       

2024 CSMFO Membership Dues‐ K. Grass 135.00                                    

2024 CSMFO Membership Dues‐ K. Herrera 55.00                                       

2024 CSMFO Membership Dues‐ L. Medina 55.00                                        

2024 CSMFO Membership Dues‐ L. Moncada 55.00                                       

2024 CSMFO Membership Dues‐ R. Osorio 55.00                                       

2024 CSMFO Membership Dues‐ R. Patterson 135.00                                    

2024 CSMFO Membership Dues‐ R. Sierra 135.00                                    

Page 4208



SCV Water ‐ Credit Card Charges

Paid January to March 2024
2024 CSMFO Membership Dues‐ Y. Johnson 55.00                                       

2024 CSMFO Membership Dues‐T. Swire 55.00                                       

CTC‐VIS 450.00                                    

CARB Clean Truck Regulation Vehicle Fees for CY 2023 450.00                                    

CTC‐VIS *SVC 13.46                                      

CARB Clean Truck Regulation Payment Fee 13.46                                       

CURB DC TAXI 26.59                                      

Taxi ‐ Airport to Hotel 2024 NGMA Conference Washington DC 26.59                                       

CURRENCY CONVERSION FEE 23.66                                       

Bank or card‐issuer imposed fee for charge from Strip meister (Canada). The charge did not come from the 

supplier. 12.67                                       

Click Send SMS 0.20                                          

Clicksend 0.20                                          

Currency fee 9.14                                          

Training: Misc. Fee for Training Registration 1.45                                          

CVS/PHARMACY #09636 52.54                                      

Covid Kits 52.54                                       

DAPPER DANS CARWASH 161.70                                    

Car Wash 71.85                                       

Monthly Car Wash Pass 89.85                                       

DENNY'S #7618 110.38                                    

Bought crew dinner/replaced 12'' gate valve at Castaic Road 110.38                                    

DENNY'S #7734 148.04                                    

Breakfast for Crew 81.18                                       

Breakfast for Crew ‐ Princess Tank 66.86                                       

DINKS DELI AND BAGELS 127.00                                    

Treats ‐ Asset Management Interview Workshop 127.00                                    

DKS 2112 71.80                                      

Cellular Service and Access Fee for ESFP lower gate. 35.90                                       

Service Lower Gate Controller ‐ ESFP 35.90                                        

DLR FRONT DESK GCH 3,375.84                                 

Hotel ‐ CSMFO Conference, K. Grass 1,482.39                                 

Lodging ‐ CSMFO Conference 1,154.79                                 

DLR TRADER SAM'S 109.28                                    

Lunch ‐ CSMFO Conference 109.28                                    

DNH*DOMAIN HOSTING SRVCS 223.14                                    

DNS Duo SSL Renewal 135.98                                    

DNS field mapplet renewal 67.99                                       

domain renewal santaclaritawater.net 19.17                                       

DNH*DOMAIN NAME/HOSTING 703.99                                    

DNS ‐ Quarterly cloud resource renewal scvwawebhost 542.94                                    

domain renewal santaclaritawater.info 29.17                                       

Web hosting renewal scvwatereducation.com 131.88                                    

DOCUSIGN INC. 300.00                                    

Accounts Payable DocuSign Subscription 300.00                                    

DOLLAR TREE 300.00                                    

Emp‐Act Committee Events February ‐ Valentine's Chocolates 300.00                                    

DOMNIO'S 8294 124.52                                    

Dinner ‐ After Hours for Crew 124.52                                    

DUNKIN #357241 81.96                                      

Donuts/Coffee for Landscape Class 81.96                                       

Page 5209



SCV Water ‐ Credit Card Charges

Paid January to March 2024
DUNKIN #363614 43.40                                      

Snacks for Tailgate 43.40                                       

DUNN‐EDWARDS CORP #73 112.22                                    

Paint 112.22                                    

EFILEMYFORMS.COM 463.22                                    

Form 1099‐MISC 2023 266.71                                    

Form 1099‐NEC for 2023 196.51                                    

EGG PLANTATION 79.08                                      

2nd Interview for Admin Tech with I. Ajoku 79.08                                       

EGGS N THINGS OF VALENCIA 312.12                                    

Breakfast ‐ CCare Monthly Meeting 265.39                                    

Team Breakfast 46.73                                       

EIG 1,515.00                                 

Constant contact email Marketing 1,515.00                                 

EL PATO 194.83                                    

Meal for leak at 26123 McBean Parkway 2''90 194.83                                    

ENGINEERS BD 180.00                                    

C. Mael License Renewal 180.00                                    

ENTERPRISE RENT‐A‐CAR 282.38                                    

Rental Car for Conference 282.38                                    

EPIC‐LA 3,317.96                                 

County Permit for 27615 Muir Grove Way 647.00                                    

EPIC LA Invoice 00380842 for Electrical Plan Check Extension (UNC‐SOLR220131000383) for project 2400036 

(LARC) 82.96                                       

ESQUIRE GRILLE SMF 60.85                                      

Lunch ‐ JPIA Training, K. Grass, & L. Moncada 60.85                                       

EUCI 3,580.00                                 

Water Demand Forecasting Training for WR Staff 3,580.00                                 

EXPEDIA 72729055797230 167.40                                    

Hotel ‐ Geotab Connect Conference 167.40                                    

FACEBK KB23VXTJH2 54.88                                      

Campaign Facebook Ad‐ Awareness 54.88                                       

FACEBK YSD2UX3KH2 45.12                                      

Conservation Digital Ad 45.12                                       

FEDEX OFFIC55100055194 67.05                                      

Scan Documents to Office 67.05                                        

FISH TAIL GRILL 72.28                                      

Tenable startup working through lunch 72.28                                       

FSP*BCSP BOARD OF CERT SA 270.00                                    

License Renewal 270.00                                    

GALCO‐ MOTO 61.85                                      

Panel Mount Adapter 61.85                                       

GAYLORD PALMS RSRT CC 3,705.03                                 

Hotel 1,188.51                                 

Hotel and Food 2,516.52                                 

GEOTAB* REGXFC8XH7O 145.00                                    

Registration ‐ Geotab Connect Conference 145.00                                    

GOVERNMENT FINANCE OFFICE 710.00                                    

GFOA award application fee for FY 2022/23 ACFR 460.00                                    

GFOA Award application fee for FY 2022/23 PAFR 250.00                                    

GYROMANIA 802.90                                    

Safety Training 802.90                                    

HABIT PALMDALE #102 100.00                                    

Employee Holiday Party ‐ Raffle Gift Cards 100.00                                    

HABIT SNTA CLRTA #22 136.30                                    

Page 6210



SCV Water ‐ Credit Card Charges

Paid January to March 2024
Dinner ‐ After Hours for Crew 136.30                                    

HALFMOON EDUCATION 319.00                                    

Webinar for Kristina Jacob 319.00                                    

HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 459 2,061.02                                 

Generator 656.99                                    

Parts for Pump 405.11                                    

Parts/Supplies 625.13                                    

Parts/Supplies ‐ Rio 135.70                                    

Tools 238.09                                    

HEARTLAND HONDA 683.42                                    

Parts for Small Generators 240.46                                    

Parts/Supplies 131.72                                    

Small Honda Generator Parts 311.24                                    

HILTON COFFEE BN TEA 28.80                                      

Dinner 2024 NGMA Conference Washington DC 28.80                                       

HILTON LAKE LAS VEGAS RES 703.00                                    

Hotel for Conference 703.00                                    

HILTON TDL RESTAURANT WAS 37.40                                      

Dinner ‐ 2024 NGMA Conference Washington DC 37.40                                        

HOBBY‐LOBBY #716 67.79                                      

Trees for Holiday Party 67.79                                       

HOMEDEPOT.COM 3,287.19                                 

Battery/Band Saw ‐ D. Hoffman 435.81                                    

Tools for RV Maintenance Staff ‐ D. Hoffman. 2,851.38                                 

HYATT REG INDN WLLS F&B 17.39                                      

Lunch ACWA Fall Conference 17.39                                       

HYATT REGENCY INDIAN WEL 723.84                                    

Hotel ACWA Fall Conference 723.84                                    

HYATT REGENCY SACRAMENTO 191.72                                    

Hotel Stay for the SWC's Monthly Meeting 191.72                                    

I LOVE LA TERMINAL 5 10.84                                      

Breakfast 2024 NGMA Conference Washington DC 10.84                                       

IN *AMERICAN WATER COLLEG 1,345.02                                 

Registration for K. Whitney for the American Water College Water Treatment & Transmission Technology 

Certificate Program 1,345.02                                 

IN *EDUCATION & TRAINING 2,745.00                                 

Advanced Management & Supervisory Leadership Training, March 4‐20, 2024 Online: J. Mahar 549.00                                    

Phase III Management & Supervisory Leadership Training Program registration, Feb 27‐29, 2024: B. Baker 549.00                                     

Phase III Management & Supervisory Leadership Training, Feb 27‐29, 2024: A. Herrera 549.00                                    

Phase III Management & Supervisory Leadership Training, Feb 27‐29, 2024: L. Torres 549.00                                    

Phase III Management & Supervisory Leadership Training, Feb 27‐29, 2024: M. Grunbok 549.00                                    

INFORMATION SYSTEM AUDIT 205.00                                    

Professional Membership Annual Renewal 205.00                                    

IN‐N‐OUT SANTA CLARITA 465.67                                    

After hrs. meal 98.82                                       

Bought crew dinner /main break at Beaver Road 66.19                                       

Dinner ‐ After Hours for Crew 122.86                                    

Employee Holiday Party ‐ Raffle Gift Cards 100.00                                    

Food for Overnight/On Call Crew 77.80                                       

IN‐N‐OUT UPLAND 2 10.18                                      

Lunch ACWA Fall Conference 10.18                                       

Page 7211



SCV Water ‐ Credit Card Charges

Paid January to March 2024
IN‐N‐OUT VALENCIA 192.88                                    

After hrs. meal 72.54                                       

Dinner ‐ After Hours for Crew 71.45                                       

Dinner for Crew 48.89                                       

INTERNATIONAL E‐Z UP, INC 561.24                                    

Fitted Table Covers ‐ Conservation Events 561.24                                    

INTERNATIONAL PUBLIC MAN 300.00                                    

Recruitment: Job Posting for LDE HR Specialist 300.00                                    

INTERSTATE ALL BATTERY 406.46                                    

Batteries (2) 137.97                                    

Battery Chargers 137.97                                    

Jump Starter 130.52                                    

IQ‐HUB CONFERENCE 914.25                                    

Conference 914.25                                    

JACK IN THE BOX 0187 17.49                                      

Bought Crew Breakfast install 12 '' gate valve 17.49                                       

JACK IN THE BOX 3595 17.71                                      

Meal for leak at 26123 McBean Parkway 2''90 17.71                                       

JAMES WILBEE CO INC 627.43                                    

BFDF brine pump replacement/TRMS rebuild kits for bine pump 627.43                                    

JERSEY MIKES 20005 100.00                                    

2023 Holiday Party Jersey Mikes Gift Cards 100.00                                    

JERSEY MIKES 20365 394.62                                    

Safety Training 394.62                                    

JERSEY MIKES ONLINE ORDE 41.33                                      

Lindsey and I worked through lunch doing staff photos 26.65                                       

Lunch ‐ CAPPO Conference 14.68                                       

JIMMY DEANS BURGERS 1,176.92                                 

Breakfast for Field Service Crew 147.07                                    

Staff Meeting 1,029.85                                 

JOHNSTONE SUPPLY VALENCIA 506.79                                    

Drain Gun 104.54                                    

Parts/Supplies 402.25                                    

JTECH TRAINING 419.70                                    

Caterpillar Operator Training 419.70                                    

KCCD COMPLIANCE SCHOOL 525.00                                    

Training Course Fees 525.00                                    

LA CHARRITA RESTAURANT 55.41                                      

Lunch Meeting with M. Alvord, G. Hermosillo 55.41                                       

LA COCINA BAR & GRILL BOU 64.20                                      

Lunch Meeting with R. Hitchen and C. Nigra 64.20                                       

LADY DI'S COOKIES 784.94                                    

Birthday & Anniversary ‐ Feb 2024 83.46                                       

Birthday and Anniversary Treats December 2023 83.46                                       

Birthday Ann ‐ Dec Treats 219.89                                    

February Birthday & Anniversary Treats ‐ Summit 88.40                                       

Monthly Birthday and Anniversary Celebration ‐ December 2023 91.20                                        

Treats ‐ Monthly Birthdays & Anniversaries 65.60                                       

LANGUAGE LINE, INC. 643.85                                    

Personal Interpreter ‐ Korean 134.30                                    

Personal Interpreter ‐ Mandarin 86.90                                       

Personal Interpreter ‐ Spanish 422.65                                    

Page 8212



SCV Water ‐ Credit Card Charges

Paid January to March 2024
LAS DELICIAS MEXICAN TAQU 271.80                                    

Team Bonding lunch for Treatment Plant Operators/RV Maintenance on 12/8/23. 271.80                                    

LOWES #00791* 528.47                                    

Painting Material/Supplies 528.47                                    

LOWES #01510 5,060.69                                 

11 in 1 multi tool 24.07                                       

1‐4 wood 10.81                                       

240V Switches for Heaters 99.75                                       

3/4 sch 80 pipe 13.78                                       

Belts and Tool Pouch 217.71                                    

Bulbs 10/pk (1) 93.05                                       

Cashier charged me for the extended warranty without my permission (19.97)                                     

Caulking 23.02                                       

Drywall repair supplies 45.35                                       

Earthquake Valves 187.03                                    

Garbage Disposal 231.09                                    

Hand Pump 42.65                                       

Heat Gun 183.13                                    

Hex Allen Wrench Set 16.40                                       

Ice Machine installation parts and materials . (Pine St. Warehouse ) 181.73                                    

Item Return (261.70)                                   

Light Fixture 16.40                                       

Light Fixture and Bulbs for ESFP 164.18                                    

Material/Supplies 60.49                                        

Paint for RVWTP  36.20                                       

Paint, Tape ,Tools to upgrade fire communication panel 134.23                                    

Parts for ESFP Vault Upgrade 107.35                                    

Parts/Supplies 895.22                                    

Parts/Tool for Truck 257 81.14                                       

plumbing parts and materials 137.76                                    

Price match to Home Depot (54.75)                                     

PSI washer for SPTF 725.96                                    

pvc 1g box pvc conduit end pvc plug 49.47                                       

PVC Electrical Parts for RMS Trailer 159.07                                    

Screwdriver, Screw, Drill Bits 61.21                                       

semi gloss paint, scour pads, simple green 20.08                                       

Small Tools 7.73                                          

spring nut bolts and washer 31.79                                       

SPTF replace fittings 79.69                                       

Supplies for vehicle #371 354.09                                    

Tools 489.27                                    

Up fit vehicle #371 79.23                                       

Up fit vehicle #610 315.12                                    

White Marking Tape 21.86                                       

LOWES #01510* 1,905.09                                 

Batteries 38.22                                       

Breaker Bar 65.68                                        

Fan 162.31                                    

Material/Supplies ‐ Summit 107.23                                    

Materials/Supplies 181.95                                    

New Water Heater ‐ Summit 606.61                                    

Pars/Supplies for BFDF 61.14                                       

Parts/Supplies 256.07                                    

Page 9213



SCV Water ‐ Credit Card Charges

Paid January to March 2024
Parts/Tools 87.56                                       

Retractable Power Cord 175.16                                    

Shop vac for unit #351 163.16                                    

LOWES #01852 686.57                                    

Grease Guns (2) 686.57                                    

LOWES #01972 167.62                                    

Parts/Tools for Crew Truck 167.62                                    

LOWES #01972* 25.16                                      

Parts/Supplies 25.16                                       

LYFT CANCEL FEE 5.00                                          

Lyft Fare: Vehicle Drop Off 5.00                                          

LYFT RIDE MON 12PM 15.72                                      

Lyft Fare ‐ Vehicle Drop Off 15.72                                       

LYFT RIDE MON 5PM 15.99                                      

Vehicle drop off 15.99                                        

LYFT RIDE SAT 2PM 10.08                                      

Lyft Fare: Vehicle Drop Off 10.08                                       

LYFT RIDE SAT 4PM 9.21                                          

Lyft Fare: Vehicle Drop Off 9.21                                          

LYFT RIDE SUN 2PM 14.99                                      

Vehicle drop off 14.99                                       

LYFT RIDE SUN 5AM 40.11                                      

Lyft Fare: Airport to Hotel Geotab Connect Conference 40.11                                       

LYFT RIDE SUN 9AM 53.82                                      

Lyft Fare: Geotab Connect Conference Burbank ‐Pine St. 53.82                                        

LYFT RIDE THU 9AM 28.32                                      

Ride to Delta Conveyance Design and Construction Authority (DCA) with R. Valiente and A. Jacobs  28.32                                       

LYFT RIDE WED 11AM 8.27                                          

Airport to Hotel ‐ Geotab Connect Conference 8.27                                          

LYFT RIDE WED 7AM 70.48                                      

Lyft Fare: Geotab Connect Conference Pine to Burbank 70.48                                        

MCDONALD'S F3554 12.26                                      

Lunch at ACWA Conference 12.26                                       

MCMASTER‐CARR 3,092.45                                 

cam and groove gaskets 44.68                                       

Compression Cable Lugs 80.99                                       

EPDM gaskets 61.66                                       

Hardware, Cord Grip Connectors 181.46                                    

lifting eyes 134.37                                    

Parts/Supplies 183.25                                    

RMS Trailer ‐ Aluminum Plate, S.S. Fasteners 261.18                                    

RMS Trailer ‐ Foam Rubber Seal 80.27                                       

RMS Trailer Exhaust Fan 461.39                                    

ss flex hose 398.99                                    

SS flex hose and nipples 415.26                                     

SS parts. 154.47                                    

water filters 468.86                                    

wire wheel and packing pullers 165.62                                    

MEARS CONNECT 88.80                                      

Shuttle from Airport to Hotel Roundtrip 88.80                                       

METRIX INSTRUMENTS 157.74                                    

Missing Tax Charges on Original Orders 157.74                                    

Page 10214



SCV Water ‐ Credit Card Charges

Paid January to March 2024
MICROSOFT#G033272563 60.00                                      

Microsoft License Renewal for Asana usage‐ CCare Dept 60.00                                       

MICROSOFT#G035775541 60.00                                      

O365 Tenant Subscription 60.00                                       

MICROSOFT#G037769076 60.00                                      

Microsoft Services 60.00                                       

MSFT * E0800QB3YU 108.00                                    

scvwa.site Microsoft 108.00                                    

MSFT * E0800QOWS1 108.00                                    

scwa.site domain 108.00                                    

MSFT * E0800R2L7B 108.00                                    

Online Services 108.00                                    

NAPLES RISTORANTE 122.36                                    

Dinner ‐ CSMFO Conference 122.36                                    

NASTT NORTH AMERICAN SOCI 2,050.00                                 

NASTT 2024 No Dig Conference Registration 850.00                                    

Seminar Registration ‐ Y. Thierumaran 1,200.00                                 

NATHAN'S AS4 MCO 8.28                                          

Breakfast at Airport 8.28                                          

NEIGHBARISTA 17.07                                       

Breakfast with Ali Elhassan 17.07                                       

NEWHALL HARDWARE 112.75                                    

Fire Extinguisher Training Equipment 112.75                                    

OFFICE DEPOT #2263 57.31                                      

1099 Forms 2023 Return (238.74)                                   

AEM ‐ 1.22.24 Name Badges 93.28                                       

Credit ‐ Return of Unused Items (29.01)                                     

Holiday Party ‐ Name Badge Labels 93.28                                       

Supplies for AE Meeting 1/22/24. Pens and labels 119.15                                    

Supplies for Events 19.35                                       

OFFICE DEPOT #5125 206.85                                    

Board Meeting Supplies 206.85                                    

OFFICE DEPOT #892 344.16                                    

1099 Forms 2023 344.16                                    

OFFICE OF WATER PROGRAMS 763.00                                    

Water Treatment Plant Operation Volume 1 registration: R. Huish, S. Jackson, J. Eppenbaugh, M. Grunbok 763.00                                    

PANDA EXPRESS #643 100.00                                    

Employee Holiday Party ‐ Raffle Gift Cards 100.00                                    

PANERA BREAD #204228 O 528.91                                    

Communications Meeting 33.68                                       

Dept Staff Meeting 437.31                                    

Recruitment: Breakfast for Interview Panel 57.92                                       

PANERA BREAD #204229 O 5,221.95                                 

Breakfast ‐ Groundwater Follow‐up Meeting 232.68                                    

Breakfast for CMMS Workshops 219.72                                    

Breakfast for Department Workplan for FY 2024‐2027 meeting. 157.14                                    

Executive Staff Meeting 838.82                                    

Group Lunch for TS Quarterly Meeting 403.39                                    

Lunch ‐ Executive Staff Meeting 148.72                                    

Lunch ‐ Project Management Training 632.84                                    

Lunch ‐ Safety Training 391.01                                    

Project Management Training 1,501.62                                 

Safety Committee Meeting 295.73                                    

Safety Training Meeting 400.28                                    

PARTY CITY 1517 211.33                                    

Page 11215



SCV Water ‐ Credit Card Charges

Paid January to March 2024
AEM ‐ 1.17.24 Tablecloths 116.62                                    

PATRON MEXICAN VALENCIA 302.48                                    

Fleet & Warehousing Quarterly Lunch Meeting 165.00                                    

Procurement Quarterly Lunch Meeting 137.48                                    

PAYPAL 2,617.38                                 

Agency UWI Membership Renewal ‐ R. Patterson 1,375.00                                 

American Ground Water Trust Well Workshop 255.00                                    

AWA Educational luncheon for R. Pulido & G. Hermosillo on 1/21/24 86.00                                       

UWI Membership Renewal ‐ Refund on Duplicate Charge for M. Stone (1,298.52)                                

UWI Membership Renewal (Matt Stone) ‐ DUPLICATE CHARGE WILL BE REFUNDED LESS PAYPAL FEES 1,375.00                                 

Water Well, Pump and Water Treatment Workshop for J. Saenz, A. Herrera and R. Bye 675.00                                    

Zoom Communications 149.90                                    

PB LEASING 112.82                                    

Postage Machine 112.82                                    

PC TECH 75.00                                      

Replaced PSI Sensor on AMC5500sc Control Board 75.00                                       

PICCOLA OSTERIA 2,258.48                                 

Retirement Luncheon ‐ T. Bell 2,258.48                                 

POSIT SOFTWARE, PBC 98.00                                      

Online Customer Rate Calculator 98.00                                       

PRESTO PASTA VALENCIA 258.97                                    

Board Meeting Meal ‐ 12/05/23 258.97                                    

PRSA MEMBERSHIPS 300.00                                    

APR Exam Retake with Extension 300.00                                    

RALPHS #0147 345.85                                    

Board Meeting Supplies 18.40                                       

Christmas Party Supplies 16.98                                       

Retirement Gift ‐ T. Bell 300.00                                    

Vending Machine Supplies 10.47                                       

RALPHS #0727 20.23                                      

Snacks ‐ Defensive Driving Class 20.23                                        

RATTLERS BAR‐B‐QUE ‐ S 543.50                                    

Lunch ‐ B&G Team 167.00                                    

Lunch ‐ J. Gilliam and R. Pulido 42.65                                       

Lunch Meeting ‐ K. Helm 39.58                                       

Quarterly F&A Department Staff Appreciation Lunch 294.27                                    

RATTLERS BBQ ‐ 1 ‐ CATERI 597.97                                    

Board Meeting Dinner 1/16/2024 547.97                                    

Gratuity for Board Meeting Dinner Drop Off and Set Up 50.00                                       

RENAISSANCE HOTELS PAL 520.44                                    

ACWA Fall Conference 2023 Hotel 520.44                                    

RENAISSANCE PALM SPRIN 1,859.91                                 

Hotel ‐ CAPPO Conference ‐ L. Moncada 731.70                                    

Hotel Room, Parking and Dinner ‐ CAPPO Conference ‐ L. Moncada and K. Fowler 1,128.21                                 

RENAISSANCE PLM SPGS F 4.37                                          

Coffee ‐ CAPPO Conference 4.37                                          

REPUBLIC SERVICES TRASH 3,310.01                                 

27234 Bouquet Cyn Rd 20 Cu Yd 01/1/24‐1/31/24 167.73                                    

27234 Bouquet Cyn Rd 20 Cu Yd 11/1/23‐11/30/23 135.91                                    

27234 Bouquet Cyn Rd 20 Cu Yd 12/1/23‐12/31/23 167.73                                    

27234 Bouquet Cyn Rd 40 Cu Yd 01/01/24‐01/31/24 624.55                                    

27234 Bouquet Cyn Rd 40 Cu Yd 11/1/23‐11/30/23 1,589.54                                 

27234 Bouquet Cyn Rd 40 Cu Yd 12/1/23‐12/31/23 624.55                                    

ROYAL TANDOOR 259.18                                    

Engineering Meeting 167.33                                    

Page 12216



SCV Water ‐ Credit Card Charges

Paid January to March 2024
Lunch Meeting ‐ Engineering 91.85                                       

RWLV HOTEL FRONT DESK 856.03                                    

Hotel ‐ Geotab Connect Conference 856.03                                    

S&S DONUTS BAKE SHOP IN 71.00                                      

Retirement Cake ‐ T. Bell 35.00                                       

Strategic Planning Visions and Values Meeting with Staff 1/3/2024 36.00                                       

SABOR COCINA MEXICANA 68.86                                      

Employee bi‐annual review, lunch for J. Gilliam & C. Saenz 68.86                                       

SAMS CLUB #4824 810.52                                    

Accidentally personal gasoline purchase ‐ will reimburse Agency (ck #101) 51.71                                        

Board Meeting Supplies 280.38                                    

Vending Machine Supplies 478.43                                    

SAMS FLAMING GRILL ORCHAR 139.69                                    

Dinner ‐ After Hours for Crew 139.69                                    

SAMS FLAMING GRILL VALENC 84.67                                      

Dinner ‐ After Hours for Crew 84.67                                       

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY CHAM 50.00                                      

Registration for the SCV Chamber of Commerce 2024 Employment Law Update for VP Orzechowski 50.00                                       

SCPMA‐HR 100.00                                    

Member Renewal‐ A. Mantis PSHRA United Membership 25.00                                       

Member renewal‐ J. Brison. PSHRA United Membership 25.00                                       

Member renewal‐ L. Pointer. PSHRA United Membership 25.00                                       

Membership Renewal for A. Mantis 25.00                                        

SCRIBBR 20.35                                      

Pilot Testing 20.35                                       

SHERWIN WILLIAMS 708294 309.34                                    

Painting Material/Supplies 309.34                                    

SINCH MAILGUN 105.00                                    

Website Email Delivery Service 35.00                                       

Website Email Service 70.00                                       

SLAPFISH 38.25                                      

Food at Airport 38.25                                       

SMART AND FINAL 468 163.81                                    

Snacks Def Driving 108.70                                    

Snacks/Drinks for Fire Extinguisher Training ‐ W/S Group 55.11                                       

SMART AND FINAL 483 410.38                                    

Board Meeting Supplies 106.99                                    

Vending Machine Supplies 56.52                                       

SMARTDRAW SOFTWARE LLC 119.40                                    

Renewal Smart Draw ‐ R. Patterson 119.40                                    

SMTP2GO* SMTP2GO EMAIL 168.43                                    

SMTP Email Services 148.43                                    

SMTP Service 10.00                                       

SMTP Services 10.00                                       

SOCIETYFORHUMANRESOURCE 244.00                                    

Renewal Membership for Linda Pointer SHRM 244.00                                    

SOUTHWES 6,560.40                                 

Airfare ‐ Geotab Connect Conference 163.96                                    

Flight ‐ DCA Board Meeting G. Martin 319.96                                    

Flight Change Charge DCA Office for A. Jacobs 0.20                                          

Flight Change Charge DCA Office for R. Valiente 0.20                                          

Flight to DCA Office for J. Thomas 701.97                                    

Flight to Sacramento DCA Office to look at Boardroom 1,757.37                                 

Mileage for DCA Special Board Meeting ‐ G. Martin 191.00                                    

Refund for Flight ‐ DCA Office for C. Perez (585.79)                                   

Page 13217



SCV Water ‐ Credit Card Charges

Paid January to March 2024
Roundtrip Flight from Burbank to Sacramento December 20‐21, 2023 496.79                                    

SOUTHWES 5262248771548 320.97                                    

Airfare ‐ JPIA Training ‐ K. Grass 320.97                                    

SOUTHWES 5262248771549 320.97                                    

Airfare ‐ JPIA Training ‐ L. Moncada 320.97                                    

SOUTHWES 5262251628079 395.96                                    

Airfare ‐ ACWA Spring Conference 395.96                                    

SP FIREHOSEDIRECTCOM 788.87                                    

Hoses for RV Maintenance/E&I; authorized by G. Hermosillo. 788.87                                    

SP STRONG ARM STORE 299.03                                    

Soundproof Blankets 299.03                                    

SP SWISS KNIFE SHOP 156.90                                    

Parts/Supplies 156.90                                    

SPROUT SOCIAL, INC 3,576.00                                 

Sprout Social Annual Subscription 3,576.00                                 

SPUDNUTS DONUTS 143.27                                    

FCSR Safety Tailgate Snacks 54.98                                       

Snacks ‐ FCSR Safety Tailgate Rockefeller 32.65                                       

Snacks ‐ Utilities Safety Tailgate Golden Triangle 55.64                                       

SQ *EASTSIDE DONUTS 99.75                                      

Food For Training 99.75                                       

SQ *EAT REAL CAFE 128.81                                    

AEM ‐ 1.22.24 Dietary Restrictions Meals 78.36                                       

Lunch for Water Systems Interviews 1/17/24 ‐ J. Saenz, A. Herrera and R. Bye 50.45                                       

SQ *FIESTA TACO GRILL 87.52                                      

Dinner ‐ After Hours for Crew 87.52                                       

SQ *KUPCAKE KITCHEN 75.00                                      

Board Meeting Treats ‐ 12/19/23 75.00                                       

SQ *RICK BENTLEY 250.00                                    

Metal gaskets 250.00                                    

SQ *VINCENZO'S PIZZA SAUG 110.97                                    

Christmas lunch for crew 110.97                                    

SQ *WATERWISEPRO TRAINING 300.00                                    

Distribution Exam Prep Course ‐ J. Montano 300.00                                    

STAPLES INC 265.25                                    

UPS Battery Replacement for RV Ozone Injection PLC 265.25                                    

STARBUCKS 800‐782‐7282 22.50                                      

Coffee for Communications Meeting 22.50                                       

STARBUCKS STORE 00562 50.00                                      

10 gift cards x $5/each for employee engagement 50.00                                        

STARLINK INTERNET 4,500.00                                 

Satellite Internet 3,000.00                                 

Starlink Internet‐ Feb 2024 1,500.00                                 

STATERBROS196 24.45                                      

Snacks for Def Driving 24.45                                       

STONEFIRE GRILL ‐ 1 300.87                                    

Holiday Lunch 199.61                                    

Lunch Meeting 57.92                                       

Utility and Water Systems working lunch 43.34                                       

STONEFIRE GRILL ‐ 1 ‐ CAT 1,011.11                                 

Staff Meeting 1,011.11                                 

STONEFIRE GRILL ‐ 1 ‐ ECO 262.92                                    

Lunch ‐ Recruitment Panel HR Specialist ‐ LDE Employee 111.06                                    

Staff lunch for Treatment Plant Operator interviews held 1/19/24 151.86                                    

SURVEYMONK* T 45113255 468.00                                    

Page 14218



SCV Water ‐ Credit Card Charges

Paid January to March 2024
SurveyMonkey annual renewal. 468.00                                    

TAQUERIA EL TAPATIO‐VALEN 72.54                                      

Lunch for Jesus , Scott, & Eddie Working Overtime 72.54                                       

TARGET 00002576 120.00                                    

Employee Holiday Party ‐ Raffle Gift Cards 120.00                                    

TECHNICAL LEARNING CONSUL 300.00                                    

D‐4 Certification Renewal course for TPO‐J. Wallace 300.00                                    

TELLYS CHARBURGERS 69.01                                      

Working Lunch with Safety Dept. R. Lustig, A. Southard and G. Hermosillo 69.01                                       

THAI CHEF RESTAURANT 22.50                                      

Lunch 2024 NGMA Conference Washington DC 22.50                                       

THAI SMILE PALM SPRINGS 48.32                                      

Lunch ‐ CAPPO Conference ‐ L. Moncada and K. Fowler 48.32                                       

THE DONUT CAFE 55.55                                       

Safety Tailgate Snack 18.75                                       

Snacks for Tailgate 36.80                                       

THE HOME DEPOT #0653 1,172.92                                 

Duo Pump 158.78                                    

Electrical Tools 119.27                                    

Filter Bags 21.87                                       

Materials 36.92                                       

Materials/Supplies 113.50                                    

Parts and Tools for Public Events Water Station 62.03                                       

parts for pine gate switch 41.76                                       

Parts/Supplies 272.90                                    

Parts/Supplies ‐ Summit 74.99                                       

Small Tools 21.59                                       

Tap and Drill Set 57.38                                       

Tarps 151.04                                    

Water Line Connector and Valves 40.89                                        

THE HOME DEPOT #1055 4,268.42                                 

1 1/2" connector and emt coupling (14.34)                                     

1" connector coupling offset nipples 1/2" 3/4" 1" 46.96                                       

15 Gal Totes (10) 174.98                                    

4" Sq Box Cover Flat 2.08                                          

AEM‐ Blue Tape for Walls 17.48                                       

Air compressor fittings for pulsation dampeners 62.90                                       

Air Hose Reel 109.48                                    

Batteries 118.36                                    

Bins for Event Supplies 32.83                                       

Bucket, drills, brush 128.40                                    

Circular Saw Blades 65.63                                       

Earthquake Valves 32.19                                       

Electrical Meter for work truck tools 65.67                                       

ESFP UPS Vault 74.52                                       

Filter Kit 38.29                                       

Hasp Lock to Secure Gate Motor at Pine St. 7.42                                          

Holiday Party 2023 ‐ Storage for Holiday Decor 54.71                                       

Ladder for SCADA Tech's 152.21                                    

Material for CIMIS Station 54.76                                        

Material/Supplies 379.90                                    

Materials and Supplies for Upper Bellows Tank 62.28                                       

Materials/Supplies 335.39                                    

Parts/Materials 30.40                                       

Parts/Supplies 1,320.16                                 

Page 15219



SCV Water ‐ Credit Card Charges

Paid January to March 2024
Parts/Supplies  60.19                                       

Parts/Supplies ‐ Pine St. 3.81                                          

Parts/Supplies ‐ Rockefeller 134.62                                    

Parts/Supplies for BFDF 21.40                                       

Pipe clamps 45.33                                       

Plastic Container 74.36                                       

Plastic Tarp Cover for IT Boardroom Equipment 54.71                                       

Plumbing Supplies for Sink Repair at ESFP Women's Bathroom 47.41                                       

Rechargeable Headlamp 43.77                                       

Returned stucco patch (19.93)                                     

Small Organizers 140.65                                    

Small Tools 38.26                                       

Stucco, concrete patch, Spray Paint 48.29                                       

Unit 277 113.11                                     

Zip ties tape pipe clamps 109.78                                    

THE HOME DEPOT 1055 6,818.10                                 

1/2' EMT. PVC coup. con. flex coup. con.3/4"EMT PVC coup. con. flex coup. con1"EMT PVC coup. con. flex coup. 

con 97.46                                       

Batteries 382.16                                    

Diagonal cutting pliers, flush cutter, round file, Hole cutter, long nose pliers 213.23                                    

Ethernet cable for Tesoro Booster 3 204.61                                    

Material/Supplies 386.56                                    

Material/Supplies ‐ Rockefeller 82.50                                       

Materials for AMR Project 295.65                                    

Materials/Supplies 1,890.44                                 

Materials/Tools 81.64                                       

Microwave 217.91                                    

Parts/Supplies 1,492.14                                 

Plastic Container 86.06                                       

Small Band Saw 217.91                                    

Supplies/Tools 559.38                                    

Temp Gauge and Batteries ‐ Rio Vista 91.70                                       

Tools 312.74                                    

Tools/Materials 206.01                                    

THE HOME DEPOT 653 2,979.33                                 

Floor Blowers ‐ Summit 317.48                                    

Grease Gun 402.96                                    

Material for Concrete 365.57                                    

Material/Supplies 81.87                                       

Parts/Supplies 224.39                                    

Parts/Supplies ‐ Pine St 269.22                                     

Parts/Tools 211.49                                    

Power Tool Batteries 382.16                                    

Smoke Alarms 87.55                                       

Tools 260.43                                    

Tools and Supplies Rye Canyon Tank 376.21                                    

THE OLD TOWN JUNCTION 70.86                                      

Employee bi‐annual review, lunch for J. Gilliam & C. Saenz 70.86                                       

Page 16220



SCV Water ‐ Credit Card Charges

Paid January to March 2024
THE ORIGINAL SAUGUS CAFE 162.32                                    

Lunch Meeting with B&G Team ‐ December 2023 162.32                                    

THE STAND VALENCIA SANTA 270.32                                    

Lunch Meeting ‐ EmpAct Committee 191.18                                    

Project Hydra Lunch Meeting 79.14                                       

TOPPERS PIZZA CANYON COUN 64.04                                      

Lunch New Employee Welcome 64.04                                       

TOPPERS PIZZA PLACE VALEN 147.29                                    

Lunch for Quarterly Operators Meeting held 12/5/23. 147.29                                    

TORTILLA JOS 138.53                                    

Lunch ‐ CSMFO Conference 138.53                                    

TRANSENE COMPANY 172.05                                    

Acetate Buffer Solution (4) 172.05                                    

TRUST AND SAFETY PROFESSI 100.00                                    

Professional Membership with Trust and Safety Professionals(Cybersecurity) 100.00                                    

TST* LA COSECHA 66.83                                      

Lunch DCA Office Visit Sacramento 22.28                                       

TST* LULU CALIFORNIA BIST 57.05                                      

Dinner ‐ CAPPO Conference K. Fowler and L. Moncada 57.05                                       

TST* MARSTONS 222.38                                    

New Employee Lunch R. Vittallo, J. Martinez, K. Grass 90.13                                       

Ops Admin Lunch Meeting 132.25                                    

TST* NOTHING BUNDT CAKES 865.40                                    

B&A Celebrations ‐ Jan. 2024 230.00                                    

Birthday/Anniversary ‐ January 2024 127.70                                    

Bundtinis for Agency Birthday and Anniversaries for the month of January 2024 for the ESS Dept. located at 26521 

& 26515 Summit Circle. 110.00                                    

Dessert for Birthday/Anniversary celebration. 60.40                                        

F&A Holiday Treats 120.00                                    

Monthly Birthday and Anniversary ‐ January 2024 120.00                                    

TST* SCHOONERS PATIO GRIL 194.85                                    

Christmas Lunch for Treatment Staff 194.85                                    

TST* ZANKOU CHICKEN ‐ VAL 392.75                                    

Board Meeting Meal ‐ 12/19/23 392.75                                    

ULINE 325.83                                    

Analytical Supplies for Lab 325.83                                    

UPS 89.42                                      

Shipping fees ‐ Gas detection equipment (Direct Safety) 44.36                                       

Shipping fees for Gas Detection equipment repairs (Mallory) 45.06                                       

USA CD VALENCIA 24 365.66                                    

Air Filters 365.66                                    

USPS PO 0569500155 915.94                                    

PO Box Renewal Fees 772.00                                    

Postage 115.20                                    

Postage ‐ December 7, 2023, E&O Packet 28.74                                       

VALLEY INDUSTRIAL ASSOC 110.00                                    

February Valley Industry Association Luncheon 2024 ‐ D. Marks 55.00                                       

February Valley Industry Association Luncheon 2024 ‐ E. Blanford 55.00                                       

VALPAK FRANCHISE OPERATI 5,866.56                                 

Agency Outreach Ad Messaging 1,955.52                                 

BMP Messaging ‐ Mailer 1,955.52                                 

BMP Messaging Mailer 1,955.52                                 

VENETIAN RESORT PARKING 18.00                                      

Parking for Conference 18.00                                        

VERIZONWRLSS 47,714.21                               

Page 17221



SCV Water ‐ Credit Card Charges

Paid January to March 2024
CIMIS 11/11/23‐12/10/23 38.01                                       

CIMIS 12/11/23‐1/10/24 38.01                                       

Equipment 11/11/23‐12/10/23 8,536.95                                 

Equipment 12/11/23‐1/10/24 2,529.91                                 

Services 11/10/23‐12/10/23 18,165.88                               

Services 12/11/23‐1/10/24 18,272.19                               

Telemetry 10/24/23‐11/23/23 Invoice #9950097366 66.63                                       

Telemetry 11/24/23‐12/23/23 Invoice #9952566516 66.63                                       

VERIZONWRLSS*RTCCR VB 29,269.81                               

CIMIS 01/11/24‐2/10/24 38.01                                       

Equipment 01/11/24‐2/10/24 10,456.05                               

Services 01/11/24‐2/10/24 18,775.75                               

VONS #2111 151.83                                    

Staff Meeting 151.83                                    

VONS #2501 18.77                                      

Snacks for Tailgate 18.77                                       

VONS #3325 72.33                                      

AEM ‐1.22.24 Beverages 48.26                                       

Vending Machine Supplies 24.07                                       

VZWRLSS*IVR VB 66.92                                      

Telemetry 12/24/23‐1/23/24 Invoice #9955038081 66.92                                       

WALGREENS #12023 525.38                                    

Covid19 Home Test Kits 525.38                                    

WALGREENS #7556 525.38                                    

Covid19 Home Test Kits for Agency Close Contacts 525.38                                    

WAL‐MART #1660 100.00                                    

Employee Holiday Party ‐ Raffle Gift Cards 100.00                                    

WAL‐MART #3523 160.90                                    

Christmas Tree and décor for Water Resources Dept. 160.90                                    

WATER PUMPS DIRECT 435.82                                    

Dewatering Pump 435.82                                    

WESTERN BAGEL TOO #4 801.00                                    

FCSR Safety Tailgate Snacks 49.00                                       

GT‐OPS Safety Tailgate Snacks 98.00                                       

OPS Safety Tailgate Snacks 196.00                                    

Snacks ‐ Safety Tailgate Pine St. 105.25                                    

Snacks ‐ Safety Tailgate Pine WS 136.65                                    

Snacks for WS group Safety Meeting 98.00                                        

WS Safety Tailgate Snacks 118.10                                    

WESTERN STATES INDUSTRIA 1,479.72                                 

Check Valve/Rebuild Kit ‐ Rio 1,479.72                                 

WHOLEFDS VAL 10178 225.72                                    

Lunch ‐ Maintenance/B&G 225.72                                    

WIRE STRIP MEISTER INC 1,266.98                                 

Wire stripping machine/additional parts for RVWTP/E&I Dept.; requested by G. Hermosillo 1,266.98                                 

WM SUPERCENTER #5162 12.31                                      

Supplies for Events 12.31                                       

WOLF CREEK RESTAURANT & B 838.60                                    

Board Meeting Dinner 1/2/24 577.86                                    

Lunch ‐ Cybersecurity Meeting 113.65                                    

Quarterly HR Department Staff Appreciation Lunch 147.09                                    

Page 18222



SCV Water ‐ Credit Card Charges

Paid January to March 2024
WOOD RANCH VALENCIA 301.18                                    

Lunch for D. Forrand, R. Maldonado, P. Halushka, C. Saenz, R. Hembree, J. Gilliam 208.10                                    

SCADA Team Meeting ‐ J. Woodall, M. Reyes and C. Perez 93.08                                       

WPONCALL.COM 147.00                                    

GSA Web Maintenance 49.00                                       

InBound Design ‐ GSA Web Maintenance  49.00                                       

SCV GSA Web Maintenance 49.00                                       

WWW COSTCO COM 103.92                                    

Meeting Snacks 103.92                                    

YARD HOUSE ZK 0108331 104.02                                    

Dinner JPIA Training ‐ L. Moncada & K. Grass 104.02                                    

YELP‐GRUBHUBDINKSDELI 119.03                                    

CCare Monthly Meeting Breakfast 119.03                                    

YOURMEMBERSHIP 798.00                                    

Recruitment Job Posting: Sr. Water Planner/Hydrogeologist 150.00                                    

Recruitment: Job Posting for LDE Human Resources Specialist 249.00                                    

Recruitment‐Job posting for Engineering Department 399.00                                    

YSI 390.07                                    

Analytical Supplies for Lab 390.07                                    

Grand Total 259,972.81                            

Page 19223



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

224



 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 
Director Stipends 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

225



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

226



D
ire

ct
or

 K
at

hy
e 

Ar
m

ita
ge

 
D

ire
ct

or
 B

et
h 

B
ra

un
st

ei
n 

D
at

e 
M

ee
tin

g 
Am

ou
nt

D
at

e 
M

ee
tin

g 
Am

ou
nt

03
/0

5/
24

R
eg

ul
ar

 B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

55
.0

0
03

/0
5/

24
R

eg
ul

ar
 B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
55

.0
0

03
/1

1/
24

Sp
ec

ia
l B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
55

.0
0

03
/1

1/
24

Sp
ec

ia
l B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
55

.0
0

03
/1

8/
24

Fi
na

nc
e 

an
d 

Ad
m

in
is

tra
tio

n 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
55

.0
0

03
/1

9/
24

R
eg

ul
ar

 B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

55
.0

0
03

/1
9/

24
R

eg
ul

ar
 B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
55

.0
0

03
/2

1/
24

Pu
bl

ic
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

an
d 

Le
gi

sl
at

io
n 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

55
.0

0
03

/2
1/

24
Pu

bl
ic

 O
ut

re
ac

h 
an

d 
Le

gi
sl

at
io

n 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
55

.0
0

03
/2

7/
24

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g 

of
 th

e 
Sp

ec
ia

l D
is

tri
ct

s 
As

so
ci

at
io

n 
of

 N
or

th
 L

A 
C

ou
nt

y
$2

55
.0

0

St
ip

en
d 

To
ta

l 
$1

,5
30

.0
0

St
ip

en
d 

To
ta

l 
$1

,0
20

.0
0

To
ta

l P
ai

d 
D

ay
s 

6
To

ta
l P

ai
d 

D
ay

s
4

To
ta

l M
ee

tin
gs

 
6

To
ta

l M
ee

tin
gs

4

D
ire

ct
or

 E
d 

C
ol

le
y

D
ire

ct
or

 W
ill

ia
m

 C
oo

pe
r 

D
at

e 
M

ee
tin

g 
Am

ou
nt

D
at

e 
M

ee
tin

g 
Am

ou
nt

03
/1

1/
24

Sp
ec

ia
l B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
55

.0
0

03
/0

5/
24

R
eg

ul
ar

 B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

55
.0

0
03

/1
8/

24
Fi

na
nc

e 
an

d 
Ad

m
in

is
tra

tio
n 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

55
.0

0
03

/0
6/

24
AC

W
A 

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

55
.0

0
03

/1
9/

24
R

eg
ul

ar
 B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
55

.0
0

03
/0

7/
24

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

an
d 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
55

.0
0

03
/2

1/
24

Pu
bl

ic
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

an
d 

Le
gi

sl
at

io
n 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

55
.0

0
03

/1
1/

24
Sp

ec
ia

l B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

55
.0

0
03

/1
3/

24
W

at
er

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 a

nd
 W

at
er

sh
ed

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

55
.0

0
03

/1
5/

24
AC

W
A 

R
eg

io
n 

8 
M

ee
tin

g
$2

55
.0

0
03

/1
9/

24
R

eg
ul

ar
 B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
55

.0
0

03
/2

0/
24

SC
V-

G
SA

 S
pe

ci
al

 B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

55
.0

0
03

/2
5/

24
Ag

en
da

 P
la

nn
in

g 
M

ee
tin

g
$2

55
.0

0

St
ip

en
d 

To
ta

l 
$1

,0
20

.0
0

St
ip

en
d 

To
ta

l 
$2

,2
95

.0
0

To
ta

l P
ai

d 
D

ay
s

4
To

ta
l P

ai
d 

D
ay

s
9

To
ta

l M
ee

tin
gs

4
To

ta
l M

ee
tin

gs
9

D
ire

ct
or

 M
ar

ia
 G

ut
ze

it 
D

ire
ct

or
 D

irk
 M

ar
ks

D
at

e 
M

ee
tin

g 
Am

ou
nt

D
at

e 
M

ee
tin

g 
Am

ou
nt

03
/0

5/
24

R
eg

ul
ar

 B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

55
.0

0
 

Ad
di

tio
na

l M
ee

tin
gs

 fo
r F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
24

$2
39

.0
0

03
/1

1/
24

Sp
ec

ia
l B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
55

.0
0

02
/0

8/
24

AC
W

A 
SG

M
A 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
Su

b 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g

$0
.0

0
03

/1
8/

24
Fi

na
nc

e 
an

d 
Ad

m
in

is
tra

tio
n 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

55
.0

0
02

/1
4/

24
VI

A 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 L

un
ch

eo
n

$2
39

.0
0

03
/1

9/
24

R
eg

ul
ar

 B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

55
.0

0
02

/1
5/

24
AW

A 
W

at
er

W
is

e 
Vi

rtu
al

 B
re

ak
fa

st
 S

er
ie

s
$2

55
.0

0
03

/2
0/

24
SC

V-
G

SA
 S

pe
ci

al
 B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
55

.0
0

02
/2

1/
24

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g 

of
 th

e 
Sp

ec
ia

l D
is

tri
ct

s 
As

so
ci

at
io

n 
of

 N
or

th
 L

A 
C

ou
nt

y
$2

55
.0

0
03

/2
1/

24
Pu

bl
ic

 O
ut

re
ac

h 
an

d 
Le

gi
sl

at
io

n 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
55

.0
0

02
/2

7/
24

So
ut

he
rn

 C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 W

at
er

 D
ia

lo
gu

e 
M

ee
tin

g
03

/2
5/

24
Ag

en
da

 P
la

nn
in

g 
M

ee
tin

g
$2

55
.0

0
M

ee
tin

gs
 fo

r M
ar

ch
 2

02
4

03
/0

5/
24

R
eg

ul
ar

 B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

55
.0

0
03

/0
6/

24
AC

W
A 

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 

$2
55

.0
0

03
/1

1/
24

Sp
ec

ia
l B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
55

.0
0

03
/1

3/
24

W
at

er
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 a
nd

 W
at

er
sh

ed
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
55

.0
0

03
/1

8/
24

O
ne

-o
n-

O
ne

 M
ee

tin
g 

w
ith

 G
en

er
al

 M
an

ag
er

$2
55

.0
0

03
/1

9/
24

R
eg

ul
ar

 B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

55
.0

0
03

/2
0/

24
SC

V-
G

SA
 S

pe
ci

al
 B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g 

$2
55

.0
0

St
ip

en
d 

To
ta

l 
$1

,7
85

.0
0

St
ip

en
d 

To
ta

l
$2

,7
73

.0
0

To
ta

l P
ai

d 
D

ay
s

7
To

ta
l P

ai
d 

D
ay

s 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

Ad
di

tio
na

l M
ar

ch
  M

ee
tin

gs
 

11
To

ta
l M

ee
tin

gs
7

 
To

ta
l M

ee
tin

gs
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

Ad
di

tio
na

l M
ar

ch
 M

ee
tin

gs
 

12

D
IR

EC
TO

R
S 

ST
IP

EN
D

S 
PA

ID
 IN

 A
PR

IL
 2

02
4

Fo
r t

he
 M

on
th

 o
f M

ar
ch

 2
02

4

227



D
ire

ct
or

 G
ar

y 
M

ar
tin

D
ire

ct
or

 P
io

tr
 O

rz
ec

ho
w

sk
i 

D
at

e 
M

ee
tin

g 
Am

ou
nt

D
at

e 
M

ee
tin

g 
Am

ou
nt

03
/0

5/
24

R
eg

ul
ar

 B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

55
.0

0
03

/0
5/

24
R

eg
ul

ar
 B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
55

.0
0

03
/0

6/
24

AC
W

A 
G

ro
un

dw
at

er
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
55

.0
0

03
/0

7/
24

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

an
d 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
55

.0
0

03
/0

7/
24

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

an
d 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
55

.0
0

03
/1

1/
24

Sp
ec

ia
l B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g

$0
.0

0
03

/0
8/

24
D

C
A 

Bo
ar

d 
of

 D
ire

ct
or

s 
M

ee
tin

g
$2

55
.0

0
03

/1
3/

24
W

at
er

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 a

nd
 W

at
er

sh
ed

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

55
.0

0
03

/1
1/

24
Sp

ec
ia

l B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

55
.0

0
03

/1
9/

24
R

eg
ul

ar
 B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
55

.0
0

03
/1

2/
24

D
C

A 
M

ee
tin

g 
w

ith
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

D
ire

ct
or

 G
ra

ha
m

 B
ra

dn
er

$2
55

.0
0

03
/2

5/
24

Ag
en

da
 P

la
nn

in
g 

M
ee

tin
g

$2
55

.0
0

03
/1

3/
24

W
at

er
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 a
nd

 W
at

er
sh

ed
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
55

.0
0

03
/1

5/
24

D
C

A 
Bo

ar
d 

of
 D

ire
ct

or
s 

Br
ie

fin
g 

M
ee

tin
g

$2
55

.0
0

03
/1

9/
24

R
eg

ul
ar

 B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

55
.0

0
03

/2
0/

24
SC

V-
G

SA
 S

pe
ci

al
 B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
55

.0
0

03
/2

5/
24

Ag
en

da
 P

la
nn

in
g 

M
ee

tin
g

$0
.0

0

St
ip

en
d 

To
ta

l 
$2

,5
50

.0
0

St
ip

en
d 

To
ta

l 
$1

,2
75

.0
0

To
ta

l P
ai

d 
D

ay
s

10
To

ta
l P

ai
d 

D
ay

s
5

To
ta

l M
ee

tin
gs

11
To

ta
l M

ee
tin

gs
 

6

D
ire

ct
or

 K
en

 P
et

er
se

n 

D
at

e 
M

ee
tin

g 
Am

ou
nt

03
/0

5/
24

R
eg

ul
ar

 B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

55
.0

0
03

/0
7/

24
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
an

d 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

55
.0

0
03

/1
1/

24
Sp

ec
ia

l B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

55
.0

0
03

/1
8/

24
Fi

na
nc

e 
an

d 
Ad

m
in

is
tra

tio
n 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

55
.0

0
03

/1
9/

24
R

eg
ul

ar
 B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
55

.0
0

St
ip

en
d 

To
ta

l 
$1

,2
75

.0
0

To
ta

l P
ai

d 
D

ay
s

5
To

ta
l M

ee
tin

gs
5

TO
TA

L 
PA

ID
 D

AY
S

61
TO

TA
L 

M
EE

TI
N

G
S

64
TO

TA
L 

ST
IP

EN
D

S
$1

5,
52

3.
00

228



 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 
Director Reimbursements 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

229



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

230



C
A

 G
o

vt
. C

o
d

e 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 5
30

65
.5

 
L

is
t 

o
f 

R
ei

m
b

u
rs

em
en

t 
fo

r 
"I

n
d

iv
id

u
al

 C
h

ar
g

es
" 

=
 $

10
0 

o
r 

m
o

re
A

n
n

u
al

 D
is

cl
o

su
re

 f
o

r 
F

is
ca

l Y
ea

r 
23

/2
4

A
P

 T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
s 

U
p

d
at

ed
 a

s 
o

f:
  3

/3
1/

20
24

D
IR

E
C

T
O

R
S

P
- 

C
ar

d
 (

V
IS

A
) 

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
s 

U
p

d
at

ed
 a

s 
o

f:
  3

/3
1/

24
 *

M
ar

ch
 P

C
ar

d
 t

ra
n

sa
ct

io
n

s 
af

fe
ct

 A
p

ri
l c

as
h

. 

D
at

e
R

ec
ip

ie
n

t 
o

f 
R

ei
m

b
u

rs
em

en
t

R
ea

so
n

 f
o

r 
R

ei
m

b
u

rs
em

en
t

 A
m

o
u

n
t 

03
/0

1/
24

B
ra

un
st

ei
n,

 B
et

h
A

C
W

A
 2

02
3 

Fa
ll 

C
on

fe
re

nc
e 

11
/2

8/
23

-1
1/

30
/2

38
 E

xp
en

se
 (L

od
gi

ng
)

48
2.

56
   

   
   

 
03

/0
1/

24
M

ar
tin

, G
ar

y
U

W
I B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g 

an
d 

C
on

fe
re

nc
e 

Pa
lm

 S
pr

in
gs

, C
A

 2
/2

1/
24

-2
/2

3/
24

 E
xp

en
se

 - 
(L

od
gi

ng
, M

ea
ls

)
46

4.
04

   
   

   
 

03
/0

1/
24

M
ar

tin
, G

ar
y

U
W

I B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g 
an

d 
C

on
fe

re
nc

e 
Pa

lm
 S

pr
in

gs
, C

A
 2

/2
1/

24
-2

/2
3/

24
 T

ra
ve

l E
xp

en
se

 - 
(P

ar
ki

ng
, M

ile
ag

e)
24

7.
60

   
   

   
 

03
/0

1/
24

G
ut

ze
it,

 M
ar

ia
 

U
W

I B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g 
an

d 
C

on
fe

re
nc

e 
Pa

lm
 S

pr
in

gs
, C

A
 2

/2
1/

24
-2

/2
3/

24
 E

xp
en

se
 - 

(L
od

gi
ng

, M
ea

ls
)

35
3.

79
   

   
   

 
03

/0
1/

24
G

ut
ze

it,
 M

ar
ia

 
U

W
I B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g 

an
d 

C
on

fe
re

nc
e 

Pa
lm

 S
pr

in
gs

, C
A

 2
/2

1/
24

-2
/2

3/
24

 T
ra

ve
l E

xp
en

se
 - 

(M
ile

ag
e)

18
3.

58
   

   
   

 

03
/0

1/
24

C
oo

pe
r, 

W
ill

ia
m

A
C

W
A

 W
or

ks
ho

p 
&

 B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g 
Sa

cr
am

en
to

, C
A

 2
/1

/2
4-

2/
2/

24
 T

ra
ve

l E
xp

en
se

 (A
irf

ar
e,

 P
ar

ki
ng

, M
ile

ag
e)

64
7.

43
   

   
   

 
03

/0
1/

24
C

oo
pe

r, 
W

ill
ia

m
A

C
W

A
 W

or
ks

ho
p 

&
 B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g 

Sa
cr

am
en

to
, C

A
 2

/1
/2

4-
2/

2/
24

 E
xp

en
se

 (L
od

gi
ng

)
22

0.
16

   
   

   
 

03
/0

8/
24

M
ar

tin
, G

ar
y

D
C

A
 B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g 

Sa
cr

am
en

to
, C

A
 3

/8
/2

4 
Tr

av
el

 E
xp

en
se

 (M
ile

ag
e,

 P
ar

ki
ng

, G
ro

un
d 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n-
 U

be
r)

75
.0

9
   

   
   

   
03

/0
8/

24
M

ar
tin

, G
ar

y
D

C
A

 B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g 
Sa

cr
am

en
to

, C
A

 3
/8

/2
4 

Ex
pe

ns
e 

(M
ea

ls
)

22
.4

1
   

   
   

   
2,

69
6.

66
   

  

231



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

232



FY
 2

02
3/

24
T

H
IR

D
 Q

U
A

R
T

E
R

 F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L 
R

E
P

O
R

T
(J

A
N

U
A

R
Y

 –
M

A
R

C
H

 2
02

4)

B
oa

rd
 o

f D
ire

ct
or

s 
M

ee
tin

g
Ju

ne
 4

, 2
02

4

233



FY
20

23
/2

4 
T

H
IR

D
 Q

U
A

R
T

E
R

 H
IG

H
LI

G
H

T
S

•
R

ev
ie

w
ed

 F
Y 

20
24

/2
5 

R
ev

is
ed

 B
ud

ge
t C

al
en

da
r

•
R

ec
ei

ve
d 

ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f a

 4
%

 C
O

LA
 A

dj
us

tm
en

t f
or

 F
Y 

20
24

/2
5 

R
ev

is
ed

 B
ud

ge
t

•
Pr

es
en

te
d 

re
vi

se
d 

C
la

ss
ifi

ca
tio

n 
Pl

an
, P

os
iti

on
 C

on
tro

l, 
Jo

b 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

ns
 a

nd
 P

ro
po

se
d 

Ad
di

tio
na

l S
ta

ffi
ng

 fo
r F

Y 

20
24

/2
5 

R
ev

is
ed

 B
ud

ge
t

•
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 th

e 
re

vi
se

d 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 M

an
ua

l S
ec

tio
n 

N
o.

 7
 –

E m
pl

oy
m

en
t S

ta
tu

s 
Po

lic
y

•
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 th

e 
re

vi
se

d 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 M

an
ua

l S
ec

tio
n 

N
o.

 9
 –

Pa
y 

Pl
an

•
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 th

e 
re

vi
se

d 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 M

an
ua

l S
ec

tio
n 

N
o.

 1
2 

–
Sh

ift
 W

or
k

•
R

ec
ei

ve
d 

ap
pr

ov
al

 to
 e

nt
er

 a
 c

on
tra

ct
 w

ith
 R

ob
er

t D
. N

ei
ha

us
 a

s 
SC

V 
W

at
er

’s
 R

at
ep

ay
er

 A
dv

oc
at

e

•
R

ec
ei

ve
d 

ap
pr

ov
al

 to
 e

nt
er

 a
 c

on
tra

ct
 w

ith
 X

-A
ct

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

So
lu

tio
ns

, I
nc

. f
or

 a
s-

ne
ed

ed
 te

ch
no

lo
gy

 s
up

po
rt 

se
rv

ic
es

•
R

ec
ei

ve
d 

ap
pr

ov
al

 to
 a

ut
ho

riz
e 

a 
C

ha
ng

e 
O

rd
er

 fo
r t

he
 C

hi
lle

r R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

•
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f a
 re

vi
se

d 
C

ap
ita

liz
at

io
n 

Po
lic

y 
fo

r F
ix

ed
 A

ss
et

s

•
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f e
nt

er
in

g 
a 

C
on

tra
ct

 w
ith

 B
R

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
to

 R
em

od
el

 th
e 

Ex
is

tin
g 

SC
V 

W
at

er
 B

oa
rd

ro
om

•
Pr

op
os

ed
ap

pr
ov

al
 o

fa
n 

Ex
em

pt
io

n 
fo

r P
ro

je
ct

s 
In

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
e 

20
24

 W
IF

IA
 M

as
te

r A
gr

ee
m

en
t F

in
an

ci
ng

 fr
om

 th
e 

R
et

ai
l D

eb
t T

hr
es

ho
ld

2

234



R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

 

3

 $
-

 $
20

 $
40

 $
60

 $
80

 $
10

0

 $
12

0

 $
14

0

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch
Ye

ar
-T

o-
D

at
e

Millions

To
ta

l R
ev

en
ue

s
FY

 2
02

3/
24

W
at

er
 S

al
es

 R
ev

en
ue

s
N

on
-O

pe
ra

tin
g 

R
ev

en
ue

s

235



W
A

T
E

R
 S

A
LE

S
 (A

F)

4

0

5,
00

0

10
,0

00

15
,0

00

20
,0

00

25
,0

00

30
,0

00

35
,0

00

40
,0

00

45
,0

00

50
,0

00

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch
Ye

ar
-T

o-
D

at
e

In Acre Feet

W
at

er
 S

al
es

 (A
F)

FY
 2

02
3/

24
 

236



W
A

T
E

R
 S

A
LE

S
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

 

5

 $
-

 $
10

 $
20

 $
30

 $
40

 $
50

 $
60

 $
70

 $
80

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch
Ye

ar
-T

o-
D

at
e

Millions

W
at

er
 S

al
e 

R
ev

en
ue

s 
by

 C
us

to
m

er
 C

la
ss

FY
 2

02
3/

24

R
es

id
en

tia
l

C
om

m
er

ci
al

In
du

st
ria

l
Irr

ig
at

io
n

C
on

st
uc

tio
n

Pu
bl

ic
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

an
d 

O
th

er
Fi

re
Le

ga
cy

 D
eb

t R
ev

en
ue

 - 
VW

D

237



1%
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 T

A
X

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

6

 $
- $
5

 $
10

 $
15

 $
20

 $
25

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch
Ye

ar
-T

o-
D

at
e

Millions

1%
 P

ro
pe

rt
y 

Ta
xe

s
FY

 2
02

3/
24

238



FA
C

IL
IT

Y
/R

E
TA

IL
 C

A
PA

C
IT

Y
 F

E
E

S

7

 $
- $
1

 $
2

 $
3

 $
4

 $
5

 $
6

 $
7

 $
8

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch
Ye

ar
-T

o-
D

at
e

Millions

Fa
ci

lit
y 

C
ap

ac
ity

/C
on

ne
ct

io
n 

Fe
e

FY
 2

02
3/

24
 

239



FE
E

S
 R

E
C

E
IV

E
D

8

D
ev

el
op

er
s 

3r
d 

Q
ua

rt
er

Ye
ar

 to
 D

at
e 

To
ta

l 
#F

C
F

To
ta

l 
#F

C
F 

Le
nn

ar
 H

om
es

 
$ 

   
   

   
   

  9
24

,8
69

12
8

$
2,

60
5,

36
4

25
3

KB
 H

om
es

 
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
0

$
9,

03
0

1

Tr
i P

oi
nt

e 
H

om
es

 
$ 

   
   

   
   

  5
28

,1
81

40
$

91
4,

72
3

74

N
ew

ha
ll 

La
nd

 a
nd

 F
ar

m
in

g 
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 4

6,
95

8
2

$
46

,9
58

2

To
ll 

Br
ot

he
rs

, I
nc

 
$ 

   
   

   
   

  6
61

,2
31

85
$

66
6,

64
9

86

R
ic

hm
on

d 
Am

er
ic

an
 H

om
es

 
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
0

$
16

6,
16

0
8

W
illi

am
s 

H
om

es
 

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

0
$

-
0

O
th

er
 

$ 
   

   
   

   
  8

52
,5

13
8

$
1,

79
5,

98
9

46
To

ta
l

$ 
   

   
   

3,
01

3,
75

2
26

3
$

6,
20

4,
87

3
47

0

240



O
T

H
E

R
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S

9

 $
- $
5

 $
10

 $
15

 $
20

 $
25

 $
30

 $
35

 $
40

 $
45

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch
Ye

ar
-T

o-
D

at
e

Millions

O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue
s

FY
 2

02
3/

24
 

1%
 P

ro
pe

rty
 T

ax
es

Fa
ci

lit
y 

C
ap

ac
ity

 F
ee

s
M

is
c.

 R
ev

en
ue

s

241



IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 P

O
R

T
FO

LI
O

 A
S

 O
F 

M
A

R
C

H
 3

1,
 2

02
4

10242



C
A

P
IT

A
L 

IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M

11

$2
0,

11
8,

62
7 

$7
8,

87
1,

14
0 

 $
-

 $
20

,0
00

,0
00

 $
40

,0
00

,0
00

 $
60

,0
00

,0
00

 $
80

,0
00

,0
00

 $
10

0,
00

0,
00

0

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

C
IP

 P
ay

-G
o 

$1
9,

38
8,

48
5 

$4
8,

57
2,

00
0 

$0
$1

0,
00

0,
00

0
$2

0,
00

0,
00

0
$3

0,
00

0,
00

0
$4

0,
00

0,
00

0
$5

0,
00

0,
00

0
$6

0,
00

0,
00

0

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

C
IP

 D
eb

t F
un

de
d

243



O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
 

12

 $
-

 $
10

 $
20

 $
30

 $
40

 $
50

 $
60

 $
70

 $
80

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch
Ye

ar
-T

o-
D

at
e

Millions

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Ex

pe
ns

es
FY

 2
02

3/
24

244



D
E

B
T

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

13

 $
-

 $
20

 $
40

 $
60

 $
80

 $
10

0
 $

12
0

 $
14

0
 $

16
0

 $
18

0
 $

20
0

 $
22

0
 $

24
0

 $
26

0
 $

28
0

 $
30

0
 $

32
0

Millions

O
ut

st
an

di
ng

 P
rin

ci
pa

l a
nd

 A
nn

ua
l D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
as

 o
f M

ar
ch

 3
1,

 2
02

4

O
ut

st
an

di
ng

 P
rin

ci
pa

l
A

nn
ua

l D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

245



C
A

S
H

 P
O

S
IT

IO
N

 

14

$1
8.

5 $3
2.

8 
$4

5.
2 

$1
9.

3 

$6
.0

 

R
es

er
ve

s 
Fu

nd
in

g 
(in

 m
ill

io
ns

) 
FY

 2
02

3/
24

C
ap

ita
l R

es
er

ve
Em

er
ge

nc
y/

D
is

as
te

r R
es

er
ve

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
R

es
er

ve
R

ev
en

ue
 R

at
e 

St
ab

iliz
at

io
n 

R
es

er
ve

W
at

er
 S

up
pl

y 
R

el
ia

bi
lit

y 
R

es
er

ve

$1
77

 

$1
22

 

$2
5 

 $
-

 $
50

 $
10

0

 $
15

0

 $
20

0

 $
25

0

 $
30

0

 $
35

0

R
es

tr
ic

te
d 

an
d 

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
C

as
h 

(in
 m

ill
io

ns
)

As
 o

f M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

02
4 U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

C
as

h

R
es

er
ve

s

R
es

tr
ic

te
d 

C
as

h

246



O
T

H
E

R
 I

T
E

M
S

•
St

at
em

en
to

fR
ev

en
ue

s
an

d
Ex

pe
ns

es
fo

rt
he

m
on

th
of

M
ar

ch
20

24
,a

nd
YT

D
•

In
ve

st
m

en
tR

ep
or

t
•

3
-M

on
th

C
as

hf
lo

w
•

D
eb

t&
C

a s
h

Po
si

tio
n

•
Fa

ci
lit

y
C

ap
ac

ity
Fe

e
R

ev
en

ue
s

•
Te

n
La

r g
es

tD
is

bu
rs

em
en

ts
–

C
he

ck
R

eg
is

te
r

•
C

re
di

tC
a r

d
R

eg
is

te
r

•
D

ire
ct

or
S t

ip
en

ds
•

D
ire

ct
or

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
ts

15247



S
T

R
A

T
E

G
IC

 P
LA

N
 N

E
X

U
S

Th
e 

pr
ep

ar
at

io
n 

an
d 

re
vi

ew
 o

f t
hi

s 
re

po
rt 

he
lp

s 
m

ee
t S

C
V 

W
at

er
’s

 S
tra

te
gi

c 
Pl

an
 S

tra
te

gy
 E

.2
: “

In
cr

ea
se

 fo
cu

s 
on

 
fo

rw
ar

d 
lo

ok
in

g 
fin

an
ci

al
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n”
 a

nd
 S

tra
te

gy
 E

.3
: 

“E
xp

an
d 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l &
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 R

ep
or

tin
g.

”

16248



17R
E

C
O

M
M

E
N

D
A

T
IO

N
 

Th
e 

Fi
na

nc
e 

an
d 

Ad
m

in
is

tra
tio

n 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
re

co
m

m
en

ds
 th

at
 th

e 
Bo

ar
d 

of
 D

ire
ct

or
s 

re
ce

iv
e 

an
d 

fil
e 

th
e 

M
ar

ch
 2

02
4 

M
on

th
ly

 a
nd

 F
Y 

20
23

/2
4 

Th
ird

 Q
ua

rte
r F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t.

249



Q
U

E
S

T
IO

N
S

 

18250



BOARD MEMORANDUM 
 
 

              
 
The rescheduled Water Resources and Watershed Committee met at 5:30 PM on Wednesday, 
May 15, 2024 at the Engineering Services Section (ESS) Boardroom located at 26521 Summit 
Circle, Santa Clarita, CA 91350. In attendance were Committee Chair Piotr Orzechowski, 
Directors William Cooper, Dirk Marks, and Gary Martin. Staff members present were Assistant 
General Manager Steve Cole, Executive Assistant Eunie Kang, and Information Technology 
Technician I Oliver Molina. Attending virtually were Director of Water Resources Ali Elhassan, 
Sustainability Manager Matt Dickens, Water Resources Planners Rick Vasilopulos and Ernesto 
Velazquez and additional staff. Members of the public were also present. A copy of the agenda 
is attached. 
 
Item 2:  Public Comment – There was public comment. 
 
Item 3:  Recommend Adoption of a Resolution Amending and Adopting the New 2024 
Local CEQA Guidelines for Implementing the California Environmental Quality Act 
(Public Resources Code §§ 21000 ET SEQ.) for Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency – After 
review and discussion, the Committee recommended through consensus to move this item 
forward for consideration and approval by the Board of Directors. This item has been deemed 
suitable for the Consent Calendar and will be presented as a separate report going to the June 
18, 2024 regular Board meeting.   
 
Item 4:  Recommend Adoption of a Resolution Authorizing the General Manager to Apply 
for Grant Funding under the Bureau of Reclamation’s FY2024 WaterSmart Planning and 
Project Design Grant Program for the Agency’s Pinetree Groundwater Recharge Facility 
Project – After review and discussion, the Committee recommended through consensus to 
move this item forward for consideration and approval by the Board of Directors. This item has 
been deemed suitable for the Consent Calendar and will be presented as a separate report 
going to the June 4, 2024 regular Board meeting.   
 
Item 5.1:  Status of New Drop Program – Ernesto Velazquez highlighted significant progress 
on the New Drop Program. The achievement of a new permit for the Agency’s recycled water 
use marks a regulatory milestone, expanding the program’s reach. The collaboration across 
multiple departments will help focus on expanding the customer base for recycled water.  
 
There was a public comment on item 5.1.  
 
Item 5.2: Director of Water Resources Report on Staff Activities – Ali Elhassan shared on 
recent conferences attended by staff. Sarah Fleury’s presentation on drought challenges at the 

DATE: May 16, 2024  

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Steve Cole  
Assistant General Manager 

SUBJECT: May 15, 2024 Rescheduled Water Resources and Watershed Committee 
Meeting Recap Report 

251

April Jacobs
Item 11.1



Climate Conference in Washington DC and Rick Vasilopulos’ participation at the NEPA Annual 
Conference and Training Symposium in Minneapolis, MN. Additionally, the LA County Water 
Plan Water Resiliency Summit and the ACWA conference attendance with active engagement 
to continue the Agency’s commitment in interacting and collaboration with other water experts.  
 
Item 6.1:  Sustainability Manager Report on Staff Activities – Matt Dickens shared several 
leadership activities which the conservation team are engaged in. Their participation in the 
California Water Efficiency Partnership’s Peer-to-Peer conference will focus on leading industry 
research and enhancing water conservation strategies. They are also collaborating with the 
Water Research Foundation to analyze residential water use patterns. The conservation team 
continues to provide various customer care within the community. Finally, the Rio Vista battery 
project is nearing completion, with design efforts at 60% and progress being made towards 
interconnection application. 
 
Item 7:  Committee Planning Calendar – Staff and the Committee reviewed the Planning 
Calendar.  
 
Item 8:  Adjournment – The meeting adjourned at 6:40 P.M.  
 
The meeting recording is available on the SCV Water Agency website or by clicking the following link:  
Water Resources and Watershed Committee Meeting Recording. 
 
Attachment 
 
 

252

https://www.yourscvwater.com/sites/default/files/SCVWA/committee-meetings/2024/WRW/WRW-Committee-Recording_051524.mp3
https://www.yourscvwater.com/sites/default/files/SCVWA/committee-meetings/2024/WRW/WRW-Committee-Recording_051524.mp3
April Jacobs
Matt Stone



 
 
 
 
 
Date: May 8, 2024 
 
To: Water Resources and Watershed Committee 
 Piotr Orzechowski, Chair  
 William Cooper 
 Dirk Marks  
 Gary Martin  
  
From: Steve Cole, Assistant General Manager  
 
The rescheduled Water Resources and Watershed Committee meeting for Wednesday, May 
15, 2024 at 5:30 PM at 26521 Summit Circle, Santa Clarita, CA 91350 in the Engineering 
Services Section (ESS) Boardroom. Members of the public may attend in person or virtually. 
To attend this meeting virtually, please see below. 
 

IMPORTANT NOTICES  
 

This meeting will be conducted in person at the address listed above. As a convenience to the 
public, members of the public may also participate virtually by using the Agency’s Call-In 
Number 1-833-568-8864, Webinar ID: 161 767 5506 or Zoom Webinar by clicking on the 
link scvwa.zoomgov.com/j/1617675506. Any member of the public may listen to the meeting 
or make comments to the Committee using the call-in number or Zoom Webinar link above. 
However, in the event there is a disruption of service which prevents the Agency from 
broadcasting the meeting to members of the public using either the call-in option or internet-
based service, this meeting will not be postponed or rescheduled but will continue without 
remote participation. The remote participation option is being provided as a convenience to the 
public and is not required. Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting in person.   
 
Attendees should be aware that while the Agency is following all applicable requirements and 
guidelines regarding COVID-19, the Agency cannot ensure the health of anyone attending a 
Committee meeting. Attendees should therefore use their own judgment with respect to 
protecting themselves from exposure to COVID-19. 
 
Members of the public unable to attend this meeting may submit comments either in writing to 
ekang@scvwa.org or by mail to Eunie Kang, Executive Assistant, Santa Clarita Valley Water 
Agency, 26501 Summit Circle, Santa Clarita, CA 91350. All written comments received before 
4:00 PM on the day of the meeting will be distributed to the Committee members and posted on 
the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency website prior to the start of the meeting. Anything 
received after 4:00 PM on the day of the meeting will be made available at the meeting, if 
practicable will be posted on the SCV Water website the following day. All correspondence with 
comments, including letters or emails, will be posted in their entirety. 
  

253

https://scvwa.zoomgov.com/j/1617675506
mailto:ekang@scvwa.org


May 8, 2024 
Page 2 of 3 

MEETING AGENDA 

ITEM PAGE 
 

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Members of the public may comment as to 
items within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Agency that are not 
on the Agenda at this time. Members of the public wishing to 
comment on items covered in this Agenda may do so at the time 
each item is considered. (Comments may, at the discretion of the 
Committee Chair, be limited to three minutes for each speaker.) To 
participate in public comment from your computer, tablet, or 
smartphone, click the “raise hand” feature in Zoom. You will be 
notified when it is your turn to speak, please unmute when 
requested. To participate in public comment via phone, dial *9 to 
raise your hand. When it is your turn to speak, dial *6 to unmute. 

 

3.  * Recommend Adoption of a Resolution Amending and Adopting New 
2024 Local CEQA Guidelines for Implementing the California 
Environmental Quality Act (Public Resources Code §§ 21000 ET 
SEQ.) for Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 

1 

4.  * Recommend Adoption of a Resolution Authorizing the General 
Manager to Apply for Grant Funding under the Bureau of 
Reclamation’s FY2024 WaterSmart Planning and Project Design 
Grant Program for the Agency’s Pinetree Groundwater Recharge 
Facility Project 

295 

5.   Water Resources Director’s Report:  

 5.1 Status of New Drop Program   

 5.2 Staff Activities   

6.  Sustainability Manager’s Report:   

 6.1 Staff Activities   

7.  * Committee Planning Calendar  299 

8. Adjournment   

 
*    Indicates Attachment 
        Indicates Handout 
 
 

254



May 8, 2024 
Page 3 of 3 

NOTICES: 
 
Any person may make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation needed 
for that person to be able to participate in the public meeting by telephoning Eunie Kang, 
Executive Assistant, at (661) 297-1600, or email to ekang@scvwa.org or by writing to  
Eunie Kang, Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency, 26501 Summit Circle, Santa Clarita, CA 91350. 
Requests must specify the nature of the disability and the type of accommodation requested.  
A telephone number or other contact information should be included so that Agency staff may 
discuss appropriate arrangements. Persons requesting a disability-related accommodation 
should make the request with adequate time before the meeting for the Agency to provide the 
requested accommodation.  
 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.5, non-exempt public records that relate to open 
session agenda items and are distributed to a majority of the Committee less than seventy-two 
(72) hours prior to the meeting will be available for public inspection at the Santa Clarita Valley 
Water Agency, located at 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350, during 
regular business hours. When practical, these public records will also be made available on the 
Agency’s Internet Website, accessible at yourSCVwater.com. 
 
Posted on May 8, 2024                           

255

mailto:ekang@scvwa.org
http://www.yourscvwater.com/


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

256



BOARD MEMORANDUM 
 
 

              
 
The Public Outreach and Legislation Committee met at 5:30 PM on Thursday, May 16, 2024, at 
the Engineering Services Section (ESS) Boardroom located at 26521 Summit Circle, Santa 
Clarita, CA 91350. In attendance were Committee Chair Maria Gutzeit, Directors Kathye 
Armitage, and Beth Braunstein. Staff members present were Assistant General Manager Steve 
Cole, Communications Manager Kevin Strauss, Executive Assistant Eunie Kang and 
Information Technology Technician II Jonathan Thomas. Attending virtually were Consultant 
Geoff Bowman from Van Scoyoc Associates and Consultant Dennis Albiani and Annalee Akin 
Augustine from California Advocates. The public was also present. A copy of the Agenda is 
attached. 
 
Item 2:  Public Comment – There was no public comment. 
 
Item 3:  Legislative Consultant Reports – Staff and the Committee reviewed the federal 
legislative report by Geoff Bowman and the state legislative report by Dennis Albiani and 
Annalee Akin Augustine.   
 
Item 4:  Discussion of Legislative Advocacy Contract Renewals – After review and 
discussion, the Committee recommended through consensus to move this item forward for 
consideration and approval by the Board of Directors. This item has been deemed suitable for 
the Consent Calendar and will be presented as a separate report going to the June 4, 2024, 
regular Board meeting.   
 
Item 5:  Communications Manager Activities – Kevin Strauss congratulated the Outreach 
Team for their impressive awards from the California Association of Public Information Officials. 
Their first-place win for the Agency's public newsletter is a testament to their commitment to 
effective communication. Additionally, their second-place achievements in Agency’s branding, 
website redesign, and the consumer confidence report for 2023 highlights the team’s key role in 
elevating the Agency’s public perspective. And lastly, Kevin Strauss, the Communications 
Manager, was recognized and received the 2024 Communicator of the Year award.  
 
Furthermore, Kevin reported on the Agency’s digital advertising metrics and shared the statistics 
on bottles saved using the water station to serve water at numerous events.  
 
Item 6:  Committee Planning Calendar – After staff and Committee reviewed the Planning 
Calendar, the decision was made to cancel the Committee meeting scheduled for July 18, 2024.  
 

DATE: June 4, 2024 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Steve Cole  
Assistant General Manager 

SUBJECT: May 16, 2024 Public Outreach and Legislation Committee Meeting Recap 
Report 

257

April Jacobs
Item 11.2



 

 
 

Item 7:  Committee Requests for Future Agenda Items – There were no Committee requests 
for future agenda items.  
 
Item 8:  Adjournment – The meeting adjourned at 6:43 PM. 
 
The meeting recording is available on the SCV Water Agency website or by clicking the link 
here: Public Outreach and Legislation Committee Meeting Recording. 
 
Attachment  
 

258

https://www.yourscvwater.com/sites/default/files/SCVWA/committee-meetings/2024/POL/POL-Committee-Meeting-Recording_051624.mp3
https://www.yourscvwater.com/sites/default/files/SCVWA/committee-meetings/2024/POL/POL-Committee-Meeting-Recording_051624.mp3
April Jacobs
Matt Stone



   
 

 

27234 BOUQUET CANYON ROAD •  SANTA CLARITA,  CALIFORNIA 91350-2173 •  661 297•1600 •  FAX 661 297•1611 
webs i t e  address :  www.yourscvwate r . com 

 
 
  
 
 
Date: May 9, 2024  
 
To: Public Outreach and Legislation Committee 
 Maria Gutzeit, Chair 
 Kathye Armitage 
 Beth Braunstein  
 Ed Colley  
 
From: Steve Cole, Assistant General Manager  
 
The Public Outreach and Legislation Committee meeting is on Thursday, May 16, 2024 at 
5:30 PM at 26521 Summit Circle, Santa Clarita, CA 91350 in the Engineering Services 
Section (ESS) Boardroom. Members of the public may attend in person or virtually. To attend 
this meeting virtually, please see below. 
 

IMPORTANT NOTICES  
 

This meeting will be conducted in person at the addresses listed above. As a convenience to 
the public, members of the public may also participate virtually by using the Agency’s Call-In 
Number 1-833-568-8864, Webinar ID: 160 706 7493 or Zoom Webinar by clicking on the  
scvwa.zoomgov.com/j/1607067493. Any member of the public may listen to the meeting or 
make comments to the Committee using the call-in number or Zoom Webinar link above. 
However, in the event there is a disruption of service which prevents the Agency from 
broadcasting the meeting to members of the public using either the call-in option or internet-
based service, this meeting will not be postponed or rescheduled but will continue without 
remote participation. The remote participation option is being provided as a convenience to the 
public and is not required. Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting in person. 
 
Attendees should be aware that while the Agency is following all applicable requirements and 
guidelines regarding COVID-19, the Agency cannot ensure the health of anyone attending a 
Committee meeting. Attendees should therefore use their own judgment with respect to 
protecting themselves from exposure to COVID-19. 
 
Members of the public unable to attend this meeting may submit comments either in writing to 
ekang@scvwa.org or by mail to Eunie Kang, Executive Assistant, Santa Clarita Valley Water 
Agency, 26501 Summit Circle, Santa Clarita, CA 91350. All written comments received before 
4:00 PM the day of the meeting will be distributed to the Committee members and posted on the 
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency website prior to the start of the meeting. Anything received 
after 4:00 PM the day of the meeting, will be made available at the meeting, if practicable, and 
will be posted on the SCV Water website the following day. All correspondence with comments, 
including letters or emails, will be posted in their entirety. 
 
 
 
 

 

259

https://scvwa.zoomgov.com/j/1607067493
mailto:edill@scvwa.org


May 9, 2024 
Page 2 of 3 
 

MEETING AGENDA 

ITEM PAGE 
 

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Members of the public may comment as to 
items within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Agency that are not 
on the Agenda at this time. Members of the public wishing to 
comment on items covered in this Agenda may do so at the time 
each item is considered. (Comments may, at the discretion of the 
Committee Chair, be limited to three minutes for each speaker.) To 
participate in public comment from your computer, tablet, or 
smartphone, click the “raise hand” feature in Zoom. You will be 
notified when it is your turn to speak, please unmute when 
requested. To participate in public comment via phone, dial *9 to 
raise your hand. When it is your turn to speak, dial *6 to unmute. 

 

3. * Legislative Consultant Report   

 3.1 Van Scoyoc Associates (10 minutes) 1 

 3.2 California Advocates (10 minutes) 7 

4. * Discussion of Legislative Advocacy Contract Renewals 99 

5. * Communications Manager’s Report  113 

6. * Committee Planning Calendar  123 

7.  Committee Requests for Future Agenda Items   

8. Adjournment  

 
*    Indicates Attachment 
   Indicates Handout 

 
 

NOTICES: 
 

Any person may make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation needed 
for that person to be able to participate in the public meeting by telephoning Eunie Kang, 
Executive Assistant, at (661) 297-1600, or email to ekang@scvwa.org or by writing to Eunie 
Kang, Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency, 26501 Summit Circle, Santa Clarita, CA 91350. 
Requests must specify the nature of the disability and the type of accommodation requested.  
A telephone number or other contact information should be included so that Agency staff may 
discuss appropriate arrangements. Persons requesting a disability-related accommodation 
should make the request with adequate time before the meeting for the Agency to provide the 
requested accommodation.  

260

mailto:ekang@scvwa.org


May 9, 2024 
Page 3 of 3 
 
 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.5, non-exempt public records that relate to open 
session agenda items and are distributed to a majority of the Committee less than seventy-two 
(72) hours prior to the meeting will be available for public inspection at the Santa Clarita Valley 
Water Agency, located at 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350, during 
regular business hours. When practical, these public records will also be made available on the 
Agency’s Internet Website, accessible at yourSCVwater.com. 

 
Posted on May 9, 2024 

261

http://www.yourscvwater.com/


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

262



 

BOARD MEMORANDUM 
 
 

              
 
The Finance and Administration (F&A) Committee met at 5:30 PM on Monday, May 20, 2024, in 
the Engineering Services Section Boardroom at the Summit Circle location. In attendance were 
Chair Ken Petersen and Directors Kathye Armitage, Ed Colley and Maria Gutzeit. Staff 
members in attendance included: Administrative Technician Paul Hoover, Chief Engineer 
Courtney Mael, Information Technology Technician II Johnathan Thomas, Management Analyst 
II Erika Dill, Senior Financial Analyst Darine Conner, and myself. Additional SCV Water staff 
and members of the public were present. A copy of the Agenda is attached. 
 
Item 1:  Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Item 2: Public Comment – There was no public comment. 
 
Item 3: Recommend Approval of a Resolution Revising the Budget for FY 2024/25 – Staff 
presented this item and after some brief discussion, the Committee unanimously agreed to 
place this as an action item to be considered at the June 4, 2024 regular Board meeting. 
 
Item 4:  Approve a Resolution Adopting the Appropriation of All As-Yet Unappropriated 
Funds for FY 2023/24 – Staff presented this item and the Committee unanimously agreed to 
place this item on the Consent Calendar for the June 4, 2024 regular Board meeting. 
 
Item 5: Approve a Resolution Adopting the Appropriation Limit for FY 2024/25 – Staff 
presented this item and the Committee unanimously agreed to place this item on the Consent 
Calendar for the June 4, 2024 regular Board meeting. 
 
Item 6: Recommend Receiving and Filing of March 2024 and FY 2023/24 Third Quarter 
Financial Report – Staff presented this item and the Committee unanimously agreed to have it 
placed as an action item for the June 4, 2024 regular Board meeting. 
 
Item 7: Committee Planning Calendar – Staff briefly mentioned the upcoming items for the 
next few F&A Committee meetings. Several Directors expressed a desire to discuss the 
Agency’s current rate structure and alternatives at a future meeting. 
 
Item 8: Requests for Future Agenda Items – One of the Directors requested a future 
discussion of a long-term plan for Agency building and warehouse consolidation. 
 
Item 9:  General Report on Finance and Administration Activities – Staff provided updates 
on the completion of the interim audit, the draft of Annual Comprehensive Financial Report 

DATE: May 21, 2024 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Rochelle Patterson 
Chief Financial and Administrative Officer 

SUBJECT: May 20, 2024 Finance and Administration Committee Meeting Recap Report 

263

April Jacobs
Rochelle

April Jacobs
Item 11.3



 

(ACFR) that is planned to be presented to the Committee in November 2024, the Ratepayer 
Assistance Program, and the progress of the Chiller Replacement project at Rio Vista. 
 
Item 10: Adjournment – The meeting was adjourned at 7:11 PM. 
 
The meeting recording is available on the SCV Water Website or by clicking the following link: 
Meeting Recording. 
 
RP 
 
Attachment 

264

https://www.yourscvwater.com/sites/default/files/2024-05/Meeting%20Recording.mp3
April Jacobs
Matt Stone



 

 

27234 BOUQUET CANYON ROAD •  SANTA CLARITA,  CALIFORNIA 91350-2173 •  661 297•1600 •  FAX 661 297•1611 
webs i te  add ress :  www.y ou rscv wa te r . co m 

 
 
  
 
 
 
Date: May 13, 2024 
 
To: Finance and Administration Committee 
 Ken Petersen, Chair 
 Kathye Armitage 
 Ed Colley 
 Maria Gutzeit 
 
From: Rochelle Patterson 

Chief Financial and Administrative Officer 
 
The Finance and Administration Committee is scheduled for Monday, May 20, 2024 
at 5:30 PM at 26521 Summit Circle, Santa Clarita, CA 91350 in the Engineering Services 
Section Board Room and the teleconference site listed below. Members of the public may 
attend in person or virtually. To attend this meeting virtually, please see below. 
 

IMPORTANT NOTICES 
 

This meeting will be conducted in person at the address listed above. As a convenience to the 
public, members of the public may also participate virtually by using the Agency’s Call-In 
Number 1-(833)-568-8864, Webinar ID: 160 014 8924or Zoom Webinar by clicking on the 
link https://scvwa.zoomgov.com/j/1600148924. Any member of the public may listen to the 
meeting or make comments to the Committee using the call-in number or Zoom Webinar link 
above. However, in the event there is a disruption of service which prevents the Agency from 
broadcasting the meeting to members of the public using either the call-in option or internet-
based service, this meeting will not be postponed or rescheduled but will continue without 
remote participation. The remote participation option is being provided as a convenience to the 
public and is not required. Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting in person. 
 
Attendees should be aware that while the Agency is following all applicable requirements and 
guidelines regarding COVID-19, the Agency cannot ensure the health of anyone attending a 
Committee meeting. Attendees should therefore use their own judgment with respect to 
protecting themselves from exposure to COVID-19. 
 
Members of the public unable to attend this meeting may submit comments either in writing to 
edill@scvwa.org or by mail to Erika Dill, Management Analyst II, SCV Water, 27234 Bouquet 
Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350. All written comments received before 3:00 PM the day 
of the meeting will be distributed to the Committee members and posted on the SCV Water 
website prior to the start of the meeting. Anything received after 3:00 PM the day of the meeting 
will be made available at the meeting, if practical, and will be posted on the SCV Water website 
the following day. All correspondence with comments, including letters or emails, will be posted 
in their entirety. 
 
 
 

3 265

phoover
Signature - Rochelle Patterson



May 13, 2024 
Page 2 of 3 
 
 

 

MEETING AGENDA 
 

1.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

2.  PUBLIC COMMENTS – Members of the public may comment as to items within the 
subject matter jurisdiction of the Agency that are not on the Agenda at this time. 
Members of the public wishing to comment on items covered in this Agenda may do so 
at the time each item is considered. (Comments may, at the discretion of the 
Committee Chair, be limited to three minutes for each speaker.) To participate in public 
comment from your computer, tablet, or smartphone, click the “raise hand” feature in 
Zoom. You will be notified when it is your turn to speak, please unmute when 
requested. To participate in public comment via phone, dial *9 to raise your hand. 
When it is your turn to speak, dial *6 to unmute. 

 
ITEM         PAGE 
 

3.   * Recommend Approval of a Resolution Revising the Budget for FY 2024/25 7 

4.   * Approve a Resolution Adopting the Appropriation of All As-Yet 
Unappropriated Funds for FY 2023/24 

43 

5.   * Approve a Resolution Adopting the Appropriation Limit for FY 2024/25 47 

6.   * Recommend Receiving and Filing of March 2024 and FY 2023/24 Third 
Quarter Financial Report 

March 2024 Check Register Link: Check-Register-March-2024.pdf 
(yourscvwater.com) 

53 

7.   * Committee Planning Calendar 159 

8. Requests for Future Agenda Items  

9. General Report on Finance and Administration Activities  

10. Adjournment  

 
 * Indicates attachments 
 To be distributed 

 
NOTICES: 

 
Any person may make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation needed 
for that person to be able to participate in the public meeting by telephoning Erika Dill, 
Management Analyst II at (661) 297-1600, or writing to SCV Water at 27234 Bouquet Canyon 
Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350. Requests must specify the nature of the disability and the type 
of accommodation requested. A telephone number or other contact information should be 
included so that Agency staff may discuss appropriate arrangements. Persons requesting a 

4 266



May 13, 2024 
Page 3 of 3 
 
 

 

disability-related accommodation should make the request with adequate time before the 
meeting for the Agency to provide the requested accommodation. 
 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.5, non-exempt public records that relate to open 
session agenda items and are distributed to a majority of the Committee less than seventy-two 
(72) hours prior to the meeting will be available for public inspection at SCV Water, located at 
27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, California 91350, during regular business hours. 
When practical, these public records will also be made available on the Agency’s Internet 
Website, accessible at http://www.yourscvwater.com. 
 

Posted on May 14, 2024. 

5 267

phoover
Matt Stone Initials



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

6 268



 
BOARD MEMORANDUM 

 
 

 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS (CIP) CONSTRUCTION 
 

Project Contractor Contract 
Amount 

Scheduled 
Completion Notes 

Bridgeport Pocket 
Park 

C.S. Legacy 
Construction, 
Inc. 

$373,148 6/30/2024 
Construction is 
complete. Project 
closeout is in progress.  

Dickason Drive 
Water Line 
Improvements 

J. Vega 
Engineering, 
Inc. 

 $1,929,586 6/30/2024 Construction is 90% 
complete.  

ESFP Washwater 
Return 
Improvements 

Pacific 
Hydrotech 
Corporation 

$18,560,744 6/30/2024 Construction is 99% 
complete.  

Santa Clara & 
Honby Wells - Site 
Construction 

Pacific 
Hydrotech 
Corporation  

$9,304,324 6/30/2024 Construction is 94% 
complete. 

Santa Clara & 
Honby Wells PFAS 
Groundwater 
Treatment 
Improvements 
Material Purchase 

Aqueous Vets $814,050 6/30/2024 Materials have been 
delivered to the site.  

Deane Tank 
(concrete) at 
Nimbus Way 

Pacific 
Hydrotech 
Corporation 

$3,140,010 
(SCV Water 
Fair Share) 

7/23/2024 

Construction is 80% 
complete. Contractor is 
installing piping and 
appurtenances.  

Magic Mountain 
Pipeline Phase 6A 

FivePoint/Toro 
Enterprises $7,168,845 7/31/2024 Construction is 92% 

complete. 

Pitchess Pipeline 
Modifications 

LA County 
Metropolitan 
Transportation 
Authority 

$159,000 7/31/2024 

Potholing of the 
pipeline was 
conducted on June 5, 
2023.  

DATE: May 20, 2024 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Courtney Mael 
Chief Engineer 

SUBJECT: Engineering Services Section Report 

269

April Jacobs
Item 12.1

April Jacobs
Courtney Meal



Project Contractor Contract 
Amount 

Scheduled 
Completion Notes 

Deane Pump 
Station at Sand 
Canyon Plaza 

Pacific 
Hydrotech 
Corporation 

$1,969,954 
(SCV Water 
Fair Share) 

8/01/2024 

Construction is 75% 
complete. Site 
electrical work in 
progress. 

Magic Mountain 
Pipeline Phase 4 

FivePoint/Toro 
Enterprises $3,297,014 8/31/2024 Construction is 99% 

complete. 

Magic Mountain 
Pipeline Phase 5 

FivePoint/Toro 
Enterprises $3,175,117 8/31/2024 Construction is 99% 

complete. 

Magic Mountain 
Pipeline Phase 6B 

FivePoint/ 
Leatherwood 
Construction 

$4,568,687 8/31/2024 Construction is 99% 
complete. 

Saugus #3 & #4 
Wells Construction 
(Replacement 
Wells) 

Zim Industries, 
Inc. $12,377,351 9/01/2024 Construction is 80% 

complete. 

RVWTP Diesel 
UST Replacement 

Fleming 
Environmental, 
Inc 

$1,388,771 10/30/2024 Construction is 11% 
complete. 

Deane Pump 
Station at Skyline 
Ranch Road 

Pacific 
Hydrotech 
Corporation 

$388,223 
(SCV Water 
Fair Share) 

11/19/2024 

Construction is 40% 
complete. Site 
suction/discharge 
piping in progress. 

Well 201 VOC 
Treatment 
Improvements 

Pacific 
Hydrotech 
Corporation 

$7,726,700 2/01/2025 Construction is 47% 
complete. 

T&U Wells PFAS 
Treatment, Saugus 
1&2 VOC 
Treatment and 
Disinfection Facility 
at RVIPS 

JR Filanc 
Construction 
Company 

17,822,344 12/19/2025 
Notice of Award was 
issued. Notice to 
Proceed is in progress. 

 
  

270



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS (CIP) PLANNING AND DESIGN 
 

1. Backcountry (fka Magic Mountain) Pump Station – The Board of Directors adopted the 
Addendum to the Mission Village Environmental Impact Report (EIR) and the 
Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program (MMRP), approved the Backcountry 
Pump Station Project, and authorized final design services on March 7, 2023. Design 
is in progress. Additional California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) analysis is 
being performed to allow flexibility in design. National Environmental Policy Act 
(NEPA) analysis is in progress. Constructability review is in progress. 
 

2. Backcountry (fka Magic Mountain) Reservoir – The Board of Directors adopted the 
Addendum to the Mission Village EIR and the MMRP, approved the Backcountry 
Reservoir Project, and authorized final design services on March 7, 2023. The pipeline 
is within the public right-of-way and pump station improvements are being designed as 
separate plan sets. Design is in progress.  

 
3. Castaic Conduit Bypass Pipeline – Final design is in progress. Permits are being 

secured for the project.  
 

4. Catala Pump Station and Pipelines – Planning is in progress. Geotechnical 
investigation at the pump station site was conducted on April 4, 2024. The preliminary 
draft report is being prepared. 
 

5. Nimbus Deane Tank 2 for Sand Canyon Plaza (SCV Water Fair Share) – 30% design 
plans are in progress for second Nimbus Tank to be located at Skyline Ranch. 

 
6. Foothill Feeder Service Connection CLWA-01/01T Pipe Repair – Metropolitan Water 

District of Southern California (MWDSC) is performing the planning and design of the 
pipe repair improvements. Staff met with MWDSC staff on May 4, 2023, at the site to 
review site conditions. 
 

7. Honby Parallel Pipeline Phase 2 – The Board of Directors adopted the Addendum to 
the EIR on June 1, 2021. Design is in progress and staff is securing permits from the 
California Department of Fish and Wildlife and the Los Angeles Regional Water Quality 
Control Board.  
 

8. Honby Tank Pipeline Bottleneck – The Board of Directors adopted the final Mitigated 
Negative Declaration (MND) and MMRP and approved final design services at the 
January 16, 2024 Board meeting. Final design is in progress. 
 

9. Master Plan – The Master Plan update was presented at the March 7, 2024 
Engineering and Operations Committee meeting. Planning is in progress. 
 

10. N Wells Drainage Improvements – Planning is complete. CEQA and NEPA evaluations 
are in progress. 
 

11. Newhall Wells (N11, N12, N13) Groundwater Treatment Improvements – Planning is 
complete. CEQA and NEPA is nearing completion. On May 2, 2024, the project 
received recommendation from the Engineering and Operations Committee to present 
the project and request for final design services authorization at the May 21, 2024 
Board meeting. 

271



 
12. Per- and Polyfluoroalkyl Substances (PFAS) Groundwater Treatment Improvements 

(GTI): Clark Well – Planning is in progress. 
 

13. PFAS GTI: E Wells (E-14, E-15, E-16, and E-17) – Planning is complete. CEQA and 
NEPA evaluations are in progress.  
 

14. PFAS GTI: Lost Canyon 2, Lost Canyon 2A, and Sand Canyon 2, and Mitchell 5B 
Wells – Planning is in progress. 
 

15. PFAS GTI: North Oaks Central & East, and Sierra Wells – Planning is in progress.  
 

16. PFAS GTI: Wells 206 and 207 – Planning is in progress. 
 

17. PFAS GTI: Well D – Planning is in progress.  
 

18. PFAS GTI: Wells W9 and W10 – Planning is in progress.  
 

19. Pipeline Inspection: Castaic Conduit Pipeline Reaches 3 & 4 – Planning is in progress. 
 

20. Pipeline Inspection: Magic Mountain Parkway (MMP) Inspection Access Modifications 
– Final design is in progress. 
 

21. Pipeline Replacement: Abdale St, Maplebay Ct, & Beachgrove Ct Pipelines – Final 
design is in progress. 
 

22. Pipeline Replacement: Bouquet Tank & Tank #3 Pipelines – Planning is in progress. 
 

23. Pipeline Replacement: Dockweiler Pipeline – Request for Proposal (RFP) for planning 
services is being prepared. 
 

24. Pipeline Replacement: McBean Parkway – Filed Notice of Exemption. PlanetBids 
package preparation is in progress. 
 

25. Pipeline Replacement: MMP & The Old Road Recycled Water Relocation – Planning is 
in progress. 

 
26. Pipeline Replacement: Newhall Ranch Road (West of Avenue Tibbitts) – Planning is in 

progress.  
 

27. Pipeline Replacement: Rio Vista Water Treatment Plant (RVWTP) Sewer Line – 
Request to authorize final design services is scheduled for the July 3, 2024 
Engineering and Operations Committee meeting and August 1, 2024 Board meeting. 
 

28. Pipeline Replacement: Sand Canyon Sewer Line – Planning is in progress. CEQA and 
NEPA evaluations are in progress. 
 

29. Pipeline Replacement: Smyth Drive Pipeline – The project was advertised for 
construction bids on PlanetBids, and one bid was submitted on April 3, 2024. On May 
2, 2024, the project received recommendation from the Engineering and Operations 

272



Committee to present the project and request to reject all bids at the May 21, 2024 
Board meeting. 
 

30. Pipeline Replacement: The Old Road Pipeline (McBean Pkwy to Pico Canyon Rd) – 
Planning is in progress. 
 

31. Pipeline Replacement: Valencia Marketplace Pipeline – Final design is in progress. 
 

32. Recycled Water Fill Station – Planning and land acquisition are in progress. 
 

33. Recycled Water South End (Phase 2C) –The bids were received 2:00 pm on April 10, 
2024. On May 2, 2024, the project received recommendation from the Engineering and 
Operations Committee to present the project and request the construction award 
during the May 21, 2024 Board meeting. 
 

34. Replacement Wells (Saugus Wells 3 and 4: Site and Equipment Design) – Final 
design is in progress.  
 

35. RVWTP Mechanical Shop and Access Road Paving – On February 28, 2024, two (2) 
proposals for planning and design services were submitted. On May 2, 2024 the 
project received recommendation from the Engineering and Operations Committee to 
present the project and request planning services authorization at the June 4, 2024 
Board meeting.  
 

36. RVWTP Turbidity Improvements – Planning is in progress.  
 

37. S Wells PFAS Groundwater Treatment and Disinfection Facility – 60% plans in 
progress. NEPA documents in progress. 
 

38. Sand Canyon Reservoir Expansion – Planning is complete. Consultant prepared the 
30% design plans for a seven (7) million gallon (MG) rectangular cast-in-place 
concrete reservoir.  
 

39. Sierra Highway Bridge Expansion Water Pipelines Protection – Final design is in 
progress. The agreement with the City of Santa Clarita to advertise and construct the 
Agency pipelines protection and installation work has been executed. The City of 
Santa Clarita is tentatively planning to advertise the project for construction bids 
around March 2025. 

 
40. Well 205 Perchlorate Treatment Improvements – The project was advertised for 

construction bids on PlanetBids and bid opening was scheduled for 2:00 p.m. on May 
15, 2024.

273



 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
PR

O
JE

CT
S 

– 
DE

SI
G

N
, C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N,
 A

N
D

 IN
SP

EC
TI

O
N 

 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

D
ev

el
op

er
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
Si

ze
 

In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 

(E
st

im
at

ed
 a

t 
B

ui
ld

-o
ut

) 
Sc

he
du

le
 

St
at

us
 

Ai
dl

in
 H

ills
 

(T
ra

ct
 5

27
96

) 
Le

nn
ar

  

10
2 

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
ts

 
 

2 
ta

nk
s,

 1
 p

um
p 

st
at

io
n,

 ±
7,

67
0’

 o
f 

po
ta

bl
e 

pi
pe

lin
es

, 
an

d 
9 

pu
bl

ic
 fi

re
 

hy
dr

an
ts

. 

TB
D

 
 

W
at

er
 p

ip
el

in
e 

pl
an

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

ap
pr

ov
ed

. 
95

%
 ta

nk
 a

nd
 b

oo
st

er
 s

ta
tio

n 
pl

an
s 

re
vi

ew
 is

 
co

m
pl

et
e 

an
d 

90
%

 D
is

in
fe

ct
io

n 
bu

ild
in

g 
pl

an
s 

in
 re

vi
ew

. 

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f t

he
 

C
an

yo
ns

 
(C

O
C

) 

N
ew

 P
ar

ki
ng

 
St

ru
ct

ur
e 

fo
r 

Va
le

nc
ia

 
C

am
pu

s 

R
el

oc
at

io
n 

of
 1

6”
 

w
at

er
 li

ne
 

(a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

1,
01

5’
). 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
is

 c
om

pl
et

e 
an

d 
pi

pe
lin

e 
is

 in
 

op
er

at
io

n.
 

Pr
oj

ec
t c

lo
se

ou
t i

s 
in

 p
ro

gr
es

s.
 

D
oc

kw
ei

le
r 

93
 S

in
gl

e 
Fa

m
ily

 U
ni

ts
 

1,
40

0’
 o

f o
ffs

ite
 

pi
pe

lin
e,

 3
,6

00
 fe

et
 

of
 o

ns
ite

 p
ip

el
in

e.
 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
is

 c
om

pl
et

e.
  

N
ot

ic
e 

of
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
w

as
 is

su
ed

. 

La
nd

m
ar

k 
Vi

lla
ge

 (T
ra

ct
 

53
10

8)
 

Fi
ve

Po
in

t 

14
44

 D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
ts

 
3.

5 
m

ile
s 

of
 p

ip
in

g,
 

pr
es

su
re

 re
du

ci
ng

 
st

at
io

n,
 2

M
G

 Z
on

e 
IA

 T
an

k,
 a

nd
 2

 H
w

y 
12

6 
cr

os
si

ng
s.

 

TB
D

 
D

es
ig

n 
is

 o
n 

ho
ld

. 

274



 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

D
ev

el
op

er
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
Si

ze
 

In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 

(E
st

im
at

ed
 a

t 
B

ui
ld

-o
ut

) 
Sc

he
du

le
 

St
at

us
 

M
is

si
on

 V
illa

ge
 

(F
iv

eP
oi

nt
) 

40
55

 D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
ts

 
11

.5
 m

ile
s 

of
 n

ew
 

pi
pe

lin
e,

 1
 p

re
ss

ur
e 

re
du

ci
ng

 s
ta

tio
n 

(T
el

em
ar

k 
(fo

rm
er

ly
 

Pe
te

rs
en

), 
2 

bo
os

te
r 

st
at

io
ns

 (T
el

em
ar

k 
(fo

rm
er

ly
 P

et
er

se
n)

 
po

ta
bl

e 
& 

re
cy

cl
ed

). 
1 

bo
os

te
r s

ta
tio

n 
up

gr
ad

e 
(M

ag
ic

 
M

tn
.),

 a
nd

 3
 ta

nk
s 

(T
el

em
ar

k 
(fo

rm
er

ly
 

Pe
te

rs
en

) p
ot

ab
le

 &
 

re
cy

cl
ed

 ta
nk

s 
an

d 
M

ag
ic

 M
tn

. T
an

k 
N

o.
 

2 
po

ta
bl

e)
. 

Te
le

m
ar

k 
(fo

rm
er

ly
 

Pe
te

rs
en

) T
an

ks
 a

nd
 

Bo
os

te
r S

ta
tio

ns
 d

es
ig

n 
to

 
be

 c
om

pl
et

e 
by

 J
ul

y 
20

24
. 

D
es

ig
n:

 T
o 

da
te

, a
 to

ta
l o

f 5
2 

po
ta

bl
e/

re
cy

cl
ed

 d
is

tri
bu

tio
n 

pi
pe

lin
e 

de
si

gn
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 fo

r c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n.
 

Te
le

m
ar

k 
(fo

rm
er

ly
 P

et
er

se
n)

 p
ot

ab
le

 a
nd

 
re

cy
cl

ed
 w

at
er

 b
oo

st
er

 s
ta

tio
ns

 a
re

 1
00

%
 

co
m

pl
et

e.
 T

el
em

ar
k 

Ta
nk

s 
ar

e 
90

%
 

co
m

pl
et

e.
 P

ha
se

 3
B,

 2
B-

1,
 2

B-
2 

w
at

er
 

di
st

rib
ut

io
n 

pi
pe

lin
e 

pl
an

 s
et

s 
ar

e 
un

de
r 

re
vi

ew
.  

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n:
 P

ha
se

s 
1A

, 1
B,

 1
C

, 1
D

, a
nd

 
in

-tr
ac

t p
ot

ab
le

 w
at

er
 p

ip
el

in
es

 a
re

 c
om

pl
et

e,
 

an
d 

re
cy

cl
ed

 w
at

er
 p

ip
el

in
es

 a
re

 9
0%

 
co

m
pl

et
e.

 W
el

l 2
06

/2
07

 p
ip

e 
re

lo
ca

tio
n 

pr
oj

ec
t i

s 
75

%
 c

om
pl

et
e.

 M
ag

ic
 M

ou
nt

ai
n 

Bo
os

te
r S

ta
tio

n 
up

gr
ad

es
 a

re
 c

om
pl

et
e.

 
R

et
ai

ni
ng

 w
al

l a
t M

ag
ic

 M
ou

nt
ai

n 
Ta

nk
 N

o.
 2

 
si

te
 is

 9
0%

 c
om

pl
et

e.
 N

ot
ic

es
 o

f C
om

pl
et

io
n 

ar
e 

be
in

g 
ex

ec
ut

ed
 fo

r p
ro

je
ct

s.
 

 O
n-

si
te

 re
cy

cl
ed

 w
at

er
 ir

rig
at

io
n 

pl
an

 
re

vi
ew

/c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 p
ro

gr
es

s.
  

N
ee

dh
am

 
R

an
ch

 
Tr

am
m

el
l 

C
ro

w
 C

o.
 

2,
55

0,
00

0 
Sq

ua
re

 F
ee

t 
In

du
st

ria
l a

nd
 

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 

4 
m

ile
s 

of
 p

ip
el

in
es

, 
1 

pu
m

p 
st

at
io

n,
 2

 
ta

nk
s,

 1
 d

is
in

fe
ct

io
n 

bu
ild

in
g,

 a
nd

 2
 

pr
es

su
re

 re
du

ci
ng

 
st

at
io

ns
. 

Ph
as

e 
1 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

is
 

su
bs

ta
nt

ia
lly

 c
om

pl
et

e.
 

Ph
as

e 
2 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
is

 
su

bs
ta

nt
ia

lly
 c

om
pl

et
e.

 
Ta

nk
 7

 a
nd

 7
A 

is
 

co
m

pl
et

e.
 D

is
in

fe
ct

io
n 

Bu
ild

in
g 

an
d 

Pu
m

p 
St

at
io

n 
up

gr
ad

es
 to

 b
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
by

 J
an

ua
ry

 
20

24
. 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n:
 T

an
k 

7A
 is

 c
om

pl
et

e.
 P

in
e 

St
re

et
 P

ip
el

in
e 

is
 c

om
pl

et
e.

 
In

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 th
ird

 p
um

p 
at

 N
ee

dh
am

 
Bo

os
te

r S
ta

tio
n 

is
 s

ub
st

an
tia

lly
 c

om
pl

et
e.

 
D

is
in

fe
ct

io
n 

bu
ild

in
g 

is
 u

nd
er

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
an

d 
90

%
 c

om
pl

et
e.

 

275



 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

D
ev

el
op

er
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
Si

ze
 

In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 

(E
st

im
at

ed
 a

t 
B

ui
ld

-o
ut

) 
Sc

he
du

le
 

St
at

us
 

Sa
dd

le
 P

ea
k 

C
an

yo
n 

(T
ic

k 
C

an
yo

n)
 

54
8 

si
ng

le
 

fa
m

ily
 u

ni
ts

 
2 

ta
nk

s,
 1

 p
um

p 
st

at
io

n,
 6

.3
 m

ile
s 

of
 

pi
pe

lin
e.

 

TB
D

 
30

%
 p

ip
el

in
e,

 ta
nk

 a
nd

 p
um

p 
st

at
io

n 
pl

an
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
re

vi
ew

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
Ag

en
cy

.  

Sa
nd

 C
an

yo
n 

Pl
az

a 
12

9 
Si

ng
le

 
Fa

m
ily

 U
ni

ts
, 

45
1 

M
ul

ti-
Fa

m
ily

 U
ni

ts
, 

14
0 

Be
d 

Se
ni

or
 L

iv
in

g,
 

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 

1 
pu

m
p 

st
at

io
n,

 
1,

70
0’

 o
f o

ffs
ite

 
pi

pe
lin

e,
 a

nd
 8

,5
00

’ 
of

 o
ns

ite
 p

ip
el

in
e.

 

D
ev

el
op

er
 h

as
 

co
m

m
en

ce
d 

m
as

s 
gr

ad
in

g 
at

 th
e 

si
te

. O
ffs

ite
 

Pi
pe

lin
e 

an
d 

N
ew

 S
an

d 
C

an
yo

n 
Pl

az
a 

Pu
m

p 
St

at
io

n 
to

 s
ta

rt 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
in

 A
ug

us
t 

20
24

.  

O
ffs

ite
 a

nd
 o

ns
ite

 p
ip

el
in

e 
an

d 
pu

m
p 

st
at

io
n 

ar
e 

un
de

r c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n.
  

Sh
er

iff
 S

ta
tio

n 
C

ity
 o

f S
an

ta
 

C
la

rit
a 

44
,3

00
 

Sq
ua

re
 F

ee
t 

1 
m

ile
 o

f p
ip

el
in

e.
 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
is

 c
om

pl
et

e 
w

ith
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

ov
er

 L
os

 
An

ge
le

s 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f 

W
at

er
 a

nd
 P

ow
er

 
(L

AD
W

P)
 a

qu
ed

uc
t. 

 

St
af

f a
re

 p
re

pa
rin

g 
de

si
gn

 to
 a

dj
us

t 
al

ig
nm

en
t o

f p
ip

el
in

e 
cr

os
si

ng
 u

nd
er

 th
e 

bi
ke

 
pa

th
. C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

is
 p

la
nn

ed
 fo

r f
al

l 2
02

4 
us

in
g 

Ag
en

cy
 s

ta
ff.

  

Sp
rin

g 
C

an
yo

n 
(T

ra
ct

 4
80

86
) 

49
2 

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
ts

 
1 

ta
nk

, 1
 p

um
p 

st
at

io
n,

 a
nd

 1
 

pr
es

su
re

 re
du

ci
ng

 
va

lv
e,

 M
am

m
ot

h 
La

ne
 u

pg
ra

de
s 

an
d 

lif
t s

ta
tio

n 
up

gr
ad

es
.  

M
am

m
ot

h 
La

ne
 u

pg
ra

de
s 

m
us

t b
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
pr

io
r t

o 
co

m
m

en
ce

m
en

t o
f 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t. 

D
es

ig
n 

pl
an

s 
fo

r i
n-

tra
ct

 p
ip

el
in

es
, t

an
ks

 a
nd

 
pu

m
p 

st
at

io
n 

w
er

e 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 a

nd
 is

su
ed

 in
 

Ju
ly

 2
02

0.
 S

ta
ff 

is
 w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 d

ev
el

op
er

 
an

d 
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

 to
 a

dd
re

ss
 C

ou
nt

y 
st

an
da

rd
s 

fo
r s

ew
er

 li
ft 

st
at

io
n 

up
gr

ad
es

 to
 tr

an
sf

er
 

ow
ne

rs
hi

p 
to

 th
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
ta

 C
la

rit
a.

 
R

ev
ie

w
 a

nd
 c

om
m

en
ts

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
on

 1
st
 d

ra
ft 

M
em

or
an

du
m

 o
f U

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 (M
O

U
) 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

Ag
en

cy
 a

nd
 th

e 
C

ity
 fo

r t
ra

ns
fe

r 
of

 s
ew

er
 li

ft 
st

at
io

n 
fa

ci
lit

y.
 

276



 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

D
ev

el
op

er
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
Si

ze
 

In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 

(E
st

im
at

ed
 a

t 
B

ui
ld

-o
ut

) 
Sc

he
du

le
 

St
at

us
 

Sk
yl

in
e 

R
an

ch
 

Tr
iP

oi
nt

e 
(T

ra
ct

 6
09

22
) 

12
20

 D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
ts

 
17

 m
ile

s 
of

 p
ip

el
in

es
, 

3 
pu

m
p 

st
at

io
ns

, a
nd

 
4 

ta
nk

s.
 

Ph
as

e 
1 

pi
pe

lin
es

, p
um

p 
st

at
io

n 
an

d 
ta

nk
s 

ar
e 

on
lin

e.
 P

ha
se

 2
 D

ea
ne

 
pu

m
p 

st
at

io
n 

an
d 

N
im

bu
s/

D
ea

ne
 ta

nk
 a

re
 in

 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
fo

r 
co

m
pl

et
io

n 
by

 s
um

m
er

 
20

24
. P

ha
se

 3
 S

ky
lin

e 
Pu

m
p 

St
at

io
n 

an
d 

D
is

in
fe

ct
io

n 
to

 b
e 

co
ns

tru
ct

ed
 b

y 
sp

rin
g 

20
25

. 

St
af

f i
s 

re
vi

ew
in

g 
90

%
 p

la
ns

 fo
r d

is
in

fe
ct

io
n 

fa
ci

lit
y 

an
d 

Sk
yl

in
e 

Pu
m

p 
St

at
io

n.
  

Te
so

ro
 

H
ig

hl
an

ds
 

69
6 

Si
ng

le
 

Fa
m

ily
 U

ni
ts

, 
9 

M
ul

ti-
Fa

m
ily

 
U

ni
ts

, 2
 a

cr
es

 
of

 
C

om
m

er
ci

al
  

2 
ta

nk
s,

 1
 p

um
p 

st
at

io
n,

 a
nd

 6
4,

00
0’

 
of

 p
ip

el
in

e.
 

Ph
as

e 
1 

an
d 

Ph
as

e 
2 

Pi
pe

lin
e 

su
bs

ta
nt

ia
lly

 
co

m
pl

et
e.

 T
es

or
o 

3 
Ta

nk
s 

to
 b

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 b
y 

Au
gu

st
 2

02
3.

 Z
on

e 
3 

pu
m

p 
st

at
io

n 
to

 b
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 b

y 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 

20
24

. 

Ta
nk

s 
3/

3A
 a

re
 s

ub
st

an
tia

lly
 c

om
pl

et
e.

 
Ph

as
e 

3-
6 

w
at

er
 p

ip
el

in
es

 a
re

 s
ub

st
an

tia
lly

 
co

m
pl

et
e 

an
d 

op
er

at
io

na
l. 

Pu
m

p 
st

at
io

n 
is

 
su

bs
ta

nt
ia

lly
 c

om
pl

et
e.

 P
ha

se
 7

, 8
 a

nd
 1

4B
 

pi
pe

lin
e 

ar
e 

30
%

 c
om

pl
et

e.
 

 

Vi
st

a 
C

an
yo

n 
(T

ra
ct

 6
91

64
) 

JS
B 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 

11
00

 D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
ts

 
5 

m
ile

s 
of

 p
ot

ab
le

 
an

d 
re

cy
cl

ed
 

pi
pe

lin
es

. 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 P
ha

se
 1

 
Po

ta
bl

e 
an

d 
R

ec
yc

le
d 

W
at

er
 S

ys
te

m
s 

ar
e 

co
m

pl
et

e.
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 

Ph
as

e 
2 

sy
st

em
s 

ar
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
ex

ce
pt

 fo
r f

in
al

 
tie

-in
s.

 

D
ev

el
op

er
 to

 s
ub

m
it 

sc
he

du
le

 to
 c

on
st

ru
ct

 
fin

al
 ti

e-
in

s 
fo

r p
ot

ab
le

 s
ys

te
m

. P
ur

ch
as

e 
ag

re
em

en
t w

ith
 C

ity
 fo

r r
ec

yc
le

d 
w

at
er

 
su

pp
ly

. S
er

vi
ce

 o
f r

ec
yc

le
d 

w
at

er
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

ex
ec

ut
ed

, a
nd

 fi
na

l a
pp

ro
va

l b
y 

D
D

W
 a

nd
 

R
W

Q
C

B 
re

ce
iv

ed
. R

ec
yc

le
d 

w
at

er
 s

er
vi

ce
 is

 
pe

nd
in

g 
W

at
er

 F
ac

to
ry

 e
ffl

ue
nt

 q
ua

lit
y 

to
 

co
m

e 
w

ith
in

 p
er

m
it 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

.  

 
 

277



 

RIGHT OF WAY – CELL SITES 
 

1. Bouquet Tank Site – T- Mobile has constructed fences around sector antennas. Carrier 
is also working on plans to install an emergency generator at this location. The Agency 
has received a deposit of $10,000 and is waiting on reviewed plans to be updated by T-
Mobile. 
 

2. Commerce Center Tank Site – AT&T has identified this location as a potential new cell 
site. The Agency has received a deposit of $10,000 and is reviewing plans. 

 
3. Dockweiler (Newhall) Tank 2 Site – The Agency is waiting on T-Mobile carrier plans to 

relocate decommissioned Sprint equipment off the tank due to T-Mobile’s acquisition of 
Sprint. AT&T is currently in the process of relocating from this site. T-Mobile has 
identified to upgrade fiber within existing lease area. The Agency is drafting a deposit 
agreement for this modification. 
 

4. Garnet Canyon Tank Site – Verizon has requested access on existing The Agency 
easement to install a new wireless facility on adjacent Southern California Edison 
towers. The Agency is drafting a deposit agreement. 

 
5. Keaton (Honby) Tank Site – T-Mobile has identified this existing site for upgrades. The 

Agency is working with carrier on deposit letter and review of plans. DISH Wireless has 
identified this location as a potential new cell site. The Agency has received a deposit of 
$10,000 and is reviewing plans. 

 
6. Live Oaks Tank Site – AT&T has identified this location as a potential new cell site. The 

Agency has received a deposit of $10,000 and is reviewing plans. 
 

7. Mountain Pass (Princess) Tank Site – DISH wireless has identified this location for a 
potential new location. The Agency has entered into deposit agreement and is awaiting 
plans from carrier to review. Verizon has requested to expand the current facility. The 
Agency is drafting a deposit agreement and awaiting plans from carrier location manager 
American Tower. 

 
8. Pamplico (Catala) Tank Site – DISH Wireless has identified this location as a potential 

new cell site. The Agency has received a deposit of $10,000 and is reviewing plans. 
AT&T has also identified this location as a potential new site. The Agency is working 
with carrier on deposit letter. T-Mobile has identified this existing site for upgrades. The 
Agency has received a deposit of $10,000 and is reviewing plans. 

 
9. Ridge Route (Castaic) Tank 1A – Verizon is near completion of new wireless facility. 

 
10. Vineyard Tank Site – Tower Co has identified this location for a potential new wireless 

facility. The Agency is drafting a deposit agreement. 
 

11. Whites Canyon (Skyblue) Tank Site – On January 16, 2024, the Board approved an item 
for The Agency to enter into a license agreement with Verizon to resolve access issues. 
T-Mobile has identified this location for a potential new wireless facility. The Agency is 
drafting a deposit agreement. 

 
 
  

278



 

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS (CIP) MISCELLANEOUS 
 

• Fire Flow – In April 2024, staff issued 17 fire flow requests.  
 
FACILITY CAPACITY FEES (FCFs) AND CONNECTION FEES 

 
 Month Regional Distribution Total 

July 2023 $367,333 $8,870 $376,203 
August 2023 $588,778 $62,844 $651,622 
September 2023 $1,186,791 $24,243 $1,211,034 
October 2023 $123,565 $21,288 $144,853 
November 2023 $220,774 $15,336 $236,110 
December 2023 $703,880 $134,986 $838,866 
January 2024 $1,185,872 $103,458 $1,289,330 
February 2024 $497,433 $140,978 $638,411 
March 2024 $1,330,447 $296,658 $1,627,105 
April 2024 $1,080,126 $95,214 $1,175,340 
FY 2023/24 to Date $7,284,999 $903,875 $8,188,874 
FY 2023/24 Budget $1,320,200 $257,600 $1,577,800 

279

April Jacobs
Matt Stone



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

280



BOARD MEMORANDUM 

FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION (F&A) 

Key Accomplishments/Activities: 

Staff presented a revised classification plan, position control and job descriptions at the March 
18, 2024 regular F&A Committee meeting. After discussion, the item was referred to staff and 
presented again at the April 15, 2024 F&A Committee meeting. Staff made a revised 
presentation on April 15, 2024, and suggested deferring and reevaluating three positions for the 
following budget cycle. After reviewing and discussing, the F&A Committee unanimously agreed 
to place this as an action item to be considered at the May 13, 2024 rescheduled Board 
meeting, at which time it was fully approved. 

Staff developed an Internal Control Policy and presented it at the April 15, 2024 regular F&A 
Committee meeting, and was fully approved by the Board at the May 13, 2024 rescheduled 
meeting. 

Staff have completed the interim audit with the Agency’s independent, external audit firm, 
Lance, Soll, and Lunghard (LSL). The auditors were happy with the Agency’s internal controls 
and had no recommendations. LSL is wrapping up their interim field work with the 
documentation provided by SCV Water staff. 

Significant Upcoming Items: 

Staff has prepared and presented a revised FY 2024/25 Budget to the Finance and 
Administration Committee for the second year of the Agency’s third biennial Budget (FY 
2024/25). Staff will be presenting the revised FY 2024/25 Budget at the June 4, 2024 Board 
meeting. 

Staff have begun work on the conversion of timekeeping and payroll to Oracle. This will allow 
the integration of payroll with the Projects module. As per the Oracle consultants, it is intended 
to make the full functionality of the Oracle Projects module available to staff. 

Payroll staff are currently coordinating compensation for ten (10) Leave of Absences (LOA) 
cases, including coordination of payroll with the Family and Medical Leave Act (FMLA) and 
California State Disability Insurance (SDI) benefits. 

Payroll staff are coordinating and tracking staff Comp Time earned and used by 27 hourly 
employees. 

DATE: May 20, 2024 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Rochelle Patterson 
Chief Financial and Administrative Officer 

SUBJECT: Finance, Administration, and Information Technology Services Section Report 

281

April Jacobs
Item 12.2

April Jacobs
Rochelle



Ongoing: Staff, following Grant Management Policy and Procedures, and specific EPA 
(Environmental Protection Agency) WIFIA (Water Infrastructure Finance and Innovation Act) 
requirements, continue to receive training on processes and workflows to ensure the Agency 
will comply with federal single audit requirements. SCV Water will be subject to a Single Audit 
for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2024. This is an audit to confirm that the Agency is complying 
with federal laws and grant requirements. This protects the Agency’s eligibility to receive 
ongoing federal funding, such as the proposed WIFIA funding. 

Ongoing: Staff continue to increase the efficiency of the Project Financial Management module, 
working with Engineering, Operations and Water Resources. 

Ongoing: Staff continue to review and approve Certificates of Insurance (COIs), ensuring that 
insurance limits conform with the Agency’s insurance requirements. 

Ongoing: Staff continue to assist with training in Oracle’s procurement module with applications 
such as requisitions, purchase orders and contract agreements. 

CUSTOMER SERVICE 

Key Accomplishments/Activities: 

Staff continue to work with customers to avoid disconnection for nonpayment, and if unable to 
pay, resolve their overdue balances through amortization agreements. Before shutoff, at least 
two courtesy reminder calls are broadcast to customers subject to disconnection for 
nonpayment. There were 1,802 accounts subject to disconnection in April 2024. Of those, 494 
remained overdue within one week of their scheduled shutoff date and subsequently received 
one or more courtesy reminder calls. One hundred thirty-three (133) accounts remained 
unresolved by their scheduled shutoff date and were disconnected for nonpayment. 

282



The Low-Income Household Water Assistance Program (LIHWAP) administered by the 
California Department of Community Services and Development (CSD) stopped accepting new 
applications on March 31, 2024. Remaining funding was evenly distributed amongst all 
previously approved recipients. The CSD has notified staff that SCV Water’s final disbursement 
has been processed for its thirty (30) previous beneficiaries and should be received before the 
end of May 2024. 

To provide financial relief for residential and commercial customers with eligible past due water 
bills resulting from the COVID-19 pandemic, staff applied for and received $255k funding 
through the California Extended Water and Wastewater Arrearage Payment Program 
administered by the State Water Resources Control Board using federal American Rescue Plan 
Act (ARPA) funds. One thousand three hundred forty (1,340) customer credits were posted and 
notifications were mailed in accordance with Program Guidelines. Customers with remaining 
overdue balances have thirty (30) days from the date of the customer letter to settle their 
arrearages or enroll in an Amortization Agreement. Thereafter, these services will once again be 
subject to disconnection for nonpayment and late fees.  

Along with the Communications, Water Systems, Conservation and Education Departments, 
staff participated in the 2024 Home & Garden Show at Central Park. Focus was placed on 
promoting the Ratepayer Assistance Program (RAP) and educating customers on AMI metering 
infrastructure and benefits, and how to read and understand their bills. 

Staff aligned all temporary hydrant meters services to bill in the same cycle (bill week). This 
change will result in a prorated bill for approximately 110 legacy NWD and SCWD customers. 
Customer notification was made by email and USPS for a June 2024 cutover.  

Staff continues its work on the Accounts Receivable Consolidation Project (ARC.) Monthly 
activity meetings commence next month.   

Staff continue to work with Smartworks and Systems & Software (S&S) on the Smartworks 
Meter Data Management System (MDMS) implementation. User Approved Testing (UAT) is 
scheduled to complete the third week of May 2024.   

Staff continue to work with S&S to further refine workflows related to the new enQuesta v.6 
platform, online customer portal and mobile work order solution. 

Staff continue to coordinate with Field Services on the AMI (Advanced Metering Infrastructure) 
Meter Changeout Program and the communication infrastructure expansion. 

Staff continue to work with the Communications department to market the Agency’s Ratepayer 
Assistance Program (RAP). As of the date this report was prepared, there were 628 active 
participants. 

Staff continue to work with Operations and Communications on the new lead and copper 
reporting requirements. 

Significant Upcoming Items: 

The Smartworks Meter Data Management System (MDMS) integration is set to go-live on 
Monday, June 3, 2024. Deployment of usage data to the online customer portal for customers 
with AMI-capable meters will occur in the following months, estimated at the end of calendar 
year 2024. 

283



Staff is preparing for the next phase of the AMI Meter Changeout Program scheduled to begin 
July 2024. An informational postcard is scheduled for mailing in the third week May 2024 to all 
customers who will have their meters upgraded as part of that phase. 

Staff continues to work with the IT department to configure an additional queue in the Customer 
Call Center that will be dedicated to Spanish-only callers. Testing is scheduled for late May 
2024 with expected deployment in June 2024.   

As per Resolution SCV-216, the Agency will have a rate increase on July 1, 2024. This increase 
was approved as part of the current five-year rate study. All customers are scheduled to receive 
notification on their May 2024 bills. The bill message will be posted to the online customer portal 
login page for customers who receive their bills electronically. Staff is configuring the new rates 
in the billing system and will begin testing in early June 2024. 

Late May 2024, all customers will receive a direct mail postcard announcing Customer Care's 
new phone and lobby hours (4-10 schedule.) Additional outreach includes an informational bill 
insert in June 2024 and revised Agency calendar insert in July 2024. The new hours have been 
posted to the public website, Rockefeller lobby and inserted as part of the recorded greeting in 
the Customer Care call center.  

Beginning May 22, 2024, all customers will receive a 2024 Consumer Confidence Report (CCR) 
Notice via bill insert. Customer Care will coordinate email notifications for paperless customers 
and manage requests for paper copies of the Report.  

Starting June 1, 2024, staff will begin accepting applications for the second year of SCV Water’s 
pilot Ratepayer Assistance Program (RAP). In late May 2024, all current enrollees will be mailed 
a reminder that new applications are required each fiscal year.   

Staff continues to work with the IT department on the low-income SoCal Gas data share 
(Share). Internal testing is underway. Staff is hopeful that the Share will identify customers who 
are eligible for the Agency’s Ratepayer Assistance Program but not enrolled, so staff may 
conduct direct and targeted outreach. 

HUMAN RESOURCES (HR) 

Key Accomplishments/Activities: 

Staff are recruiting for (1) Inspector I, (1) Senior Inspector, (1) Senior Water Resources 
Planner/Hydrogeologist, (1) Treatment Department Intern, (1) Treatment Plant Operations 
Supervisor, and (1) Temporary Payroll Specialist. 

Staff are onboarding (1) Accounting Technician I. 

Staff completed recruitments for (1) Engineer (Limited Duration) and 1) Water Systems 
Technician I. 

Staff is continuing with the Human Capital Management Oracle (HCM) implementation. Staff is 
working with the consultants to test the different modules and to transfer data into the system. It 
is anticipated that Phase I of the HCM implementation will “go live” at the beginning of June 
2024. Staff will be providing training in the Employee and Management Self Service to Agency 
employees and managers.  

284



Staff started the Annual Performance Evaluation process and have provided management with 
the performance evaluation forms and tools needed to complete the reviews.  

Staff completed the Awareness and Prevention of Sexual Harassment for managers and 
supervisors on May 8, 2024. Staff added another training session for May 29, 2024. Staff have 
registered the non-supervisory staff for the same training. Employees are expected to complete 
the training within the next 30 days.  

Staff is processing ten (10) FMLA leaves for employees from various departments. 

Significant Upcoming Items: 

Staff is preparing to implement the heavy workload of processing all merit increases, salary 
changes, and position title changes after the performance evaluations effective July 2024.  

Staff is planning to update all Agency job classifications to be uniform and more specific. 

Staff is planning to provide training to supervisors and managers on HR topics, such as 
Internship, Leave of Absences, and Recruitment.  

Staff is planning to develop a soft skills training program for employees. Examples of soft skills 
are leadership, teamwork, communication, problem-solving, work ethic, flexibility, and 
interpersonal skills. 

Staff plans to survey other agencies and create a list for management/supervisory training. 

TECHNOLOGY SERVICES (IT, GIS and OT) 

Key Accomplishments/Activities: 

The GIS team assembled and led a kickoff of an internal cross-departmental asset management 
workgroup. This group will champion asset management through the various departments and 
help shepherd the Agency’s asset management program in the future. 

The IT team has completed a cabling and fiber infrastructure upgrade at Earl Schmidt to support 
future IT/OT projects. 

The GIS team has deployed a new web app that is being hosted on Aquifer. This new app 
provides access to the Agency’s water system map.  

Tech Services successfully serviced 225 tickets and fielded 23 hotline calls for April 2024. 

Tech Services is working with a training partner to provide live sessions to elevate the Agency’s 
skill set.  

285



Significant Upcoming Items: 

Ongoing: Tech Services is in the process of rolling out enterprise web browsers. This will allow 
the team to manage web browsers across the Agency, similar to applications/software. 

Ongoing: The IT team is working with Buildings and Grounds and various contractors on the 
Boardroom and Conference Room project.  

Ongoing: The IT team is working with Human Resources on the Agency’s HCM project. This will 
be an ongoing multi-year project.  

Ongoing: The OT team is in the process of planning and configuring SCADA data center 
upgrades and expansion. 

Ongoing: The GIS team will be cross-training employees from various departments on survey 
GPS (Global Positioning System) technology.  

286



Ongoing: Tech Services is supporting a project with Customer Care and their contractor to 
deploy and configure a new meter data management system. 

Ongoing: The IT team is moving business file servers from on-premises to the cloud. This will 
streamline the management of remote devices. 

FLEET AND WAREHOUSE 

Key Accomplishments/Activities: 

Staff has completed the set up and have begun the testing of the new barcoding and labeling 
solution for the Agency warehouses. This will improve accuracy within the Agency ERP system 
and efficiencies of managing inventory within warehouse operations. 

Staff completed an Electric Vehicle Supply Equipment (EVSE) and Charging Systems training 
that focused on troubleshooting charging issues for electric vehicles. EVSE is a term used to 
describe the different types of electric chargers available for electric vehicles. Electric vehicles 
have an onboard charger that converts Alternating Current (AC) to Direct Current (DC) so only 
fast chargers like the one found at malls are truly chargers. All other chargers are actually more 
like smart extension cords. EVSE and electric vehicles are usually made by different 
manufacturers which results in communication issues. For example, Tesla vehicles tend to have 
less communication issues because Tesla manufactures electric vehicles and EVSE, so the two 
communicate seamlessly. If an electric vehicle cannot communicate with the EVSE, then the 
vehicle cannot charge. Going forward, it will be critical for staff to troubleshoot communication 
and no charge issues in order to ensure electric vehicles can function properly without 
disrupting agency operations. 

Ongoing: Staff continue to work on maintenance and repairs of vehicles and equipment. 

Ongoing: Staff continue to review grant options available for Electric (EV) Charging grants. 

Significant Upcoming Items: 

Staff is working on establishing an in-house warranty program through Ford that would reduce 
repair times and reimburse the Agency for Ford warranty work and vehicle recalls. 

Staff is working on upgrading vehicle backup camera systems for the Agency’s commercial 
vehicles. 

BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS (B&G) 

Key Accomplishments/Activities: 

Facilities Department completed 80 work orders (WO) and performed 3 PMs for the month of 
April 2024. 

287



Staff completed Bridgeport park project in conjunction with the Water Resources team; drainage 
problems have been remedied and new plants have been planted.  

New fencing at Rockefeller has been completed as of May 2024. Site has improved fencing 
which allows for a better secure yard.  

LED retrofits have been completed for Rockefeller and Pine Street locations. 

Weed abatement has been completed in various SCV sites including Summit Circle. 

Staff has completed retrofits to several eyewash stations to ensure they are in compliance. 
More are to come but parts are still on order. 

Significant Upcoming Items: 

The chiller replacement at Rio Vista was rescheduled from late March 2024 to late May 2024. 
Rio Vista Adminstation Building staff will be impacted for approxximately five (5) days and plans 
are in place to mitigate cooling outages. 

Staff continues to be the project manager for several improvement projects at the Rio Vista 
Administration Building, including the Boardroom, HR Conference Room and upstairs kitchen. 

Staff will be working with the HR, IT and Communications team to set up new employee badges 
and replace fobs. Project slated to start late April 2024. 

Staff is working with a contractor to add new fob readers in two gates at the Pine Street location. 

Staff is working with contractor to repair a damaged gate at Earl Schmidt Filtration Plant 
(ESFP). 

Staff is working on performing PMs for HVAC units at Rio Vista month of May 2024. 

Staff will be cleaning windows of Water Control building at Rio Vista Maintenance Yard. 

RP
288

April Jacobs
Matt Stone



 
BOARD MEMORANDUM 

 
 

               
 
The Treatment, Distribution, Operations and Maintenance Section (TDOMS) provides reliable and high-
quality water through rigorous preventative maintenance programs and timely response to corrective 
action maintenance. Routine inspections and maintenance of each facility is part of the overarching goal 
of TDOMS. Below is a discussion on these activities for the month of April 2024. 
 
TREATMENT OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE 
 
Monthly corrective and preventative maintenance work orders were completed at the following locations: 
 

- Rio Vista Water Treatment Plant (RVWTP) 
- Rio Vista Intake Pump Station (RVIPS) 
- Earl Schmidt Filtration Plant (ESFP)  
- Earl Schmidt Intake Pump Station (ESIPS) 
- Saugus Perchlorate Treatment Facility (SPTF) 
- Castaic and Pitchess Pipelines 
- Recycled Water Pump Station 
- Rio Vista Valve Vault No. 1 
- Saugus Well 1 
- Sand Canyon Reservoir 
- Sand Canyon Pump Station (SCPS) 

 
Preventative and Corrective Maintenance Work Order Summary 

 
Work Orders April 2024 FYTD 2023/24 
Corrective Maintenance 16 263 
Preventative Maintenance 93 833 
Key Action Items Completed: 

- RVWTP – Ferric plumbing redone in Chemical Building 
- ESFP – Installed new nitrogen generator 
- SCPS – Replaced Insertion Magflow Meter – Pump #4 

 
Work in Progress – Treatment 

- ESFP – AUMA Modifications 
 

Completed Work 
- RVWTP – CL Flow Meter Calibrated and in service 
- RVWTP – Ferric plumbing redone in Chemical Building 
- ESFP – Communication Upgrade - Installed Conduit between entry gates 

DATE: May 20, 2024 

TO:  Board of Directors 

FROM: Keith Abercrombie  
Chief Operating Officer 

SUBJECT: Treatment, Distribution, Operations and Maintenance Section Report 

289

April Jacobs
Item 12.3

April Jacobs
KA



- SCPS – Replaced Insertion Magflow Meter – Pump #4 
- SCPS – Pump #3 Pump/Motor Vibration  

 
DISTRIBUTION OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE 
General operational and maintenance activities include: 

• Valve exercising 
• Fire hydrant maintenance 
• Air and vacuum valve maintenance 
• Blow off maintenance 
• Meter reading 
• Meter change-outs 
• Control valve maintenance 

 
Work in Progress 

- Vasquez Pipeline – Potholing moved to FY 24/25 
- Newhall Avenue – Working on RFP’s for surface restoration, traffic loops, saw cutting and traffic 

control 
- Beneda Lane – Project started March 26, 2024 

 
Completed Work 

- N7 and N8 Well Pipeline Replacement 
- Hasley Hills Regulator Rebuild  
- Begonias Lane 
- Castaic Well 1 Drain Line 
 

Meter Change-out Summary 
 
Meter Size April 2024 FYTD 2023/24 

3/4" 55 428 
1” 15 79 

1 1/2" 2 37 
2” 3 16 

 
Distribution System Leak Summary 
Approx. 74,905 Service Connections 
 
Leak Type April 2024 FYTD 2023/24 
Service Leaks 7 103 
Main Leaks 1 11 

 
PRODUCTION OPERATIONS AND WATER SYSTEMS 
In addition to the general operation and maintenance of the production facilities, there are a variety of 
other projects within the Production and Water Systems. 
 
Work in Progress 

- Cal Arts Booster Station, B64 motor failure – New pump ordered 
- Wells N7 and N8 Pump & Motor Improvement – New pump, motor and VFD ordered 
- Olympian (North Oaks) Water Storage Tanks 1 & 4 Tank Coating Project – Remove & replace 

interior lining and spot repair exterior coating. Tank 1 work completed; tank 4 estimated 
completion in May 2024 

- Tank mixers to be installed at the Olympian (North Oaks) tanks at completion of the Coating 
Project 

290



- Yucca (Villa) Booster Station, Rebuild discharge manifold – Work completed, minor site work 
remaining 

- Newhall Well 13, Install VFD – Discussing upgrades with vendor. VFD specs reviewed by 
electricians, waiting for final specs  

- Beldove (Copper Hill) 2 Water Storage Tank Coating Project – Remove and replace interior lining 
and spot repair exterior coating, contract awarded by SCV Water Board, January 16, 2024 at its 
regular Board meeting, work underway April 8, 2024 

- Rainbow Glen Booster Station Upgrade – Pump & motor upgrade for pump run #1, equipment to 
be installed end of May 2024 

- Lower Heron Residual Management System – Purchase of DeNora ClorTec Onsite Sodium 
Hypochlorite Generation System for the Residual Management System at Lower Heron Tanks, 
approved by the SCV Water Board at its December 19, 2023 meeting, purchase order issued. 
Working with Kennedy-Jenks for assistance in power upgrade 

- Well N Pump Replacement – Replacement of failed pump at Well N. Downhole video February 9, 
2024, replacement pump ordered March 14, 2024, estimated lead time 18 weeks 

- Castaic Well 2 Pump/Motor Replacement – Replacement of failed pump/motor at Castaic Well 2. 
Equipment installed May 2, 2024. Well back in service 

- Saugus Well 1 Rehab – Bids received on March 28, 2024, recommendation awarding contract to 
Bakersfield Well & Pump approved by SCV Water Board on May 21, 2024 
 

Completed Work 
- Saugus Well 2 Rehab – Work completed, well returned to service April 10, 2024 

 
WATER QUALITY 
Water Quality Complaints 
 
Type of Complaint April 2024 FYTD 2023/24 
Hardness   
Odor  7 
Taste   
Color 1 6 
Air  2 
Suspended Solids  4 
Totals  1 19 

 
Heterotrophic Plate Count Samples 
 

# of HPCs Collected April 2024 # of HPCs Collected FYTD 2023/24 
10 83 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

291



PERCHLORATE CONTAMINATION PROGRAM MANAGEMENT  
 
As a result of the detection of perchlorate at Well V-201, modifications are being made to the Department 
of Toxic Substances Control (DTSC) Remedial Action Plan (RAP) and the perchlorate project DDW 97-
005 Engineering Report. A perchlorate removal facility has been constructed and a Volatile Organic 
Chemical (VOC) removal facility is currently being constructed. Resumption of Well V-201 service will 
occur following receipt of permit from State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) Division of 
Drinking Water (DDW). 
 
In late December 2017, perchlorate was detected at Well V-205 just above the maximum contaminant 
level for drinking water of 6 ppb. A confirmation sample taken in March 2018 indicated a level of 8.1 ppb. 
The well was previously taken out of service in 2012. Design of a treatment system for the removal of 
perchlorate and VOCs have been completed. 
 
In May 2019, for the first time since 2005, perchlorate was detected in Alluvial Aquifer Well Q-2 at the 
maximum contaminant level of 6 μg/L. No drinking water quality standards were violated, but the well was 
removed immediately from service. Design and construction of treatment system has been completed. 
The well was returned to service on July 26, 2023. 
 
PFAS  
 
In May 2019, initial sampling for PFAS substances occurred and results were received. One well (Valley 
Center) exceeded Division of Drinking Water Interim Response Level of 70 ng/L and was shut off. Other 
wells exceeded the Interim Notification Levels for PFOS and PFOA. This information was presented to 
the SCV Water Board on June 4, 2019. PFAS sampling for the second quarter was done in August 2019 
with results received in September and October 2019. In February 2020, the State Water Resources 
Control Board Division of Drinking Water issued new response levels; 10 parts per trillion (ppt) for 
perfluorooctanoic acid (PFOA) and 40 ppt for perfluorooctanesulfonic acid (PFOS.) 
 
SCV Water has taken 25 wells out of service due to PFAS. Three (3) were returned to service in late 
2020 (N, N7, N8) with the completion of the first PFAS Treatment System. One (1) additional well (Valley 
Center) was returned to service in October 2022 with completion of the second PFAS Treatment System.  
 
WATER QUALITY LABORATORY  
 
The renewal application with the Environmental Laboratory Accreditation Program (ELAP) has been 
completed, and the laboratory is certified with the new TNI laboratory regulations beginning on 
September 30, 2023, with an expiration date of September 30, 2025. 
 

292



 

293



294



 

295



 

296



 

297



SAFETY/EMERGENCY/RISK MANAGEMENT 
 
A safe and healthy work environment is a critical component to the mission and values of SCV Water. 
Throughout the reporting month, several routine safety related training, inspections, and various other 
items were completed. The Environmental Health & Safety Department continues to integrate health and 
safety programs for SCV Water. Some of the items completed and currently in progress are as follows: 
 
Work in Progress 
 

- Ammonia RMP revalidation documents received from consultants. Staff is reviewing and 
completing the recommended actions and incorporating them into the current RMPs; 5 year 
submittal for RVIPS and ESFP due July 1, 2024 

- Preparing for Chlorine RMP 3-year Internal Compliance Audit due December 2024 
- Update Spill Prevention Control and Countermeasure (SPCC) plan for Pine Street 
- Revise and update Safety Manual sections 
- Update Agency’s Emergency Response Plan (ERP); prepare for 2025 recertification of SCV’s 

Risk and Resilience Assessment and ERP  
- Plan Emergency Tabletop Exercise Program 
- Evaluating upgrades to emergency radio communication system 
- Review ESFP Emergency Operations Plan 
- Updating HAZCOM signage at RMS Facilities, Disinfection Facilities, and Warehouses 

 
EH&S Inspections and Compliance Activities  
 

- Monthly safety inspections of remote locations and facilities were conducted in April 2024 
- UST Monthly Designated Operator inspection took place at Rio Vista in April 2024 
- Coordinated with Kone Cranes for Quarterly crane inspections in April 2024 
- Completed respirator evaluations and FIT testing for new hires in April 2024 
- Scheduled hazardous waste removal services at various locations in April 2024  
- Completed revisions to Chlorine RMP in April 2024  
 

Incident Data 
 

- The Agency had one (1) recordable incident for the month of April 2024. There were no 
reportable incidents 

 
Trainings 
 

- Safety tailgates took place at GT, Pine, Rio Vista, and Rockefeller in April 2024 
- New Hire Safety and Emergency Training took place at various worksites in April 2024 
- Forklift Safety training took place at GT and Rockefeller in April 2024 
- Fall Protection and Confined Space Entry classes for new staff took place at GT in April 2024  
- AC Pipe classes (initial and refresher) took place at Pine and GT in April 2024 
- Conducted contractor safety meeting for UST removal project at Rio in April 2024 

 
Emergency Preparedness 
 

- Quarterly Incident Management Teams meeting occurred in April 2024 
- EPSC attended “Disaster Management for Water & Wastewater Utilities” training in April 2024 

 
Safety Committee 
 

- The next Safety Committee meeting will be held on June 12, 2024 

298

April Jacobs
Matt Stone



 
 

 BOARD MEMORANDUM 
 
 

               
 
WATER RESOURCES 
 
Key Accomplishments 
 
On March 1, 2024, after many years of work by staff across multiple departments and consultants, SCV 
Water received approval for a revised Notice of Applicability from the Los Angeles Regional Water 
Quality Control Board. This approval allows for the expanded use (up to 3,092 AFY) of New Drop 
supplies once generated throughout the service area. 
 
2024 Operation Details 
 
• Climate Pattern – The 2024 water year began in an El Nino pattern which has historically brought 

warmer and wetter conditions to California. The March 2024 NOAA probability updates are shown 
in the graphic below.  May status and predictions from NOAA show a transition from El Niño to 
ENSO-neutral is likely in in the next month. La Niña may develop in June-August 2024 (49% 
chance) or July-September (69% chance). 
 
 

 

DATE: May 22, 2024 

TO:  Board of Directors  

FROM: Steve Cole  
Assistant General Manager   

SUBJECT: Water Resources and Outreach Section Report 

299

April Jacobs
Item 12.4



2 
 

• State Water Project (SWP) Allocation – The initial 2024 SWP Table A Allocation began at 10%, 
released in December 2023 reflecting the dry fall conditions. In February 2024, the allocation 
increased to 15%, in March 2024 to 30%, and towards the end of April 2024 to 40%. There are no 
more anticipated increases in the SWP allocation for 2024.  
 

• Demands – Shifting from extremely wet hydrology locally and statewide in water year 2023, to a 
slow dry start in water year 2024, demands are anticipated to rebound slightly and are estimated at 
57,500 AF. Demand totals through April 2024 are approximately 11,195 AF which is 16% lower 
than originally estimated for this period, a result of above average precipitation locally and 
continued conservation.  

 

 
 

• Program Operations – As of April 2024, with the increased allocation, staff estimates around 
10,000 AF of surplus imported supplies by end of year.  

 
o Recharge Operations 

 Up to 3,000 AF will be sent to Semitropic SWRU storage in 2024. 420 AF was 
delivered in April 2024. 

 Staff estimates approximately 7,000 AF will be delivered to the Rosedale 
Program in 2024 with deliveries starting later in the year. 

 
o Storage Balances 

 Semitropic SWRU Balance – 36,226 AF 
 Rosedale-Rio Bravo WSD Balance – 78,820 AF 

 
• Water Exchanges/Transfers –  

 
o Staff has confirmed delivery of the remaining 2,344 AF of return water available through 

the 2019 AVEK 2:1 exchange with SCV Water. With continued constraints on local 
groundwater supplies and a lower SWP allocation, this water will help reduce the need 
for accessing banked supplies in 2024. 1,344 AF will be delivered in July 2024 and the 
remaining 1,000 AF will be delivered in August 2024. 

 
o Yuba Accord Water Transfer Agreement  

 Staff are participating in ongoing discussions regarding extension of the 
agreement beyond its current term which expires in 2025. 

 2024 preliminary water availability update shows the current allocation estimate 
for the SCV Water Yuba Accord supply at 823 AF of C1 water. Staff has 

32%

68%

% 2024 Production by Source

GROUNDWATER SURFACE WATER

300



3 
 

requested delivery of this water supply, but transfer capacity in the Delta appears 
to be constrained and delivery is delayed indefinitely.    

 
Groundwater Sustainability Plan (GSP) Implementation 
 
The Department of Water Resources approved the Groundwater Sustainability Plan (GSP) in January 
2024. Consistent with other GSP approvals, it identified “recommended corrective actions” be completed 
by the GSP 5-year update (January 2027). Staff has reviewed the DWR comment letter in detail and is 
developing a work plan to update the GSP for SCV-GSA Board consideration at its June 2024 regular 
meeting. The process to address the recommended corrective actions will include additional technical 
studies and evaluation, as well as public engagement at key times. 
 
SCV Water is preparing a well siting study as a first step for installation of groundwater monitoring wells 
in the basin. Engineering and Water Resources staff working with the consulting team have reviewed 10 
well site locations based on geology and property access. Some of these were ruled out based on field 
inspection of conditions. Additional sites are being evaluated. The $4.9M estimated cost of the monitoring 
well installation effort is reimbursable under a Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (SGMA) 
Implementation Grant. 
 
SCV Water staff continues to work on the preparation of a well monitoring program for both de minimis 
and non-de minimis wells located within the groundwater basin. 
 
SCV Water has contracted with MNS Engineers, Inc. to monitor elevations at benchmarks throughout the 
Santa Clarita Valley to ensure continued compliance with the GSP’s subsidence monitoring criteria. 
 
Significant Upcoming Items 
 
• Staff is working with WestWater Research to provide an inventory and analysis of water banking, 

storage, and exchange options to manage future surplus water supplies. Results from this research 
are anticipated to be completed in May 2024. Staff is finalizing draft report comments with consultant. 
 

• Staff began preparation of the mandatory UWMP Annual Water Supply and Demand Assessment 
due prior to July 1, 2024. 
 

• Staff completed the preparation of draft documentation and a draft user-manual to train internal staff 
on the use of the GoldSim Water Supply Reliability Model. Over the next couple of months, internal 
staff will review the documentation and go through a self-paced user-manual to learn how to run the 
model and view and interpret results. Staff is tasked with providing feedback for the improvement of 
the user-manual. 
 

• Staff continues to work with Woodard and Curran to refine the Online New Drop Database. Staff 
completed and submitted the Regional Water Quality Control Board (RWQCB) quarterly and 
annual report to Geotracker on April 1, 2024. On March 1, 2024, the State Board approved a 
notice of applicability expanding the geographic areas approved for use of New Drop supplies. 
Staff has put together an internal team to help coordinate future reporting activities and recycled 
water use tracking. The first report under the newly approved permit will be due in September 
2024. Staff provided an update to Water Resources and Watershed Committee on the status of 
New Drop at the May 13, 2024 rescheduled meeting. 
 

• Staff, including SCV Water’s IT and Operations staff, have been working with consultants to 
incorporate groundwater elevation data into a new web-based Data Management System (DMS).  
Currently, this new DMS is focused on GSP wells, but a scope of work was developed so that the 

301



4 
 

database can be scaled up to include other SCV Water well levels, imported SWP supplies, and 
water quality data. The work is currently in progress and is expected to be completed in early 
2025. This new DMS is now hosted on SCV Water’s servers and will ultimately allow staff to 
efficiently access data directly, as opposed to sending requests to consultants or other staff 
members.  

 
• The Sites Reservoir Authority received a response to its water rights application from the State Water 

Resources Control Board (SWRCB). The Board requested additional information regarding water 
availability if future Delta Water Quality Control Plans being considered by the SWRCB are enacted. 
Sites authority has responded and provided additional information as requested. On November 17, 
2023, the Sites Project Authority (Sites), as the lead agency under the California Environmental 
Quality Act, certified the Final Environmental Impact Report (Final EIR) and approved the Sites 
Reservoir Project (Project). With this certification, Sites will be working to move the project forward 
through the final planning stages and on to construction. The Final EIR has been challenged in 
Superior Court by Friends of the River. SCV Water staff is meeting with other South-of-Delta Sites 
members to improve coordination and information sharing regarding project benefits. 

 
• To maximize the beneficial uses of recycled water and adhere to pending and/or future 

environmental requirements, staff is working with Woodard and Curran and Trussell Technologies to 
develop a Scope of Work (SOW) to include in an RFP to complete a Water Reuse Optimization 
Study. The RFP is scheduled to be noticed by the end of May 2024.  

 
• Environmental Science Associates (ESA) submitted a draft report on the development of the 

California Environmental Flows Framework (CEFF) for the East Basin Santa Clara River, which aims 
to improve river ecological function. The Habitat Suitability Model (HSM), as part of the CEFF 
analysis, and preliminary observations on existing conditions have been completed. Staff reviewed 
the draft report and plan to give a presentation to the Water Resources and Watershed Committee 
this Summer 2024.   

  
• Staff continues working on a framework to develop ecological and management objectives for the 

Upper Santa Clara River watershed which will allow the Agency to finalize the CEFF analysis. As 
part of the work, staff began engaging with California Department of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW) and 
has planned a series of meetings to inform CDFW staff on various Agency planning efforts such as 
the GSP, the CEFF analysis, and the Water Resilience Initiative. As objectives are developed, staff 
will engage with the Water Resources and Watershed Committee to seek input and direction. Staff 
presented an overview of the Water Resilience Initiative to CDFW and USFW on March 5, 2024.  

 
• Staff worked with Woodard and Curran (W&C) to update the water quality data in the Salt and 

Nutrient Management Plan spreadsheet model to support the data needs for the 2024 annual GSP 
report. The water quality trend analysis was completed in March 2024 and showed that the results of 
the assessment remain similar to previous findings. The W&C team also identified opportunities to 
update the model calculation itself to better represent water budget parameters in the model. Now 
that the water quality data has been updated, staff will be preparing additional scope to further 
optimize the model in preparation for the 2025 annual GSP report as well as the 10-year SNMP 
update in 2026.  

 
• Staff received a request from the City of Santa Clarita to prepare a Water Supply Assessment (WSA) 

for the Princessa Crossroads project. Staff has contacted the developer to procure a contract and 
deposit for SCV Water to begin preparation of the WSA. 

 
• Staff will present the updated Local CEQA Guidelines for 2024 to the Board of Directors for adoption 

at the June 18, 2024 meeting. 

302



5 
 

 
• Staff is working closely with the Engineering Department to develop a scope of work for planning and 

design of the Pinetree Groundwater Recharge Facility which will be included in an RFP expected to 
be released in June 2024.   

 
COMMUNICATIONS, LEGISLATION AND GRANTS 
 
Key Accomplishments 
 
• Communications Manager Kevin Strauss was named the Communicator of the Year by the California 

Association of Public Information Officials (CAPIO) at an awards gala on May 15, 2024, during the 
annual CAPIO conference in Indian Wells, California. 
 

• Communications staff received four communications awards from CAPIO. SCV Water was awarded 
second place for the 2023 Consumer Confidence Report (Annual Report), Brand Refresh (Branding), 
and yourSCVwater.com (Website), as well as first place for the Water Currents newsletter (e-
Newsletter) at an awards luncheon on May 14, 2024, during the annual CAPIO conference. 

 
• Staff presented at the CAPIO Conference on Tuesday, May 14, 2024, on Revitalizing Internal 

Engagement after the Pandemic, which focused on our most recent employee survey from Summer 
2023 and showcased the actions we’ve taken as a result of the survey recommendations, which 
were actionable items for others to use in their own organizations. Communications Manager Kevin 
Strauss and Sr. Public Affairs Specialists Laura Gallegos and Lindsey Gibson presented to 
approximately 50 people. 

 
• Staff assisted the Conservation team by promoting their May 18, 2024 “Conservation Conversations” 

pop-up event series held at Green Thumb Nursery. The event was put on by Conservation’s partner, 
Green Media Creations, and provided giveaways and information on various outdoor water-saving 
topics.  

 
• Staff assisted Conservation with their email blast on April 22, 2024, for stagnant Lawn Replacement 

Program projects. The emails focused on two customer groups: (1) customers who only applied for 
the LRP, and (2) customers who needed to supply a design and plant list. The goal of the emails was 
to help people who wanted to continue in the program and also confirm those who no longer wanted 
to participate. Customers were given a month to respond – those who took no action would be 
removed from the program. The group 1 (application only) email was sent to 50 customers; 2 wanted 
to continue; 2 wanted to withdraw from the program; and an additional 46 were removed due to lack 
of response. The group 2 (needed plans and plant list) email was sent to 66 people; 5 opted out of 
receiving communications; 10 wanted to continue; 5 wanted to withdraw from the program; and an 
additional 46 were removed due to lack of response. 

 
• Staff collaborated with the City of Santa Clarita on its new art installation at Central Park, focusing on 

the water cycle, sources of supply, various water topics and the history of water in the Santa Clarita 
Valley. Content was due to the City on April 30, 2024. The project now enters the design phase and 
staff will provide updates and an installation date when scheduled by the City. 

 
• Staff used SoundBite to put out a mini-messaging campaign about May being Mental Health 

Awareness Month. The campaign focused on series of 5 videos, which included an overview of 
mental health with important resources to use, what services an Employee Assistance Program 
provides, some ways to care for yourself, a reminder to take a mental health break, and a recap to 
remind employees that self-care and mental health are unique to each individual. The topics will be 
sent in a recap email to all staff on May 31, 2024. 

303



6 
 

 
• Staff is finalizing the 2024 Consumer Confidence Report. The Outreach Plan will notify customers 

beginning on May 22, 2024 through a variety of outreach tools including a notification 
(print/electronic), press release and various social media posts. Per DDW, customers must be 
notified about the availability of the report by July 1, 2024. 

 
Legislative/Government Affairs 

 
Upcoming Sponsorships and Event Participation 
 
• 14th Annual State of the County – June 6, 2024 
• CA Water Efficiency Partnership Peer-to-Peer Workshop – May 29-30, 2024 
• Alliance for Water Efficiency Symposium – August 6-8, 2024 

 
Community Events 
 
• Concerts in the Park – July or August, 2024 (TBD) 
• Touch a Truck Event – November 2, 2024 

 
Outreach – Social/Digital Media & Education 
 

Outlet Description Notable Activity Audience 

Facebook 
Social media 

Across all three platforms in April 2024 1.2K 
Instagram    Total Engagement:   435 (all outlets) 1,843 
Twitter/X    Total Impressions:    7,266 (all outlets) 1,318 
Website yourSCVwater.com Website visitors in April 2024 ~22,000 
 Top visited pages: 1. Homepage 

2. Drought Ready SCV! 
3. News Center 

 

Water Currents Customer e-newsletter Open rate for April 2024 – 55% (Average 
industry open rate: 21.64%)  15,998 

 
Public 

Education – 
2024 

Activity 
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 2024  2023 

Education                
Students 1,094 908 1,354 476          3,832  7,671 
Teachers 80 88 104 20         292  638 

Garden 
Classes 
 (in-person) 

- 11 - 34         45  228 

* Data not yet available 
** July – Scouts Program 
** In-person class 
*** Class cancelled 
 
Grants 

 
• Under the Bureau of Reclamation’s (BOR) FY2024 WaterSMART Planning and Design Grants 

opportunity, SCV Water will apply for $400,000 in funding to offset planning and design cost of the 
Pinetree Groundwater Recharge Project. The grant application is due on May 23, 2024 with award 
notifications expected in October 2024. 

 

304



7 
 

• The grant application submitted in November 2023 under BOR’s FY 2024 WaterSMART Drought 
Resiliency Program for Newhall Wells (N11, N12, N13) Groundwater Treatment Improvements (a 
PFAS treatment project) was not selected for funding. Staff will request a debrief with BOR to 
discuss this outcome. Of note, in the FY 2023 funding round, BOR awarded ~13.7% of available 
funding to PFAS treatment projects (including SCV Water’s S Wells 6, 7, & 8 PFAS project), with no 
PFAS treatment project funding awarded in this FY 2024 round. 

 
• The DWR Project Manager (for select Prop 84 and Prop 1 grants) will visit SCV Water in June 2024 

for a tour of completed and in-progress grant funded projects. Water Resources will coordinate with   
Engineering staff and other Local Project Sponsors to coordinate a tour of facilities funded under 
Prop 1 and Prop 84 IRWM grants. 

 
• Staff and DWR are in the final stages of review of the draft funding agreement for the $1 Million AB 

102 award for the Agency’s Arundo Removal and Management Project. A requisite resolution 
authorizing the General Manager to enter into the funding agreement will be presented to the Water 
Resources and Watershed Committee for review, and the Board for adoption, at their June and July 
2024 meetings, respectively. 

 
• Through the California Office of Emergency Services (CalOES), SCV Water will submit a Notice of 

Interest for funding under FEMA’s Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP) for Advance Assistance 
on a Tank Earthquake Retrofit Program. If authorized by CalOES, a sub-application will be submitted 
for funding to complete documentation, studies and analyses required for a future application to 
construct the project. The HMGP program funds 75% of eligible activities, with an Agency cost share 
of 25%. 

 
Significant Ongoing or Upcoming Items 

 
• Staff is preparing for the third Lunch & Learn session of 2024, scheduled for May 22, 2024. This 

hybrid session, presented by Agency Water Quality Staff, will focus on water quality in the SCV and 
provide updates surrounding PFAS treatment and regulations.  

 
• Staff has been provided a budget and direction on how to address digital accessibility moving 

forward. Staff will continue to work with LAFCO for any website requirements and anticipates vendor 
selection and document remediation implementation to begin in FY 2025. The goal is to roll out the 
program slowly and intentionally so that we can ensure staff are trained adequately to meet the 
program requirements. 
  

• Staff is assisting various departments with a number of outreach efforts, including:  
 
o Engineering: Staff is coordinating on the T&U Wells PFAS Treatment Facility at the Rio Vista 

Intake Pump Station (RVIPS). There are several agencies involved, as well as grant 
requirements that we must follow. Construction signage is under review and will be posted on 
Tuesday, May 28, 2024, near the RVIPS and construction is anticipated to start June 3, 2024. 

 
o Operations and Engineering: Coordinating communications with direct outreach to 

homeowners in the Placerita Canyon area that would be affected by a pipeline upgrade 
project. Communications will create an English/Spanish fact sheet for Operations to provide 
homeowners to give details about the project and construction, as well as the benefits they 
would receive from the project, and an additional customer letter regarding easement 
documentation. Flyers will be distributed May 21, 2024, and construction will begin May 28, 
2024. 

 

305



8 
 

Management: Staff is assisting Management with the invitation and logistics for the dedication 
and renaming ceremony of the Rio Vista Water Treatment Plant to the E. G. “Jerry” Gladbach 
Water Treatment Plant. The event is anticipated to take place in late June 2024.  

o Water Resources: Design of the 2023 SCV Water Report. The project is anticipated to be 
completed by mid-2024. 

 
o Water Quality: Staff is assisting water quality with outreach about the Lead and Copper Rule. 

The kickoff meeting is scheduled for May 21, 2024. 
 
o Conservation: Staff has developed an outreach and communications plan and has begun to 

share stories for Conservation in Action. This new effort will highlight various customers and 
customer groups for all they do to conserve water. Their stories will be shared across various 
outreach platforms and become a resource for others looking to make changes and save 
water. The campaign kicked off in January 2024 and is anticipated to run throughout 2024. 

 
o Conservation: Starting in June 2024, staff will work together to develop a communications plan 

for outreach about the Recycled Water Use Ordinance. The goal is to educate potential 
customers about the program, its uses, requirements and benefits. 

 
o Conservation: Staff will develop a communications plan for outreach about the non-functional 

turf ban which goes into effect in 2027. The plan will focus on educating customers about the 
law, how to comply, and the timeline in which they must take action. 

 
o Conservation: Staff will assist with the outreach needs related to updating the Water Use 

Efficiency Strategic Plan. 
 
o Customer Care: Staff is assisting Customer Care with developing a Communications Plan and 

messaging for customers to notify them of the new Board-approved 4/10 schedule change set 
to begin July 1, 2024.  

 
SUSTAINABILITY AND CONSERVATION 
 
Key Accomplishments 
   
• On April 17, 2024, staff attended the California Water Efficiency Partnership’s Research and 

Evaluation Committee quarterly meeting to discuss the State’s proposed conservation regulations 
and its Evaluation, Measurement & Verification Study.        
 

• On April 17, 2024, staff met with the Friendly Valley HOA to discuss potential conservation program 
opportunities and next steps. 

 
• On April 24, 2024, SCV Water staff attended the Alliance for Water Efficiency’s Research and 

Evaluation Committee meeting.  
 

• Conservation staff and Grant Admin completed and submitted the 1st Semi-Annual Progress Report 
and Invoice to BOR for the Water Efficiency Program grant. Included in this reimbursement request 
were eligible expenses from April 2022 through March 2024. 

 
• Staff finalized procurement of the Water Use Efficiency Strategic Plan (WUESP) contract and will 

launch the effort in May 2024. 
 

306



9 
 

• Staff, in collaboration with Communications, attended the 2024 Home and Garden Show at Central 
Park. Staff disseminated conservation program material and native plants to customers that signed 
up for the Check-Up Program.  
 

• During the second month of the Water Champions – Great Leak Sweep initiative, 571 local 
businesses were visited, and 22 participated in indoor check-ups.  

 
• Staff and the Agency’s Battery Project consultant toured the Rio Vista Water Treatment Plan to 

determine potential battery locations in advance of the interconnection agreement and 90% plan 
submittal.  

 
• SCV Water Conservation completed check-ups at a large Multi-family Apartment site in the Agency's 

service territory. The check-ups installed High-Efficiency kitchen and bathroom aerators and HE 
showerheads, and identified and corrected several toilet leaks and toilet rebate values.  

 

307



10 
 

 

308

April Jacobs
Matt Stone



En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

an
d 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 P

la
nn

in
g 

C
al

en
da

r
FY

 2
02

3/
24

Ite
m

June 4 Board

June 6 Comm

June 18 Board

July 2 Board

M
o
n
th

ly
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 C

a
le

n
d
a
r

P

C
IP

 C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 S

ta
tu

s
 R

e
p
o
rt

P

M
o
n
th

ly
 O

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 P

ro
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 R

e
p
o
rt

P

T
h
ir
d
 P

a
rt

y
 F

u
n
d
e
d
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n
ts

 Q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y
 R

e
p
o
rt

Q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 P

re
s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n

R
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
 A

d
o
p
ti
n
g
 a

 R
e
s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 A

u
th

o
ri
z
in

g
 t
h
e
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

to
 E

x
e
c
u
te

 O
n
-C

a
ll 

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n
ts

R
e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 C

o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 P

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 R

e
v
is

e
d
 F

Y
 2

0
2
4
/2

5
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
P

ro
je

c
ts

R
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
 A

p
p
ro

v
a
l 
o
f 
A

d
o
p
ti
n
g
 a

 R
e
s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 P

u
rs

u
a
n
t 
to

 a
 C

a
te

g
o
ri
c
a
l 
E

x
e
m

p
ti
o
n
 U

n
d
e
r 

C
E

Q
A

 G
u
id

e
lin

e
s
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 1

5
3
0
1
, 
a
n
d
 a

 C
a
te

g
o
ri
c
a
l 
E

x
c
lu

s
io

n
 U

n
d
e
r 

N
E

P
A

, 
A

w
a
rd

in
g
 a

 

C
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
to

 R
e
h
a
b
ili

ta
te

 S
a
u
g
u
s
 W

e
ll 

1

R
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
 A

p
p
ro

v
a
l 
o
f 
A

d
o
p
ti
n
g
 a

 R
e
s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 A

u
th

o
ri
z
in

g
 a

 P
u
rc

h
a
s
e
 O

rd
e
r 

to
 H

a
z
e
n
 a

n
d
 

S
a
w

y
e
r,

 I
n
c
. 
fo

r 
F

in
a
l 
D

e
s
ig

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 N

e
w

h
a
ll 

W
e
lls

 (
N

1
3
, 
N

1
1
 a

n
d
 N

1
2
) 

P
e
rc

h
lo

ra
te

 a
n
d
 P

F
A

S
 G

ro
u
n
d
w

a
te

r 
T

re
a
tm

e
n
t 
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 P
ro

je
c
t,
 a

n
d
 F

in
d
in

g
 t
h
e
 

P
ro

je
c
t 
is

 C
a
te

g
o
ri
c
a
lly

 E
x
e
m

p
t 
fr

o
m

 t
h
e
 C

a
lif

o
rn

ia
 E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
Q

u
a
lit

y
 A

c
t 
P

u
rs

u
a
n
t 
to

 

C
E

Q
A

 G
u
id

e
lin

e
s
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 1

5
3
0
3

R
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
 A

p
p
ro

v
a
l 
o
f 
A

d
o
p
ti
n
g
 a

 R
e
s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 t
o
 R

e
je

c
t 
A

ll 
B

id
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 S

m
y
th

 D
ri
v
e
 W

a
te

r 

L
in

e
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 P
ro

je
c
t

P
 -

 P
la

n
n

e
d

 

T
-T

e
n

ta
ti
v
e

C
-

C
o

m
p

le
te

d

P
a

g
e

 1
 o

f 
4

309

April Jacobs
Item 12.5



En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

an
d 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 P

la
nn

in
g 

C
al

en
da

r
FY

 2
02

3/
24

Ite
m

June 4 Board

June 6 Comm

June 18 Board

July 2 Board

R
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
 A

p
p
ro

v
a
l 
o
f 
A

d
o
p
ti
n
g
, 
P

u
rs

u
a
n
t 
to

 a
 P

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 A
d
o
p
te

d
 M

it
ig

a
te

d
 N

e
g
a
ti
v
e
 

D
e
c
la

ra
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 A

d
d
e
n
d
u
m

, 
a
 R

e
s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

a
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
w

it
h
 F

e
rr

e
ir
a
 

C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.,
 I
n
c
. 
a
n
d
 P

u
rc

h
a
s
e
 O

rd
e
rs

 t
o
 W

o
o
d
a
rd

 &
 C

u
rr

a
n
 f
o
r 

E
n
g
in

e
e
ri
n
g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

D
u
ri
n
g
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 M

N
S

 E
n
g
in

e
e
rs

, 
In

c
. 
fo

r 
C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 I
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 S

o
u
th

 E
n
d
 R

e
c
y
c
le

d
 W

a
te

r 
M

a
in

 E
x
te

n
s
io

n
 (

P
h
a
s
e
 2

C
 –

 R
e
a
c
h
 1

) 
P

ro
je

c
t

R
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
 A

p
p
ro

v
a
l 
o
f 
A

d
o
p
ti
n
g
 a

 R
e
s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 A

u
th

o
ri
z
in

g
 a

 P
u
rc

h
a
s
e
 O

rd
e
r 

to
 K

e
n
n
e
d
y
 

J
e
n
k
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
ts

, 
In

c
. 
fo

r 
P

la
n
n
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 R

io
 V

is
ta

 W
a
te

r 
T

re
a
tm

e
n
t 
P

la
n
t 

M
e
c
h
a
n
ic

a
l 
S

h
o
p
 a

n
d
 A

c
c
e
s
s
 R

o
a
d
 P

a
v
in

g
 P

ro
je

c
t 
a
n
d
 F

in
d
in

g
 t
h
e
 P

ro
je

c
t 
C

a
te

g
o
ri
c
a
lly

 

E
x
e
m

p
t 
fr

o
m

 t
h
e
 C

a
lif

o
rn

ia
 E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
Q

u
a
lit

y
 A

c
t 
P

u
rs

u
a
n
t 
to

 C
E

Q
A

 G
u
id

e
lin

e
s
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 

1
5
2
6
2

P

T
ra

c
k
in

g
 L

e
a
k
s
 t
o
 I
d
e
n
ti
fy

 T
re

n
d
s
 I
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
P

re
s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 

P
P

R
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
 A

p
p
ro

v
a
l 
o
f 
a
 C

h
a
n
g
e
 O

rd
e
r 

fo
r 

th
e
 B

e
ld

o
v
e
 (

C
o
p
p
e
r 

H
ill

) 
2
 W

a
te

r 
S

to
ra

g
e
 

T
a
n
k
 C

o
a
ti
n
g
 P

ro
je

c
t

P
P

R
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
 A

p
p
ro

v
a
l 
o
f 
a
 R

e
s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 A

u
th

o
ri
z
in

g
 S

a
n
ta

 C
la

ri
ta

 V
a
lle

y
 W

a
te

r 
A

g
e
n
c
y
 t
o
 

P
ro

v
id

e
 W

a
te

r 
Q

u
a
lit

y
 L

a
b
o
ra

to
ry

 T
e
s
ti
n
g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 S

ta
te

 o
f 
C

a
lif

o
rn

ia
 D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
o
f 

W
a
te

r 
R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s

P
P

R
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
 A

p
p
ro

v
a
l,
 P

u
rs

u
a
n
t 
to

 a
 P

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 A
d
o
p
te

d
 M

it
ig

a
te

d
 N

e
g
a
ti
v
e
 D

e
c
la

ra
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 A

d
d
e
n
d
u
m

, 
o
f 
A

d
o
p
ti
n
g
 a

 R
e
s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

a
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
w

it
h
 G

S
E

 C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 

C
o
.,
 I
n
c
.,
 a

n
d
 P

u
rc

h
a
s
e
 O

rd
e
rs

 t
o
 K

e
n
n
e
d
y
 J

e
n
k
s
 f
o
r 

E
n
g
in

e
e
ri
n
g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 D

u
ri
n
g
 

C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 t
o
 M

W
H

 C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
to

rs
 f
o
r 

C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 I
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 D

ir
e
c
ti
n
g
 S

ta
ff
 t
o
 F

ile
 a

 N
o
ti
c
e
 o

f 
D

e
te

rm
in

a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

th
e
 W

e
ll 

2
0
5
 P

e
rc

h
lo

ra
te

 

G
ro

u
n
d
w

a
te

r 
T

re
a
tm

e
n
t 
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 P
ro

je
c
t

P
P

P
 -

 P
la

n
n

e
d

 

T
-T

e
n

ta
ti
v
e

C
-

C
o

m
p

le
te

d

P
a

g
e

 2
 o

f 
4

310



En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

an
d 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 P

la
nn

in
g 

C
al

en
da

r
FY

 2
02

3/
24

Ite
m

June 4 Board

June 6 Comm

June 18 Board

July 2 Board

R
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
 A

p
p
ro

v
a
l 
o
f 
a
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
w

it
h
 R

o
y
a
l 
In

d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 R

io
 V

is
ta

 I
n
ta

k
e
 

P
u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o
n
 C

o
n
tr

o
ls

 M
o
d
e
rn

iz
a
ti
o
n
 P

ro
je

c
t

P
P

R
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
 A

u
th

o
ri
z
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

th
e
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

to
 E

x
e
c
u
te

 R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t 
A

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
 t
h
e
 C

it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
ta

 C
la

ri
ta

 f
o
r 

C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
W

a
te

rl
in

e
 i
n
 V

is
ta

 C
a
n
y
o
n
 B

ri
d
g
e
  

Moved to FY 24/23

R
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
 A

u
th

o
ri
z
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

th
e
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

to
 E

x
e
c
u
te

 a
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
w

it
h
 S

lo
a
n
 

C
a
n
y
o
n
 I
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
I-

V
I,
 L

L
C

 f
o
r 

S
C

V
 W

a
te

r'
s
 F

a
ir
 C

o
s
ts

 f
o
r 

th
e
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 0

.7
7
 M

G
 

W
e
ld

e
d
 S

te
e
l 
T

a
n
k
 f
o
r 

th
e
 C

a
s
ta

ic
 Z

o
n
e
 3

C
 

Moved to FY 

24/24

R
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
 A

p
p
ro

v
a
l 
o
f 
A

d
o
p
ti
n
g
 a

 R
e
s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 A

w
a
rd

in
g
 a

 P
u
rc

h
a
s
e
 O

rd
e
r 

fo
r 

F
in

a
l 
D

e
s
ig

n
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 f
o
r 

R
V

W
T

P
 S

e
w

e
rl
in

e
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

Moved to FY 

24/25

R
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
 A

p
p
ro

v
a
l 
o
f 
A

d
o
p
ti
n
g
 a

 R
e
s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 A

w
a
rd

in
g
 a

 P
u
rc

h
a
s
e
 O

rd
e
r 

fo
r 

F
in

a
l 
D

e
s
ig

n
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 f
o
r 

S
a
n
d
 C

a
n
y
o
n
 S

e
w

e
rl
in

e

Moved to FY 

24/25

S
C

V
 W

a
te

r 
M

a
s
te

r 
P

la
n
 P

re
s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n

Moved to FY 

24/25

P
 -

 P
la

n
n

e
d

 

T
-T

e
n

ta
ti
v
e

C
-

C
o

m
p

le
te

d

P
a

g
e

 3
 o

f 
4

311



En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

an
d 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 P

la
nn

in
g 

C
al

en
da

r
FY

 2
02

3/
24

Ite
m

June 4 Board

June 6 Comm

June 18 Board

July 2 Board

R
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
 A

p
p
ro

v
a
l 
o
f 
A

d
o
p
ti
n
g
 a

 R
e
s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 A

u
th

o
ri
n
g
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

to
 E

x
e
c
u
te

 a
 

(1
)

F
in

a
n
c
in

g
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 
w

it
h
 t
h
e
 S

ta
te

 W
a
te

r 
R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 
B

o
a
rd

 f
o
r 

C
o
n
s
o
lid

a
ti
o
n
 o

f

th
e
 N

e
w

 M
in

t 
A

s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o
n
, 
a
n
d
 (

2
) 

C
o
n
s
o
lid

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 W

a
te

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 
w

it
h
 t
h
e
 N

e
w

M
in

t 
A

s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o
n
.

Moved to FY 

24/25

R
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
 A

p
p
ro

v
a
l 
o
f 
A

d
o
p
ti
n
g
 a

 R
e
s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 A

u
th

o
ri
z
in

g
 t
h
e
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

to
 

E
x
e
c
u
te

 a
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
a
n
d
 P

u
rc

h
a
s
e
 O

rd
e
rs

 f
o
r 

th
e
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t,
 

In
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 E

n
g
in

e
e
ri
n
g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 D

u
ri
n
g
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

th
e
 M

c
B

e
a
n
 P

a
rk

w
a
y
 

P
ip

e
lin

e
 I
n
s
ta

lla
ti
o
n
 P

ro
je

c
t

Moved to FY 

24/25

R
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
 A

p
p
ro

v
a
l 
o
f 
A

d
o
p
ti
n
g
 a

 R
e
s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 A

w
a
rd

in
g
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
fo

r 
S

a
u
g
u
s
 

W
e
lls

 3
 &

 4
 (

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
W

e
lls

) 
W

e
ll 

E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 S

it
e
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 P
ro

je
c
t

Moved to FY 

24/25

R
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
 A

p
p
ro

v
a
l 
o
f 
A

d
o
p
ti
n
g
 a

 R
e
s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 A

w
a
rd

in
g
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
fo

r 
P

ip
e
lin

e
 

to
 L

o
s
 A

n
g
e
le

s
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y

Moved to FY 

24/25

R
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
 A

p
p
ro

v
a
l 
o
f 
A

d
o
p
ti
n
g
 a

 R
e
s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 A

w
a
rd

in
g
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
a
n
d
 

P
u
rc

h
a
s
e
 O

rd
e
rs

 f
o
r 

C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 I
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 E

n
g
in

e
e
ri
n
g
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 D

u
ri
n
g
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

V
a
le

n
c
ia

 M
a
rk

e
t 
P

la
c
e
 P

ip
e
lin

e
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

Moved to FY 

24/25

P
 -

 P
la

n
n

e
d

 

T
-T

e
n

ta
ti
v
e

C
-

C
o

m
p

le
te

d

P
a

g
e

 4
 o

f 
4

312



E
n

g
in

e
e

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 C
a

le
n

d
a

r

F
Y

 2
0

2
4

/2
5

Ite
m

July 3 Comm

July 16 Board

Aug 1 Comm

Aug 6 Board

Aug 20 Board

Sept 3 Board

Sept 5 Comm

Sept 17 Board

Oct 1 Board

Oct 3 Comm

Oct 15 Board

Nov 5 Board

Nov 7 Comm

Nov 19 Board

Dec 3 Board

Dec 12 Comm

Dec 17 Board

Jan 2 Comm

Jan 7 Board

Jan 21 Board

Feb 4 Board

Feb 6 Comm

Feb 18 Board

March 4 Board

March 6 Comm

March 18 Board

April 15 Board

May 1 Comm

May 6 Board

May 20 Board

June 3 Board

June 5 Comm

June 17 Board

July 1 Board

M
o
n
th

ly
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 C

a
le

n
d
a
r

P
P

P
P

P
P

P
P

P
C

P
P

C
IP

 C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 S

ta
tu

s
 R

e
p
o
rt

P
P

P
P

P
P

P
P

P
C

P
P

M
o
n
th

ly
 O

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 P

ro
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 R

e
p
o
rt

P
P

P
P

P
P

P
P

P
C

P
P

T
h
ir
d
 P

a
rt

y
 F

u
n
d
e
d
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n
ts

 Q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y
 R

e
p
o
rt

P
P

P
C

P

Q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 P
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n

P
P

P
C

P

A
n
n
u
a
l 
S

a
fe

ty
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 U
p
d
a
te

P

R
e
a
l 
P

ro
p
e
rt

y
 A

c
ti
v
it
y
 R

e
p
o
rt

P
P

T
a
x
-D

e
fa

u
lt
e
d
 P

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 

T
T

T
T

A
 M

o
b
ile

 S
o
lu

ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 I

n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

P
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 

P

R
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
 A

p
p
ro

v
a
l 
o
f 

th
e
 R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

5
6
0
7
 M

e
te

rs
 a

s
 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 A

M
I 

M
e
te

r 
R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
P

P

R
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
 A

p
p
ro

v
a
l 
to

 R
e
p
la

c
e
 a

n
d
 U

p
s
iz

e
 a

 6
" 

W
a
te

rm
a
in

 

o
n
 S

im
a
y
 L

a
n
e
 

P
P

R
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
 A

p
p
ro

v
a
l 
o
f 

A
d
o
p
ti
n
g

 a
 R

e
s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 A

u
th

o
ri
z
in

g
 

th
e
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
M

a
n
a
g

e
r 

E
x
e
c
u
te

 a
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 

a
n
d
 

P
u
rc

h
a
s
e
 O

rd
e
rs

 f
o
r 

C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

In
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

E
n
g

in
e
e
ri
n
g

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 D

u
ri
n
g

 C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 M

c
B

e
a
n
 

P
a
rk

w
a
y
 P

ip
e
lin

e
 I

n
s
ta

lla
ti
o
n
 P

ro
je

c
t

P
P

R
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
 A

u
th

o
ri
z
a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
M

a
n
a
g

e
r 

to
 

E
x
e
c
u
te

 R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t 

A
g

re
e
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 C

it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
ta

 

C
la

ri
ta

 f
o
r 

C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
W

a
te

rl
in

e
 i
n
 V

is
ta

 C
a
n
y
o
n
 B

ri
d
g

e
  

P
P

R
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
 A

p
p
ro

v
a
l 
o
f 

A
d
o
p
ti
n
g

 a
 R

e
s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 A

u
th

o
ri
z
in

g
 

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
M

a
n
a
g

e
r 

to
 E

x
e
c
u
te

 F
in

a
n
c
in

g
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 

S
ta

te
 W

a
te

r 
R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 
B

o
a
rd

 f
o
r 

C
o
n
s
o
lid

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 

N
e
w

 M
in

t 
A

s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o
n

P
P

R
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
 A

p
p
ro

v
a
l 
o
f 

A
d
o
p
ti
n
g

 a
 R

e
s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 A

w
a
rd

in
g

 a
 

P
u
rc

h
a
s
e
 O

rd
e
r 

fo
r 

F
in

a
l 
D

e
s
ig

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

o
r 

R
V

W
T

P
 

S
e
w

e
rl
in

e
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

P
P

R
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
 A

p
p
ro

v
a
l 
o
f 

A
d
o
p
ti
n
g

 a
 R

e
s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 A

w
a
rd

in
g

 a
 

P
u
rc

h
a
s
e
 O

rd
e
r 

fo
r 

F
in

a
l 
D

e
s
ig

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

o
r 

S
a
n
d
 C

a
n
y
o
n
 

S
e
w

e
rl
in

e

P
P

S
C

V
 W

a
te

r 
M

a
s
te

r 
P

la
n
 I

n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
P

re
s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n

P

R
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
 A

p
p
ro

v
a
l 
o
f 

A
d
o
p
ti
n
g

 a
 R

e
s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 A

w
a
rd

in
g

 a
 

C
o
n
tr

a
c
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 R

id
g

e
 R

o
u
te

 W
a
te

r 
S

to
ra

g
e
 T

a
n
k
 C

o
a
ti
n
g

 

P
ro

je
c
t

P
P

R
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
 A

p
p
ro

v
a
l 
o
f 

A
d
o
p
ti
n
g

 a
 R

e
s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 A

w
a
rd

in
g

 a
 

C
o
n
tr

a
c
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 P

la
c
e
ri
ta

 W
a
te

r 
S

to
ra

g
e
 T

a
n
k
 C

o
a
ti
n
g

 P
ro

je
c
t

P
P

R
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
 A

p
p
ro

v
a
l 
fo

r 
p
u
rc

h
a
s
e
 o

f 
(6

) 
R

e
m

a
in

in
g

 F
ilt

e
rs

 a
s
 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

R
V

W
T

P
 F

ilt
e
r 

R
e
h
a
b
ili

ta
ti
o
n
 

P
P

R
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
 A

p
p
ro

v
a
l 
fo

r 
p
u
rc

h
a
s
e
 o

f 
(5

) 
R

e
m

a
in

in
g

 F
ilt

e
rs

 a
s
 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

E
S

F
P

 F
ilt

e
r 

R
e
h
a
b
ili

ta
ti
o
n
 

P
P

R
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
 A

p
p
ro

v
a
l 
o
f 

A
d
o
p
ti
n
g

 a
 R

e
s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 A

u
th

o
ri
z
in

g
 

S
C

V
 W

a
te

r 
to

 E
x
e
c
u
te

 a
 F

in
a
n
c
in

g
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 S

ta
te

 

W
a
te

r 
R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 
B

o
a
rd

 f
o
r 

In
c
e
n
ti
v
e
 P

ro
je

c
t 

1
 f

o
r 

T
&

U
 W

e
lls

 P
F

A
S

 T
re

a
tm

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 D

is
in

fe
c
ti
o
n
 P

ro
je

c
t

P
P

P
 -

 P
la

n
n

e
d

 

T
-T

e
n

ta
ti
v
e

 

C
- 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 

P
a

g
e

 1
 o

f 
2

313



E
n

g
in

e
e

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 C
a

le
n

d
a

r

F
Y

 2
0

2
4

/2
5

Ite
m

July 3 Comm

July 16 Board

Aug 1 Comm

Aug 6 Board

Aug 20 Board

Sept 3 Board

Sept 5 Comm

Sept 17 Board

Oct 1 Board

Oct 3 Comm

Oct 15 Board

Nov 5 Board

Nov 7 Comm

Nov 19 Board

Dec 3 Board

Dec 12 Comm

Dec 17 Board

Jan 2 Comm

Jan 7 Board

Jan 21 Board

Feb 4 Board

Feb 6 Comm

Feb 18 Board

March 4 Board

March 6 Comm

March 18 Board

April 15 Board

May 1 Comm

May 6 Board

May 20 Board

June 3 Board

June 5 Comm

June 17 Board

July 1 Board

R
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
 A

p
p
ro

v
a
l 
o
f 

A
d
o
p
ti
n
g

 a
 R

e
s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 A

u
th

o
ri
z
in

g
 a

 

P
u
rc

h
a
s
e
 O

rd
e
r 

to
 (

T
B

D
) 

fo
r 

F
in

a
l 
D

e
s
ig

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

N
im

b
u
s
 D

e
a
n
e
 2

 T
a
n
k
 P

ro
je

c
t 

a
t 

S
k
y
lin

e
 R

a
n
c
h
, 

a
n
d
 A

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

o
f 

th
e
 A

d
d
e
n
d
u
m

 t
o
 t

h
e
 E

IR
 f

o
r 

th
e
 S

k
y
lin

e
 R

a
n
c
h
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

p
u
rs

u
a
n
t 

to
 C

E
Q

A
 G

u
id

e
lin

e
s
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
s
 (

T
B

D
)

P
P

R
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
 A

p
p
ro

v
a
l 
o
f 

A
d
o
p
ti
n
g

 a
 R

e
s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 A

w
a
rd

in
g

 

C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 

a
n
d
 P

u
rc

h
a
s
e
 O

rd
e
rs

 f
o
r 

C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 I

n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 E

n
g

in
e
e
ri
n
g

 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 D

u
ri
n
g

 C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

V
a
le

n
c
ia

 M
a
rk

e
t 

P
la

c
e
 

P
ip

e
lin

e
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

P
P

R
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
 A

p
p
ro

v
a
l 
to

 R
e
p
la

c
e
 W

a
te

rm
a
in

 A
p
p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 

N
e
w

h
a
ll 

A
v
e
 –

 M
a
rk

e
t 

S
t 

to
 P

in
e
 S

t 
P

P

R
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
 A

p
p
ro

v
a
l 
o
f 

A
d
o
p
ti
n
g

 a
 R

e
s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 A

w
a
rd

in
g

 a
 

C
o
n
tr

a
c
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 G

u
id

a
 W

e
ll 

R
e
h
a
b
ili

ta
ti
o
n
 P

ro
je

c
t

P
P

R
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
 A

p
p
ro

v
a
l 
o
f 

A
d
o
p
ti
n
g

 a
 R

e
s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 A

w
a
rd

in
g

 

C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 

fo
r 

P
ip

e
lin

e
 t

o
 L

o
s
 A

n
g

e
le

s
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y

P
P

R
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
 A

p
p
ro

v
a
l 
o
f 

A
d
o
p
ti
n
g

 a
 R

e
s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 A

u
th

o
ri
z
in

g
 a

 

P
u
rc

h
a
s
e
 O

rd
e
r 

to
 (

T
B

D
) 

fo
r 

F
in

a
l 
D

e
s
ig

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

N
e
w

h
a
ll 

R
a
ilr

o
a
d
 C

ro
s
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
 P

ro
je

c
t,

 a
n
d
 F

in
d
in

g
 

th
e
 P

ro
je

c
t 

C
a
te

g
o
ri
c
a
lly

 E
x
e
m

p
t 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 C

a
lif

o
rn

ia
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
Q

u
a
lit

y
 A

c
t 

P
u
rs

u
a
n
t 

to
 C

E
Q

A
 G

u
id

e
lin

e
s
 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1

5
3
0
3

P
P

R
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
 A

p
p
ro

v
a
l 
to

 U
p
g

ra
d
e
 S

y
s
te

m
 P

ip
in

g
 o

n
 

W
e
y
e
rh

a
e
u
s
e
r 

W
a
y
 

P
P

R
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
 A

p
p
ro

v
a
l 
o
f 

A
d
o
p
ti
n
g

 a
 R

e
s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 A

w
a
rd

in
g

 a
 

C
o
n
tr

a
c
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 B

ri
a
rd

a
le

 W
a
te

r 
S

to
ra

g
e
 T

a
n
k
 C

o
a
ti
n
g

 P
ro

je
c
t

P
P

R
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
 A

p
p
ro

v
a
l 
o
f 

a
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 

A
w

a
rd

in
g

 A
M

I 
M

e
te

r 

In
s
ta

lla
ti
o
n
s

P
P

R
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
 A

p
p
ro

v
a
l 
o
f 

A
d
o
p
ti
n
g

 a
 R

e
s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 A

w
a
rd

in
g

 

C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 

fo
r 

S
a
u
g

u
s
 W

e
lls

 3
 &

 4
 (

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

W
e
lls

) 
W

e
ll 

E
q

u
ip

m
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 S

it
e
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 P
ro

je
c
t.

P
P

R
e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 C

o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 P

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 F

Y
 2

0
2
5
/2

6
 a

n
d
 F

Y
 

2
0
2
6
/2

7
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

P
ro

je
c
ts

P

R
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
 A

p
p
ro

v
a
l 
o
f 

a
 R

e
s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 A

w
a
rd

in
g

 a
 

C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 S

 W
e
lls

 P
F

A
S

 T
re

a
tm

e
n
t 

S
y
s
te

m
 a

n
d
 D

is
in

fe
c
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m

P
P

P
 -

 P
la

n
n

e
d

 

T
-T

e
n

ta
ti
v
e

 

C
- 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 

P
a

g
e

 2
 o

f 
2

314



Fi
na

nc
e 

an
d 

Ad
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 C
al

en
da

r
FY

 2
02

3/
24

Ite
m

June 4 Board

June 17 Comm

1

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
R

e
s
o

lu
ti
o

n
s
 S

e
tt

in
g

 

S
a

n
ta

 C
la

ri
ta

 V
a

lle
y
 W

a
te

r 
A

g
e

n
c
y
 T

a
x
 R

a
te

 f
o

r 
F

Y
 

2
0

2
3

/2
4

 a
n

d
 R

e
q

u
e

s
ti
n

g
 L

e
v
y
 o

f 
T

a
x
 b

y
 L

o
s
 

A
n

g
e

le
s
 C

o
u

n
ty

 a
n

d
 V

e
n

tu
ra

 C
o

u
n

ty
 (

c
o

n
s
e

n
t)

2
R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
a

 P
re

lim
in

a
ry

 O
ff

ic
ia

l 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t

3
R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 R

e
c
e

iv
in

g
 a

n
d

 F
ili

n
g

 o
f 

A
p

ri
l 
2

0
2

3
 

M
o

n
th

ly
 F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 (
c
o

n
s
e

n
t)

4
D

is
c
u

s
s
 a

n
d

 R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

c
ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

G
ro

u
n

d
 

L
e

a
s
e

 P
ro

p
e

rt
y
 a

t 
2

2
7

2
2

 S
o

le
d

a
d

 C
a

n
y
o

n
 R

o
a

d

5

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
a

 R
e

s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 A

u
th

o
ri
z
in

g
 

F
Y

 2
0

2
3

/2
4

 W
a

te
r 

S
u

p
p

ly
 C

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

P
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 

(c
o

n
s
e

n
t)

6
R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
a

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

w
it
h

 P
re

m
ie

r 

P
ro

p
e

rt
y
 P

re
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

J
a

n
it
o

ri
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s

7
R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
a

 R
e

v
is

e
d

 P
u

rc
h

a
s
in

g
 

P
o

lic
y

8
R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 R

e
c
e

iv
in

g
 a

n
d

 F
ili

n
g

 o
f 

M
a

y
 2

0
2

3
 

M
o

n
th

ly
 F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 (
c
o

n
s
e

n
t)

9
F

le
e

t 
a

n
d

 W
a

re
h

o
u

s
e

 U
p

d
a

te

C
 =

 C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 I

te
m

P
 =

 P
la

n
n

e
d

 I
te

m
P

a
g

e
 1

 o
f 

6
5
/2

3
/2

0
2
4

315



Fi
na

nc
e 

an
d 

Ad
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 C
al

en
da

r
FY

 2
02

3/
24

Ite
m

June 4 Board

June 17 Comm

1
0

In
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
A

d
v
is

o
r 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
M

a
rk

e
t 

U
p

d
a

te

1
1

D
is

c
u

s
s
 W

a
te

r 
A

ff
o

rd
a

b
ili

ty
 S

tu
d

y

1
2

R
e

v
ie

w
 F

in
a

n
c
in

g
 P

la
n

 S
c
e

n
a

ri
o

s

1
3

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
a

 R
e

v
is

e
d

 P
o

s
it
io

n
 

C
o

n
tr

o
l

1
4

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
a

 R
e

v
is

e
d

 S
u

rp
lu

s
 P

o
lic

y

1
5

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
R

e
v
is

e
d

 R
a

te
p

a
y
e

r 

A
d

v
o

c
a

te
 P

ro
c
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 P
ro

v
id

e
 D

ir
e

c
ti
o

n
 R

e
la

te
d

 

to
 R

a
te

p
a

y
e

r 
A

d
v
o

c
a

te
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
t

1
6

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 R

e
c
e

iv
in

g
 a

n
d

 F
ili

n
g

 o
f 

J
u

n
e

 2
0

2
3

 

M
o

n
th

ly
 a

n
d

 F
Y

 2
0

2
2

/2
3

 F
o

u
rt

h
 Q

u
a

rt
e

r 
F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 

R
e

p
o

rt

1
7

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
a

 R
e

s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 A

d
o

p
ti
n

g
 a

 

R
e

v
is

e
d

 I
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
P

o
lic

y
 -

 (
A

n
n

u
a

lly
 a

d
o

p
te

d
 v

ia
 

re
s
o

) 
(c

o
n

s
e

n
t)

1
8

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
th

e
 F

ir
s
t 

A
d

d
e

n
d

u
m

 t
o

 

th
e

 G
ro

u
n

d
 L

e
a

s
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y
 a

t 
2

2
7

2
2

 

S
o
le

d
a
d
 C

a
n
y
o
n
 R

o
a
d

1
9

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
P

u
rc

h
a

s
e

 o
f 

T
w

o
 (

2
) 

B
a

c
k
h

o
e

 R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
A

g
e

n
c
y
 F

le
e

t

2
0

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
a

 R
e

v
is

e
d

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 P

o
lic

y

2
1

F
le

e
t 

a
n

d
 W

a
re

h
o

u
s
e

 U
p

d
a

te

2
2

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 R

e
c
e

iv
in

g
 a

n
d

 F
ili

n
g

 o
f 

J
u

ly
 2

0
2

3
 

M
o

n
th

ly
 F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 (
c
o

n
s
e

n
t)

C
 =

 C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 I

te
m

P
 =

 P
la

n
n

e
d

 I
te

m
P

a
g

e
 2

 o
f 

6
5
/2

3
/2

0
2
4

316



Fi
na

nc
e 

an
d 

Ad
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 C
al

en
da

r
FY

 2
02

3/
24

Ite
m

June 4 Board

June 17 Comm

2
3

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
a

n
 H

C
M

 I
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

C
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

w
it
h

 A
p

p
s
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

te
s

2
4

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
a

 P
u

rc
h

a
s
e

 O
rd

e
r 

fo
r 

F
le

e
t 

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

V
e

h
ic

le
s

2
5

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
a

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

R
e

n
e

w
a

l 
w

it
h

 

S
y
s
te

m
s
 &

 S
o

ft
w

a
re

, 
In

c
. 

fo
r 

e
n

Q
u

e
s
ta

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 S

y
s
te

m
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 S

u
p

p
o

rt

2
6

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
a

 R
e

v
is

e
d

 D
ri
v
in

g
 a

n
d

 

V
e

h
ic

le
 P

o
lic

y

2
7

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
a

 R
e

v
is

e
d

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
 

M
a

n
u

a
l 
N

o
. 

1
0

: 
O

v
e

rt
im

e

2
8

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 R

e
c
e

iv
in

g
 a

n
d

 F
ili

n
g

 o
f 

A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0

2
3

 

M
o

n
th

ly
 F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 (
c
o

n
s
e

n
t)

2
9

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 R

e
c
e

iv
in

g
 a

n
d

 F
ili

n
g

 o
f 

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

2
3

 M
o

n
th

ly
 a

n
d

 F
Y

 2
0

2
3

/2
4

 F
ir
s
t 

Q
u

a
rt

e
r 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 (
n

o
t 

c
o

n
s
e

n
t)

3
0

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 R

e
c
e

iv
in

g
 a

n
d

 F
ili

n
g

 o
f 

S
C

V
 W

a
te

r 

A
n

n
u

a
l 
C

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 (
A

C
F

R
) 

e
n

d
e

d
 J

u
n

e
 3

0
, 

2
0

2
3

3
1

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
a

n
 H

C
M

 I
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

C
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

w
it
h

 A
p

p
s
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

te
s

3
2

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
to

 D
ir
e

c
t 

th
e

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
to

 E
n

te
r 

In
to

 a
 C

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

w
it
h

 P
la

n
e

tB
id

s

3
3

R
e

v
ie

w
 F

a
c
ili

ty
 C

a
p

a
c
it
y
 F

e
e

 (
F

C
F

) 
R

e
v
e

n
u

e
s
 a

n
d

 

S
tu

d
y
 C

o
m

p
o

n
e

n
ts

3
4

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 R

e
c
e

iv
in

g
 a

n
d

 F
ili

n
g

 o
f 

O
c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
2

3
 

M
o

n
th

ly
 F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 (
c
o

n
s
e

n
t)

C
 =

 C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 I

te
m

P
 =

 P
la

n
n

e
d

 I
te

m
P

a
g

e
 3

 o
f 

6
5
/2

3
/2

0
2
4

317



Fi
na

nc
e 

an
d 

Ad
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 C
al

en
da

r
FY

 2
02

3/
24

Ite
m

June 4 Board

June 17 Comm

3
5

In
te

rv
ie

w
 R

a
te

p
a

y
e

r 
A

d
v
o

c
a

te
 C

a
n

d
id

a
te

s
 a

n
d

 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
fo

r 
th

e
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

to
 

E
n

te
r 

in
to

 a
 C

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 F

in
a

l 
C

a
n

d
id

a
te

 f
o

r 

R
a

te
p

a
y
e

r 
A

d
v
o

c
a

te
 

3
6

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
fo

r 
th

e
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

to
 

E
n

te
r 

in
to

 a
 C

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

w
it
h

 X
-A

c
t 

T
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
 

S
o

lu
ti
o

n
s
, 

In
c
. 

fo
r 

A
s
-N

e
e

d
e

d
 T

e
c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

3
7

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
a

 R
e

v
is

e
d

 C
la

s
s
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 

P
la

n
 a

n
d

 P
o

s
it
io

n
 C

o
n

tr
o

l

3
8

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 R

e
c
e

iv
in

g
 a

n
d

 F
ili

n
g

 o
f 

N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

2
3

 M
o

n
th

ly
 F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 (
c
o

n
s
e

n
t)

3
9

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
a

 R
e

v
is

e
d

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
 

M
a

n
u

a
l 
N

o
. 

7
: 

 E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
S

ta
tu

s
 P

o
lic

y

4
0

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
a

 R
e

v
is

e
d

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
 

M
a

n
u

a
l 
N

o
. 

9
: 

 P
a

y
 P

la
n

4
1

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
a

 R
e

v
is

e
d

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
 

M
a

n
u

a
l 
N

o
. 

1
2

: 
S

h
if
t 

W
o

rk
 P

o
lic

y

4
2

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
V

a
ri
o

u
s
 R

e
v
is

e
d

 

E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
 M

a
n

u
a

l 
P

o
lic

ie
s

4
3

R
e

v
ie

w
 C

O
L

A
 D

a
ta

 a
n

d
 R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
a

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 E

m
p

lo
y
e

e
 S

a
la

ry
 A

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

t 
(C

O
L

A
) 

fo
r 

F
Y

 2
0

2
4

/2
5

4
4

R
e

v
ie

w
 B

u
d

g
e

t 
C

a
le

n
d

a
r

4
5

F
le

e
t 

a
n

d
 W

a
re

h
o

u
s
e

 U
p

d
a

te

4
6

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 R

e
c
e

iv
in

g
 a

n
d

 F
ili

n
g

 o
f 

D
e

c
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

2
3

 a
n

d
 F

Y
 2

0
2

3
/2

4
 S

e
c
o

n
d

 Q
u

a
rt

e
r 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 

R
e

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 M
id

-Y
e

a
r 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

R
e

v
ie

w

C
 =

 C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 I

te
m

P
 =

 P
la

n
n

e
d

 I
te

m
P

a
g

e
 4

 o
f 

6
5
/2

3
/2

0
2
4

318



Fi
na

nc
e 

an
d 

Ad
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 C
al

en
da

r
FY

 2
02

3/
24

Ite
m

June 4 Board

June 17 Comm

4
7

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
a

n
 E

x
e

m
p

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

P
ro

je
c
ts

 I
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 2

0
2

4
 W

IF
IA

 M
a

s
te

r 

A
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

F
in

a
n

c
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 R

e
ta

il 
D

e
b

t 

T
h

re
s
h

o
ld

 (
A

ls
o

 J
P

A
)

4
8

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
fo

r 
G

e
n

e
ra

l 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

to
 

A
u

th
o

ri
z
e

 a
 C

h
a

n
g

e
 O

rd
e

r 
fo

r 
th

e
 C

h
ill

e
r 

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

je
c
t

4
9

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
a

 R
e

v
is

e
d

 C
la

s
s
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 

P
la

n
, 

P
o

s
it
io

n
 C

o
n

tr
o

l 
a

n
d

 J
o

b
 D

e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o

n
s

5
0

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
a

 R
e

v
is

e
d

 C
a

p
it
a

liz
a

ti
o

n
 

P
o

lic
y
 f

o
r 

F
ix

e
d

 A
s
s
e

ts

5
1

T
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
 U

p
d

a
te

5
2

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 R

e
c
e

iv
in

g
 a

n
d

 F
ili

n
g

 o
f 

J
a

n
u

a
ry

 2
0

2
4

 

M
o

n
th

ly
 F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 (
c
o

n
s
e

n
t)

5
3

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
a

n
 I

n
te

rn
a

l 
C

o
n

tr
o

l 
P

o
lic

y

5
4

R
e

v
ie

w
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
L

is
t 

o
f 

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

C
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 (
c
o

n
s
e

n
t)

5
5

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
a

 R
e

v
is

e
d

 C
la

s
s
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 

P
la

n
, 

P
o

s
it
io

n
 C

o
n

tr
o

l 
a

n
d

 J
o

b
 D

e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o

n
s

5
6

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 R

e
c
e

iv
in

g
 a

n
d

 F
ili

n
g

 o
f 

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 

2
0

2
4

 M
o

n
th

ly
 F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 (
c
o

n
s
e

n
t)

C
 =

 C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 I

te
m

P
 =

 P
la

n
n

e
d

 I
te

m
P

a
g

e
 5

 o
f 

6
5
/2

3
/2

0
2
4

319



Fi
na

nc
e 

an
d 

Ad
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 C
al

en
da

r
FY

 2
02

3/
24

Ite
m

June 4 Board

June 17 Comm

5
7

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
a

 R
e

s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 R

e
v
is

in
g

 t
h

e
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

fo
r 

F
Y

 2
0

2
4

/2
5

 (
a

ls
o

 J
P

A
)

P

5
8

A
p

p
ro

v
e

 a
 R

e
s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 A

d
o

p
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 A
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

ti
o

n
 

o
f 

A
ll 

A
s
-Y

e
t 

U
n

a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
d

 F
u

n
d

s
 f

o
r 

F
Y

 2
0

2
3

/2
4

 

(c
o

n
s
e

n
t)

P

5
9

A
p

p
ro

v
e

 a
 R

e
s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 A

d
o

p
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 A
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

ti
o

n
 

L
im

it
 f

o
r 

F
Y

 2
0

2
4

/2
5

 (
c
o

n
s
e

n
t)

P

6
0

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 R

e
c
e

iv
in

g
 a

n
d

 F
ili

n
g

 o
f 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0

2
4

 

a
n

d
 F

Y
 2

0
2

3
/2

4
 T

h
ir
d

 Q
u

a
rt

e
r 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

P

6
1

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
a

n
 E

x
e

m
p

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

P
ro

je
c
ts

 I
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 2

0
2

4
 W

IF
IA

 M
a

s
te

r 

A
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

F
in

a
n

c
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 R

e
ta

il 
D

e
b

t 

T
h

re
s
h

o
ld

6
2

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
A

d
o

p
ti
n

g
 R

e
s
o

lu
ti
o

n
s
 

S
e

tt
in

g
 S

a
n

ta
 C

la
ri
ta

 V
a

lle
y
 W

a
te

r 
A

g
e

n
c
y
 T

a
x
 

R
a

te
 f

o
r 

F
Y

 2
0

2
4

/2
5

 a
n

d
 R

e
q

u
e

s
ti
n

g
 L

e
v
y
 o

f 
T

a
x
 

b
y
 L

o
s
 A

n
g

e
le

s
 C

o
u

n
ty

 a
n

d
 V

e
n

tu
ra

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

(c
o

n
s
e

n
t)

P

6
3

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
A

d
o

p
ti
n

g
 a

 R
e

s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 

E
s
ta

b
ls

h
in

g
 a

 S
p

e
c
ia

l 
T

a
x
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
T

e
s
o

ro
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

P

6
4

D
is

c
u

s
s
 R

e
ta

il 
W

a
te

r 
R

a
te

 T
im

e
lin

e
P

6
5

T
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
 U

p
d

a
te

P

6
6

F
le

e
t 

a
n

d
 W

a
re

h
o

u
s
e

 U
p

d
a

te
P

6
7

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 R

e
c
e

iv
in

g
 a

n
d

 F
ili

n
g

 o
f 

A
p

ri
l 
2

0
2

4
 

M
o

n
th

ly
 F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 (
c
o

n
s
e

n
t)

P

C
 =

 C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 I

te
m

P
 =

 P
la

n
n

e
d

 I
te

m
P

a
g

e
 6

 o
f 

6
5
/2

3
/2

0
2
4

320



Fi
na

nc
e 

an
d 

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 C
al

en
da

r
FY

 2
02

4/
25

Ite
m

July 2 Board

July 15 Comm

Aug 6 Board

Aug 19 Comm (Q4)

Sept 3 Board

Sept 16 Comm

Oct 1 Board

Oct 21 Comm (possible cancel)

Nov 5 Board 

Nov 18 Comm (Q1)

Dec 3 Board

Dec 9 RESCHED Comm

Dec 17 Board

Jan 27 RESCHED Comm

Feb 4 Board

Feb 24 RESCHED Comm (Q2)

Mar 4 Board

Mar 17 Comm

April 1 Board

April 21 Comm

May 6 Board

May 19 Comm (Q3)

June 3 Board

June 16 Comm

1

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
R

e
s
o

lu
ti
o

n
s
 S

e
tt
in

g
 

S
a

n
ta

 C
la

ri
ta

 V
a

lle
y
 W

a
te

r 
A

g
e

n
c
y
 T

a
x
 R

a
te

 f
o

r 
F

Y
 

2
0

2
4

/2
5

 a
n

d
 R

e
q

u
e

s
ti
n
g

 L
e

v
y
 o

f 
T

a
x
 b

y
 L

o
s
 

A
n

g
e

le
s
 C

o
u

n
ty

 a
n

d
 V

e
n

tu
ra

 C
o

u
n

ty
 (

c
o

n
s
e

n
t)

P

2
R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 R

e
c
e

iv
in

g
 a

n
d

 F
ili

n
g

 o
f 

A
p

ri
l 
2

0
2

4
 

M
o

n
th

ly
 F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 (
c
o

n
s
e

n
t)

P

3

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
a

 R
e

s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 A

u
th

o
ri
z
in

g
 

F
Y

 2
0

2
4

/2
5

 W
a

te
r 

S
u

p
p

ly
 C

o
n

tr
a

c
t 
P

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 

(c
o

n
s
e

n
t)

P
P

.

4
T

e
c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
 U

p
d

a
te

P

5
F

le
e

t 
a

n
d

 W
a

re
h

o
u

s
e

 U
p

d
a

te
P

6
R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 R

e
c
e

iv
in

g
 a

n
d

 F
ili

n
g

 o
f 

M
a

y
 2

0
2

4
 

M
o

n
th

ly
 F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 (
c
o

n
s
e

n
t)

P
P

7
In

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
A

d
v
is

o
r 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
M

a
rk

e
t 
U

p
d

a
te

P

8
W

IF
IA

 L
e

g
a

l 
D

o
c
u

m
e

n
ts

 -
 P

la
c
e

h
o

ld
e

r 
(A

ls
o

 J
P

A
)

P

9

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 R

e
c
e

iv
in

g
 a

n
d

 F
ili

n
g

 o
f 

J
u

n
e

 2
0

2
4

 

M
o

n
th

ly
 a

n
d

 F
Y

 2
0

2
3

/2
4

 F
o

u
rt

h
 Q

u
a

rt
e

r 
F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 

R
e

p
o

rt

P
P

C
 =

 C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 I
te

m

P
 =

 P
la

n
n

e
d

 I
te

m
P

a
g

e
 1

 o
f 

5
5
/2

8
/2

0
2
4

321



Fi
na

nc
e 

an
d 

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 C
al

en
da

r
FY

 2
02

4/
25

Ite
m

July 2 Board

July 15 Comm

Aug 6 Board

Aug 19 Comm (Q4)

Sept 3 Board

Sept 16 Comm

Oct 1 Board

Oct 21 Comm (possible cancel)

Nov 5 Board 

Nov 18 Comm (Q1)

Dec 3 Board

Dec 9 RESCHED Comm

Dec 17 Board

Jan 27 RESCHED Comm

Feb 4 Board

Feb 24 RESCHED Comm (Q2)

Mar 4 Board

Mar 17 Comm

April 1 Board

April 21 Comm

May 6 Board

May 19 Comm (Q3)

June 3 Board

June 16 Comm

1
0

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
a

 R
e

s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 A

d
o

p
ti
n
g

 a
 

R
e

v
is

e
d

 I
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
P

o
lic

y
 -

 (
A

n
n

u
a

lly
 a

d
o

p
te

d
 v

ia
 

re
s
o

) 
(c

o
n

s
e

n
t)

P
P

1
1

R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
E

m
p

lo
y
e

e
 M

a
n

u
a

l 
P

o
lic

y
 9

.9
: 
P

a
y
 P

la
n

, 

C
o

s
t 
o

f 
L

iv
in

g
 A

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 
W

a
g

e
 

In
c
re

a
s
e

s

P
P

1
2

T
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
 U

p
d

a
te

 (
Q

)
P

P

1
3

F
le

e
t 
a

n
d

 W
a

re
h

o
u

s
e

 U
p

d
a

te
 (

Q
)

P
P

1
4

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 R

e
c
e

iv
in

g
 a

n
d

 F
ili

n
g

 o
f 

J
u

ly
 2

0
2

4
 

M
o

n
th

ly
 F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 (
c
o

n
s
e

n
t)

P
P

1
5

 S
e

c
u

ri
ty

 S
p

e
c
ia

lis
t 
U

p
d

a
te

 (
Q

) 
- 

C
lo

s
e

d
 S

e
s
s
io

n
P

1
6

O
n

lin
e

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
P

o
rt

a
l 
- 

S
m

a
rt

 M
e

te
r 

C
o

n
s
u

m
p

ti
o
n

 I
n

q
u

ir
y
 D

e
m

o
P

1
7

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 R

e
c
e

iv
in

g
 a

n
d

 F
ili

n
g

 o
f 

A
u

g
u

s
t 
2

0
2

4
 

M
o

n
th

ly
 F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 (
c
o

n
s
e

n
t)

P
P

1
8

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 R

e
c
e

iv
in

g
 a

n
d

 F
ili

n
g

 o
f 

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

2
4

 M
o

n
th

ly
 a

n
d

 F
Y

 2
0

2
4

/2
5

 F
ir
s
t 
Q

u
a

rt
e

r 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 (
n

o
t 
c
o

n
s
e

n
t)

P
P

C
 =

 C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 I
te

m

P
 =

 P
la

n
n

e
d

 I
te

m
P

a
g

e
 2

 o
f 

5
5
/2

8
/2

0
2
4

322



Fi
na

nc
e 

an
d 

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 C
al

en
da

r
FY

 2
02

4/
25

Ite
m

July 2 Board

July 15 Comm

Aug 6 Board

Aug 19 Comm (Q4)

Sept 3 Board

Sept 16 Comm

Oct 1 Board

Oct 21 Comm (possible cancel)

Nov 5 Board 

Nov 18 Comm (Q1)

Dec 3 Board

Dec 9 RESCHED Comm

Dec 17 Board

Jan 27 RESCHED Comm

Feb 4 Board

Feb 24 RESCHED Comm (Q2)

Mar 4 Board

Mar 17 Comm

April 1 Board

April 21 Comm

May 6 Board

May 19 Comm (Q3)

June 3 Board

June 16 Comm

1
9

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 R

e
c
e

iv
in

g
 a

n
d

 F
ili

n
g

 o
f 

S
C

V
 W

a
te

r 

A
n

n
u

a
l 
C

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 (
A

C
F

R
) 

e
n

d
e

d
 J

u
n

e
 3

0
, 
2

0
2

4

P
P

2
0

W
a

te
r 

C
o

n
n

e
c
ti
o
n

 F
e

e
s
 C

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 P
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

 

b
y
 L

S
L

 (
p

e
r 

A
m

y
)

P
P

2
1

T
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
 U

p
d

a
te

 (
Q

)
P

2
2

F
le

e
t 
a

n
d

 W
a

re
h

o
u

s
e

 U
p

d
a

te
 (

Q
)

P

2
3

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 R

e
c
e

iv
in

g
 a

n
d

 F
ili

n
g

 o
f 

O
c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
2

4
 

M
o

n
th

ly
 F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 (
c
o

n
s
e

n
t)

P
P

2
4

S
e

c
u

ri
ty

 S
p

e
c
ia

lis
t 
U

p
d

a
te

 (
Q

) 
- 

C
lo

s
e

d
 S

e
s
s
io

n
P

2
5

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 R

e
c
e

iv
in

g
 a

n
d

 F
ili

n
g

 o
f 

N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

2
4

 M
o

n
th

ly
 F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 (
c
o

n
s
e

n
t)

P
P

2
6

R
e

v
ie

w
 C

O
L

A
 D

a
ta

 a
n

d
 R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 

a
 P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 E

m
p

lo
y
e

e
 S

a
la

ry
 A

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

t 
(C

O
L

A
) 

fo
r 

F
Y

 2
0

2
5

/2
6

P
P

2
7

R
e

v
ie

w
 B

u
d

g
e

t 
C

a
le

n
d

a
r

P

2
8

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 R

e
c
e

iv
in

g
 a

n
d

 F
ili

n
g

 o
f 

D
e

c
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

2
4

 a
n

d
 F

Y
 2

0
2

4
/2

5
 S

e
c
o

n
d

 Q
u

a
rt

e
r 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 

R
e

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 M
id

-Y
e

a
r 

B
u

d
g

e
t 
R

e
v
ie

w

P
P

C
 =

 C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 I
te

m

P
 =

 P
la

n
n

e
d

 I
te

m
P

a
g

e
 3

 o
f 

5
5
/2

8
/2

0
2
4

323



Fi
na

nc
e 

an
d 

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 C
al

en
da

r
FY

 2
02

4/
25

Ite
m

July 2 Board

July 15 Comm

Aug 6 Board

Aug 19 Comm (Q4)

Sept 3 Board

Sept 16 Comm

Oct 1 Board

Oct 21 Comm (possible cancel)

Nov 5 Board 

Nov 18 Comm (Q1)

Dec 3 Board

Dec 9 RESCHED Comm

Dec 17 Board

Jan 27 RESCHED Comm

Feb 4 Board

Feb 24 RESCHED Comm (Q2)

Mar 4 Board

Mar 17 Comm

April 1 Board

April 21 Comm

May 6 Board

May 19 Comm (Q3)

June 3 Board

June 16 Comm

2
9

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
a

 R
e

v
is

e
d

 C
la

s
s
if
ic

a
ti
o
n

 

P
la

n
, 
P

o
s
it
io

n
 C

o
n

tr
o

l 
a

n
d

 J
o

b
 D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o

n
s

P
P

3
0

T
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
 U

p
d

a
te

 (
Q

)
P

3
1

F
le

e
t 
a

n
d

 W
a

re
h

o
u

s
e

 U
p

d
a

te
 (

Q
)

P

3
2

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 R

e
c
e

iv
in

g
 a

n
d

 F
ili

n
g

 o
f 

J
a

n
u

a
ry

 2
0

2
5

 

M
o

n
th

ly
 F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 (
c
o

n
s
e

n
t)

P
P

3
3

S
e

c
u

ri
ty

 S
p

e
c
ia

lis
t 
U

p
d

a
te

 (
Q

) 
- 

C
lo

s
e

d
 S

e
s
s
io

n
P

3
4

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
a

 R
e

s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 A

p
p

ro
v
in

g
 

th
e

 B
u

d
g

e
t 
fo

r 
F

Y
 2

0
2

5
/2

6
 a

n
d

 F
Y

 2
0

2
6

/2
7

 (
p

u
b

)
P

P

3
5

R
e

v
ie

w
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
L

is
t 
o

f 
P

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

C
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 (
c
o

n
s
e

n
t)

P
P

3
6

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 R

e
c
e

iv
in

g
 a

n
d

 F
ili

n
g

 o
f 

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 

2
0

2
5

 M
o

n
th

ly
 F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 (
c
o

n
s
e

n
t)

P
P

3
7

A
p

p
ro

v
e

 a
 R

e
s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 A

d
o

p
ti
n
g

 t
h

e
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
a
ti
o

n
 

o
f 

A
ll 

A
s
-Y

e
t 
U

n
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a
te

d
 F

u
n

d
s
 f

o
r 

F
Y

 2
0

2
4

/2
5

 

(c
o

n
s
e

n
t)

P
P

3
8

A
p

p
ro

v
e

 a
 R

e
s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 A

d
o

p
ti
n
g

 t
h

e
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
a
ti
o

n
 

L
im

it
 f

o
r 

F
Y

 2
0

2
5

/2
6

 (
c
o

n
s
e

n
t)

P
P

3
9

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 R

e
c
e

iv
in

g
 a

n
d

 F
ili

n
g

 o
f 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0

2
5

 

a
n

d
 F

Y
 2

0
2

4
/2

5
 T

h
ir
d

 Q
u

a
rt

e
r 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

P
P

C
 =

 C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 I
te

m

P
 =

 P
la

n
n

e
d

 I
te

m
P

a
g

e
 4

 o
f 

5
5
/2

8
/2

0
2
4

324



Fi
na

nc
e 

an
d 

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 C
al

en
da

r
FY

 2
02

4/
25

Ite
m

July 2 Board

July 15 Comm

Aug 6 Board

Aug 19 Comm (Q4)

Sept 3 Board

Sept 16 Comm

Oct 1 Board

Oct 21 Comm (possible cancel)

Nov 5 Board 

Nov 18 Comm (Q1)

Dec 3 Board

Dec 9 RESCHED Comm

Dec 17 Board

Jan 27 RESCHED Comm

Feb 4 Board

Feb 24 RESCHED Comm (Q2)

Mar 4 Board

Mar 17 Comm

April 1 Board

April 21 Comm

May 6 Board

May 19 Comm (Q3)

June 3 Board

June 16 Comm

4
0

T
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
 U

p
d

a
te

 (
Q

)
P

4
1

F
le

e
t 
a

n
d

 W
a

re
h

o
u

s
e

 U
p

d
a

te
 (

Q
)

P

4
2

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 R

e
c
e

iv
in

g
 a

n
d

 F
ili

n
g

 o
f 

A
p

ri
l 
2

0
2

5
 

M
o

n
th

ly
 F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 (
c
o

n
s
e

n
t)

P

C
 =

 C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 I
te

m

P
 =

 P
la

n
n

e
d

 I
te

m
P

a
g

e
 5

 o
f 

5
5
/2

8
/2

0
2
4

325



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 



         PUBLIC OUTREACH AND LEGISLATION COMMITTEE 
AGENDA PLANNING CALENDAR 2024 

June 4, 2024 Board Meeting 
1. Approval of Authorizing the General Manager to Execute the Legislative Advocacy Contract

Renewals

June 20, 2024 Committee Meeting (last days for Senate/Assembly to pass bills) 
1. Legislative Consultant Reports
2. Communications Manager’s Report
3. Committee Requests for Future Agenda Items

July 18, 2024 Committee Meeting – CANCELED 

August 15, 2024 Committee Meeting 
1. Legislative Consultant Reports
2. Communications Manager’s Report
3. Committee Requests for Future Agenda Items

September 19, 2024 Committee Meeting (last days for Senate/Assembly to pass bills) 
1. Legislative Consultant Reports
2. Communications Manager’s Report
3. Committee Requests for Future Agenda Items

October 17, 2024 Committee Meeting 
1. Legislative Consultant Reports
2. Communications Manager’s Report
3. Committee Requests for Future Agenda Items

November 21, 2024 Committee Meeting 
1. Review of the 2025 Legislative Platform
2. Legislative Consultant Reports
3. Communications Manager’s Report
4. Committee Requests for Future Agenda Items

December 3, 2024 Board Meeting 
1. Approve Adoption of the 2025 Legislative Platform

December 19, 2024 Committee Meeting 
1. Legislative Consultant Reports
2. Communications Manager’s Report
3. Committee Requests for Future Agenda Items

326



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 



         WATER RESOURCES AND WATERSHED COMMITTEE 
AGENDA PLANNING CALENDAR 2024 

June 4, 2024 Board Meeting 
1. Approve Adoption of a Resolution Authorizing the General Manager to Apply for Grant

Funding under the Bureau of Reclamation’s FY2024 WaterSmart Planning and Project Design
Grant Program for the Agency’s Pinetree Groundwater Recharge Facility Project

June 12, 2024 Committee Meeting 
1. CLOSED SESSION: awaiting appropriate text from Legal Counsel
2. Recommend Authorizing the General Manager to Enter into a Department of Water Resources

Funding Agreement for the Arundo Removal and Management Project
3. Water Resources Manager Report

• Status of Water Supplies

• Staff Activities
4. Sustainability Manager Report – Staff Activities

June 18, 2024 Board Meeting 
1. Approval of a Resolution Amending and Adopting New 2024 Local CEQA Guidelines for

Implementing the California Environmental Quality Act (Public Resources Code §§ 21000 ET
SEQ.) for Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency

July 2, 2024 Board Meeting 
1. Approve Authorizing the General Manager to Enter into a Department of Water Resources

Funding Agreement for the Arundo Removal and Management Project
2. Approve Authorizing the General Manager to Execute an Agreement for the Purpose of Funding

the Next Phase of the Delta Conveyance Project Planning Cost

July 10, 2024 Committee Meeting 
1. Recommend Approval of Princessa Crossing Water Supply Assessment
2. Recommend Authorizing the General Manager to Enter into a Contract for a Water Reuse

Optimization Study
3. Recommend Authorizing the General Manager to Enter into a Contract for Groundwater

Recharge Phase 2 Analysis
4. Water Resources Manager Report – Staff Activities

• Update on Water Resiliency Initiative

• Devil’s Den Semi – Annual Update
5. Sustainability Manager Report – Staff Activities

August 6, 2024 Board Meeting 
1. Approval of the Princessa Crossing Water Supply Assessment
2. Approve Authorizing the General Manager to Enter into a Contract for a Water Reuse

Optimization Study
3. Approve Authorizing the General Manager to Enter into a Contract for Groundwater Recharge

Phase 2 Analysis

August 14, 2024 Committee Meeting 
1. Status Update on the Solar Array Performance Evaluation
2. Water Resources Manager Report – Staff Activities
3. Sustainability Manager Report – Staff Activities

328



 

September 11, 2024 Committee Meeting  
1. Water Resources Manager Report – Staff Activities  
2. Sustainability Manager Report – Staff Activities  

 
October 9, 2024 Committee Meeting  

1. Water Resources Manager Report – Staff Activities  
2. Sustainability Manager Report – Staff Activities  

 
November 13, 2024 Committee Meeting  

1. Water Resources Manager Report – Staff Activities  
2. Sustainability Manager Report – Staff Activities  

 
December 11, 2024 Committee Meeting 

1. Water Resources Manager Report – Staff Activities  
2. Sustainability Manager Report – Staff Activities  

 
 
 
 

 
 

329


	Information Sheet 
	Agenda 
	Item 8.1
	Item 8.2
	Item 8.3
	Item 8.4
	Item 8.5
	Item 8.6
	Item 8.7
	Item 9.1
	Item 9.2
	Item 11.1
	Item 11.2
	Item 11.3
	Item 12.1
	Item 12.2
	Item 12.3
	Item 12.4
	Item 12.5



